TO: Zoning Board of Adjustment

FROM: Peter Stith, AICP, Planning Department
DATE: April 13, 2022
RE: Zoning Board of Adjustment April 19, 2022

OLD BUSINESS
1. 0 Sims Avenue (11 Fletcher) — Request for Extension
2. 686 Maplewood Avenue — Request for Extension
3 & 4. Congress Street - Appeal of Administrative Decision/Variance — REQUEST

TO POSTPONE

NEW BUSINESS

32 Monteith Street

212 Woodbury Avenue
240 Hillside Drive

138 Gates Street

328 Aldrich Road

635 Sagamore Avenue
629 Broad Street

Nooabkwppr

April 19, 2022 Meeting



April 19, 2022 Meeting



OLD BUSINESS

Petition of Lancen & Sophie LaChance , Owners, for property located on Sims Avenue wherein
relief is needed from the Zoning Ordinance to construct a single family dwelling on a nonconforming

lot which requires: 1) A Variance from Section 10.521 to allow the following: a) a lot area and lot area
per dwelling unit of 12,850 square feet where 15,000 square feet is required for each; and b) 57 feet
of continuous street frontage where 100 feet is required. Said property is shown on Assessor Map
233 Lot 76-1 and lies within the Single Residence B (SRB) District.

The above variances were granted on April 21, 2020 with the following stipulation:

1) An engineered drainage and water runoff evaluation must be conducted for any
proposed development of the lot and this evaluation must be approved by the
Department of Public Works and the Inspection Department before granting a
Building Permit.

A drainage plan was provided and approved by DPW based on the original house design.
Since then, the lot has changed ownership and the new owners have modified the house
design which will require an updated drainage plan. It is the understanding of staff that a
revised drainage evaluation is being worked on for the revised design of the house from what
was previously before the Board. Below is a comparison of what was originally approved vs
what is proposed. If the Board grants the extension, staff would recommend the Board
acknowledging the change and affirming the original stipulation requiring the drainage
evaluation prior to the issuance of a building permit.

April 19, 2022 Meeting



Original:

o~ EXSTING CONTOWR
O PROPOSED CONTOUR:
SPOT ELEVATION

® seexmmsos

0  rowenroro

T UTILITY POLE
VERTICAL GRANITE CURB

L] CATCH BASIN

TAX MAP 233, 101
RCRD 5710-76
12,850 SQFT, 0.2 ACRES

) OPNER OF RECORD,
MARK &_ ¢ EMILY BRODERICK

EM
TAX MAP 233, LOT 6 & T6-1
0 SiMS AVENUE
PORTSMOUTH, NH 03601

RERD 5T0-T6
LOT 16 AREAI 5000 5F, 011 AC
LOT Te-| AREA, 12550 SF, 0,29 AC

MARK G. & EMILY BRODERICK
TAX MAP 233, LOT 78

- RCRD_5710-76.
- 5,000 SQFT, 0.11 ACRES

— 4) GRADE FLAYE |9 DEFINED AS THE REFERENCE
GROUND LEVELS
- ADJOINING THE BUILDING AT THE EXTERIOR WALLS,
OR THE AVERAGE GROIND LEVEL AT A POINT 6/
ANAY FROM THE BUILDING WHEN THE GROUND
LEVEL SLOFES ARAT FROM THE EXTERIOR MALLS,

W STEPHANE L LONS TRUSTEE
e O e s 5 BULDING HEIGHT IS DEFINED AS THE VERTICAL

TAX MAP 233, LOT 15
\ RCRD 5663-683
D)
,,,,,,,, \ s Tzrimar rox Aa
RIDSE EL. - t
\ S RN o -
BUILDING HEIGHT = 84.66° - STOI' = 2765' T —
oo,
6) A DRAINAGE STUDY PERFORMED ON THIS SITE HAS  [Sma
I o PORTaGT TS A REVER EOSS ENGINEERING.
RESULATIONS SECTIGN 1428, AND THAT NO CivilSigepun Engmeein
INCREASE IN THE RATE OF SURFACE STORMHATER
L RESULT, L
‘GRAPHIC SCALE [MARK G, & EMILY BRODERICK
) A 70 SS AVE

[PORTSWOUTH, NH 03801

SITE PLAN

N4 o380l
RCRD 6364-2154.
LOT T~ AREA: 12850 SF, 029 AC

2) PARCEL 15 IN SINGLE RESIDENCE B DISTRICT:
INIMUM LOT AREA... 15000 5F

15" AIRLINE sLEVE) ST -
(PROVIDED BY AGS, -
A MARK 6. & EMLY BRODERICK
TAX MAP 233, LOT 16
RCRD 511016

e 2o 5 s e
BU i
i
<

P 233, LOT T5
RD 5682-653

RCRD 636:
121850 SQFT, 0.20 ACRES
4) GRADE FLANE 19 DEFINED AS THE
SROWND LEVELS
ADIOINING THE BULDING AT THE EXTERIOR WALLS,
OR THE AVERASE GROUD LEVEL AT A POINT 6

PROPOSED HOUSE
! BASEMENT SLAB EL_5258"
. 60.00

LEVEL SLOPES AWAT FROM THE EXTERIOR WALLS,
THE GRADE FLANE HAS DETERMINED TO BE 5656,

5} BUILDING HEIGHT IS DEFINED AS THE VERTIGAL
B THO REFERENCE FOINTS,
THE FIRST BEING DEFINED AS THE GRADE FLANE
ABOVE. THE SECOND BEING THE MIDHAT POINT
BETHEEN THE EAVES AND THE RIDGE GN A
PITCHED ROOF,

GRADE PLANE EL. = 56.56'
EL. - BO3:
EL. - 4

EAVES
RIDSE 12.25'
ROOF MIDWAT EL. = 8032 + 9225 / 2 = 8629
BUILDING HEIGHT = 86.29' - 562 = 29.73"

1) THE FOLLONING VARIANCES FROM SEGTION 10521
PERE GRANTED BY THE PORTSMOUTH ZONING
BOARD OF ADNSTMENT ON APRIL 21, 2020,

A) A LOT AREA AND LOT AREA PER DWELLING
- NP TR AT S R e -
557 FT o conTRIGE STREET FROVTAGE OBoon . some Lo
R ety 221 SEviET et
=

April 19, 2022 Meeting



Request of the Islamic Society of the Seacoast Area, Owner, for property located at 686
Maplewood Avenue wherein relief is needed from the Zoning Ordinance to construct a 4,000z s.f.
building to house a religious place of assembly which includes the following: 1) A Special Exception

under Section 10.440, Use #3.11 to allow a religious place of assembly in a district where the use is
only allowed by Special Exception; and 2) A Variance from Section 10.521 to allow 47’ of
continuous street frontage where 100’ is required. Said property is shown on Assessor Map 220 Lot
90 and lies within the Single Residence B (SRB) District.

The above requests were granted on April 21, 2020. Original approval for the same requests
were granted in 2017 and a subsequent 1 year extension in 2019 that expired on February 21,
2020. The applicant came back before the Board in April of 2020 and is now seeking a one-
year extension, which if granted, would expire on April 21, 2023.

April 19, 2022 Meeting






REQUEST TO POSTPONE

Request of Francis X. Bruton, (Attorney for Appellants), for Appeal of Administrative
decision that the merged lot at 1 Congress is not subject to the height allowances (2
stories, 4th short, 45 feet in height) pursuant to Map 10.5A21B and as permitted pursuant

to Section 10.5A21.22(a) & (c) of the Zoning Ordinance. Said property is shown on
Assessor Map 117 Lot 14 and lies within Character District 4 (CD-4), Character District 5
(CD-5) and the Historic District.

The appellants are appealing an administrative decision made by the Planning Director with
regard to the proposed development on the recently merged parcels at 1 Congress Street.
Below is the email from the Planning Director to the applicant stating that Section
10.5A21.22(c) does apply to this portion of the property and a variance is needed to allow the
additional story and height. Additionally, a sketch showing how the height would be applied to
this portion, showing the 50 foot setback from both High Street and Haven Court. The original
request for the variance is the second item on the agenda and will be heard if the appeal is
denied. If the appeal is granted, the applicant should withdraw the variance request, as it will
not be needed if the decision of the Planning Director is overturned.

April 19, 2022 Meeting



Eo Reply 152 Reply All =5 Forward
Wed 2/23/2022 3:14 PM

Beverly M. Zendt

RE: 1 Congress Street
To FX Bruton; Nicholas J. Cracknell
Cc  Mark McNabb; Peter M. Stith

Message RE: Tax Map 117, Lot 15 and Tax Map 117, Lot 14 Case: LU-22-12 (282 KB}
EIEnhibiﬂ -1 Congress Street.pdf (532 KB)

Good afternoon,

In response to your subsequent request for further consideration of our interpretation of Section 10.5A21.22 - Building Height Standards -
and the applicability of the Building Height Standards shown under Map 10.5A21B to your client's merged lot at 1 Congress Street, we
continue to conclude that your characterization of the current ownership status of Haven Court — being a private way owned in fee by your
client with no public interest in property - as well as your interpretation of how the building height standards are applied on a "corner” or
“through lots” to be incorrect.

As shown on the “Verra Plan” (11/22/05) that you provided, portions of Haven Court appear to be owned in fee by the city and it is unclear
whether the area labelled as a "private way” on the plan is accurate. Map 10.5A21B shows the building height standards for both High Street
and the full length of Haven Court. As such, the application of the building height standards are based on the "front lot line(s)", "street” or
“water body" that fronts along the property. The Zoning Ordinance defines a “front lot line” follows:

Lot line, front
A boundary of lot that separates the lot from a street or public place. In the case of a corner lot or waterfront lot, the front lot line shall be
the line bordering the street on which the lot has its address. A corner lot or a through lot shall have two front lot lines.

Given we believe that your client's merged lot fronts on three public streets, we agree that Section 10.5A21.22(C) allows for an increase in
building height on the merged lot but importantly, it also restricts the increased height allowance to areas more than 50 feet from a front lot
line(s). Thus, as shown in the attached Exhibit, a dimensional variance would be required for any increase in the maximum building height
within 50 feet of High Street or Haven Court.

April 19, 2022 Meeting



In closing, even if Haven Court was deemed not to qualify as a "street” or "public place”, thereby potentially nullifying its building height
designation on Map 10.5A21B, the presence of the lower height standard along High Street would still prevent a new building from being
taller than 3 stories or 40" within 50 feet of High Street due to the corner lot provisions of the definition of front lot line stated above. Thus,
regardless of the ownership status of Haven Court, we continue to support the need for a dimensional variance for your proposed project as
currently designed.

Please contact me if I can provide any additional information.
Best Regards,

Beverly Mesa-Zendt AICP
Director | Planning Department
City of Portsmouth

1 Junkins Avenue

Portsmouth, NH 03801

. (603) 610-7216

* Bmz@cityofportsmouth.com
" Planning Department | City of Portsmouth

Exhibit A — 1 Congress Street Project — Maximum Building Height (# Stories / Feet)*

*Assumes Haven Court qualifies as a public street or public place

April 19, 2022 Meeting




10

4. REQUEST TO POSTPONE

Request of One Market Square LLC (Owner), for the property located at 1 Congress
Street whereas relief is needed to construct a 3 story addition with a short 4th story and
building height of 44'-11" which requires the following: 1) A Variance from Section

10.5A.43.31 and Map 10.5A21B to allow a 3-story addition with a short 4th and building
height of 44'-11" where 2 stories (short 3rd) and 40' is the maximum allowed. Said
property is shown on Assessor Map 117 Lot 14 and lies within Character District 4 (CD-4),
Character District 5 (CD-5) and the Historic District.

Existing & Proposed Conditions

TABLE IS FOR CD4 Existing Proposed Permitted / Required
ZONING
Land Use: Mixed 4 story Primarily mixed uses
use/parking lot | addition
Primary Front Yard NA 1’6" 15
(ft.): max.
Right Yard (ft.): NA 15 NR
Left Yard (ft.): NA 0 NR
Rear Yard (ft.): NA 10 Greater of 5’ fromrear min.
lot line or 10’ from CL
of alley
Height (ft.): NA 3 stories 2-3 stories, 40’ max.
(short 4t),
44’-11”
Building Coverage (%): | O 67 90 max.
Open Space Coverage 32 10 min.
(%):
Parking: 18 19 4 space credit for
Residential/ 0 required
for commercial use in
DOD
Estimated Age of 1800 Variance request(s) shown in red.
Structure:

Other Permits/Approvals Required

Planning Board/TAC — Site Review and Conditional Use Permit for Parking
Historic District Commission

April 19, 2022 Meeting



Neighborhood Context

O @ g v\

Aerial Map [

o = W 1 Congress Street <>

1inch = 66.7 feet

April 19, 2022 Meeting

11



12

Previous Board of Adjustment Actions
March 29, 2012 — Relief from Zoning Ordinance including:
1. Variance from Section 10.1115.20 and the requirements of 10.1115.30 to allow no
off-street parking spaces to be provided where 1 space per 100 s.f. Gross Floor Area
IS required.

2. Special Exception under Section 10.1113.112 to allow 6 off-street parking spaces to
be provided on another lot in the same ownership and within 300’ of the property line
of the lot in question.

The Board voted to grant the Variance as presented. With the granting of the Variance
the Board determined the Special Exception would not be required.

Planning Department Comments

The applicant is seeking to merge the two properties and construct a 3-story addition with a
short 4™, which requires a variance to do so. The two parcels are zoned differently, one
CD4 and one CD5 and both have separate height requirements as shown on the map
below. All other dimensional requirements are met with the proposal. The project will need
HDC approval as WeII as S|te plan approval through TAC and Plannlng Board

CD4 Zone/2-3
Story 40’ height

CD5 Zone/2-3 (short 4t")
Story 45’ height

April 19, 2022 Meeting



13

Review Criteria
This application must meet all five of the statutory tests for a variance (see Section 10.233
of the Zoning Ordinance):

Granting the variance would not be contrary to the public interest.

Granting the variance would observe the spirit of the Ordinance.

Granting the variance would do substantial justice.

Granting the variance would not diminish the values of surrounding properties.

The “unnecessary hardship” test:

(a)The property has special conditions that distinguish it from other properties in the area.

AND

(b) Owing to these special conditions, a fair and substantial relationship does not exist between the
general public purposes of the Ordinance provision and the specific application of that provision to the
property; and the proposed use is a reasonable one.
OR

Owing to these special conditions, the property cannot be reasonably used in strict conformance with the

Ordinance, and a variance is therefore necessary to enable a reasonable use of it.

agrONE

10.235 Certain Representations Deemed Conditions

Representations made at public hearings or materials submitted to the Board by an
applicant for a special exception or variance concerning features of proposed buildings,
structures, parking or uses which are subject to regulations pursuant to Subsection 10.232
or 10.233 shall be deemed conditions upon such special exception or variance.

April 19, 2022 Meeting






15

NEW BUSINESS

The request of Charles Dudas (Owner), for property located at 32 Monteith Street
whereas relief is needed for demolition of existing shed and construction of a 2-story

attached garage with accessory dwelling unit which requires the following: 1) Variance from
Section 10.521 to allow an 8' right side yard where 10' is required. Said property is shown
on Assessor Map 143 Lot 22 and lies within the General Residence A (GRA) district.

Existing & Proposed Conditions

Existing Proposed Permitted / Required

Land Use: Single family Attached Primarily residential

garage w/ uses

ADU
Lot area (sq. ft.): 30,644 30,644 7,500 min.
Lot Area per Dwelling | 30,644 30,644 7,500 min.
Unit (sq. ft.):
Lot depth (ft): 140 140 70 min.
Street Frontage (ft.): 312 312 100 min.
Primary Front Yard 6 13 15 (6 per front yard min.
(ft.): averaging)
Right Yard (ft.): 32 8 10 min.
Left Yard (ft.): 170 170 10 min.
Rear Yard (ft.): 129 20 min.
Height (ft.): <35 <35 35 max.
Building Coverage (%): | 5 7 25 max.
Open Space Coverage | >30 >30 30 min.
(%):
Parking: 4 4 3
Estimated Age of 1900 Variance request(s) shown in red.
Structure:

Other Permits/Approvals Required

Planning Board — CUP for Accessory Dwelling Unit
Wetland Conditional Use Permit — Granted June 18, 2020; extension granted June 23, 2021

April 19, 2022 Meeting



Neighborhood Context

1inch = 117 feet

32 Monteith Street

April 19, 2022 Meeting

16



17

Previous Board of Adjustment Actions
No prior BOA history found.

Planning Department Comments

The applicant is seeking relief to add a new attached garage with accessory dwelling unit
above. The garage will encroach into the right side yard 2’, thus the requested variance.

The property is over 30,000 square feet in size where only 7,500 is required, however the
majority of it is encumbered by the 100 wetland buffer, including most of the house.

Review Criteria

This application must meet all five of the statutory tests for a variance (see Section 10.233
of the Zoning Ordinance):

Granting the variance would not be contrary to the public interest.

Granting the variance would observe the spirit of the Ordinance.

Granting the variance would do substantial justice.

Granting the variance would not diminish the values of surrounding properties.

The “unnecessary hardship” test:

(a)The property has special conditions that distinguish it from other properties in the area.

AND

(b) Owing to these special conditions, a fair and substantial relationship does not exist between the
general public purposes of the Ordinance provision and the specific application of that provision to the
property; and the proposed use is a reasonable one.
OR

Owing to these special conditions, the property cannot be reasonably used in strict conformance with the

Ordinance, and a variance is therefore necessary to enable a reasonable use of it.

ahrwnE

10.235 Certain Representations Deemed Conditions

Representations made at public hearings or materials submitted to the Board by an
applicant for a special exception or variance concerning features of proposed buildings,
structures, parking or uses which are subject to regulations pursuant to Subsection 10.232
or 10.233 shall be deemed conditions upon such special exception or variance.

April 19, 2022 Meeting



April 19, 2022 Meeting

18



19

Request of Frederick J. Baily Ill (Owner), for the property located at 212 Woodbury
Avenue whereas relief is needed for a lot line adjustment on four lots to create 3 conforming
lots with the existing dwelling and demolition of one existing dwelling and construction of 2

duplexes and 4 single family dwellings on one lot which requires the following: 1) Variance
from Section 10.513 to allow more than one free-standing principal structure on a lot Said
property is shown on Assessor Map 175 Lot 1 and lies within the General Residence A
(GRA) District.

Existing & Proposed Conditions

Existing Proposed Permitted /
Required

Land Use: TABLE IS Single Construct 2, two-family/ Primarily
FOR PROPOSE LOT | family 4 single family dwellings | residential
1 on one lot
Lot area (sq. ft.): 26,012 60,025 7,500 min.
Lot Area per Dwelling 26,012 7,503 7,500 min.
Unit (sq. ft.):
Lot depth (ft): >200 >200 70 min.
Street Frontage (ft.): >400 382 100 min.
Primary Front Yard 36 15 15 min.
(ft.):
Secondary Front Yard | 16 32 15 min.
(ft.):
Side Yard (ft.): 20 10 10
Rear Yard (ft.): >120 20 20 min.
Height (ft.): <35 <35 35 max.
Building Coverage (%): | <25 20.5 25 max.
Open Space Coverage | >30 61 30 min.
(%):
Parking: 4 16 13
Estimated Age of 1870 Variance request(s) shown in red.
Structure:

Other Permits/Approvals Required
TAC/Planning Board — Lot line adjustment/Site Plan Review

April 19, 2022 Meeting



20

Neighborhood Context

)

216 Woodbury Avenue

212 -

240 Feet

1inch = 134 6 feet

April 19, 2022 Meeting



21

Previous Board of Adjustment Actions
May 16, 2000 — The applicant withdrew an application for the following are request:

1) a Variance from Article Ill, Section 10-301(A)(2) to allow an apartment in the existing
dwelling to be relocated to the detached garage, and 2) a Variance from Article 1l, Section
10-206(4) to allow the detached garage to be expanded by adding a second floor and
constructing a 12’ x 20’ deck.

Planning Department Comments

The applicant is proposing to re-subdivide three lots and create 2 conforming lots on
properties located at 214 and 216 Woodbury Ave. The existing lot at 212 Woodbury will be
reconfigured to include the rear portions of 214 and 216 to create a 60,025 square foot lot,
where the new development will be located. The proposal includes two duplexes and 4
single family dwellings, which will conform to dimensional regulations and lot are per
dwelling unit, however only one principal structure is permitted on a lot, therefore the need
for a variance to allow the 6 freestanding structures. The project will need to go through
TAC and Planning Board for site plan review and re-subdivision.

Review Criteria

This application must meet all five of the statutory tests for a variance (see Section 10.233
of the Zoning Ordinance):

Granting the variance would not be contrary to the public interest.

Granting the variance would observe the spirit of the Ordinance.

Granting the variance would do substantial justice.

Granting the variance would not diminish the values of surrounding properties.

The “unnecessary hardship” test:

(a)The property has special conditions that distinguish it from other properties in the area.

AND

(b) Owing to these special conditions, a fair and substantial relationship does not exist between the
general public purposes of the Ordinance provision and the specific application of that provision to the
property; and the proposed use is a reasonable one.
OR

Owing to these special conditions, the property cannot be reasonably used in strict conformance with the

Ordinance, and a variance is therefore necessary to enable a reasonable use of it.

aghrwNPE

10.235 Certain Representations Deemed Conditions

Representations made at public hearings or materials submitted to the Board by an
applicant for a special exception or variance concerning features of proposed buildings,
structures, parking or uses which are subject to regulations pursuant to Subsection 10.232
or 10.233 shall be deemed conditions upon such special exception or variance.

April 19, 2022 Meeting






23

Request of Amanda Blanchette (Owner), for the property located at 240 Hillside Drive
whereas relief is needed to extend the existing deck which requires the following: 1)

Variance from Section 10.521 to allow 22% building coverage where 20% is the maximum
allowed. Said property is shown on Assessor Map 231 Lot 43 and lies within the Single
Residence B (SRB) District.

Existing & Proposed Conditions

Existing Proposed Permitted / Required
Land Use: Single family Extend deck Primarily residential
Lot area (sq. ft.): 2,625 2,625 15,000 min.
Lot Area per Dwelling 2,625 2,625 15,000 min.
Unit (sq. ft.):
Lot depth (ft): 120 120 100 min.
Street Frontage (ft.): 257 257 100 min.
Primary Front Yard 33 33 30 min.
(ft.):
Secondary Front Yard | 10 10 30 min.
(ft.):
Left Yard (ft.): 11 11 10
Rear Yard (ft.): 30 30 30 min.
Height (ft.): <35 <35 35 max.
Building Coverage (%): 22 20 max.
Open Space Coverage | >40 >40 40 min.
(%):
Parking: 4 4 2
Estimated Age of 1972 Variance request(s) shown in red.
Structure:

Other Permits/Approvals Required
None.

April 19, 2022 Meeting



Neighborhood Context
Aerial Map
\ \ \ < ﬁ A

\

1inch = 86.2 feet

April 19, 2022 Meeting

24



25

Previous Board of Adjustment Actions

June 30, 1987 — The Board denied variances to to allow construction of a 24’ x45’ pool
enclosure over existing pool with the following a) 15’ rear yard where a 30’ rear yard is
required and b) building lot coverage of 24.97% where a maximum building lot coverage of
20% is allowed.

Planning Department Comments

The applicant is seeking to add an extension to an existing deck. The property had an in
ground pool which has since been removed and the applicant is looking to extend the deck
over part of the area where the pool was previously located. The additional decking will
increase the building coverage slightly over the 20% maximum allowed to 22%.

Review Criteria

This application must meet all five of the statutory tests for a variance (see Section 10.233
of the Zoning Ordinance):

Granting the variance would not be contrary to the public interest.

Granting the variance would observe the spirit of the Ordinance.

Granting the variance would do substantial justice.

Granting the variance would not diminish the values of surrounding properties.

The “unnecessary hardship” test:

(a)The property has special conditions that distinguish it from other properties in the area.

AND

(b) Owing to these special conditions, a fair and substantial relationship does not exist between the
general public purposes of the Ordinance provision and the specific application of that provision to the
property; and the proposed use is a reasonable one.
OR

Owing to these special conditions, the property cannot be reasonably used in strict conformance with the

Ordinance, and a variance is therefore necessary to enable a reasonable use of it.

arONE

10.235 Certain Representations Deemed Conditions

Representations made at public hearings or materials submitted to the Board by an
applicant for a special exception or variance concerning features of proposed buildings,
structures, parking or uses which are subject to regulations pursuant to Subsection 10.232
or 10.233 shall be deemed conditions upon such special exception or variance.

April 19, 2022 Meeting






27

Request of Sandra L. Smith-Weise (Owner), for property located at 138 Gates Street
whereas relief is needed for construction of a one-story rear mudroom and 1/2 bath addition
which requires the following: 1) Variance from Section 10.521 to allow 36% building

coverage where 30% is the maximum allowed. 2) A Variance from Section 10.321 to allow
a nonconforming building or structure to be extended, reconstructed or enlarged without
conforming to the requirements of the Ordinance. Said property is shown on assessor Map
103 Lot 54 and lies within the General Residence B (GRB) and Historic Districts.

Existing & Proposed Conditions

Existing Proposed Permitted / Required
Land Use: Single family Rear addition | Primarily residential
Lot area (sq. ft.): 2,439 2,439 5,000 min.
Lot Area per Dwelling 2,439 2,439 5,000 min.
Unit (sq. ft.):
Lot depth (ft): 63 63 60 min.
Street Frontage (ft.): 38 38 80 min.
Primary Front Yard 0.8 0.8 5 min.
(ft.):
Right Yard (ft.): 11 12 10 min.
Left Yard (ft.): 1 1 10
Rear Yard (ft.): 25 25 25 min.
Height (ft.): <35 <35 35 max.
Building Coverage (%): | 30 36 30 max.
Open Space Coverage | >40 >40 25 min.
(%):
Parking: 1 1 2
Estimated Age of 1750 Variance request(s) shown in red.
Structure:

Other Permits/Approvals Required
Historic District Commission

April 19, 2022 Meeting



Neighborhood Context

& Aerial Map [KEES

S

p TN

ng Map

4

\i‘t'_ s

138 Gates Street

April 19, 2022 Meeting

28



29

Previous Board of Adjustment Actions
No prior BOA history found.

Planning Department Comments

The applicant is seeking to add a small mudroom addition on the rear of the existing
dwelling. The addition will result in just under 36% building coverage, where 30% is the
maximum allowed. The addition does not encroach into any setbacks and there is almost
double the amount of open space on the lot than what is required for the district, despite the
small lot size.

Review Criteria
This application must meet all five of the statutory tests for a variance (see Section 10.233
of the Zoning Ordinance):

Granting the variance would not be contrary to the public interest.

Granting the variance would observe the spirit of the Ordinance.

Granting the variance would do substantial justice.

Granting the variance would not diminish the values of surrounding properties.

The “unnecessary hardship” test:

(a)The property has special conditions that distinguish it from other properties in the area.

AND

(b) Owing to these special conditions, a fair and substantial relationship does not exist between the
general public purposes of the Ordinance provision and the specific application of that provision to the
property; and the proposed use is a reasonable one.
OR

Owing to these special conditions, the property cannot be reasonably used in strict conformance with the

Ordinance, and a variance is therefore necessary to enable a reasonable use of it.

ahrwnE

10.235 Certain Representations Deemed Conditions

Representations made at public hearings or materials submitted to the Board by an
applicant for a special exception or variance concerning features of proposed buildings,
structures, parking or uses which are subject to regulations pursuant to Subsection 10.232
or 10.233 shall be deemed conditions upon such special exception or variance.

April 19, 2022 Meeting



April 19, 2022 Meeting

30



Request of Trisha and Kevin Anderson (Owners), for property located at 328 Aldrich
Road whereas relief is needed to demolish existing garage and construct new 12' x 16'

31

shed which requires the following: 1) Variance from Section 10.573.20 to allow a 5' left side
yard where 10' is required. Said property is shown on Assessor Map 166 Lot 49 and is
located within the Single Residence B (SRB) District.

Existing & Proposed Conditions

Existing Proposed Permitted /
Required

Land Use: Single Demo shed/construct | Primarily

family new shed residential
Lot area (sq. ft.): 9.147 9,147 15,000 min.
Lot Area per Dwelling 9,147 9,147 15,000 min.
Unit (sq. ft.):
Lot depth (ft): 100 100 100 min.
Street Frontage (ft.): 90 90 100 min.
Primary Front Yard (ft.): | 3 (house) | 3 (house) 30 min.
Right Yard (ft.): 60 (shed) | 73 (shed) 10 min.
Left Yard (ft.): 18 (shed) | 5 (shed) 10
Rear Yard (ft.): 29 (shed) | 29 (shed) 30 min.
Height (ft.): 10 35 max.
Building Coverage (%): | 20 20 20 max.
Open Space Coverage >40 >40 40 min.
(%):
Parking: 2 2 2
Estimated Age of 1910 Variance request(s) shown in red.
Structure:

Other Permits/Approvals Required

None.

April 19, 2022 Meeting



Neighborhood Context

S 328 Aldrich Road

1inch = 66.7 feet

Previous Board of Adjustment Actions
No prior BOA history found.

April 19, 2022 Meeting

32



33

Planning Department Comments

The applicant is seeking demolish the existing shed that is in poor condition and construct a
smaller shed, closer to the left side lot line. The new location will require a variance, as it is
proposed to be 5 feet from the side yard where 10 is required.

Review Criteria

This application must meet all five of the statutory tests for a variance (see Section 10.233
of the Zoning Ordinance):

Granting the variance would not be contrary to the public interest.

Granting the variance would observe the spirit of the Ordinance.

Granting the variance would do substantial justice.

Granting the variance would not diminish the values of surrounding properties.

The “unnecessary hardship” test:

(a)The property has special conditions that distinguish it from other properties in the area.

AND

(b) Owing to these special conditions, a fair and substantial relationship does not exist between the
general public purposes of the Ordinance provision and the specific application of that provision to the
property; and the proposed use is a reasonable one.
OR

Owing to these special conditions, the property cannot be reasonably used in strict conformance with the

Ordinance, and a variance is therefore necessary to enable a reasonable use of it.

ahrhwbhpE

10.235 Certain Representations Deemed Conditions

Representations made at public hearings or materials submitted to the Board by an
applicant for a special exception or variance concerning features of proposed buildings,
structures, parking or uses which are subject to regulations pursuant to Subsection 10.232
or 10.233 shall be deemed conditions upon such special exception or variance.

April 19, 2022 Meeting






35

Request of 635 Sagamore Development LLC (Owner), for property located at 635
Sagamore Avenue whereas relief is needed to remove existing commercial structure and
construct 5 new single-family dwellings which requires the following: 1) A Variance from

Section 10.513 to allow 5 principal structures on a lot where only 1 is permitted. 2) A
Variance from Section 10.521 to allow a lot area per dwelling unit of 22,389 square feet
where 1 acre per dwelling is required. Said property is shown on Assessor Map 222 Lot 19
and lies within the Single Residence A (SRA) District

Existing & Proposed Conditions

Existing Proposed Permitted / Required
Land Use: Commercial w/ | 5 single family | Primarily residential

1 apartment dwellings
Lot area (sq. ft.): 84,795 84,795 43,560 min.
Lot Area per Dwelling | 84,795 16,959 43,560 min.
Unit (sq. ft.):
Lot depth (ft): 358 358 200 min.
Street Frontage (ft.): 160 160 150 min.
Primary Front Yard 28 >30 30 min.
(ft.):
Right Yard (ft.): 60 >20 20 min.
Left Yard (ft.): 30 21 20
Rear Yard (ft.): 219 >40 40 min.
Height (ft.): <35 <35 35 max.
Building Coverage 4 9.6 10 max.
(%):
Open Space >50 78 50 min.
Coverage (%):
Parking: 4+ 20 8
Estimated Age of 1950 Variance request(s) shown in red.
Structure:

Other Permits/Approvals Required
TAC/Planning Board — Site Plan Review

April 19, 2022 Meeting



Neighborhood Context

Aerial Ma 1

B,

At
0

[ 105 210 £20 Feet

1inch = 200.5 feet

635 Sagamore Avenue

April 19, 2022 Meeting

36



37

Previous Board of Adjustment Actions
No prior BOA history found.

Planning Department Comments

The applicant is proposing to demolish the existing structures and construct 5 free standing
single family dwellings. The SRA zone requires 1 acre per dwelling unit and only allows 1
principal structure on a single lot. With 5 dwellings, the proposed lot area per dwelling will
be 16,959, where 43,560 is required. With the exception of the density, all other
dimensional requirements are in compliance with the proposed layout. This will require site
plan review before TAC and Planning Board if the variances are granted.

Review Criteria
This application must meet all five of the statutory tests for a variance (see Section 10.233
of the Zoning Ordinance):

Granting the variance would not be contrary to the public interest.

Granting the variance would observe the spirit of the Ordinance.

Granting the variance would do substantial justice.

Granting the variance would not diminish the values of surrounding properties.

The “unnecessary hardship” test:

(a)The property has special conditions that distinguish it from other properties in the area.

AND

(b) Owing to these special conditions, a fair and substantial relationship does not exist between the
general public purposes of the Ordinance provision and the specific application of that provision to the
property; and the proposed use is a reasonable one.
OR

Owing to these special conditions, the property cannot be reasonably used in strict conformance with the

Ordinance, and a variance is therefore necessary to enable a reasonable use of it.

agrONE

10.235 Certain Representations Deemed Conditions

Representations made at public hearings or materials submitted to the Board by an
applicant for a special exception or variance concerning features of proposed buildings,
structures, parking or uses which are subject to regulations pursuant to Subsection 10.232
or 10.233 shall be deemed conditions upon such special exception or variance.

April 19, 2022 Meeting



April 19, 2022 Meeting

38



39

Request of Savannah Mary Fodero and Tyler Jacob Forthofer (Owners), for property
located at 629 Broad Street whereas relief is needed for upward expansion of existing
garage which requires the following: 1) Variance from Section 10.521 to allow a 2' front yard

where 15' is required. 2) A Variance from Section 10.321 to allow a nonconforming building
or structure to be extended, reconstructed or enlarged without conforming to the
requirements of the Ordinance. Said property is shown Assessor Map 221 Lot 13 and lies
within the General Residence A (GRA) District.

Existing & Proposed Conditions

Existing Proposed Permitted / Required

Land Use: Single family Upward Primarily single
expansion residence

Lot area (sq. ft.): 6,586 6,586 7,500 min.
Lot area per dwelling 6,586 6,586 7,500 min.
(sq. ft.):
Lot depth (ft): 116 116 70 min.
Street Frontage (ft.): 190 190 100 min.
Primary Front Yard 12 12 15 min.
(ft.):
Secondary Front Yard | 2 2 15 min.
(ft.):
Left Yard (ft.): 11 11 10
Rear Yard (ft.): 52 52 20 min.
Height (ft.): 8 (garage) 12 (garage) 35 max.
Building Coverage (%): | 24 24 25 max.
Open Space Coverage | >30 >30 30 min.
(%):
Parking: 2 2 2
Estimated Age of 1958 Variance request(s) shown in red.
Structure:

Other Permits/Approvals Required
None.

April 19, 2022 Meeting



Neighborhood Context

ta ¥ . 629 Broad Street e

1inch = 66.7 feet

April 19, 2022 Meeting



41

Previous Board of Adjustment Actions
No prior BOA history found.

Planning Department Comments

The applicant is seeking to increase the height of the existing garage, which currently has a
flat roof. The proposal will increase the height from 8’ feet to 12’. The lot is a corner lot,
having frontage on Broad Street and Jones Avenue and the house is situated at the front of
the lot with the existing garage having only a 2’ setback on Jones Avenue. The upward
expansion increases the nonconformity of the structure, thus the need for the requested
variance.

Review Criteria
This application must meet all five of the statutory tests for a variance (see Section 10.233
of the Zoning Ordinance):

Granting the variance would not be contrary to the public interest.

Granting the variance would observe the spirit of the Ordinance.

Granting the variance would do substantial justice.

Granting the variance would not diminish the values of surrounding properties.

The “unnecessary hardship” test:

(a)The property has special conditions that distinguish it from other properties in the area.

AND

(b) Owing to these special conditions, a fair and substantial relationship does not exist between the
general public purposes of the Ordinance provision and the specific application of that provision to the
property; and the proposed use is a reasonable one.
OR

Owing to these special conditions, the property cannot be reasonably used in strict conformance with the

Ordinance, and a variance is therefore necessary to enable a reasonable use of it.

agrONE

10.235 Certain Representations Deemed Conditions

Representations made at public hearings or materials submitted to the Board by an
applicant for a special exception or variance concerning features of proposed buildings,
structures, parking or uses which are subject to regulations pursuant to Subsection 10.232
or 10.233 shall be deemed conditions upon such special exception or variance.

April 19, 2022 Meeting



REGULAR MEETING*
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
EILEEN DONDERO FOLEY COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MUNICIPAL COMPLEX, 1 JUNKINS AVENUE
PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE

Members of the public also have the option to join the meeting over Zoom
(See below for more details)*

7:00 P.M. April 19, 2022
AGENDA
PLEASE NOTE: ITEMS H. THROUGH O. WILL BE HEARD AT
THE APRIL 26, 2022 BOARD OF ADJUSMENT MEETING.
I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A) Approval of the minutes of the meetings of March 15, 2022.

I1.

A.

OLD BUSINESS

Lancen and Sophie LaChance - 11 Fletcher Street request a 1-year extension to the
variances granted on April 21, 2020. (LU-20-42)

. Maple Masjid - 686 Maplewood Avenue request a 1-year extension to the special

exception and variances granted on April 21, 2020. (LU-20-37)

. REQUEST TO POSTPONE The request of Francis X. Bruton, (Attorney for

Appellants), for Appeal of Administrative decision that the merged lot at 1 Congress is
not subject to the height allowances (2 stories, 4th short, 45 feet in height) pursuant to
Map 10.5A21B and as permitted pursuant to Section 10.5A21.22(a) & (c) of the Zoning
Ordinance. Said property is shown on Assessor Map 117 Lot 14 and lies within
Character District 4 (CD-4), Character District 5 (CD-5) and the Historic District.
REQUEST TO POSTPONE (LU-22-12)

. REQUEST TO POSTPONE The request of One Market Square LL.C (Owner), for

the property located at 1 Congress Street whereas relief is needed to construct a 3 story
addition with a short 4th story and building height of 44'-11" which requires the
following: 1) A Variance from Section 10.5A.43.31 and Map 10.5A21B to allow a 3-
story addition with a short 4th and building height of 44'-11" where 2 stories (short 3rd)



Agenda, Board of Adjustment Meeting, April 19, 2022 Page 2

I11.

and 40' is the maximum allowed. Said property is shown on Assessor Map 117 Lot 14
and lies within Character District 4 (CD-4), Character District 5 (CD-5) and the Historic
District. REQUEST TO POSTPONE (LU-22-12)

NEW BUSINESS

The request of Charles Dudas (Owner), for property located at 32 Monteith Street
whereas relief is needed for demolition of existing shed and construction of a 2-story
attached garage with accessory dwelling unit which requires the following: 1) Variance
from Section 10.521 to allow an &' right side yard where 10' is required. Said property is
shown on Assessor Map 143 Lot 22 and lies within the General Residence A (GRA)
district. (LU-22-44)

The request of Frederick J. Baily III (Owner), for the property located at 212
Woodbury Avenue whereas relief is needed for a lot line adjustment on four lots to
create 3 conforming lots with the existing dwelling and demolition of one existing
dwelling and construction of 2 duplexes and 4 single family dwellings on one lot which
requires the following: 1) Variance from Section 10.513 to allow more than one free-
standing principal structure on a lot Said property is shown on Assessor Map 175 Lot 1
and lies within the General Residence A (GRA) District. (LU-22-52)

The request of Amanda Blanchette (Owner), for the property located at 240 Hillside
Drive whereas relief is needed to extend the existing deck which requires the following:
1) Variance from Section 10.521 to allow 22% building coverage where 20% is the
maximum allowed. Said property is shown on Assessor Map 231 Lot 43 and lies within
the Single Residence B (SRB) District. (LU-22-1)

The request of Sandra L. Smith-Weise (Owner), for property located at 138 Gates
Street whereas relief is needed for construction of a one-story rear mudroom and 1/2 bath
addition which requires the following: 1) Variance from Section 10.521 to allow 36%
building coverage where 30% is the maximum allowed. 2) A Variance from Section
10.321 to allow a nonconforming building or structure to be extended, reconstructed or
enlarged without conforming to the requirements of the Ordinance. Said property is
shown on assessor Map 103 Lot 54 and lies within the General Residence B (GRB) and
Historic Districts. (LU-22-55)

The request of Trisha and Kevin Anderson (Owners), for property located at 328
Aldrich Road whereas relief is needed to demolish existing garage and construct new 12'
x 16' shed which requires the following: 1) Variance from Section 10.573.20 to allow a 5'
left side yard where 10’ is required. Said property is shown on Assessor Map 166 Lot 49
and is located within the Single Residence B (SRB) District. (LU-22-56)

The request of 635 Sagamore Development LLC (Owner), for property located at 635
Sagamore Avenue whereas relief is needed to remove existing commercial structure and



Agenda, Board of Adjustment Meeting, April 19, 2022 Page 3

construct 5 new single-family dwellings which requires the following: 1) A Variance
from Section 10.513 to allow 5 principal structures on a lot where only 1 is permitted. 2)
A Variance from Section 10.521 to allow a lot area per dwelling unit of 22,389 square
feet where 1 acre per dwelling is required. Said property is shown on Assessor Map 222
Lot 19 and lies within the Single Residence A (SRA) District. (LU-22-57)

G. The request of Savannah Mary Fodero and Tyler Jacob Forthofer (Owners), for
property located at 629 Broad Street whereas relief is needed for upward expansion of
existing garage which requires the following: 1) Variance from Section 10.521 to allow a
2' front yard where 15' is required. 2) A Variance from Section 10.321 to allow a
nonconforming building or structure to be extended, reconstructed or enlarged without
conforming to the requirements of the Ordinance. Said property is shown Assessor Map
221 Lot 13 and lies within the General Residence A (GRA) District. (LU-22-53)

THE FOLLOWING ITEMS WILL BE HEARD ON TUESDAY, APRIL 26, 2022

H. The request of Amanda J. Telford Revocable Trust (Owner), for property located at
322 Lincoln Avenue whereas relief is needed to amend previously approved demolition
of existing carriage house and construction of new accessory structure which requires the
following: 1) Variances from Section 10.521 to allow a) 35% building coverage where
25% is the maximum allowed; b) a 3'6" side yard where 10' is required; and c¢) a 13' rear
yard where 20' is required. 2) A Variance from Section 10.321 to allow a nonconforming
building or structure to be extended, reconstructed or enlarged without conforming to the
requirements of the Ordinance. Said property is shown on Assessor Map 130 Lot 26 and
lies within the General Residence A (GRA) District. (LU-22-59)

I. The request of William S. and Karen C. Bartlett (Owners), for property located at 607
Colonial Drive whereas relief is needed to construct a 24' x 16' rear addition and 10'x 12"
deck which requires the following: 1) A Variance from Section 10.521 to allow 25%
building coverage where 20% is the maximum allowed. Said property is shown on
Assessor Map 260 Lot 26 and lies within the Single Residence B (SRB) District. (LU-22-
60)

J. The request of HCA Health Services of NH, Inc. dba Portsmouth Regional Hospital
(Owner), for property located at 333 Borthwick Avenue whereas relief is needed for
building addition on the existing hospital which requires the following: 1) A Variance
from Section 10.531 to allow a 40' front yard where 50' is required. Said property is
shown on Assessor Map 240 Lot 2 and lies within the Office Research (OR) District.
(LU-22-35)

K. The request of Mark Griffin (Owner), for property located at 728 State Street, Unit 1
whereas relief is needed to demolish existing garage and construct a new garage which
requires the following: 1) Variances from Section 10.521 to allow 61.5% building
coverage where 35% is the maximum allowed. 2) Variances from Section 10.573.20 to



Agenda, Board of Adjustment Meeting, April 19, 2022 Page 4

allow a) a 1.5' side yard where 10' is required; b) a 0' front yard (Chatham St.) where 5'is
required; and c¢) a 0.5' front yard (Winter St.) where 5' is required. 3) A Variance from
Section 10.571 to allow an accessory structure in the front yard and closer to the street
than the principal structure. 4) A Variance from Section 10.321 to allow a
nonconforming structure to be extended, reconstructed or enlarged without conforming to
the requirements of the Ordinance. Said property is shown on Assessor Map 137 Lot 10-
1 and lies within the General Residence C (GRC) District. (LU-22-63)

L. WITHDRAWN The request of Portsmouth Lumber and Hardware LL.C (Owner),
for property located at 105 Bartlett Street whereas relief is needed to remove two
existing accessory structures and replace with one new shed which requires the
following: 1) A Variance from Section 10.516.20 to allow a 6' setback where 15'is
required from the railroad right of way. Said property is shown on Assessor Map 157 Lot
2 and lies within the Character District 4-W (CD4-W). WITHDRAWN (LU-22-58)

M. The request of Randi and Jeff Collins (Owners), for property located at 77 Meredith
Way whereas relief is needed to construct a second free-standing dwelling which requires
the following: 1) A Variance from Section 10.513 to allow a second principal structure
on a lot. 2) A Variance from Section 10.1114.31 to allow 2 driveways on a lot where
only 1 is allowed. Said property is shown on Assessor Map 162 Lot 16 and lies within the
General Residence A (GRA) District. (LU-22-61)

N. The request of 64 Vaughan Mall LLC (Owner), for property located at 64 Vaughan
Street whereas relief is needed for the addition of a rooftop penthouse which requires the
following: 1) A Variance from Section 10.5A43.30 and Map 10.5A21B to allow a
building height of 51'6" where 42' is the maximum allowed for a penthouse. 2) A
Variance from Section 10.1530 to allow a penthouse with a 9.5' setback from the edge of
the roof where 15 feet is required. Said property is shown on Assessor Map 126 Lot 1
and lies within the Character District 5 (CD-5) and Downtown Overlay and Historic
Districts. (LU-22-65)

O. The request of William H. Schefer Jr. and Donna Schefer (Owners), for property
located at 994 South Street, Unit 2 whereas relief is needed to install a mini-split system
which requires the following: 1) A Variance from Section 10.515.14 to allow a 1.5'
setback where 10' is required. Said property is shown on Assessor Map 150 Lot 9-2 and
lies within the Single Residence B (SRB) District. (LU-22-54)

IV. OTHER BUSINESS

V. ADJOURNMENT



Agenda, Board of Adjustment Meeting, April 19, 2022 Page 5

*Members of the public also have the option to join this meeting over Zoom, a unique meeting 1D

and password will be provided once you register. To register, click on the link below or copy
and paste this into your web browser:

https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/ WN_t3M9_CSbSuO_Y{v3VhBIMg



https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_t3M9_CSbSuO_Yfv3VhBIMg

MINUTES OF THE
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING
EILEEN DONDERO FOLEY COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MUNICIPAL COMPLEX, 1 JUNKINS AVENUE
PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE

7:00 P.M. March 15, 2022

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Arthur Parrott, Chair; Jim Lee, Vice Chair; David MacDonald,
Beth Margeson, Thomas Rossi, Paul Mannle; Alternate Phyllis
Eldridge

MEMBERS EXCUSED: None.

ALSO PRESENT: Peter Stith, Planning Department

The appeal of Duncan McCallum (Attorney for Appellants), of the December 16, 2021 decision of the
Planning Board for property located at 31 Raynes Avenue, 203 Maplewood Avenue, and 1 Raynes
Avenue WILL NOT BE HEARD DUE TO THE STAY ORDER FROM THE SUPERIOR COURT

Chairman Parrott acknowledged the above appeal will not be heard due to the Court Order.

I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A) Approval of the minutes of the meetings of February 15, 2022 and February 23, 2022.

The February 15 minutes were approved by unanimous vote as amended. The February 23
minutes were approved by unanimous vote as presented.

II. OLD BUSINESS

A. REQUEST TO POSTPONE The request of Francis X. Bruton, (Attorney for
Appellants), for Appeal of Administrative decision that the merged lot at 1 Congress is
not subject to the height allowances (2 stories, 4th short, 45 feet in height) pursuant to
Map 10.5A21B and as permitted pursuant to Section 10.5A21.22(a) & (c) of the Zoning
Ordinance. Said property is shown on Assessor Map 117 Lot 14 and lies within

Character District 4 (CD-4), Character District 5 (CD-5) and the Historic District
REQUEST TO POSTPONE. (LU-22-12)

DECISION OF THE BOARD

Ms. Margeson moved to postpone the petition to a future meeting, seconded by Vice-Chair Lee.



Minutes of the Board of Adjustment Meeting, March 15, 2022 Page 2

Ms. Margeson said the applicant asked for a continuance of the administrative appeal of this
matter so that further discussions with the Legal department could occur. She said a continuance
was merited. Vice-Chair Lee concurred and had nothing to add.

The motion passed by unanimous vote, 7-0.

B. REQUEST TO POSTPONE The request of One Market Square LL.C (Owner), for
the property located at 1 Congress Street whereas relief is needed to construct a 3 story
addition with a short 4th story and building height of 44'-11" which requires the
following: 1) A Variance from Section 10.5A.43.31 and Map 10.5A21B to allow a 3-
story addition with a short 4th and building height of 44'-11" where 2 stories (short 3rd)
and 40' is the maximum allowed. Said property is shown on Assessor Map 117 Lot 14
and lies within Character District 4 (CD-4), Character District 5 (CD-5) and the Historic
District. REQUEST TO POSTPONE (LU-22-12)

DECISION OF THE BOARD

Vice-Chair Lee moved to postpone the petition to the April 6 meeting, and Ms. Eldridge
seconded. The motion passed by unanimous vote, 7-0.

III. NEW BUSINESS

A. The request of Kelly Rose Shea (Owner), for property located at 725 Colonial Drive
whereas relief was needed to demolish existing garage and construct new 24' x 28'
addition with single car garage which requires the following: 1) Variances from Section
10.521 to allow a) a 5.5' right side yard where 10' is required; b) a 20' rear yard where 30
is required; and c) a 20' front yard where 30' is required; and d) 25% building coverage
where 20% is the maximum allowed. 2) A Variance from Section 10.321 to allow a
nonconforming building or structure to be extended, reconstructed or enlarged without
conforming to the requirements of the Ordinance. Said property is located on Assessor
Map 260 Lot 14 and lies within the Single Residence B (SRB) District. (LU-22-18)

SPEAKING TO THE PETITION

The applicant and co-owner Nick Geist was present to review the petition. He said the project
would raise his family’s quality of life and the value of his home. He said the abutters were fine
with the project and noted that their garages were much closer to the property line than what he
was requesting. He reviewed the criteria and said they would be met.

Mr. Mannle asked what the setbacks for the existing garage were. Mr. Geist said they were
greater than 10 feet. Mr. Mannle said a variance wasn’t needed for that then. Ms. Margeson said
the lot was very small compared to the minimum allowed for the SRB District. She said the right
yard setback would go from 18 feet to 5.5 feet, which was a significant reduction, and the
building coverage would go from 17 percent to 25 percent, where 20 percent was the maximum
allowed. She said it was a significant increase on such a small lot. She asked what accounted for



Minutes of the Board of Adjustment Meeting, March 15, 2022 Page 3

the increase in building coverage in terms of the breezeway, expanded kitchen, and garage. Mr.
Geist said they had considered varying the size of the kitchen or the garage but felt that 24°x28
was a good balance. He said the proposed garage would be bigger than the current one.

Mr. Rossi said the setback on one side of the addition was almost at ten feet and that it was just
about 10 feet on the other side. He asked if the problem was that the lot was angled and that was
why it went down to 5.5 feet. Mr. Geist agreed.

Chairman Parrott opened the public hearing.

SPEAKING IN FAVOR OF THE PETITION OR
SPEAKING IN OPPOSITION TO THE PETITION

No one spoke.

SPEAKING TO, FOR, OR AGAINST THE PETITION

No one spoke. Chairman Parrott closed the public hearing.

DECISION OF THE BOARD

Mpr. Rossi moved to grant the variances as presented, and Mr. Mannle seconded.

Mr. Rossi said he didn’t think granting the variances would be contrary to the public interest. He
said the spirit of the ordinance was observed because the ordinance is designed in this section to
encourage single-family housing, and the project makes the property more suitable for single-
family use. He said he didn’t see any loss of value or anything for the neighborhood, so he
believed that substantial justice is served. He said there are some unusual aspects of the property,
notably the angled side yard that make the side yard clearance more difficult to manage than it
might ordinarily be on a rectangular lot.

Mr. Mannle concurred. He said the requests were small, even for Panaway Manor where
practically every house was nonconforming.

The motion passed by a vote of 6-1, with Ms. Margeson voting in opposition.

B. The request of Christopher S. and Kristin L. Martin (Owners), for property located at
27 Sewall Road whereas relief was needed to construct a rear addition with 2 decks and a
10x10 shed which requires the following: 1) Variances from Section 10.521 to allow a) a
6.5' left side yard where 10' is required; and b) 22% building coverage where 20% is the
maximum allowed. Said Property is located on Assessor Map 170 Lot 12 and lies within
the Single Residence B (SRB) District. (LU-22-27)

SPEAKING TO THE PETITION



Minutes of the Board of Adjustment Meeting, March 15, 2022 Page 4

The applicant/owner Christopher Martin was present to speak to the petition. He said he is a
local builder did a major renovation to the home in 2018, but now he had a growing family and
needed more space. He said the addition would allow a kitchen and dining room and would
displace the current deck, so he wanted to add a deck on either side. He said the shed was crucial
for space needed for mowers, bikes, and so on. He said the relief sought was for the south side
yard setback and that he intended to keep the same plane as the existing house. He reviewed the
criteria and also noted that all the abutters were in support of the addition.

The Board had no questions. Chairman Parrott opened the public hearing.

SPEAKING IN FAVOR OF THE PETITION OR
SPEAKING IN OPPOSITION TO THE PETITION

No one spoke.

SPEAKING TO, FOR, OR AGAINST THE PETITION

No one spoke. Chairman Parrott closed the public hearing.

DECISION OF THE BOARD

Vice-Chair Lee moved to grant the variances as presented, seconded by Ms. Margeson.

Vice-Chair Lee said the request was similar to the previous petition. He said the setbacks were
there to insure that there’s access to the property from all sides for safety reasons and that
decreasing the setback was innocuous. He said the lot area was pretty small and the request for
variances was driven by a growing family. He said granting the variances would not be contrary
to the public interest and would observe the spirit of the ordinance. He said substantial justice
would be done because the benefit to the applicant is not outweighed by any benefit to the
general public. He said the well thought-out addition would most likely enhance surrounding
properties. He said literal enforcement of the ordinance would result in unnecessary hardship
because the family would not be able to meet their need for space for their growing family.

Ms. Margeson concurred. She said the setbacks are put in place for access for emergency
vehicles and also for the movement of air and light, which has been deemed important. She said
setbacks were not always de minimis and, unlike the previous application, she found this
application more suitable because the setback diminution on the left side is only 1.5 feet from
what it currently is now. She said it’s a very large lot and that she felt it could accommodate that.
She said the building coverage is two percent over what’s allowed by the ordinance, but the
existing building coverage is under what’s allowed, so she didn’t think the variances unduly
conflicted with the purpose, spirit and intent of the ordinance, and she would support it.

The motion passed by unanimous vote, 7-0.

Mr. Margeson was recused from the following petition.



Minutes of the Board of Adjustment Meeting, March 15, 2022 Page 5

C. The request of Nerbonne Family Revocable Trust (Owner), for property located 189
Gates Street whereas relief was needed for conversion of the existing garage into a
Garden Cottage with a 12' x 16" addition and 6' x 14' deck which requires the following:
1) Variances from Section 10.521 to allow a) 35.5% building coverage where 30% is the
maximum allowed; and b) a 1' right side yard where 10' is the minimum. 2) A Variance
from Section 10.321 to allow a nonconforming building or structure to be extended,
reconstructed or enlarged without conforming to the requirements of the Ordinance. Said
property is located on Assessor Map 103 Lot 6 and lies within the General Residence B
(GRB) and Historic Districts. (LU-22-30)

SPEAKING TO THE PETITION

The applicant Kelly Sanders and project architect Anne Whitney were present to speak to the
petition. Ms. Sanders said she was the owners’ daughter and was residing at the house because
her father had Alzheimer’s and needed supervision. She explained that her parents wanted to age
in their home and build a cottage for a caregiver. She noted that the Board had two letters, one
from her father’s neurologist highlighting how important it was to provide a secure family home
environment, and a letter from the president of the Seacoast Village Project that promotes aging
in place. She said her parents also did extensive research and planning regarding this next phase
of their life by investigating different options and consulting experts.

Ms. Whitney said a revision was made to the project after receiving feedback from the closest
abutter, and she handed out copies of the revision to the Board. She said they were now asking
for less nonconformity. She noted that she also had an additional abutter’s letter. She said there
were concerns about how close the addition would be to the property line and also about its size.
She said anything added onto the back of the garage would be nonconforming. She said she
shifted the addition away from the drop line and downsized it, so they were ending up with a
10.5°x14.5’ addition that would push the side setback to four feet instead of one foot. She said
they also downsized the deck. She noted that there weren’t a lot of options to add other structures
to the property because it abutted the Point of Graves cemetery and the existing driveway and
yard areas made it difficult and costly to put a structure in the yard. She said the garage was in
good condition and that adding a small addition to it made sense for a living space of 500 square
feet. She said they were changing the use, so the existing garage’s wall would have to be made
into a fire wall. She reviewed the current garage’s dimensions and said it would not be a very tall
addition. She noted that almost all the houses in the area had additions. She reviewed the criteria
and noted that the special condition was the nonconformance of the existing garage. She said
they also had to obtain a Conditional Use Permit (CUP).

Mr. Macdonald said there seemed to be a lot of public comment, most of it favorable, and he
asked if anyone raised objections to the project. Ms. Whitney said the immediate abutter who
was the most affected did, even after some negotiations. Mr. Rossi asked how necessary the deck
was to the project. Ms. Whitney said it wasn’t completely necessary and that the owners were
willing to let it go. Mr. Rossi asked if the project would be in conformance with the building
coverage if the deck wasn’t there. Mr. Stith said it would be 30.8 percent, so one percent over.



Minutes of the Board of Adjustment Meeting, March 15, 2022 Page 6

Chairman Parrott asked what the deck’s revised dimensions were as proposed. Ms. Whitney said
it was 6’x13.6” and came in six inches on either side.

Chairman Parrott opened the public hearing.
SPEAKING IN FAVOR OF THE PETITION

Linda McVay of 42 Hunking Street said the neighborhood had a high number of older families
and that the biggest concern facing older families was to be able to age in place. She said she had
a similar situation in the past. She said the applicant wanted to modify an existing structure that
would add value to the surrounding properties and would allow the owners to age in place.

Carol Morin of 170 Mechanic Street said that approving the petition would allow the owners to
stay in their home. She said approval was given to a similar house and that there would likely be
more. She said the south end was tight and many houses didn’t conform to the ordinance.

Peter Morin of 170 Mechanic Street said he and his wife wanted to age in place also and that it
was tough to find accommodations to do so. He said he fully supported the petition.

Emily Heffner of 213 Gates Street said she supported the project and thought it would be a great
addition to the neighborhood.

Kathleen Beauchamp of 21 Blossom Street said she went through something similar 18 years ago
when her husband had a disability and that she’d like to think the City would do everything
possible to help people stay in their homes.

SPEAKING IN OPPOSITION TO THE PETITION

Attorney Eric Maher said he represented Devan Quinn and James Butler of 199 Gates Street who
were opposed to the project. He said his clients were sympathetic to the need for the conversion
and addition, but they believed that it needed to be properly sited and designed and that there
were alternatives that would be less adverse to their property. He said his clients made a
substantial investment in their property, including $30,000 to improve their backyard for their
children. He said the drainage issues and the proposed addition and garage expansion
undermined that investment and their intended use as well as the property’s value. He said the
requested variance relief should be denied or that the Board should insist that the applicant agree
to a continuance so that a more viable and agreeable solution can be worked out. He said his
clients tried to contact the owners and was only able to do so on March 7 when they suggested
that the application be continued. He said the revision did not match their concern. He said his
clients were concerned that the variance requests were not consistent with the spirit of the
ordinance or would be contrary to the public interest. He said the lot’s topography dropped as
one went to the rear and there was also a shelf that dropped it even further, so the existing height
of the garage was actually higher on his clients’ property. He said extending that by 10 feet
meant that the exposed foundation would be well above six feet at the rear portion of the lot and
a 10-ft addition would go eighteen feet high, going into his clients’ backyard and no further than



Minutes of the Board of Adjustment Meeting, March 15, 2022 Page 7

four feet from their property line. He said it would diminish their air and light and cause drainage
issues. He said the setbacks exist to ensure adequate light and space. He said the lot coverage
restrictions exist to ensure that there’s enough impervious coverage and a place for the
stormwater runoff to go. He said the garage’s drip edges are on or over the property line, so his
clients were already getting stormwater on their property and the proposal would add an
additional amount of surface area coming off the back of the garage and more at the roof, which
was pitched toward his clients’ property. He said there was no stormwater management proposal
and that the drainage issues would be increased. He said garden cottages are supposed to be built
within the confines of existing structures and that the ordinance made it clear that only two
expansions are permitted without modification from the Planning Board. He said one is a 50ft
entrance or up to a 300-s.f. deck. He said the ordinance doesn’t allow for a modification to allow
for an expansion of the footprint under other circumstances, which was to add a living room onto
to an existing garage. He said the proposal was for a detached ADU masquerading as a garden
cottage and that the applicant was trying to get around the various restrictions that exist for
attached ADUs, one of which is the requirement for them to have a certain amount of lot size.
He said the substantial justice test was whether the benefit to be gained by the public in the
denial of the variance is outweighed by the loss suffered by the applicant. He said alternatives
exist and can be worked out between the two parties. He said the petition as presented would
cause his clients significant loss, but because alternatives exist, the denial of the variance would
not jeopardize the applicant from submitting something more palpable. He said the assessing
card for the property has 3200 square feet of gross space, and 18 of which is living space. He
said they had not heard why the existing dwelling could not be expanded with an addition, or
why some of the other additional space in the primary dwelling could not be converted to
accommodate an attached ADU. He said his clients believed that there would be a significant
diminution of property value. He said one appraiser they consulted said he didn’t know where he
would start valuing the diminution of value because the proposal was so unique. He said the
reason why it was so unique is that there are very few detached garden cottages located in such
proximity to an existing abutting dwelling. He said it was establishing a separate dwelling on the
property that was effectively an outbuilding and that there wasn’t a lot of those in the
neighborhood, especially so close to abutting properties, and that it will be within ten feet of his
clients’ home. He said he didn’t believe that there were special circumstances to the property to
constitute a hardship because almost all the lots in the neighborhood were sub-sized and had
restrictions on them. For all those reasons, he said the petition was contrary to the spirit and
intent of the ordinance and that other alternatives were available, so it wasn’t a reasonable use.

Devan Quinn and James Butler of 199 Gates Street said they had invested in their backyard. Ms.
Quinn said the garage sat at the property line and their home was 11 feet from it. She said it
would allow less than four feet for their property line and the foundation would add more height
onto the building and block their light and air flow. She said the deck would further encroach on
the property line and would sit many feet above their yard and look down into their yard. She
said the owner could sell the property to someone who could rent the addition as an ADU every
weekend to tourists. She said she and her husband suggested other options to the applicant and
had hoped the petition could be continued so that further discussions could take place. Attorney
Mayer interjected and said he had context photos, which he gave to the Board.



Minutes of the Board of Adjustment Meeting, March 15, 2022 Page 8

Vice-Chair Lee asked Ms. Quinn which house in the photo was hers, and Ms. Quinn said it was
the yellow one. Mr. Mannle said short-term and weekend tourist rentals were only allowed in the
Downtown Overlay District.

SPEAKING TO, FOR, OR AGAINST THE PETITION

Joanne Wolfe of 213 Gates Street said she hoped something could be worked out that was
satisfactory to everyone and that it didn’t divide the neighbors.

Ms. Whitney said they could eliminate the deck. Relating to drainage, she said they could
stipulate that they would be guttering both of the gabled ends and directing them to a rain garden
or a dry well. She said it wasn’t a huge amount of roof to divert. In terms of scale, she said the
addition lined up with the edge of the abutter’s stairway and there was just a small area of their
yard that was directly impacted by light and air. She said the addition requested was pretty small.

No one else spoke, and Chairman Parrott closed the public hearing.
DISCUSSION OF THE BOARD

Mr. Mannle said it was an ongoing ADU application, so the applicant would go before the
Planning Board and any additions or modifications were all part of the ADU CUP process as
well and the Planning Board could add any stipulations they chose. Mr. Stith agreed.

Vice-Chair Lee spoke to the assertion that there would be a diminution of value in surrounding
properties. He said as a real estate broker for 40 years, he could not fathom that adding a small
addition to the garage would in any way diminish the value of any of the properties there.
Referring to Ms. Quinn’s yellow house, he said there was a clear sightline from the Point of
Graves cemetery to the backyard and that bumping out the garage ten feet would make more
building to look at, but as far as diminishing the value of surrounding properties, he said he
didn’t think that would happen. Mr. Rossi said he was impressed with the applicant’s willingness
to be flexible and reach reasonable accommodations with the revised plan. Ms. Eldridge said it
seemed that the relief being asked for, particularly with the revised plan, was very small. She
said the building coverage was less than one percent over the allowed. She said the four feet was
quite a bit less than 10 feet but was a lot more than zero, and the applicant was willing to do
away with the deck. She said the height wasn’t a problem and that the applicant would be
allowed to build something of that height. She said the back addition would go no further than
the steps, which would leave a backyard of about 30 feet, so that was a backyard with lots of
open air and light, and she didn’t see that it would diminish the abutter’s ability to use the yard,
especially without the deck. She said she was inclined to vote in favor but wasn’t completely
convinced that there was a hardship or that there wasn’t another place to put the addition.

Mr. MacDonald was what was presented to the Board was a picture of conflicting interests. He
said one party had a young midlife interest, and the other party had an end-of-life interest. He
said he believed that the BOA wasn’t ever designed, commissioned, or operated to be the King
Solomon who decides between competing interests of that kind. He proposed that the Board not



Minutes of the Board of Adjustment Meeting, March 15, 2022 Page 9

take a position and force a winner/loser situation but instead require that the parties negotiate and
reach a conclusion and then return to the Board. Chairman Parrott said there had to be a motion
to postpone for a particular reason, which would be for additional information presented to the
Board. Mr. MacDonald said the case and the parties had wound up in a zone that wasn’t the
purview of the Board. Chairman Parrott said the Board couldn’t say that they just didn’t want to
deal with it.

DECISION OF THE BOARD

Mr. MacDonald moved to advise the applicant that the petition they presented was not really
actionable and that they should withdraw their petition.

Chairman Parrott said that couldn’t be done because the Board had to take a positive action, if it
was only to postpone.

Mr. MacDonald amended his motion and moved to postpone a decision until the April 19
meeting so that the parties could bring more information about zoning issues to the Board. Mr.
Mannle seconded the motion for discussion.

Mr. Mannle asked Mr. Stith whether the Board had to have the applicant’s permission to
postpone the petition. Mr. Stith said the Board could postpone it and request a revised drawing
based on the discussions. Chairman Parrott said the Board did it reluctantly but that sometimes it
was appropriate. Vice-Chair Lee said he looked at the revised application and thought it met all
the criteria, so he would not support the motion to postpone.

The motion failed by a vote of 4-2, with Mr. Mannle, Vice-Chair Lee, Mr. Rossi, and Ms.
Eldridge voting against the motion.

Vice-Chair Lee said when the Board granted a variance or special exception, they were granting
it to the property and not to the person. He said he sympathized with the struggles of aging
parents, but the Board was granting the relief to the property and it ran in perpetuity. He said the
variance would survive long after everyone in the room was gone. He said the revised plan more
than met the criteria and that he would move to approve.

Vice-Chair Lee moved to grant the modified addition without the deck, and Ms. Eldridge
seconded. (Vice-Chair Lee had no further comments and did not address the criteria).

The motion passed by a vote of 5-1, with Chairman Parrott voting in opposition.

D. The request of Christopher H. Garrett Revocable Trust of 2007 (Owner), for property
located at 1299 Islington Street whereas relief was needed to Subdivide one lot into two
lots which requires the following: 1) Variances from Section 10.521 to allow a) a lot area
and lot area per dwelling unit of 12,366 square feet where 15,000 is required for each;
and b) 99' of continuous street frontage where 100' is required. Said property is located



Minutes of the Board of Adjustment Meeting, March 15, 2022 Page 10

on Assessor Map 233 Lot 119 and lies within the Single Residence B (SRB) District.
(LU-22-33)

SPEAKING TO THE PETITION

Attorney Monica Kaiser was present on behalf of the applicant, along with project engineer Alex
Ross. She gave the Board Exhibit E, a list of abutters in support of the proposal, and a revised
Exhibit C, a map of the surrounding lots that were nonconforming to frontage or and/or lot size.
She noted that 41 percent of the lots on the tax map were nonconforming as to frontage and lot
size, and 50 percent were nonconforming to lot size only. Attorney Kaiser reviewed the petition,
noting that the owners’ family had owned the property since the 1900s but that it was becoming
too much for them. She said the left side of the lot was unused and bordered by residential
properties except for the back, where there was a railroad bed. She said the owner wanted to
create two lots, one for the existing house and was conforming, and the other one, which needed
the relief. She reviewed the criteria and said they would be met. She noted that several of the
neighbors supported the proposal.

The Board had no questions. Chairman Parrott opened the public hearing.
SPEAKING IN FAVOR OF THE PETITION

Ralph Dibernardo of 1374 Islington Street said there were 19 houses on their block and more
than half of them were on lots that had 50 feet of frontage, were 100 feet deep and 500 square
feet, as well as some houses on Islington Street that had houses built on lots 50°x100’. He said
the exception was a handful of larger lots, which the applicant’s lot was one of.

SPEAKING IN OPPOSITION TO THE PETITION OR
SPEAKING TO, FOR, OR AGAINST THE PETITION

No one spoke. Chairman Parrott closed the public hearing.
DECISION OF THE BOARD
Mr. Rossi moved to grant the variance as requested, and Mr. Mannle seconded.

Mr. Rossi said the core of the motion is that the deviation, in terms of the frontage requirement,
is very minor, and in terms of lot area, there is a special condition for the lot. He said there’s a
little notch taken out of the back of it that borders along the railroad track that really doesn’t
affect anyone else, but probably takes away just the amount of square footage that will bring this
into compliance. On that basis, he said he saw nothing that was contrary to the public interest or
to the spirit of the ordinance. He said the proposed use would be in character for the area and for
the neighborhood. He said substantial justice would be done because there would be no loss of
utility to the public or anyone around the area, and there would be a good gain for the property
owner. He said he saw no indication that granting the variance would diminish the value of
surrounding properties and probably would enhance them. He said the property’s special



Minutes of the Board of Adjustment Meeting, March 15, 2022 Page 11

condition was its odd shape that made the second lot appear to be somewhat smaller than it
otherwise would be.

Mr. Mannle concurred. He said he wasn’t an abutter but lived in the neighborhood and thought
the variance requests were minimal. He said when the lot was split, the least one will be a
conforming lot and the other lot will be slightly under. He said he saw no issue with it.

The motion passed by unanimous vote, 7-0.

At this point, Chairman Parrott said the Board had a request to switch the order of Petition F, 139
Essex Street and Petition E, 405 South Street.

Mr. Rossi moved to switch the order of the two petitions, seconded by Ms. Eldridge. The motion
passed by unanimous vote, 7-0.

NOTE: Petition F, 139 Essex Street, was then heard, and Petition E, 405 South Street, was heard
afterwards.

E. The request of Julia R. Tiebout Revocable Trust of 2009 (Owner), for the property
located at 405 South Street whereas relief was needed to Subdivide one lot into two lots
and construct a single family dwelling which requires the following: 1) Variances from
Section 10.521 to allow a) 30' of continuous street frontage where 100' is required for
proposed Lot 2: and b) 15.5' rear yard where 20' is the minimum required. Said property
is located on Assessor Map 111 Lot 18 and lies within the General Residence A (GRA)
district. (LU-22-9)

SPEAKING TO THE PETITION

Attorney Derek Durbin was present on behalf of the applicant, along with the representative
from SAI Builders, project engineer John Chagnon, and the owner Julie Robb. Attorney Durbin
said the property was unique because it was long and rectangular and had frontage on two
streets. He said the home had a garage adjacent to South Street and that most of the property
consisted of open land in the back. He said the applicant wanted to subdivide the property into
lots of near equal size, with Lot 1 having the existing house and Lot 2 being purchased by SAI
Builders to build a single-family home. In order to subdivide the property, he said his client
needed a variance due to the lack of street frontage and to construct the proposed home on Lot 2.
He said the Board received letters of support from the abutters but would hear opposition related
to drainage on the northern portion of the lot and concerns about access. He noted that those
issues would go before the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) and that all the technical
issues would be addressed at the Planning Board level. He said his client would improve the
drainage conditions on the property, which will benefit surrounding properties including some
that drained onto his client’s property. He said public access would be improved. He reviewed
the criteria in detail and said they would be met. He also noted snow removal issues and said
they would be alleviated by moving the garage back a bit. He emphasized that his client could



Minutes of the Board of Adjustment Meeting, March 15, 2022 Page 12

construct up to three condos on the existing lot if they wanted to and that the value of
surrounding property values would increase with the creation of a new single-family home. He
gave examples of other nonconforming homes that SAI Builders had renovated in the south end.

Mr. Mannle asked if McNabb Court was a public street all the way to the applicant’s property.
Attorney Durbin said it was a public street and was recognized as such. He said the plan they
were able to get showed McNabb Court extending farther than it does now. Mr. MacDonald
asked if there would be an easement for the snow storage. Attorney Durbin said he thought the
City would require an easement because there was nowhere else for the snow to go. Mr.
MacDonald asked if the City was favorable now. Attorney Durbin said he didn’t believe that
there were significant concerns expressed at the TAC work session. Mr. Chagnon said TAC was
concerned about drainage and protecting the neighborhood, so the team was working on
solutions that would not impact the neighborhood. He said TAC made some suggestions and that
the team would implement them in the next design phase. He said there was a clear way forward
if the drainage issues were dealt with. He said an easement for snow plowing was also discussed.
Ms. Margeson said she was familiar with McNabb Court and knew it was very tricky. She said
someone could have an oversized driveway and have a provision that they could do a turnaround.
Mr. Chagnon agreed. He pointed out a one-car garage and a second parking spot on the plan and
said either one would allow turn-arounds and heading out. He noted that there were two spaces
that fronted to the street.

Mr. Rossi asked, in regard to the rear yard setback, if the request for a 15.5 setback was
necessitated by the garage due to the main body of the house being 20 feet. Attorney Durbin said
it was actually 19.4 feet to the back wall of the house in the northern portion of the lot. In
response to further questions from Mr. Rossi, Mr. Chagnon said the garage was 22 feet deep and
that he was working with the builder to position the house in the best place possible. He said that
due to the lot’s topography, there was a hill coming off South Street, and the northerly part of the
lot acted as the relief point for all the abutting properties, so the properties to the west and north
all drained on his client’s property. He said they had to consider different options for placing the
house due to concerns about snow removal. He said grade changes also required stairways, so
having that offset also helped with the layout of the house and the interior stairway. Chairman
Parrott noted that one of the architect’s drawings showed the garage as 24°x15°. Mr. MacDonald
asked if McNabb Court was served by storm drains. Mr. Chagnon said there were currently some
located on the portion of McNabb Court before the turn, so the solution would probably be to
extend that storm drainage.

Chairman Parrott opened the public hearing.
SPEAKING IN FAVOR OF THE PETITION

Andrew Tiebout was present on behalf of his mother, the owner Julie Robb, and he read a letter
that she wrote. Ms. Robb described the property’s history and said she was selling the property
because she couldn’t afford the upkeep or the taxes. She wanted to pass the property on to her
son but couldn’t do that without selling the other lot. She said she wanted control on what would
be built on the lot and was impressed by SAI Builders’ architectural styles used on the homes



Minutes of the Board of Adjustment Meeting, March 15, 2022 Page 13

they built. She said every concern had been addressed by SAI Builders and Ambit Engineering
and that the project was tastily designed and situated. She said she would welcome a new family
who appreciated the area. She said it was a change but a positive and well-planned one.

SPEAKING IN OPPOSITION TO THE PETITION

Alex and Lauren LePage of 53 McNabb Court said they were direct abutters to 405 South Street.
Mr. LePage said the street was barely wide enough two cars. He said they were positive
interactions with Ms. Robb but when they asked what her plans were, she said she was redoing
the garage and redoing a survey. He said they learned about the proposed house in the fall when
holes were being dug and was told to meet with the builder liaison. He said the proposal stated
that the applicant took a conscientious approach by engaging surrounding property owners, but it
was dishonest because he and his wife were never asked about their concerns and weren’t
involved in the planning process. He said the proposal was not an addition or tearing down a
house but was a new single-family home that was quite larger than the other homes on a dead-
end street that was already highly congested. Ms. LePage said a big concern was the request for a
2,500 s.f. home on 30 feet on McNabb Court, where the street was only 21 feet wide, so the
applicant was really asking for 24 feet of frontage. She said the logistics of access and egress of
another house on McNabb court was a safety concern. She said a four-bedroom house with a
garage and driveway would also take away the only two street parking spaces, would cause more
people to come and go, would cause concerns for children who walked to school or played in the
street, and so on. She said their front door stepped out to where the driveway was planned, so
that would be a safety risk. She was also concerned about resale value, how the community
interacted with one another, and stormwater runoff. She said the development would affect the
water the water they got in their basement, and the driveway’s surface area would cause
additional water runoff.

Ben Otis of 46 McNabb Court said the street was unique because it was a dead-end, had no
sidewalks or curbing, and was very narrow. He said no one could park in front of their house
without blocking the street. He said a fifth house on the end of the street would get rid of two
parking spaces. He noted that Lincoln and Elwyn Avenues backed up to McNabb court and
added to the street’s traffic. He said the parking and drainage issues would be big impacts.

Kristen Otis of 46 McNabb Court said the snow was piled against the fence only once, when
there was a blizzard, and that it shouldn’t be piled there due to the fire hydrant. She said they
chose to live on McNabb Court because it was a quiet street that their kids could safely play in.
She said adding a home to the end of the street will affect parking and create more traffic.

Ben Lacava of 72 Lincoln Avenue said they owned the property that abutted the north edge of
Lot 2 and lived where the water collected. He said the applicant didn’t have a strong solution for
where the water would go. He said another concern was the neighborhood children’s safety
because they played in the street. He asked where the construction equipment and trucks would
go because a fire truck couldn’t even go down the street and that’s why there was a fire hydrant.



Minutes of the Board of Adjustment Meeting, March 15, 2022 Page 14

Alex Greiner of 88 Lincoln Avenue said their driveway was off McNabb Court. He said there
was no effort on the applicant’s part to reach out to the neighbors about their concerns. He said
water runoff was also a concern, as well as safety during the construction phase.

Lucinda Lloyd of 54 McNabb Court said she abutted the applicant’s land and worried about the
safety of the neighborhood kids, water in the basements, and added traffic. She said the proposed
house was bigger than most of the houses on the street and thought there was no way that the
applicant would only need a single-car garage.

Ryan Russman of 137 Elwyn Avenue said he had access to his garage on the back side of the
applicant’s property, which was the actual area being used for the road’s egress. He said
McNabb Street was plowed using a backhoe and the back end would swing out. He said the way
they intended to remove the snow would kill everyone’s grass. He said a fire truck wouldn’t
make the corner. He said the applicant didn’t consult the neighbors about the project and there
were other alternatives. He said an ingress/egress of 24 feet was an enormous ask and the
variances requested were extraordinary.

Nina Herlihy of 60 Lincoln Avenue said she owned the property but lived in Rye. She said she
was never contacted about the project and first heard of it when she got the notice about the BOA
meeting less than a week before the meeting. She said she also had water problems and that the
residents’ basements would probably be even more flooded. She said there was no hydrology
study and was uncomfortable having a variance passed until there were drainage solutions in
place. She said she felt that there had been a lack of transparency with the plan.

Brandon Seppa of 151 Elwyn Avenue said his property abutted McNabb Court on the back and
his yard was where the snow was piled. He said he also wasn’t consulted and that his primary
concern was the neighborhood’s kids’ safety. He said the neighbors had even discussed placing
bollards in the street to slow traffic down. He asked how construction vehicles would turn around
when normal delivery trucks could not.

Alex LePage of 53 McNabb Court said he had two letters from abutters who couldn’t attend the
meeting, one from Patricia Cabrera of 113 Elwyn Avenue and one from Greg and Stephanie
Sullivan of 43 McNabb Court. He read each letter, which included concerns about the water
table, the proposed house’s size and style, additional traffic, less parking, the intensity of land
use, and general noncompliance with the ordinance.

SPEAKING TO, FOR, OR AGAINST THE PETITION

Derek Rolfe of 419 South Street said the owner had reached the point where she had no other
choice but to sell. He suggested having a third party validate the situations.

Attorney Durbin said as far as access safety, the perception was that the end of McNabb Court
couldn’t be used, but he said his client had a fence that could be removed to allow access. H said
she could construct any kind of driveway access there. He said the Public Works Division
wanted to see how the snow was taken in on the left side, which was the reason he was asking



Minutes of the Board of Adjustment Meeting, March 15, 2022 Page 15

for the rear yard setback. He said those concerns had been addressed and that technical concerns
would be addressed proactively. He said they were not eliminating open space but were well
exceeding open space requirements.

Patrick Nysten of SAI Builders said when they first started the project, they proposed a house on
the northerly portion of the lot, and when they did soil testing there, several abutters came out
and voiced drainage and water concerns and the house’s siting. He said he listened to those
concerns and redesigned the house to be on the southerly side of the lot. He said the lot was 11,
000 square feet, one of the largest in the area, and was more compliant than many of the nearby
properties in terms of setbacks and lot coverage. He said it would have on-site parking but that
his client had a right to park on the street. He said the snow storage was the recommendation of
the City and that he would provide an easement if the City asked for it. He said they got nice
feedback about how the architect’s other houses were integrated into the neighborhood and that
the main body of the house was emblematic of the houses on McNabb Court, with similar
massing and scale. He noted that they did not put in a two-car garage.

Mr. Chagnon said they were in the process of going before TAC and the Planning Board, which
would be robust. He said they would deal with drainage concerns and that the police, fire, and
public works departments would weigh in. He said the project would not cause additional
burdens to the existing situation in the neighborhood and that the street would still be a dead-end
street. He said change was difficult, and adding one more family to the neighborhood would not
change the dynamic of the dead-end street. Ms. Margeson asked what the fire department had
said so far about the proposal during the preliminary review before TAC. Mr. Chagnon said the
fire department did not raise any concerns and didn’t say that there needed to be studies of
vehicle movement or traffic, nor did they ask for additional firefighting measures. Ms. Margeson
said one of the abutters spoke about the frontage actually being 24 feet and some of it being on
another property. Mr. Chagnon said the amount of frontage was 30 feet, and what happened was
that the public portion on the south side cut very close to the porches, so the 30 feet was the
public right-of-way and the 24 feet was the area of pavement that exists within that public right-
of-way. He said the driveway extension will be that 24 feet but it didn’t mean that there was less
than 30 feet of frontage. Ms. Eldridge said another concern was moving construction vehicles
back and forth. Mr. Chagnon said it would be a temporary imposition and that they could work
with the neighborhood to minimize the impact of construction. He said it would have to be
staged appropriately and perhaps small deliveries would be used.

Nina Herlihy of Rye said the builder spoke to the subject property’s owners but not the
neighbors.

Mr. Nysten said he spoke with Mr. LePage, Lucinda Lloyd, and the gentleman from 88 Lincoln
Avenue. He said they came to the property and talked to him and also the project engineer, the
property owner, and the construction manager.

Lucinda Lloyd of 54 McNabb Court said no one mentioned that Lots 1 and 2 originate on South
Street. She asked why the property couldn’t be accessed by South Street. Mr. Chagnon said the



Minutes of the Board of Adjustment Meeting, March 15, 2022 Page 16

grade change make it difficult to do that and the applicant would have to take out their garage.
He said it would require more paved area, which would mean more runoff.

No one else spoke, and Chairman Parrott closed the public hearing.
DISCUSSION OF THE BOARD

Mr. Rossi asked whether the issues of drainage and mitigation were part of the Board’s criteria
or were issues that TAC would handle. Chairman Parrott said anyone could present to the Board
what they wanted and that the Board had to consider everything they heard.

Ms. Margeson said it was a tough application and thought Attorney Durbin did an outstanding
job of presenting. She said there were a lot of areas where one could say that the property has
special conditions because it’s sort of land-locked and is large enough to build on. She said she
would not support the application. She thought 30 feet street frontage was probably workable on
a street other than McNabb Court. She said she was very familiar with the street and thought it
was much too difficult to make such a diminution. She noted that the street frontages on McNabb
Court for the four New Englanders also did not meet zoning, but placing 30 feet street frontage
in this particular area at the end of this block was just too difficult. She said there were public
health, safety, and welfare issues and also an issue with the character of the neighborhood, which
was those four little New Englanders. She said she recognized that it was a very unique situation
for this lot in the back of the primary lot on South Street, and if there were access off of South
Street and perhaps some sort of surface that would not create as much drainage, it might work,
but she thought it was just too difficult off of McNabb Street and she could not support the
petition. Vice-Chair Lee agreed with Ms. Margeson and said he was a little conflicted on a lot of
those points. He referred to his real estate career when he saw a real unique situation and
thought, ‘Good grief, what were they thinking when they built this.” He said McNabb Court
qualified as one of those situations. He said it was a really constricted little neighborhood and the
application did not meet all the criteria, so he could not support it either.

DECISION OF THE BOARD

Ms. Margeson moved to deny the petition, based upon the public interest and the spirit of the
ordinance prongs of the criteria. Ms. Eldridge seconded.

Ms. Margeson said the variance relief violates the public interest and the spirit of the ordinance
and alters the essential character of the neighborhood, which is essentially the four little New
Englanders. She said there were very small lot sizes and very small houses there, and she thought
there is a threat to the public’s health, safety, and welfare. She noted that the motion to deny only
has to identify that one of the criteria is not met. Ms. Eldridge concurred and had nothing to add.

Mr. Mannle said he appreciated the presentation and all the comments for and against the
petition. He said the lot was a unique one in Little Harbor, although he could show you a dozen
of the exact same lots on Middle Road. He said he knew the property was unique, but turning a



Minutes of the Board of Adjustment Meeting, March 15, 2022 Page 17

100-ft street frontage down to 70 feet was just too far for him. He said he would support the
motion to deny.

The motion passed by a vote of 7-0.

F. The request of Peggi L. Morrow (Owner), for property located at 139 Essex Avenue
whereas relief was needed to demolish existing dwelling and construct new single-family
dwelling which requires the following: 1) Variances from Section 10.521 to allow a) lot
area and lot area per dwelling unit of 11,581 square feet where 15,000 is required for
each; and b) 75' of continuous street frontage where 100' is required. Said property is
located on Assessor Map 233 Lot 60 and lies within the Single Residence B (SRB)
District. (LU-22-25)

SPEAKING TO THE PETITION

Attorney Derek Durbin was present on behalf of the applicant, along with the Joe Caldarola, who
was under contract to purchase the property. Attorney Durbin reviewed the petition, noting that
the existing house encroached on the right yard setback by five feet. He said the house was in
poor condition and there was no justification to restore it, so they wanted to demolish it and
replace it with a small 3-bedroom house. He reviewed the criteria and said the property would be
brought into greater conformance and would observe the density goal of the SRB zoning.

The Board had no questions. Chairman Parrott opened the public hearing.
SPEAKING IN FAVOR OF THE PETITION

No one spoke.

SPEAKING IN OPPOSITION TO THE PETITION

Joanne Wolfe of 213 Gates Street said she was present on behalf of her daughter, who lived at 56
Sheffield Street and abutted the property. She said she questioned the plans that were submitted
because there was talk of a 2-story, 3 bedroom, and 2-1/2 bath, but the plans showed a 3-story
with a balcony in the back and 3-1/2 baths, including a full bath on the third story. She asked
what the building was really planning to do.

SPEAKING TO, FOR, OR AGAINST THE PETITION

Joe Caldarola of 70 Dennett Street said the floor plan was the same as the existing house. As to
the question of whether the attic gets finished or not, he said when they drew the plans for the lot
they decided to finish the attic, so it was actually a 3-1/2 shared bath and the 2-1/2 bath was a
misstatement. He said the inset balcony didn’t project up or out and that it was inset under the
roof, so he would call the house a 2-story New Englander with a finished third floor.

No one else spoke, and Chairman Parrott closed the public hearing.



Minutes of the Board of Adjustment Meeting, March 15, 2022 Page 18

DECISION OF THE BOARD
Vice-Chair Lee moved to grant the variances as presented, and Mr. Mannle seconded.

Vice-Chair Lee said it seemed that demolishing and rebuilding existing homes has become a
thing in Portsmouth, and he thought it was a good thing overall because there was a code-
compliant house with all the life safety features that some of the older houses didn’t have, and
having a brand new home in the neighborhood would enhance property values. He said granting
the variance would not be contrary to the public interest and would observe the spirit of the
ordinance because the current house would be demolished and replaced with a new one, with
exactly the same floor plan. He noted that it was slightly noncompliant now and will be the same
amount of noncompliance when it’s completed. He said substantial justice would be done
because the benefit to the applicant would not be outweighed by any harm to the general public
or other individuals. He said granting the variance would not diminish the values of surrounding
properties, and literal enforcement of the ordinance would result in unnecessary hardship to the
applicant because he wouldn’t be able to complete the purchase and present Portsmouth with a
brand new code-compliant house for a nice family to live in. For those reasons, he moved that
the application be approved as presented and advertised.

Mr. Mannle concurred and said the structure will be more conforming than it currently is. Ms.
Margeson said she echoed what Vice-Chair Lee’s comment said about seeing a lot of houses
demolished and then reconstructed, which she thought was unfortunate. She said she thought the
house was really neat and was sorry to lose it, but it wasn’t within the Board’s purview, so she
would vote for this because she thought the variance request was reasonable and de minimis.

The motion passed by unanimous vote, 7-0.
NOTE: The Board then addressed Petition E, 405 South Street.

At this time, it was moved, seconded, and approved unanimously, 7-0, to extend the meeting past
10:00.

G. The request of Brian A. Fritz (Owner), for property located at 169 Martha Terrace
whereas relief was needed to add a second floor on the existing dwelling which requires
the following: 1) A Variances from Section 10.521 to allow a) a 37' rear yard where 40' is
required; and b) 14% building coverage where 10% is the maximum. 2) A Variance from
Section 10.321 to allow a nonconforming building or structure to be expanded,
reconstructed or enlarged without conforming to the requirements of the Ordinance. Said
property is located on Assessor Map 283 Lot 9 and lies within the Single Residence A
(SRA) district. (LU-22-20)

SPEAKING TO THE PETITION

Applicant Brian Fitz was present to review the petition. He said the house was a very small ranch
and that his growing family needed more room. He noted that his house was the only one in the



Minutes of the Board of Adjustment Meeting, March 15, 2022 Page 19

neighborhood that didn’t have an addition or had gone up in height, and he said the proposed
style was the same as other houses in the neighborhood. He reviewed the criteria briefly.

The Board had no questions. Chairman Parrott opened the public hearing.

SPEAKING IN FAVOR OF OR IN OPPOSITION TO THE PETITION OR
SPEAKING TO, FOR, OR AGAINST THE PETITION

No one spoke. Chairman Parrott closed the public hearing.

DECISION OF THE BOARD

Mr. Rossi moved to grant the variances for the petition as presented, and Mr. Mannle seconded.
Mr. Rossi said the lot is already noncompliant and the requested variances do not affect that in
any way. He said there is no public interest in restricting a second floor, therefore it’s not
contrary to the public interest to grant the variances. He said granting the variances would
observe the spirit of the ordinance because this is a single-family residence area and this project
enhances the value of the property for a single-family. He said substantial justice would be done
because no one in the area is sacrificing anything for the benefit of the homeowner. He said
granting the variances would not diminish the value of surrounding properties, and it would be
an unnecessary hardship to require that this lot be brought into conformance in order to add a
second floor.

Mr. Mannle concurred and had nothing to add. The motion passed by unanimous vote, 7-0.

IV. OTHER BUSINESS

There was no other business.

V. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 11:10 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Joann Breault
BOA Recording Secretary



March 11 2022

From: Lancen LaChance
281 Dennett St. ﬂ E @ E ” w E
Portsmouth, NH 03801 ]l MAR 17 2022
lancenlachance@aomail.com l

By '9"?7\/]

To: Town of Portsmouth Board of Adjustment
Subject: Variance Extension for 11 Fletcher St. (Map 233 Lot 76-1)

I'm writing to request the extension of previously granted variances (for road frentage
and lot size) on 11 Fletcher St. (Map 233 Lot 76-1, previously referred to as 0 Sims Ave / and
previously part of 70 Sims Ave) which were granted by the board in April of 2020 and set to
expire on April 21 2022.

While we have a pending building permit request, we’re requesting for extension of the
variances to ensure we have sufficient time to complete the permitting process and
requirements with the town of Portsmouth prior to expiration of the variances. The pandemic
has slowed some of the processes for the purchase of the lot as well as design of the building
plans, which had cascading effects in the planning and submission of plans for building permit.
Additionally, there were some administrative changes causing delays, as the ot was newly
addressed (previously was part of 70 Sims Ave.), requiring some synchronization in the town of
Portsmouth’s computer systems before allowing the acceptance of the building permit
application under the new address - 11 Fletcher Ave.

We've submitted our building permits to the town of Portsmouth in January of 2022.
We're ready to start the project as soon as the building permit can be issued but I’'m requesting
the board please extend the variances for 1 year as allowed by Portsmouth’s zoning ordinance.

Thank you for your time and consideration,

L

Lancen LaChance




BOSEN 52 A SSOCIATES, P.L.L.C.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

E [[B IE n w E AdmittelclloilrllnNII({. 201\8;2

March 15, 2022 MAR 17 2022 Christopher P. Mulligan
Admitted in NH & ME
By 12 gro Molly C. Ferrara
Admitted in NH & ME

Arthur Parrott, Chair
City of Portsmouth Austin Mikolaities
Zoning Board of Adjustment Admitted in NH
1 Junkins Avenue Bernard W. Pelech
Portsmouth, NH 03801 1949 - 2021

Re: 686 Maplewood Avenue
Dear Mr. Parrott:

This office represents Portsmouth Maple Masjid, the owner of 686 Maplewood Avenue.
On April 24, 2020, we received a special exception and variances to construct a 4,000 s.f.
building to house a religious place of assembly.

Covid has impacted many of our client’s entities and projects, in particular, the ability to
get the Mosque project started. The project is getting closer but an extension is necessary for the
applicant to be able to continue its efforts to begin the project

Please place this on the agenda for the April 19, 2022 Zoning Board meeting.

Thank you.

/dh
cc: ISSA

266 Middle Street | Portsmouth, NH 03801 | P: 603.427.5500 | F: 603.427.5510 | www.bosenandassociates.com



From: Kimberli Kienia

To: Kimberli Kienia
Subject: FW: 1 Congress Street
Date: Monday, April 11, 2022 8:48:29 AM

From: FX Bruton [mailto:fx@brutonlaw.com]

Sent: Saturday, April 9, 2022 7:02 AM

To: Peter M. Stith <pmstith@cityofportsmouth.com>

Cc: Mark McNabb <house@mcnabbgroup.com>; Nicholas J. Cracknell
<njcracknell@cityofportsmouth.com>; Beverly M. Zendt <bmzendt@cityofportsmouth.com>
Subject: 1 Congress Street

Mr. Stith,

The Applicant for Case LU-22-12, One Market Square, LLC, is schedule for a hearing before

the ZBA on April 19% on its application for a variance. In addition, the Applicant is scheduled to be
heard on its Appeal of Administrative Decision (Case LU-22-12).

Upon inquiry, the City Attorney has indicated that additional time is needed by that office in
terms of its review of the status of Haven Court. In addition, the Applicant will need a period of time
for review of the City Attorney’s findings. The status of Haven Court is relevant to both the variance
request and the Appeal of Administrative decision. As such, the Applicant has agreed, and therefore

requests, that the hearing for April 19th for both applications be postponed until May 17th, which is
the next hearing date. We understand that this review by the City Attorney will facilitate the ZBA
with regard to its review of both cases.

Please thank the Board for its consideration of the above.

Francis X. Bruton, III, Esquire
Bruton & Berube, PLLC

601 Central Avenue

Dover, New Hampshire 03820

p: (603) 749-4529

F: (603) 343-2986

PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW OFFICE HOURS ARE MONDAY THROUGH
THURSDAY FROM 8:30 AM TO 5:00 PM AND FRIDAY FROM 8:30 AM TO 1:00
PM.

IMPORTANT PRIVACY NOTICE: The information contained in this transmission and any
accompanying documents or attachments is private, confidential and may be subject to the
attorney/client priviledged or considered attorney work product. It may also be private
and/or confidential information protected under state and federal laws. As such, it is
intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. If you are neither the intended recipient(s)
nor a person responsible for the delivery of this transmission to the intended recipient(s),
you are hereby notified that any unauthorized disclosure, distribution or copying of this
transmission, or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is strictly


mailto:kkienia@cityofportsmouth.com
mailto:kkienia@cityofportsmouth.com
mailto:fx@brutonlaw.com
mailto:pmstith@cityofportsmouth.com
mailto:house@mcnabbgroup.com
mailto:njcracknell@cityofportsmouth.com
mailto:bmzendt@cityofportsmouth.com

prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please destroy the original
transmission immediately and contact our office at (603) 749-4529.



FRANCIS X. BRUTON, III Bruton 699 Berube, PLLC 601 Central Avenue

Dover, NH 03820

CATHERINE A. BERUBE ATTO S AT LA
RNEY \\%4
JOSHUAP. LANZETTA TEL (603) 749-4529
_ (603) 743-6300
OF COUNSEL FAX (603) 343-2986
JAMES H. SCHULTE
www.brutonlaw.com

January 26, 2022

VIA HAND DELIVERY

David Rheaume, Chair

City of Portsmouth Zoning Board of Adjustment
1 Junkins Avenue

Portsmouth, NH 03801

RE: Application for Variance
Owner/Applicant: One Market Square, LLC
Property: High Street and 1 Congress Street, Portsmouth, NH
Tax Map 117, Lot 15 and Tax Map 117, Lot 14
Zoning Districts: CD4 and CDS

Dear Mr. Rheaume:

Enclosed please find the following materials in support of the above-named Applicant’s
request for Variance:

1. Authorization of the Property Owner/Applicant; and
2. Project Narrative with associated materials and Plans (11 copies).

Please note that the project being proposed by the Applicant has previously been submitted
to the City under other Planning Department applications and, as such, the Applicant has not
submitted a new application for the variances being requested herein, as these requests are
associated with the proposed project.

In addition to the above, we understand, by submitting this application today, that this
matter will be placed on the board’s agenda for its meeting of February 15, 2022.

Should there be any questions regarding this application, please do not hesitate to contact

us.
/[ ;
| ! — [/
" Francis X. Bruton, III, Esquire
E-mail: fx@brutonlaw.com
FXB/mas
Enclosures

cc: One Market Square, LLC
Ambit Engineering, Inc.
ARCove, LLC



STATEMENT OF AUTHORIZATION

The undersigned, Mark McNabb, Manager of One Market Square, LLC, a New Hampshire
limited liability company (the "Company"), owner of property located on High Street (Tax Map
117, Lot 15) and at 1 Congress Street (Tax Map 117, Lot 14) in Portsmouth, NH, does hereby
authorize Francis X. Bruton, Ill, Esquire, or any other attorney with the law firm of Bruton &
Berube, PLLC, to prepare, sign and file any and all applications and supporting materials with the
City of Portsmouth land use boards and departments, including, but not limited to, the Zoning
Board of Adjustment and/or Planning Board, and does further authorize Francis X. Bruton, IlI,
and any other attorney associated with the firm of Bruton & Berube, PLLC, to represent the
Company's interests before the said land use boards with regard to the proposed project by One
Market Square, LLC on the property located at on High Street and at 1 Congress Street in
Portsmouth, NH.

One Market Square, LLC

o Skt

Mark McNabb, Manager




ONE MARKET SQUARE, LLC
APPLICATION FOR VARIANCES

l. INTRODUCTION

The property subject to this application is located at High Street in Portsmouth, New
Hampshire and is depicted on the Portsmouth City Tax Maps as Map 117, Lot 15 (hereinafter “Lot
15”). Lot 15 is located in the CD4 District, and is also within the Historic District and Downtown
Overlay Districts. Lot 15 is owned by the Applicant and contains an asphalt parking lot.

The Applicant is also the owner of the parcel located at 1 Congress Street, depicted on the
Tax Maps as Map 117, Lot 14 (hereinafter “Lot 14”). Lot 14 is located in the CD5 District, and
also within the Historic District and Downtown Overlay District. Lot 14 contains an existing
building with unique historic features that are to be preserved by the Applicant.

The project will involve the merger of Lot 14 and Lot 15, the renovation of a portion of
the existing historic structures located on Lot 14 and the new construction of an addition to the
historic structures on Lot 14 and a new connected building in the parking lot of Lot 15. The
renovations will involve updating the portions of the building to comply with Americans with
Disabilities Act (hereinafter the “ADA”) and International Building Codes requiring two means of
egress per floor. The renovated portion of the historic structures of Lot 14 will be comprised of
approximately 3,820 sq. ft. of the existing footprint, while the new construction on the merged lot
will be comprised of 8,720 sq. ft. of footprint upon Lot 14 and Lot 15. The proposed project is
represented and depicted by the attached plans by ARCove, LLC (hereinafter “ARCove Plans”)
and Ambit Engineering, Inc. (hereinafter “Ambit Plans”). The project will also provide for one
level of subgrade parking. The entire project will be comprised of commercial uses. The new
structure will abut Haven Court, also owned by the Applicant, which itself will be upgraded in
order to benefit access for the general public and easement rights to an abutting property.

Pursuant to Map 10.5A21B (hereinafter the “Height Map”) within the Portsmouth Zoning
Ordinance, Lot 15 is subject to a height restriction of 2-3 stories with a concurrent height limitation
of 40’ (this designation represents a “green” designation on the Height Map). However, Lot 14 is
subject to a height restriction of 2-3 (4™ short) stories with a concurrent height limitation of 45
(this designation represents an “orange” designation on the Height Map). As depicted on the
Height Map the parcels directly adjacent to Lot 15, along High Street, are designated as “orange,”
and thus subject to a height restriction of 2-3 (4" short) with a concurrent height limitation of 45°.

As set forth hereinabove, the Applicant proposes the construction of an addition to the
retained portion of the existing historic structures on Lot 14 and a new connected building on Lot
15 in a manner that provides for a uniform height between the buildings in order to construct an
elevator and stair towers required to meet Americans with Disabilities Act and International
Building Code. As depicted on the ARCove Plans, the proposed structure would be permitted to
have 104’ 2” of building length with a short 4™ story, all located on Lot 14. That portion of the
building length that is restricted to 3 stories, all located on Lot 15, is 68 7”. Thus, the Applicant
requests a variance to the Height Map to provide that Lot 15 be considered “orange,” thus
permitting the structure on Lot 15 to contain a “4" short” floor, with the concurrent height
restriction of 45°.

Page 1 of 4



Lot 15 previously contained a structure that had a 4™ short story, with a height that was
approximately the same as the existing historic buildings located on Lot 14. The structure was
known as the Dolphin Hotel built in approximately 1895 (see photos of the hotel in the ARCove
Plans). The Dolphin Hotel was destroyed by fire in 1969, resulting in the creation of the existing
asphalt parking lot. The Applicant thus seeks to recreate a structure that is similar to the historic
structure as to number of stories that had existed previously on the same sight for approximately
94 years.

Lot 15 itself is unique as it is located directly adjacent to a lot not subject to the zoning
ordinance, containing the City parking garage. Additionally, the Lot is unique given its location
down High Street, which generally serves more as a secondary entranceway to the City Garage
than an actively used downtown main street. Furthermore, it is strange that Lot 15 is the only lot
in that immediate area subject to CD4 District when all abutting properties are in the CD5 District.

1. REQUEST OF THE APPLICANT FOR VARIANCES

For the purposes set forth herein, the Applicant is requesting the following variance:

1. Relief from Map 10.5A21B (the “Height Map”’) within the Portsmouth Zoning Ordinance
to permit a 3 story (4"" short) building with a concurrent height restriction of 45°

Rationale for Request: This parcel is adjacent to Lot 14, which is to be merged with Lot
15. The Height Map permits structures on Lot 14 to be 3 stories (4™ short) and concurrently
45’ in height. Essentially, the variance will permit an additional half story in the form of a
4™ short story, as 3 stories are permitted already on Lot 15. The Applicant seeks the
variance in order to create uniformity as to height with the proposed addition located on
Lot 14, particularly in light of the proposed location of the structure adjacent to the City
parking garage and to meet Americans With Disabilities access for an elevator and two
new stair towers for a means of egress.

1. VARIANCE CRITERIA

New Hampshire RSA 674:33, | (a)(2) and Section 10.233 of the Portsmouth Zoning
Ordinance set forth five criteria upon which variances may be granted. The application of these
criteria to the Applicant's proposal is discussed hereafter.

A. Granting the variances will not be contrary to the public interest.

To be contrary to the public interest or injurious to public rights, the variances must unduly
and in a marked degree conflict with the basic zoning objectives of the ordinance. See Chester Rod
& Gun Club, 152 N.H. at 581. In making the determination, the Board should determine whether
the variance would “alter the essential character of the locality or threaten public health, safety or
welfare.”

Section 10.121 of the Portsmouth Zoning Ordinance states that, “[t]he purpose of this
Ordinance is to promote the health, safety and general welfare of Portsmouth and its region in
accordance with the City of Portsmouth Master Plan.

Page 2 of 4



The request is essential for a short 4™ story in order for the new constructions to be uniform
as to stories and height to that on Lot 14, with is permitted to contain a short 4™ story. Granting
the variance would result in a building that is similar to the height of adjacent structures along
Congress Street and High Street while remaining consistent with the massing of adjacent
structures, as depicted on the ARCove Plans. In addition, in terms of a historical perspective, the
proposed stories and height will be similar as to those of the historic Dolphin Hotel, a structure
that existed on the sight for approximately 95 years. In light of the foregoing, it is respectfully
submitted that the grant of the variance (a 4™ short story) will not alter the essential character of
the High Street and Congress Street. Given the above, there is no negative aspect of the request
that could threaten public health, safety or welfare.

B. The spirit of the ordinance is observed.

When considering whether the granting of the variances will observe the spirit of the
ordinance, the New Hampshire Supreme Court has indicated this review is substantially related,
and similar to the review regarding public interest. See Harborside Associates, L.P. v. Parade
Resident Hotel, LLC, 162 NH 508, 514 (2011). Thus, the Applicant submits that the rationale set
forth above regarding “public interest” is equally applicable to the Board’s review as to whether
the spirit of the ordinance is observed with the grant of the variance.

C. The granting of the requested relief will do substantial justice.

In Malachy Glen Associates v. Town of Chester, 155 N.H. 102, 109 (2002), the New
Hampshire Supreme Court held that, “the only guiding rule [in determining whether the
requirement for substantial justice is satisfied] is that any loss to the individual that is not
outweighed by a gain to the general public is an injustice.” The Court also noted that it would look
at whether a proposed development was consistent with the area's present use. In this instance, the
grant of the variance would result in substantial justice as that would allow the proposed addition
to be uniform in stories and height. Additionally, there is no negative aspect that the public will
suffer. Thus, denial of the variances would result in a loss to the Applicant that is not outweighed
by any gain to the general public. As such, granting of the requested relief would result in
substantial justice.

D. Granting the variance will not result in the diminution on value of the
surrounding properties.

It is respectfully submitted that all of the surrounding properties have a value associated
with them which is premised upon the existence of the existing buildings and uses located upon
the Applicant’s property. In this instance, it is believed, and therefore averred, that the aesthetic
and historic additions and upgrades of the property and considering the existing uses of the
property, will not result in a diminution of surrounding property values. Currently, on Lot 14,
there are structures built, on a piece-by-piece basis, with an inconsistent design. The proposed
structure will represent an upgraded and uniform design on Lots 14 and 15, which will require
historic review by the Historic District Commission.

Page 3 of 4



E. Literal enforcement of the provisions of the Ordinance would result in an
unnecessary hardship.

An unnecessary hardship exists when, owing to special conditions of the property that
distinguish it from other property, no fair and substantial relationship exists between the public
purposes of the ordinance provisions and the specific application of those provisions to the
property and the proposed use is a reasonable one. (Section 10.233.31 of Zoning Ordinance).

As set forth with the Introduction, Lot 15 is distinguished from other properties in the area
as it is located directly adjacent to the City parking garage. Additionally, Lot 15 is unique given
its location down High Street, which generally serves more as a secondary entranceway to the city
garage than an actively used downtown main street. In addition, in terms of a historical
perspective, the parcel was the site of the Dolphin Hotel, which contained a 4" short story, a
structure that existed on the sight for approximately 95 years. The historical photos of the Dolphin
Hotel appear to suggest that the hotel had a height that exceeds the request made herein.

The proposed structure will not pose a conflict with the public purpose of the ordinance as
the additional structure will be consistent with the historical massing of a previous structure on the
parcel and consistent with adjacent structures containing a short 4™ story along High Street and
Congress Street. In addition, the structure will present an updated and uniform design for this
location, providing a sense of symmetry and congruent design of the integrated building from
Congress Street and up to Haven Court to the general public. The designs reflect a massing that
is consistent with the overall goals of the zoning ordinance in the specific area. The Applicant
respectfully submits, for all of the reasons set forth herein, the denial of the requested variance
would result in an unnecessary hardship to the Applicant.

For the specific reasons set forth above, the Applicant respectfully submits that the uses
proposed are reasonable.

IV. CONCLUSION

For all of the reasons set forth above One Market Square, LLC respectfully requests that
the relief requested herein be granted.

Page 4 of 4



DRAWING INDEX

A0.1 CONTEXT MAP
A0.2 EXISTING BUILDING PHOTOS
A0.3 CONTEXT PHOTOS

A0.4 HISTORIC CONTEXT
A0.5 HISTORIC CONTEXT

A1.0 SITE
Al.1SITE

PLAN, EXISTING
PLAN, PROPOSED

A2.1 MASSING STREET SECTIONS
A2.2 MASSING STREET SECTIONS

1 MARKET SQUARE
Zoning Summary

Rencvations & Additions IE ions & Additions
Zone CD-5, DOD, HDC CD-4, DOD, HOC
Height 2-3 stories with short 4th = 45 2 stories with short 3rd = 35
[penthouses imay exceed bidg height by 2' may exceed bldg height by 2
Roof appurtenance imay exceed bidg height by 10 may exceed bidg height by 10"
Fagade Types shop front shopfront
commercial, live-work, mixed use, flex space & [commercial, live-work, mixed use, flex space
Building Types community. & community,

* 10.5A42.12 Yards may be increased above the
max permitted for truncated corners or other
subtractive massing technigues, alleys, vehicular
accessways, increased sidewalk width or

* 10.5A42.12 Yards may be increased above
the max permitted for truncated corners or
other subtractive massing techniques, alleys,
wvehicular accessways, increased sidewalk

Setbacks (ft) * ity spaces. width or ¢ ity spaces.

Front [principle) max |5 10

Front (secondary)

max 5 15

Side NR [n®

Rear, min =of: 5' from rear line or 10° from cl alley »of: 5' from rear line or 10 from cl alley
Front lotline buildout  [80% min 50% min

Lot area (sf) NR NR
LOT area per dwelling NR NR
Coverage, maximum __[95% [o0%
Footprint, max®

10.5243.40 20,000 15,000

indoor parking if >50%
gr.floor parking & 30%
lot is community space

*10.5A43.43 increase for|

50,000 ground (30,000 upper)

30,000 ground (20,000 upper)

ground floor area per
use, max

15,000

15,000

(Open space, minimum

5%

10%

permitted uses (cdd &

commercial, live/work, mixed-use, flex space,

multifamily, live/work, office, retail,

cd5) v, office, retail, [<5000¢c) restaurant (<500occ)

Block length, max (ft) 225 200

fagade modulation

length, max (ft) 100 B0

entrance spacing, max

(ft) 50 50
[floar height above

i max 36" 36"
eround floor height, min [12° 12
second floor height, min |10 10"
glazing, shopfront, min  [70% T0%
glazing, ather 20%-50% 20%-50%

Flat, gable (6:12-12:12), hip[>3:12), flat, gable (6:12-12:12), hip[>3:12),

roof |; / (6:12-30:12) Lambreumansard:e:lz-;o:m

Parking, off-street; DOD

when =20 spaces, max spaces = 120% min
required. 10.1112.60 mixed used - some shared
spaces allowed.

(when =20 spaces, max spaces = 120% min
required. 10.1112.60 mixed used - some
shared spaces allowed.

residential (dwellings
<500sf)

UNIT<S005F=5 spacefunit; 500-750sf=1
space/unit; >7505f=1.3 spacefunit. [+ 1 visitor
space/5 units)

UNIT<5005F=.5 spacefunit; 500-750sf=1
P it; >750sf=1.3 spacefunit. (+1
visitor space/5 units)

professional office INA in DOD

[vamooD

PROJECT NARRATIVE

REHABILITATION AND ADAPTIVE REUSE OF FOCAL
EXISTING HISTORIC STRUCTURES ON LOT 15, WITH A
NEW ADJACENT STRUCTURE ON LOT 14 (CURRENTLY
A SURFACE PARKING LOT, AND PRIOR TO 1969 THE
LOCATION OF A 3-1/2 STORY C. 1895 HOTEL).

ONE LEVEL OF BELOW GRADE PARKING IS
PROPOSED.

HAVEN COURT, A PRIVATE EASEMENT RIGHT OF WAY
IS PROPOSED TO BE SIGNIFICANTLY IMPROVED AND
REGRADED PROVIDING PUBLIC ACCESS CONNECTING
MARKET STREET TO FLEET STREET. THIS WOULD BE
AN INTEGRAL LINK BETWEEN THE MCINTYRE'S PUBLIC
SPACES, THROUGH COMMERCIAL ALLEY, LADD
STREET AND HAVEN COURT TO A SMALL COURTYARD
ON FLEET STREET. LANDSCAPING, PAVERS, SITE
AMENITIES AND OUTDOOR LIGHTING WOULD BE
PROVIDED TO MAKE THIS SPACE A WELCOMING
BENEFIT TO THE COMMUNITY.

A LOT MERGER WILL BE PURSUED TO COMBINE LOTS
14 & 15 INTO ONE SINGLE LOT, WITH A VARIANCE FOR
UNIFORM APPLICATION OF LOT 14 HEIGHT AND
STORIES FOR THE WHOLE MERGED LOT.

EXISTING FOCAL BUILDINGS ON CONGRESS AND HIGH
STREETS WILL BE REPAIRED, RESTORED AND
BROUGHT UP TO CURRENT BUILDING AND LIFE
SAFETY CODES.THE SMALLER WOODEN SHED
ADDITIONS TO THE REAR OF THESE BUILDINGS WILL
BE REPLACED WITH NEW CONSTRUCTION.

A0.0

NE MARKET SQUARE
RENOVATION & ADDITIONS

1 CONGRESS STREET
ONE MARKET SQUARE, LLC

HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION
WORK SESSION 1

COVER

ONE MARKET SQUARE

SCALE:
01/13/2022

v

ARCOVE

COPYRIGHT © 2022



- e a -.. i 11816 : gl
+?11A v 7 1ngs
s 11317 ’

s k\

- *- ‘ '1-1Ta 18" e
ns 19

% ‘%27 ‘ nfs‘zsa 613 ‘;

{ $ “ 118-21

‘ 118- BN
\ " 8221821-13.

1 .
7 .
U P 1%&31’.«%1
1062100510
110612

'23271

e (117~

ok mAii? 23 106:13"
117-208 5155,

106515
117 7 4650 0“4 _—FT
-

26-107%5
107% t’
07:3500 2~

117‘5?
X 5“555& \
; ,-1.%);;,113%5-3_ e
a7k 17*195 _.{:""

CONTEXT MAP
A0.1

ONE MARKET SQUARE

SCALE: 1"=200-0"
01/13/2022

ARCHITECTS

COPYRIGHT © 2022



EXISTING BUILDING PHOTOS
ONE MARKET SQUARE

SCALE: LS
01/13/2022 ARCOVE

COPYRIGHT © 2022

v



HIGH STREET

FLEET STREET AT HAVEN COURT

PLEASANT STR

HAVEN COURT

A0.3

CONTEXT PHOTOS

ONE MARKET SQUARE ; 4
SCALE:

s
01/13/2022 ARCOVE

COPYRIGHT © 2022



COPYRIGHT © 2022

1918

TIETE T ",

y SEEMONOD £
- - -
\..(,

4ys ‘ieoqg ¥ig

ut _ﬁ:__..__..._
| EMULOUOID JSOUL DU,

l

——

aeun

th Athen

mou
ONE MARKET SQUARE

SCALE:

HISTORIC CONTEXT

01/13/2022

0.4

1880
A

44
.

AN

o e
EMmIE

=
e |
L=y !
| T4
I
-

) sl 1)

3
MARKET SOQUARE

v CGRoc

12 POITE

T

L
*

UL ..F_-..!_.
am M 13 =l 4.‘%.,.
iu:...

rAYBER.NIE




oLn (UMBER

sy,

|

Gllo | - swndd |
"‘F;; Sk
@)U

oad
ovg

e

i
§
O 8 3
= £ L P et
S.  _Beock . 2 v d
) Saee s s Prne § ot
SANBORN MAP, 1887 2 % o : : § ., T D
STe @ % N /6 5
: . : — . ‘] F A
The Jarvis Bock, originally known as the Fay Block, is at the northwest corner of Congress and High Streets. This (S5 s o ®
block consists of several connected buildings and housed a wide variety of businesses over the years including ###4¢ N =z
banks, insurers, printers, clothing, dentist, bakery/sweets, restaurant, photographers, and toys, with some 8§ i, T 3
residences above. The Roman Catholic Church held its first religious service in Portsmouth in the wooden building 9
which was torn down in 1890. Ry W R 5

1 Congress Street - The current three story brick and brownstone building was constructed in 1892 for National
Mechanic and Traders Bank. It was designed by Portsmouth architect William Ashe in a Richardsonian =
Romanesque style. Unique gabled dormers, and one of the earliest skylights in Portsmouth adorn the mansard

roof. Brownstone lintels, cornice & frieze band, and terracotta rosettes, a pressed metal classical roof curb (partially SANBORN MAP, 1920 DOLPHIN HOTEL / NATIONAL HOTEL, C.1912
covered with contemporary flashing). The storefront corner was significantly altered in the mid 20" century. The

current building replaced a late 18™ century three-story wood hip-roofed structure, along a much taller brick parti

wall, suggesting a taller previous structure.

3-5 Congress Street - A stucco Italianate structure constructed in 1860, the first and second floor storefront and

fenestration has been significantly altered. The upper floor lintels and pronounced bracketed cornice remain intact,

with a shallow gable roof beyond. The modified second floor windows were stained glass at mid-20™ century.

18 High Street - New-baroque 3 story wooden structure with unusually elaborate and ornate trim detailing. The AO5 HISTORIC CONTEXT
facade is topped with a distinctive shallow arched pediment. . ONE MARKET SQ UARE

0 High Street (Lot 14 parking lot) — was previously the National Hotel, later known as the Dolphin Hotel, built in the

v

mid 19" century. This 3 and a half story gable structure had a high level of wood detailing, trim, coining and 813%/%022

brackets. It was destroyed by fire in 1969. ""QCOVE

COPYRIGHT © 2022




g, 12/2EE1 EAERIT AM, S TX-3000 Oreting

1) PLAN OF A LOT OF LAND IN PORTSMOUTH N.H. BELONGING TO THE ESTATE OF CHAS. H. = AMBIT ENGINEERING, INC.
MENDUM, SCALE: 1 IN = 20 FT, DATED JULY 1, 1908, PREPARED BY WM. A. GROVER CMIL rla Civil Engineers & Land Surveyors
ENGINEER, RCRD 00469. = 200 Griffin Road - Unit 3
2) LAND OM HAVEN COURT PORTSMOUTH, N.H., F.W. HARTFORD TO HISLOP GARAGE CO., si3 Portsmouth, N.il. 03801-7114
SCALE: 1IN. = 20FT., DATED FEB. 1926, PREPARED BY JOHN W. DURGIN CMIL ENGINEER, Z R a Tt ) st
RCRD 00376. s
3) LOT PLAN NOS. 7-13 CONGRESS ST. PORTSMOUTH, M.H., SCALE: 1/4 INCH = 1 FOOT,
DATED MAR. 1937, PREPARED BY JOHN W. DURGIN CIVIL ENGINEER, NOT RECORDED. .
4) PLAN OF LOT NOS. 173 — 181 FLEET ST. PORTSMOUOTH, N.H., SCALE: 1IN. = 20FT, NOTES:
DATED NOV. 1945, PREPARED BY JOHN W. DURGIN CML ENGINEER, MOT RECORDED 1) PARCELS ARE SHOWN ON THE CITY OF PORTSMOUTH
5) LAND IN PORTSMOUTH, N.H., RALPH T. WOOD & IRA A. NEWICK TO J.J. NEWBERRY CO., ASSESSORS MAP 117 AS LOTS 14 AND 15.
SCALE: 1IN. = 20FT., DATED MAY 1946, PREPARED BY JOHM W. DURGIN CMIL ENGINEER, &
RCRD 01243, = I 2) OWNER OF RECORD:
B) PLAN OF LOT PORTSMOUTH, N.H., NEWICK & WOOD INC. TO CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, = PETER H. JARVIS & SONS, LLC
SCALE 1IN, = 40FT., DATED MAR. 1956, PREPARED BY JOHN W. DURGIN CML ENGINEERS, © % P.O. BOX 27
RCRD 02537 LA MEW CASTLE, NH 03854
7) PLAN OF LOT 26 — 30 HIGH ST. PORTSMOUTH, N.H., SCALE: 1IN. = 10FT., DATED OCT. 17 5840,/0603
1961, PREPARED BY JOHN W. DURGIN CMVIL ENGINEERS, NOT RECORDED \16 )/
X 8) PLAN OF LAND FOR RICHARD A. CABRAL & BRUCE E. NADEAU CONGRESS/FLEET ST. NF 3) PARCEL IS LOCATED IN THE CHARACTER DISTRICT 5.
. n COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM PORTSMOUTH, N.H., SCALE: 17 = 20', DATED JANUARY 1987, CI‘WJL?F :GRIEMWEFH
LOCATION MAP SCALE: 1" = 300" PREPARED BY RICHARD P. MILLETTE AND ASSOCIATED, RCRD C—16161 PORTSMOUTH, NiT 03801 4) DIMENSIONAL REQUIREMENTS:
9) SUBDMISION OF ASSESSOR'S PARCEL 117/12, LAND OF WENBERRY ASSOCIATES, LLC, CHARACTER DISTRICT 5:
FLEET STREET & HAVEN COURT PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE FOR CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, PARKING MIN. LOT AREA: NO REQUIREMENT
M.H. SCALE: 1" = 20°, DATED 11/22/05, PREPARED BY JAMES VERRA AND ASSOCIATES, GARAGE FRONTAGE: NO REQUIREMENT
LEGEND: INC., RCRD C—34500. SETBACKS:
- FRONT (MAX.) 5 FEET (PRIMARY)
N/F NOW OR FORMERLY “LOADING ZONE" FRONT (MAX.) 5 FEET (SECONDARY)
RP RECORD OF PROBATE ELECTRIC SIDE NO REQUIREMENT
RCRD ROCKINGHAM COUNTY HAND HOLD REAR GREATER OF 5 FEET FROM REAR
REGISTRY OF DEEDS BT E LOT LINE OR 10 FEET FROM
RR SPK RAILROAD SPIKE SPl 12-8-21 / CHISELED SQUARE ON CENTER OF ALLEY
TOP OF CURB
.m MAP 11/L0T 21 (} A [~ Ko RIGHT TR ELEV. 27.64 MAXIMUM  STRUCTURE HEIGHT: SEE CITY PLAN
FOUND EDGE OF (SYMBOL) ——— MAXIMUM STRUCTURE COVERAGE: 95%
gm FHD :gg: ;(;[:: oD P ® PRIVATE WAY LR SPIKE SET 12-8-21 MAXIMUM BUILDING FOOTPRINT: 20,000 S.F.
oIP oo IRON ROD SET + 1°%1°x3'H. GRANITE (2) PARKING MINIMUM OPEN SPACE: 5%
IR SET 11K \ POST, TYP. METERS MINIMUM FRONT LOT LINE BUILDOUT:  BO%
® oy o DRILL HOLE FOUND ABANBOMED <X
VY AN (117
OpH ser DRILL HOLE SET 7\ 117/15 5) LOT AREA: MAP 117 LOT 14 MAP 117 LOT 15
[*lesine NHDOT BOUND FOUND = W 7.266 SF. 8,840 SF.
1:] TOWN BOUND IRON ROD w/ MILLETTE 1‘(1‘ RIGHT OF Way PEIRCE BLOCK 0.1668 ACRES 0.2029 ACRES
[*lenp wyon . BOUND WITH DRILL HOLE 41D CAP FOUND, UP 87 5 PARKING LOT CONDOMINIUM
[®)st onp wyon  STONE BOUND WITH DRILL HOLE ' 0\ (19 SPACES) S746/1250 6) PARCELS ARE NOT IN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA AS
T) SHOWN ON FIRM PANEL 33015C0259F, EFFECTIVE JANUARY 29,
2021
LENGTH TABLE CONCRETE Y (2) PARKING 7) THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAN IS TO SHOW THE RESULTS OF
LINE_| BEARING DISTANCE WALL Yo ELECTRIC A STANDARD BOUNDARY SURVEY ON TAX MAP 117, LOTS 14
L SE7 2742V 18.38" )8 HAND HOLD AND 15 IN PORTSMOUTH, NH.
L2 N28'53'22"W 15.00" &' H. CHAIN F HAND HOLD
3 NB1"07 46" 18.19" LINK FEMCE NDUIT P B) VERTICAL DATUM IS NAVDBB. BASIS OF VERTICAL DATUM IS
- ; - 2) PARKING RTI .
¥ $29°05°39 528 o, . AWNING 7 (@) P REDUNDANT RTN GNSS 0BS
5 A " UNE oF BRicK 9) HAVEN COURT IS A PRIVATE WAY 15 FEET WIDE. ALL RIGHTS,
LLARD Ciz) -~ BUILDING ABOVE — roor DRAIN TTLE AND INTEREST UNTO SAID HAVEN COURT WERE CONVEYED
! UMITS OF WITH ASSESSOR'S MAP 117 LOT 15, AS DESCRIBED IN RCRD
WENBERRY ASSOCWTES, LLc  LINE OF BRICK 5 MULTI-LEVEL 983/179, SUBJECT TO RIGHTS OF OTHERS (OTHERS NOT
N BUILDING ABOVE FIRE ESCAPE
C/0 CP MANAGEMENT, INC. P DETECTABLE FINED ON THIS SURVEY).
NO § 11 COURT STREET SUITE 100 t{\) )\‘%6 WARNING, TYP. DE EYJ
TR, v 03853 D%, 117114
3060/0164 CHMNEY ONZ STARS 10) BUILDING ON LOCUS PARCEL IS NOT ALONG PROPERTY LINE.
C-16161 HAND HOLD AREA IS MNOT ACCESSIBLE TO MEASURE.
#
@ i MULTI-STORY
‘0,. \ BRICK,/WOOD BUILDING
PSNH 20/2 N h
Ve Rz ROOF DRAIN
N/F
M. PAPPAS & SONS, INC.
P.O. BOX 758
)f.r MEW CASTLE, NH 03854
2666,/2973 //
APPROXIMATE //
BUILDING LOCATION HANDICAP //
{SYMBOL)
X
#19
§ 2) PARKING @
“THE WORKS CAFE" — 72/ hrjrcm; .W
- NSF
EYE LOOK OFTICAL NORTH CHURCH 'XOF PORTSMOUTH
355 SPINNEY ROAD
d\ PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801
>, 0 | ISSUED FOR RECORDING 12/8/21
% _ NO. DESCRIPTION DATE
C:"A q REVISIONS
C e coles cmeer LOTS 14 & 15
| CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED UNDER MY DIRECT - —16 CONGRE
SUPERVISION, THAT IT IS THE RESULT OF A FIELD ~SURVEY BY THIS / QT o OWNER OF RECORD:
OFFICE AND HAS AN ACCURACY OF THE CLOSED TRAVERSE THAT Do 33284
EXCEEDS THE PRECISION OF  1:15,000. . PETER H. JARVIS & SONS, LLC
| CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY PLAT IS NOT A SUBDIVISION PURSUANT - =
TO THIS TITLE AND THAT THE LINES OF STREETS AND WAYS SHOWN SITE PLAN - EXISTING PROPERTY LOCATE
ARE THOSE OF PUBLIC OR PRIVATE STREETS OR WAYS ALREADY
ESTABLISHED AND THAT NO NEW WAYS ARE SHOWN. AL0 1 CONGRESS STREET &
o _GRAPHIC SCALE ONE MARKET SQUARE CITY_OF PORTSM
(%rﬁg; v J2.8.2¢ w0 20 40 0 . COUNTY OF ROCKH
JOHN R. CHAGNOM, LLS 738 DATE 5 0 5 10 15 20 25 METERSCALE: STATE OF NEW HA‘
011312022 SCALE: 1" = 20
B 309 PG 15 —————— COVE_
RCHITECTS

COPYRIGHT © 2022



-5"

- — —

%]

NEWBURY'S

,——""/ :

g

XX e _
‘ > g 3‘ CENTERLINE OF ALLEY EASEMENT
MAP 7 LOT E{'j LLI 0? PR
106-01° L | 35
= LU = T Y LADD STREET
(] { }%_ 4 o ~—
[ o x‘\
Nt s /
g /'.'N“'
T - /_./" |
ADDITION
FOOTPRINT - 8,720 SF
&
Or)fj;l'.‘{f\fg/ﬁ‘
A ;“»j:"":’% Ty
"3)@%
5
oy, . ~'\
i i
Ay z‘-;h : ) |
£ & C Do A
rvn,[_;jjj&;;@s ~ RENOVATION <t ROOF ADDITIONS
g FOOTPRINT- [f / | oo ExsTve
8 .’_)(}[?,I 31280 SF /
T ApNG | ' A .
ARG J}‘f”‘”" ‘ ‘C?N_(_B_RESS STREET N

— p16-0", 2811 3/4'%
. |

—— ENTRANCE TO UNDERGROUND
PARKING BELOW

SITE PLAN - PROPOSED

ONE MARKET SQUARE

SCALE: 1"=30-0"
01/13/2022

v

ARCOVE

COPYRIGHT © 2022



=
164' - 4"

— . i ral %
B : - = N
_ _ N\ : 2 _
\ / n = /1 =
|/ 2l o] L/ &
5 — / < @™ 1 <
e ™ I
. A ; |
- |
1 EAST SIDE OF HIGH STREET 3 PROPOSED ADDITION v
1" = 400" ! !
|
| |
| [
|I| II|I
| |
| '|
!
~ WEST SIDE OF HIGH STREET 70 1 |_MASSING STREET SECTIONS
R ONE MARKET SQUARE : ,
SCALE: 1'=40-0" e 2
01/13/2022 ADCOVE

COPYRIGHT © 2022



PROPOSED ADDITION

'{/ o/ /
| 4
I III A | s
¢ i /f | /! - - - i
: / N
/= l/ H / -~ / = '
o i 7 = |- © - 0
/ / ; / =) — : E - <
. I - / - ' 5 = .
y / — i - - 2 L ,
/ o~ &/ e 3 @ « 7
/ - -
/ / ~ - | _
7 ~ e ol L e ——

e ———

1

58'-0
44 - 11"
8

CONGRESS STREET - NORTH SIDE

1" = 400"

164'- 2"

A e /
A5 l .
- # il -
- & — J —
- / ' | <t
Ji

9 Elevation 2 - ¢ HDC
1" =40-0"

MASSING STREET SECTIONS
ONE MARKET SQUARE i 7

ARCOVE

ARCHITECTS

A2.2

SCALE: 1"=40-0"
01/13/2022

COPYRIGHT © 2022



JAJOBSIUN 3400'$\3400'\340642021 Survey and Site Plan\Plans & Specs\Site\3406 Cover 2022.dwg, 1/26/2022 12:50:40 PM, Canon TX-3000_HIGH Qupe3

OWNER:

ONE MARKET SQUARE LLC
3 PLEASANT STREET

SUITE #400
PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801

TEL. (803) 427—0725

MMERCIAL DEVELOPM

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT:

TERRA FIRMA LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECTURE

163A COURT STREET
PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801

TEL. (603) 430-—8388

LAND SURVEYOR & CIVIL
ENGINEER:

AMBIT ENGINEERING, INC.
200 GRIFFIN ROAD, UNIT 3
PORTSMOUTH, N.H. 03801

Tel. (603) 430-9282
Fax (603) 436—2315

ARCHITECT:

GEOTECHNICAL:

GEOTECHNICAL SERVICES INC.

18 COTE AVENUE, UNIT 11
GOFFSTOWN, N.H. 03045

Tel. (603) 624—2722

LAND USE ATTORNEY:
BRUTON & BERUBE, PLLC

ARCOVE LLC 601 CENTRAL AVENUE
3 CONGRESS STREET DOVER, N.H. 03820
SUITE 1 Tel. (603) 749—4529

PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801
TEL. (603) 731-5187

ONE MARKET SQUARE
1 CONGRESS STREET
PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE

SITE PERMIT PLANS

Legend

Map 10.5A21A

Character Districts
and Civic Districts

B Downtowi Overlay District

| Historic District

Character Districts

B

CD5 Character District 5
Cch4 Character District 4

-DOD OVERLAY
~ DISTRICT LINE

Givic District
Civie District

Municipal District

CD4-W  Character District 4-W
CD4-L1 Character District 4-11
CD4-1.2 Character District 4-L2

Muricipal District

A

HIGH /HANOQVER
PARKING FACILITY

LOCUS MAP

SCALE: 1" = 100’

DWG No.

C1
C2
C3

PORTSMOUTH APPROVAL CONDITIONS NOTE:

ALL CONDITIONS ON THIS PLAN SET SHALL REMAIN IN EFFECT IN
PERPETUITY PURSUANT TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE CITY OF
PORTSMOUTH SITE PLAN REVIEW REGULATIONS.

APPROVED BY THE PORTSMOUTH PLANNING BOARD

CHAIRMAN DATE

INDEX OF SHEETS

BOUNDARY PLAN

EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN
DEMOLITION PLAN
OVERALL SITE PLAN

UTILITY CONTACTS

ELECTRIC:

EVERSOURCE

1700 LAFAYETTE ROAD
PORTSMOUTH, N.H. 03801

Tel. (603) 436—7708, Ext. 555.5678
ATTN: MICHAEL BUSBY, P.E. (MANAGER)

SEWER & WATER: |
PORTSMOUTH DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
680 PEVERLY HILL ROAD

PORTSMOUTH, N.H. 03801

Tel. (603) 427—1530

ATTN: JIM TOW

NATURAL GAS:

UNITIL

325 WEST ROAD
PORTSMOUTH, N.H. 03801
Tel. (603) 294—5144
ATTN: DAVE BEAULIEU

COMMUNICATIONS:
FAIRPOINT COMMUNICATIONS
JOE CONSIDINE

1575 GREENLAND ROAD
GREENLAND, N.H. 03840

Tel. (803) 427-5525

CABLE:

COMCAST

155 COMMERCE WAY
PORTSMOUTH, N.H. 03801

Tel. (603) 679-5695 (X1037)
ATTN: MIKE COLLINS

PERMIT LIST:

NHDES SEWER DISCHARGE PERMIT: TO BE SUBMITTED
PORTSMOUTH BOA: PENDING

PORTSMOUTH HDC: TO BE SUBMITTED

PORTSMOUTH SITE PLAN: TO BE SUBMITTED

EXISTING PROPOSED
— PROPERTY LINE
——————— SETBACK
5 S SEWER PIPE
SL —— SEWER LATERAL
G G GAS LINE
D D STORM DRAIN
W w WATER LINE
ws WS WATER SERVICE
UGE UGE UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC
OHW OHW OVERHEAD ELECTRIC/WIRES
uD FOUNDATION DRAIN
m T m mm EDGE OF PAVEMENT (EP)
T 100 — ~_ 100 | CONTOUR
97x3 98x0 SPOT ELEVATION
~= -8 UTILITY POLE
g { ‘ﬁﬁ““ e f“n\\ WALL MOUNTED EXTERIOR LIGHTS
# 7 TRANSFORMER ON CONCRETE PAD
ELECTRIC HANDHOLD
S, S S S :
S ge Vo0 ©g° SHUT OFFS (WATER/GAS)
&Y
e GATE VALVE
HYD
+Q+ HYDRANT
CB
a8 CATCH BASIN

v
<
X

SEWER MANHOLE

DRAIN MANHOLE

—
=
s,

TELEPHONE MANHOLE

PARKING SPACE COUNT

P 0EOO® *
S[O[O1010

PARKING METER

v v v
LSA N RN NV LANDSCAPED AREA
VARVAR
8D TBD TO BE DETERMINED
Cl Cl CAST IRON PIPE
COP COP COPPER PIPE
DI DI DUCTILE IRON PIPE
PVC PVC POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE
RCP RCP REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE
AC — ASBESTOS CEMENT PIPE
VC VC VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE
EP EP EDGE OF PAVEMENT
EL. EL. ELEVATION
FF FF FINISHED FLOOR
INV INV INVERT
g = 5 = SLOPE FT/FT
TBM TBM TEMPORARY BENCH MARK
TP TYP TYPICAL

SITE PERMIT PLANS
COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT
ONE MARKET SQUARE

1 CONGRESS STREET
PORTSMOUTH, N.H.

AMBIT ENGINEERING, INC.

Civil Engineers & Land Surveyors

200 Griffin Road — Unit 3
Portsmouth, N.H. 03801-7114
Tel (603) 430-9282
Fax (603) 436-2315

PLAN SET SUBMITTAL DATE: 26 JANUARY 2022

3406




JAJOBS3UN 3400°'s\3400's\3406\2021 Survey and Site Plan\Plans & Specs\Site\3406 Site 2022.dwg, 1/25/2022 4:28:07 PM, Canon TX-3000 Drafting

PLAN REFERENCES:

1) PLAN OF A LOT OF LAND IN PORTSMOUTH N.H. BELONGING TO THE ESTATE OF CHAS. H. A]WBIT _ ENGINEERING, INC.
MENDUM, SCALE: 1 IN = 20 FT, DATED JULY 1, 1908, PREPARED BY WM. A. GROVER CIVIL z Civil Engineers & Land Surveyors
ENGINEER, RCRD 00469. “ 200 Griffin Road — Unit 3
2) LAND ON HAVEN COURT PORTSMOUTH, N.H., F.W. HARTFORD TO HISLOP GARAGE CO., 9N B Portsmouth, N.H. 03801-7114
SCALE: 1IN. = 20FT., DATED FEB. 1926, PREPARED BY JOHN W. DURGIN CIVIL ENGINEER, ’ o R B P
RCRD 00376. o /
3) LOT PLAN NOS. 7—13 CONGRESS ST. PORTSMOUTH, N.H., SCALE: 1/4 INCH = 1 FOOT,
DATED MAR. 1937, PREPARED BY JOHN W. DURGIN CIVIL ENGINEER, NOT RECORDED. |
4) PLAN OF LOT NOS. 173 — 181 FLEET ST. PORTSMOUOTH, N.H., SCALE: 1IN. = 20FT,, NOTES:
DATED NOV. 1945, PREPARED BY JOHN W. DURGIN CIVIL ENGINEER, NOT RECORDED 1) PARCELS ARE SHOWN ON THE CITY OF PORTSMOUTH
5) LAND IN PORTSMOUTH, N.H., RALPH T. WOOD & IRA A. NEWICK TO J.J. NEWBERRY CO., z ASSESSORS MAP 117 AS LOTS 14 AND 15.
SCALE: 1IN. = 20FT., DATED MAY 1946, PREPARED BY JOHN W. DURGIN CIVIL ENGINEER, BUILDING S
RCRD 01243. ABOVE A B 2) OWNER OF RECORD:
6) PLAN OF LOT PORTSMOUTH, N.H., NEWICK & WOOD INC. TO CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, _\ N B ONE MARKET SQUARE, LLC
SCALE 1IN. = 40FT., DATED MAR. 1956, PREPARED BY JOHN W. DURGIN CIVIL ENGINEERS, BOLLARD Y-~ > 3 PLEASANT STREET, SUITE 400
RCRD 02537 . (T - = PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801
7) PLAN OF LOT 26 — 30 HIGH ST. PORTSMOUTH, N.H., SCALE: 1IN. = 10FT., DATED OCT. ANY e = 6363/31 PARCEL 1 & PARCEL 2
2 L A2 < : 1961, PREPARED BY JOHN W. DURGIN CIVIL ENGINEERS, NOT RECORDED Ny ,’ —8-
;g?‘/’g,é] A\ —(X26S7] © PLAN OF LAND FOR RICHARD A. CABRAL & BRUCE E. NADEAU CONGRESS/FLEET ST. oy oF M couTH l & - | 3) PARCEL IS LOCATED IN THE CHARACTER DISTRICT 4 AND
Sl —— sl COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM PORTSMOUTH, N.H., SCALE: 1” = 20°, DATED JANUARY 1987, 1_JUNKINS AVENUE RENCH S CHARACTER DISTRICT 5.
LOCATION MAP SCALE: 1” = 300’ PREPARED BY RICHARD P. MILLETTE AND ASSOCIATED, RCRD C—16161 PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801 - O DRAIN
9) SUBDMSION OF ASSESSOR’S PARCEL 117/12, LAND OF WENBERRY ASSOCIATES, LLC, X 4) DIMENSIONAL REQUIREMENTS: SEE PORTSMOUTH ORDINANCE
FLEET STREET & HAVEN COURT PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE FOR CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, PARKING FOR REQUIREMENTS.
N.H., SCALE: 1”7 = 20°, DATED 11/22/05, PREPARED BY JAMES VERRA AND ASSOCIATES, ‘ GARAGE / |
LEGEND: INC.. RCRD C—34500. 5) LOT AREAS: MAP 117 LOT 14 MAP 117 LOT 15
7,266 S.F. 8,840 S.F.
N/F NOW OR FORMERLY "LOADING ZONE” 0.1668 ACRES 0.2029 ACRES
RP RECORD OF PROBATE
RCRD ROCKINGHAM COUNTY §6 COMBINED LOT AREA:
REGISTRY OF DEEDS TR Y - < —— 16,106 S.F.
RR SPK RAILROAD SPIKE | = / ARG ) CHISELED SQUARE ON 0.3697 ACRES
(10 MAP 11 A ' MW AP 2\ C TOP OF CURB
/LOT 21 P15 A \\\«@% NO RIGHT TURN ELEV. 27.64 6) PARCELS ARE NOT IN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA AS
OR FND IRON ROD FOUND . (7\ : 6@?,\ ey EDGE OF (SYMBOL) RR SPIKE SET 12—-8—21 SHOWN ON FIRM PANEL 33015C0259F, EFFECTIVE JANUARY 29,
on RON PIPE FOUND 2 \ > PRIVATE WAY1, R 2021
@R SET IRON ROD SET | \ ( Q 0 POST, TYP. 7) THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAN IS TO SHOW THE RESULTS OF
@pH FND DRILL HOLE FOUND z . X 0% 3
Z v? CUR "R N : /117 A STANDARD BOUNDARY SURVEY ON TAX MAP 117, LOTS 14
OoH seT DRILL HOLE SET A7\ D \ \ 17 J AND 15 IN PORTSMOUTH, NH
[SInrHs NHDOT BOUND FOUND g 117/15 e N |
[ol1s TOWN BOUND %, R o NCFT , PERCE BLOCK 8) VERTICAL DATUM IS NAVD88. BASIS OF VERTICAL DATUM IS
[]eND w/oH BOUND WITH DRILL HOLE — SN OF MAP 117 LOT 12 PARKING LOT Cg;"df’g/“'z‘g‘gé“ REDUNDANT RTN GNSS OBS.
[elst BND w/pH  STONE BOUND WITH DRILL HOLE o (19 SPACES) D—14959
\ S W o NG 9) HAVEN COURT IS A PRIVATE WAY 15 FEET WIDE. ALL RIGHTS,
2 'Ne. \ TITLE AND INTEREST UNTO SAID HAVEN COURT WERE CONVEYED
LENGTH TABLE SA— A2 g MNING WITH ASSESSOR’S MAP 117 LOT 15, AS DESCRIBED IN RCRD
\~ RETAINING IRON ROD w/ MILLETTE = 0 a D2 FENCE / 983/179, SUBJECT TO RIGHTS OF OTHERS (OTHERS NOT
LINE BEARING DISTANCE WALL ID CAP FOUND, UP 8 e AN g DEFINED ON THIS SURVEY).
L1 S57°27°42"W 18.36’ © S o i
YT 5 , N \ RAISED -
L2 N28°'53'22"W 15.00 6 H. CHAIN o) . ~ CRANITE -
L3 N61°07'46"E 18.19° LINK FENCE CURBING .=~
cnE’Za” > \ i
L4 S29°05° 39'E 5.28 BOLLARD \ o cHiNEY, . AWNING
COVERED o >
T R BUILDNG ABOVE — = DETECTABLE
N\~ s .
AN LIMITS OF
LINE OF BRICK 5N MULTI=LEVEL TBM A
WENBERRY ANS/SFOC|ATES, e DUILDING ABOVE Q}‘}/\,\ FIRE_ESCAPE ggENEgLTué;TSb%LE
CLEANOUT 1$/gOSF§T MSATI\:?AEGE%MEB.&E"\%%O CHIMNEY/ YO OYf, 117/1 4 LY. 299
EXETER, NH 03833 N4 STAIRS
3060,/0164 ° Py
c-16161 ) MULTI—STORY
0.\

LINE OF BRICK
BUILDING ABOVE

N/F

M. PAPPAS & SONS, INC.
P.0. BOX 758

NEW CASTLE, NH 03854
2666/2973

DH SET
12-8-21

APPROXIMATE
BUILDING LOCATION HANDICAP

(SYMBOL)

#19

"THE WORKS CAFE” ’I’ '

) "EYE LOOK OPTICAL” N/F
( NORTH CHURCH OF PORTSMOUTH f§ 1 | NEW OWNER 1/26/22
(?) 355 SPINNEY ROAD
‘é}) PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801 O | ISSUED FOR RECORDING 12/8/21
Q NO. DESCRIPTION DATE
QS) REVISIONS

STANDARD BOUNDARY SURVEY
TAX MAP 117
o ConpoMNM ~ LOTS 14 & 15

4675/2097
prssaet OWNER OF RECORD:
ONE MARKET SQUARE, LLC
| CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED UNDER MY DIRECT PROPERTY LOCATED AT:
OFFICE' AND HAS AN ACCURACY OF THE. CLOSED TRAVERSE TLAT 1 CONGRESS STREET & HIGH STREET
EXCEEDS THE PRECISION OF  1:15,000. GRAPHIC SCALE CITY OF PORTSMOUTH
5> )26 22 0 o 20 10 e o | COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM

JOHN R. CHAGNON, LLS 738 DATE 5 0 5 10 15 20 5 METERS STATE OF NEW HAM PSH'RE

SCALE: 1" = 20’ NOVEMBER 2021
| FB 309 PG 15 | 3406




JAJOBS3\N 3400's\3400's\3406\2021 Survey and Site Plan\Plans & Specs\Site\3406 Site 2022.dwg, 1/26/2022 11:32:28 AM, Canon TX-3000 Drafting

/S //

ADDITIONAL ABUTTERS:

N/F N/F
NORTH CHURCH OF PORTSMOUTH  6—16 CONGRESS STREET
355 SPINNEY ROAD A CONDOMINIUM
PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801 4675/2097
D—33284

@ e @ pe
LS LSS [ LSS LSS ////><///

N/F

PEIRCE BLOCK
CONDOMINIUM

5746/1250

D—-14959

/ "LOADING ZONE”

ELECTRIC
HAND HOLD

HAND HOLD
//

U/ S LSS LS

TBM A

ELEV. 29.09

TOP BOLT AT S.W.
CORNER LIGHT POLE

(2) PARKING
METERS

]

DETECTABLE
WARNING, TYP.

O
)

!
l
I
l
l
I
!
l
I

) PN o]
m\ T m Lii] L TiT T T m m LLLI T - L] L] T m m T T m— L] ] m'j’
BUILDING_/ @
ABOVE , . )
| TBM B
| CHISELED SQUARE ON
| TOP OF CURB PROPERTY LINE
i ElecTRic  LELEV. 27.64 HIGH STREET HS:.TT? EF HIGHLIGHTED
—LEVEL
W BOLLARD | RR SPIKE SET 12-821] 828°5—;3’22”E HAND HOLD RR SPIKE SET 12-8-21 FIRE ESCAPE
I \ 1 ] 1l _L{L u 11 il

HY

| I || 1if i R

HAND HOLD
STAIRS

DH SET
12-8-21

NN
68.60°
L m Ll

L T T

L

NO RIGHT TURN
(SYMBOL)

TRENCH |
DRAN o

m

1'x1’x3’H. GRANITE
POST, TYP.

PARKING
KIOSK

L

11715

EDGE OF
PRIVATE WAY %A 9R KISI\FI,?\CL‘::OS;

WIDE — SEE NOTE 9)

ST IN HAVEN COURT RESIDES WITH MAP 117 LOT 15)

HAVEN COURT

(PRIVATE WAY 15’

PARKING

GARAGE \

N/F
CITy OF PORTSMOUTH
1 JUNKINS AVENUE
PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801

(FEE INTERE:

T
E

el

“N60"54
P

RIGHT OF WAY
FOR THE BENEFIT
OF MAP 117 LOT 12

Hl

[RR SPIKE SET 12-8-21

N335 1 5 43"W

IRON ROD w/ MILLETTE
ID CAP FOUND, UP 8"

ABANDONED
CONDUITS
(NO OHW)

N\

“I CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED UNDER MY
DIRECT SUPERVISION, THAT IT IS THE RESULT OF A FIELD
SURVEY BY THIS OFFICE AND HAS AN ACCURACY OF THE
CLOSED TRAVERSE THAT EXCEEDS THE PRECISION OF

1:15,000.” ~

m

/("RUDI’S"

0 & 47
~ CONDUIT

LOTS 14 & 15 WILL BE
MERGED AND THIS
DIVISION LINE ABANDONED

LATTICE

RAISED
GRANITE
CURBING —_|

COVERED

ENTRY
x

S61°13°02"W
98.35

/

~ .

FENCE

CHIMNEY, TYP.

LINE OF BRICK
BUILDING ABOVE

o e e -
e e 2 —
e e i e

o —
e —
e

CHIMNEY

LINE OF BRICK
BUILDING ABOVE

PROPERTY LINE
HIGHLIGHTED

N/F

WENBERRY ASSOCIATES, LLC
C/0 CP MANAGEMENT, INC.
11 COURT STREET SUITE 100

EXETER, NH 03833

3060/0164
c—16161

GRAPHIC SCALE

10 5 0 10 20 30 40

11714

BRICK/WOOD BUILDING

#1
MULTI-STORY

HANDICAP
(SYMBOL)

——
—
—

{7

4

>

”RUDI’S”
i
i
\
0
i
1 7
.
\
\ G
i (2) PARKING
! METERS

|
\
AT o | "EYE LOOK OPTICAL”
- |
LINE OF BRICK < |
BUILDING ABOVE N/F i
M. PAPPAS & SONS, INC. !
po.BOX 7% A ___2
NEW CASTLE, NH 03854 o
2666,/2973 -
1
\
1
| PARKING
2 i KIOSK
§ \
< |
\
|
|
{
_____ i
"
\\\\\\ N : "THE WORKS CAFE”
4
8
#19
FEET
METERS

CONGRESS STREET

AMBIT ENGINEERING, INC.

Civil Engineers & Land Surveyors

200 Griffin Road — Unit 3
Portsmouth, N.H. 03801-7114
Tel (603) 430-9282

Fax (603) 436-2315

NOTES:

1) PARCELS ARE SHOWN ON THE CITY OF PORTSMOUTH
ASSESSORS MAP 117 AS LOTS 14 AND 15.

2) OWNER OF RECORD:
ONE MARKET SQUARE, LLC
S PLEASANT STREET, SUITE 400
PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801
6363/31 PARCEL 1 & PARCEL 2

3) PARCEL IS LOCATED IN THE CHARACTER DISTRICT 4 AND
CHARACTER DISTRICT 5.

4) DIMENSIONAL REQUIREMENTS: SEE PORTSMOUTH ORDINANCE
FOR REQUIREMENTS.

5) LOT AREAS: MAP 117 LOT 14 MAP 117 LOT 15
7,266 S.F. 8,840 S.F.
0.1668 ACRES 0.2029 ACRES

COMBINED LOT AREA:
16,106 S.F.
0.3697 ACRES

6) PARCELS ARE NOT IN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA AS
SHOWN ON FIRM PANEL 33015C0259F, EFFECTIVE JANUARY 29,
2021

7) THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAN IS TO SHOW THE EXISTING
CONDITIONS ON TAX MAP 117, LOTS 14 AND 15 IN
PORTSMOUTH, NH.

8) VERTICAL DATUM IS NAVD88. BASIS OF VERTICAL DATUM IS
REDUNDANT RTN GNSS OBS.

COMMERCIAL
DEVELOPMENT

ONE MARKET SQUARE
PORTSMOUTH, N.H.

O | PROPERTY LINES 1/26/22
NO. DESCRIPTION DATE
REVISIONS
SCALE 17 = 10° NOVEMBER 2021

EXISTING CONDITIONS C 1
PLAN |

FB 309 PG 15 | 5406




J\JOBS3UN 3400'5\3400's\3406\2021 Survey and Site Plan\Plans & Specs\Site\3406 Site 2022.dwg, 1/26/2022 10:37:26 AM, Canon TX-3000 Drafting

DEMOLITION NOTES

A) THE LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE AND THE
LOCATIONS ARE NOT GUARANTEED BY THE OWNER OR THE DESIGNER. IT IS
THE CONTRACTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY TO LOCATE UTILITIES AND ANTICIPATE
CONFLICTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR EXISTING UTILITIES DAMAGED BY
THEIR WORK AND RELOCATE EXISTING UTILITIES THAT ARE REQUIRED TO BE
RELOCATED PRIOR TO COMMENCING ANY WORK IN THE IMPACTED AREA OF
THE PROJECT.

B) ALL MATERIALS SCHEDULED TO BE REMOVED SHALL BECOME THE PROPERTY
OF THE CONTRACTORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED. THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL DISPOSE OF ALL MATERIALS OFF—SITE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL
FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL REGULATIONS, ORDINANCES AND CODES. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE REMOVAL, RELOCATION, DISPOSAL, OR
SALVAGE OF UTILITIES WITH THE OWNER AND APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANY.

C) ANY EXISTING WORK OR PROPERTY DAMAGED OR DISRUPTED BY
CONSTRUCTION/ DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES SHALL BE REPLACED OR REPAIRED
TO THE ORIGINAL EXISTING CONDITIONS BY THE CONTRACTOR AT NO
ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER.

D) THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES AND
CALL DIG SAFE AT LEAST 72 HOURS PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF
ANY DEMOLITION/CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.

E) SAWCUT AND REMOVE PAVEMENT ONE FOOT OFF PROPOSED EDGE OF
PAVEMENT TRENCH IN AREAS WHERE PAVEMENT IS TO BE REMOVED.

F) IT IS THE CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY TO FAMILIARIZE THEMSELVES WITH
THE CONDITIONS OF ALL THE PERMIT APPROVALS.

G) THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN AND PAY FOR ADDITIONAL CONSTRUCTION
PERMITS, NOTICES AND FEES NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE WORK AND
ARRANGE FOR AND PAY FOR ANY INSPECTIONS AND APPROVALS FROM THE
AUTHORITIES HAVING  JURISDICTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY ADDITIONAL AND OFF—SITE DISPOSAL OF MATERIALS
REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE WORK.

H) THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF ALL EXISTING
STRUCTURES, CONCRETE, UTILITIES, VEGETATION, PAVEMENT, AND
CONTAMINATED SOIL WITHIN THE WORK LIMITS SHOWN UNLESS SPECIFICALLY
IDENTIFIED TO REMAIN. ANY EXISTING DOMESTIC / IRRIGATION SERVICE WELLS
IN THE PROJECT AREA IDENTIFIED DURING THE CONSTRUCTION AND NOT
CALLED OUT ON THE PLANS SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE
OWNER AND ENGINEER FOR PROPER CAPPING / RE—USE.

I) ALL WORK WITHIN THE CITY OF PORTSMOUTH RIGHT OF WAY SHALL BE
COORDINATED WITH THE CITY OF PORTSMOUTH DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC

WORKS (DPW).

J) REMOVE TREES AND BRUSH AS REQUIRED FOR COMPLETION OF WORK.
CONTRACTOR SHALL GRUB AND REMOVE ALL SLUMPS WITHIN LIMITS OF
WORK AND DISPOSE OF OFF—SITE IN ACCORDANCE WITH FEDERAL, STATE,
AND LOCAL LAWS AND REGULATIONS.

K) CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL PROPERTY MONUMENTATION THROUGHOUT
DEMOLITION AND CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS. SHOULD ANY MONUMENTATION
BE DISTURBED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EMPLOY A NH LICENSED LAND
SURVEYOR TO REPLACE THEM.

L) PROVIDE INLET PROTECTION BARRIERS AT ALL CATCH BASINS WITHIN
CONSTRUCTION LIMITS AND MAINTAIN FOR THE DURATION OF THE PROJECT.
INLET PROTECTION BARRIERS SHALL BE HIGH FLOW SILT SACK BY ACF
ENVIRONMENTAL OR APPROVED EQUAL. INSPECT BARRIERS WEEKLY AND
AFTER EACH RAIN OF 0.25 INCHES OR GREATER. CONTRACTOR SHALL
COMPLETE A MAINTENANCE INSPECTION REPORT AFTER EACH INSPECTION.
SEDIMENT DEPOSITS SHALL BE REMOVED AFTER EACH STORM EVENT OR
MORE OFTEN IF WARRANTED OR FABRIC BECOMES CLOGGED. EROSION
CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO THE START OF ANY
CLEARING OR DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES.

M) THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PAY ALL COSTS NECESSARY FOR TEMPORARY
PARTITIONING, BARRICADING, FENCING, SECURITY AND SAFELY DEVICES
REQUIRED FOR THE MAINTENANCE OF A CLEAN AND SAFE CONSTRUCTION
SITE.

N) ANY CONTAMINATED MATERIAL REMOVED DURING THE COURSE OF THE WORK
WILL REQUIRE HANDLING IN ACCORDANCE WITH NHDES REGULATIONS.
CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE A HEALTH AND SAFETY PLAN IN PLACE, AND
COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE PERMITS, APPROVALS, AUTHORIZATIONS, AND
REGULATIONS

REMOVE CURBING, ETC.
AS REQUIRED FOR

SIDEWALK MODIFICATIONS |

N

ABANDONED
CONDUITS
(NO OHW)

REMOVE TREES
AND LANDSCAPING,
TYPICAL

NN

DEMO PARKING LOT
AREA (PAVEMENT,
CURBING, CONCRETE.
SIGNAGE, EQUIPMENT)

PROPERTY LINE
HIGHLIGHTED

LINE OF BRICK
BUILDING ABOVE

CHIMNEY

\

REMOVE/RELOCATE |
BENCH

REMOVE PORTIONS
OF EXISTING BUILDING
STRUCTURES AS

REQUIRED (4,273 S.F.)

PORTION OF EXISTING
BUILDING STRUCTURES
TO BE RENOVATED
(2,605 S.F.)

CURB TBR

#19

"THE WORKS CAFE”

LINE OF BRICK
BUILDING ABOVE

S G
G/
9]
Q
el
HANDICAP \
2N . / G (SYMBOL)
o REMOVE BUILDING «
N\ S SIGNAGE & AWNINGS
N 9
% > AS REQUIRED
\//
5 e (2) PARKING @
METERS \

REMOVE/RELOCATE
BENCH

REMOVE /RELOCATE
PARKING KIOSK

REMOVE CURBING, ETC.
AS REQUIRED FOR
SIDEWALK MODIFICATIONS

"LOADING ZONE”

ELECTRIC
HAND HOLD

REMOVE BUILDING
SIGNAGE & AWNINGS

AS REQUIRED
9\
o (2) PARKING
METERS
REMOVE /RELOCATE
2 UTILITIES
AS REQUIRED
PROPERTY LINE
HIGHLIGHTED
REMOVE
© FIRE
ESCAPE
@
FENCED N (2) PARKING
ENCLOSURE METERS
TBR o ELECTRIC
& X HAND HOLD
> HAND HOLD

(2) PARKING
METERS

Z DETECTABLE
WARNING, TYP.

STAIRS
HAND HOLD

"EYE LOOK OPTICAL”

PARKING

GRAPHIC SCALE

10 0 20 40 60 80

e e T T
METERS
25

5 0 5 10 15 20

0dS HN

(1102)$8AVN

drdo

HLHJON

AMBIT ENGINEERING, INC.

Civil Engineers & Land Surveyors

200 Griffin Road — Unit 3
Portsmouth, N.H. 03801-7114
Tel (603) 430-9282

Fax (603) 436-2315

NOTES:

1) THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY DIG SAFE AT
1—-888~DIG—SAFE (1—-888—-344—7233) AT LEAST 72
HOURS PRIOR TO COMMENCING ANY EXCAVATION ON
PUBLIC OR PRIVATE PROPERTY WITHIN 100 FEET OF
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. THE EXCAVATOR IS RESPONSIBLE
TO MAINTAIN MARKS. DIG SAFE TICKETS EXPIRE IN THIRTY
DAYS.

2) UNDERGROUND UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE BASED UPON
BEST AVAILABLE EVIDENCE AND ARE NOT FIELD VERIFIED.
LOCATING AND PROTECTING ANY ABOVEGROUND OR
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES IS THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF
THE CONTRACTOR AND/OR THE OWNER. UTILITY CONFLICTS
SHOULD BE REPORTED AT ONCE TO THE DESIGN ENGINEER.

3) CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL AND MAINTAIN EROSION

CONTROL MEASURES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE “NEW
HAMPSHIRE STORMWATER MANUAL, VOLUME 3, EROSION

AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS DURING CONSTRUCTION. (NHDES
DECEMBER 2008).

COMMERCIAL
DEVELOPMENT

ONE MARKET SQUARE
PORTSMOUTH, N.H.

O | ISSUED FOR COMMENT 1/26/22
NO. DESCRIPTION DATE
REVISIONS
g,
§‘§§A%§%
N&%

SCALE 17 = 20° NOVEMBER 2021

DEMOLITION
PLAN C2

| FB 309 PG 15 | 3406




PLAN REFERENCE: AMBIT ENGINEERING, INC.

STANDARD BOUNDARY SURVEY, TAX MAP 117, LOTS 14 & 15, Z Civil Engineers & Land Surveyors
FOR PETER H. JARVIS & SONS, LLC. 1 CONGRESS STREET & I ®) — —
HIGH STREET, CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM, 0] . I%‘ggtsc;r;gfllgl Rlc\)la}(li 633(1)1?—';3114
STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE. PREPARED BY AMBIT ENGINEERING, U O Tel (603) 4230—9282
INC. DATED NOVEMBER 2021, ISSUED FOR RECORDING 12/8/21. O Fax (603) 436-2315
R.C.R.D. PLAN D—43095.
1) PARCELS ARE SHOWN ON THE CITY OF PORTSMOUTH
- ASSESSORS MAP 117 AS LOTS 14 AND 15.
>
sl = 2) OWNER OF RECORD:
S B> ONE MARKET SQUARE, LLC
/r& U ;\ ) \ N — 3 PLEASANT STREET, SUITE 400
»/ ~ 0\ SR T PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801
;/\Q L N ’ . \ .8 = 6363/31 PARCEL 1 & PARCEL 2
4ﬁﬁiiillll‘ A O & <%
. 2 3) PARCEL IS LOCATED IN THE CHARACTER DISTRICT 4 AND
A oz 3 A N
/‘/‘\\‘ /74(,‘/2 = \QX < CHARACTER DISTRICT 5. SEE TABLES THIS SHEET. A
” 2
LOCATION MAP SCALE: 17 = 300 4) DIMENSIONAL REQUIREMENTS: SEE PORTSMOUTH ORDINANCE
FOR REQUIREMENTS.
ZONING DEVELOPMENT STANDARD ZONING DEVELOPMENT STANDARD 5) LOT AREAS: MAP 117 LOT 14 MAP 117 LOT 15
CD4 (CD-4, DOD, HDC): CHARACTER DISTRICT 4 CDS5 (CD-5, DOD, HDC): CHARACTER DISTRICT 5 7,266 S.F. 8,840 S.F.
REQUIRED EXISTING PROPOSED REQUIRED EXISTING PROPOSED "LOADING ZONE" 0.1668 ACRES 0.2029 ACRES
Penthouses may exceed bldg height by 2' nfa n/a Penthouses may exceed bldg height by 2' n/a n/a
Roof appurtenance may exceed bidg height by 10' n/a tbhd, < 10-0" Roof appurtenance may exceed bldg height by 10' thd, < 10-0" thd, <10-0" COMBINED LOT AREA:
Facade Types shopfront n/a yes Facade Types shop front yes yes 16,106 S.F
commercial, live-work, mixed use, commercial, live-work, mixed use, ’ o
Building Types flex space & community. n/a commercial Building Types flex space & community. commercial, mixed use commercial 0.3697 ACRES
* 10.5A42.12 Yards may be increased *10.5A42.12 Yards may be increased | & ALLEY SETBACK
above the max permitted for above the max permitted for REQUIRED PER PORTSMOUTH 6) PARCELS ARE NOT IN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA AS
truncated corners or other truncated corners or other ORDINANCE— 10’ SHOWN ON FIRM PANEL 33015C0259F, EFFECTIVE JANUARY 29,
subtractive massing techniques, subtractive massing techniques, 2021
alleys, vehicular accessways, alleys, vehicular accessways, EXISTING ALLEY—
increased sidewalk width or increased sidewalk width or EDGE OF PAVEMENT
Setbacks (ft) * community spaces. Setbacks {ft} * community spaces. AT GARAGE TO EDGE 7) THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAN IS TO SHOW THE PROPOSED
Front (principle) max |10 n/a 0'-o" Front (principle) max_|5 0-0" 0-0" OF 15’ RIGHT OF WAY DEVELOPMENT ON TAX MAP 117, LOTS 14 AND 15 IN
Front (secondary) max |15 n/a 1.6" Front (secondary) max |5 0-0" 1-6" PORTSMOUTH, NH.
side NR n/a 10-0" Side NR 00" 0-10
>of: 5 from rear line or 10 from . >of:5 from rear line or 10'from d | P SR SaORY PROPERTY LINE 8) VERTICAL DATUM IS NAVD88. BASIS OF VERTICAL DATUM IS
Rear, min alley n/a 10-0" Rear, mm‘ - alley - 0-3' 10-0" STRUCTURE HIGHLIGHTED REDUNDANT RTN GNSS OBS.
Front lotline buildout |50% min n/a n/a Er(:ntlot:ufu)e buildout :l(:{% min ;020:5 8n8/:0 FOOTPRINT 9,501 S.F.
rea (s A 2
tg;area(sﬂ — :§ 5 8'5;40 L‘(’)Taa,eape,dwe,,ing NR o o/ & ROPOSED 9) HAVEN COURT IS A PRIVATE WAY 15 FEET WIDE. ALL RIGHTS,
area per dwelling n/a -
Coverage, maximum |90% ) 67.39% Coverage, maximunm 95% 87.63% - 67.39% BUILDING TITLE AND INTEt,?EST UNTO SAID HAVEN COURT WERE CONVEYED
Footprint, max* ig‘)st‘g":émax 20,000 ~ 6367 . HEIGHT=45" WITH ASSESSOR’'S MAP 117 LOT 15, AS DESCRIBED IN RCRD
10.5243.40 15,000 0 5,957 e TR— = 2,957 983/179, SUBJECT TO RIGHTS OF OTHERS (OTHERS NOT
+10.5043.43 increase for indoor parking f DEFINED ON THIS PLAN).
for indoor parking if i
. >50% gr.floor parking
>50% gr.floor parking .
& 30% lot is & 30% lOF s
community space 30,000 ground (20,000 upper) 0 Z?TE:::Z::?Z or 20,000 ground (30,000 upper) 0 o
Ground floor area per usZ max P 15.000 6.367 5957
use, max 15,000 5,957 - - - .
. Open space, minimum 5% 12.37% 32.61%
Open.space, minmum 10%. — - - 32.61% commercial, live/work, mixed-use, ’ PROPERTY LINE DETECTABLE
Permitted uses (cd4 & (multifamily, live/work, office, retail, Permitted uses (cd4 & |flex space, community, office, retail, | commercial, mixed use, HIGHLIGHTED WARNING. TYP
cd5) restaurant (<500occ) surface parking lot commercial retail cd5) restaurant (<5000cc) office, retail & restaurant commercial retail ’ ’
Block length, max (ft) |200 n/a 169-3" Block length, max {ft) |225 102.18 169"-3" LINE OF BRICK
Fagade modulation Facade modulation BUILDING ABOVE
length, max (ft) 80 n/a 67-6" length, max (ft) 100 102.18 67-6"
Entrance spacing, max Ent ing,
(ft) 50 n/a ar-g” q s . e CHIMNEY PROPOSED EXISTING
Floor height above Floor height above ggsgsz%gg STAIRS
sidewalk, max 36" n/a 26" sidewalk, max 36" 8" 26" FOOTPRINT 2,779 S.F
Ground floor height, Ground floor height, 2 -
min 12' n/a 130" min 12 13-0" 13-0"
Second floor height, Second floor height, LINE OF BRICK
min 10 n/a o min 10 110" 110" BUILDING ABOVE O
Glazing, shopfront, Glazing, shopfront, . @
min 70% n/a min 70% min 70% min 70% 0N
Glazing, other 20%-50% nfa 20%-50% Glazing, other 20%-50% 20%-50% N
flat, gable (6:12-12:12), hip(>3:12), flat, gable (6:12-12:12), hip(>3:12), I-\ I
Roof types(pitch) gambrel/mansard(6:12-30:12) n/a flat, mansard, hip Roof types(pitch) ’ gambrel/mansard(6:12-30:12) mansard and gable flat, mansard, hip D E VE L O P M E T
4 ONE MARKET SQUARE
BUILDING DATA: One Market Square
PROPOSED BUILDING:
12,280 S.F. FOOTPRINT Conceptual Area Summary HANDICAP R . R
1/25/2022 (SYMBOL)
HEIGHT DATA: |
REQUIRED HEIGHT | PROPOSED HEIGHT addition total gsfl cd4d-lot15 cd5-lot14 #19 >
LoT & STORIES & STORIES 4th floor 6,697 4,924 1,773 A e
" » 4 v
14 | 2=3 STORES WITH [44'—11"/ 3 STORY 3rd floor 9,609 5,957 3,652 THE WORKS CAFE” —7 77/
SHORT 4TH=45’ WITH 4TH SHORT 2nd floor 9 608 5957 3651
2 STORIES WITH 44’-11"/ 3 STORY . "EYE LOOK OPTICAL”
15 SHORT 3RD=35' WITH 474 SHORT 1st floor (footprint) 9,608 5,957 3,651
basement 9,791 6,162 3,629 0 |ISSUED FOR COMMENT 1/26/22
total new 45,313
NO. DESCRIPTION DATE
renovation | REVISIONS
4th floor 2,294  residential
3rd floor 2,716  residential
2nd floor 2,716 office -
\ﬁaéisiiiai????;;j
1st floor 1,386  restaurant @3‘%\% WEW g é;g%
1st floor 1,330 retail
-~ 7/ 3 e =
basement 2,717|storage/mech E \5Z
total renovation 13,159 gﬂ ' 2
23\ - &S
TOTAL FOOTPRINT 12,324 %%"‘ ! /
PORTSMOUTH APPROVAL CONDITIONS NOTE: ‘ 4%5« e“;\,ﬁ@
ALL CONDITIONS ON THIS PLAN SET SHALL REMAIN IN EFFECT IN TOTAL GSF 58,472 3
PERPETUITY PURSUANT TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE CITY OF
PORTSMOUTH SITE PLAN REVIEW REGULATIONS.
/ ” ’ )
‘ SCALE 17 = 20 NOVEMBER 2021
APPROVED BY THE PORTSMOUTH PLANNING BOARD GRAPHIC SCALE
10 0 20 40 60 80 OVERALL S'TE
e T L
METERS
5 0 5 10 15 20 25 PLAN
CHAIRMAN DATE

| FB 309 PG 15 | 3406

JAJOBS3VN 3400'5\3400'5\3406\2021 Survey and Site Plan\Plans & Specs\Site\3406 Site 2022.dwg, 1/26/2022 1:37:25 PM, Canon TX-3000 Drafting




y.kozak.rvt

1/28/2022 4:40:45 PM E:\Users\Admin\Documents\1MS central 2022-01-25 Trac

‘ !
] ¥ 93'-01/8" g o
] :3: bicycles & mopeds S i
) e é ELECTRIC
[ | 0 ] : )
Jizezeze o L 4 L ' E\«E [4 il
20 § SPRINKLER i ’.‘..RCOVE
% 3 : ARCHITECTS
~ ; EE=r="n I 3 Congress St, Ste 1
N \ J : PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801
P2, I . T603.731.5187
! arcove.com
0
! Ambit Engineering Inc
H Civil Engineering
14 | 200 Griffin Rd Unit 3
H Portsmouth NH 03801
I (603) 430-9282
: ambitengineering.com
l Terra Firma Landscape
H Landscape Architecture
1 5 I 163a Court St
m . Portsmouth NH 03801
I (603) 531-9109
: terrafirmalandarch.com
[
4 i |\ | 16 !
'mamnnnittiER i i -
\\\.l\::l.:l‘l“‘\‘\\\\\‘l.l.tl\\\\ll"..-\n\l B H =
= IR e — 0 =
_O:;‘ ”..']'n"\\'f’u']'n =TT i \ X o
2 \ LuLJ;LﬁLL ey K I
—. S : ONE MARKET SQUARE
5 1 1 1 8 -~ H 1 CONGRESS STREET & HIGH STREET
i PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801
19'-0"
18 - 11 114" i ONE MARKET SQUARE
6 10 : LLC, OWNER
[
[
; ] = | Map U117
2 | e
9 V i Lot 14 and Lot 15
I I [
i (T —— |
U B N i
“LE=LLUL 0 M | ! )
= e i Note: Locations of
8-HC | & l parking spaces, stair
: towers and elevator
MECHANICAL .
2 N | are approximate and
w5 N\ | subject to change.
< / AN °
bicycles & mopeds ! Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"
N Date: 01/25/2022
— B ! Project Number: 1002
° —.‘— - H
— ' = ! REVISIONS
32 - 11" :
iﬁ I NO. | DESCRIPTION DATE
[
[
STORAGE !
STORAGE I
:
|
IE
2 = : BOARD OF
: f& I ADJUSTMENT
2 l - ]
— | BASEMENT
| I :
= i FLOOR PLAN
L_ °
I 0
|
|
! 4GRAPHIC SCALE: 1/8" = 10"
“—— | A.00
@w & 8 16' |
COPYRIGHT © 2022




JLG-8

coammee®

y.kozak.rvt

1/28/2022 4:41:06 PM E:\Users\Admin\Documents\1MS central 2022-01-25 Trac

/ —— —

/ TR L — —
/ 4\ 71 ““thli‘()“ 2
7 —
8-81/8" , ) o
f7f 421138
/

20' - 0"# \ﬁL\ZO' - 3 3/411\
\ViHICLE
ELEVATO

\

Y

ARCOVE

ARCHITECTS

\4

/ \ 3 Congress St, Ste 1
/ ‘ PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801
T603.731.5187

arcove.com

Ambit Engineering Inc
Civil Engineering

200 Griffin Rd Unit 3
Portsmouth NH 03801
(603) 430-9282
ambitengineering.com

Terra Firma Landscape
Landscape Architecture
163a Court St
Portsmouth NH 03801
(603) 531-9109

terrafirmalandarch.com
RETAIL

..’Vlg 9 - '80L

ONE MARKET SQUARE

-
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

|
|
|
|

|

|

|

|

1 CONGRESS STREET & HIGH STREET
PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801

ONE MARKET SQUARE
LLC, OWNER

K= e e " Map U117
; Lot 14 and Lot 15

(e o e
Oy I

i f
o [
o g

|

[ O N
O
/-l

"""" - Note: Locations of
L parking spaces, stair
5 towers and elevator
\X/ | 5 are lapproximate and
N T subject to change.
| Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"
Date: 01/25/2022
B Project Number. 1002
REVISIONS
NO. | DESCRIPTION | DATE
i
i .
RETAIL H <@
RETAIL I ;
; '
DN !
i |
- i ) BOARD OF
= = : : ADJUSTMENT
= | I S
= ! FIRST FLOOR
%iii | PLAN
— i
R‘k\t i
i
J :Ui: : @ GRAPHIC SCALE: 1/8" =1'-0"
-——— | A.01
0 4 8 16' |
4 4 A Qk COPYRIGHT © 2022
- . | -




y.kozak.rvt

1/28/2022 4:41:27 PM E:\Users\Admin\Documents\1MS central 2022-01-25 Trac

83'-31/8"

Y

AT s L.’
ARCOVE
ARCHITECTS

3 Congress St, Ste 1
PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801
T603.731.5187

arcove.com

Ambit Engineering Inc
Civil Engineering

200 Griffin Rd Unit 3
Portsmouth NH 03801
(603) 430-9282
ambitengineering.com

Terra Firma Landscape
Landscape Architecture
163a Court St
Portsmouth NH 03801
(603) 531-9109
terrafirmalandarch.com

OFFICE
302

(((((

L1\

ONE MARKET SQUARE

1 CONGRESS STREET & HIGH STREET
PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801

ONE MARKET SQUARE
LLC, OWNER

Map U117
Lot 14 and Lot 15

Note: Locations of
parking spaces, stair
towers and elevator
are approximate and
subject to change.

Scale: 1/8"=1'-0"
B Date: 01/25/2022
Project Number: 1002
REVISIONS
32 - 1058 NO. | DESCRIPTION | DATE
OFFICE
OFFICE
1]
|| 7
—
- BOARD OF
2 3%;3 | ADJUSTMENT
= SECOND FLOOR
B PLAN
|
e
L 2
@ GRAPHIC SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
-——— | A.02
62— |1 0 4 8 16' |
-




y.kozak.rvt

1/28/2022 4:41:44 PM E:\Users\Admin\Documents\1MS central 2022-01-25 Trac

83'-31/8"

Y

AT s L.’
ARCOVE
ARCHITECTS

3 Congress St, Ste 1
PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801
T603.731.5187
arcove.com

Ambit Engineering Inc
Civil Engineering

200 Griffin Rd Unit 3
Portsmouth NH 03801
(603) 430-9282
ambitengineering.com

Terra Firma Landscape
Landscape Architecture
163a Court St
Portsmouth NH 03801
(603) 531-9109
terrafirmalandarch.com

OFFICE
301

ONE MARKET SQUARE

1 CONGRESS STREET & HIGH STREET
PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801

ONE MARKET SQUARE
LLC, OWNER

Map U117
Lot 14 and Lot 15

Note: Locations of
parking spaces, stair
towers and elevator
are approximate and
subject to change.

Scale: 1/8"=1'-0"
Date: 01/25/2022
Project Number: 1002

32 - 11"
REVISIONS

NO. | DESCRIPTION | DATE

OFFICE

OFFICE

ot

BOARD OF
ADJUSTMENT

THIRD FLOOR
PLAN

861109

4
@ GRAPHIC SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0" 0 3
l \ n

0' 4 8 16’

— COPYRIGHT © 2022




y.kozak.rvt

1/28/2022 4:41:58 PM E:\Users\Admin\Documents\1MS central 2022-01-25 Trac

83'-31/8"

Y

AT s L.’
ARCOVE
ARCHITECTS

3 Congress St, Ste 1
PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801
T603.731.5187
arcove.com

Ambit Engineering Inc
Civil Engineering

200 Griffin Rd Unit 3
Portsmouth NH 03801
(603) 430-9282
ambitengineering.com

Terra Firma Landscape
Landscape Architecture
163a Court St
Portsmouth NH 03801
(603) 531-9109
terrafirmalandarch.com

OFFICE

ONE MARKET SQUARE

1 CONGRESS STREET & HIGH STREET
PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801

ONE MARKET SQUARE
LLC, OWNER

Map U117
Lot 14 and Lot 15

Note: Locations of
parking spaces, stair
towers and elevator
are approximate and
subject to change.

R~ |

DECK

FXXK

Scale: 1/8"=1'-0"
Date: 01/25/2022
Project Number: 1002

,,7—7””;32 i 9 3]4“

REVISIONS
7 NO. | DESCRIPTION | DATE

OFFICE

OFFICE

BOARD OF
ADJUSTMENT

FOURTH FLOOR
PLAN

60'-01/8"

8/ 6- 65

@ GRAPHIC SCALE: 1/8" =1'-0" a 1
0' 4 8 16’ | 0

M COPYRIGHT © 2022




y.kozak.rvt

1/28/2022 4:42:15 PM E:\Users\Admin\Documents\1MS central 2022-01-25 Trac

[No Slope]

46'-10"

J‘»

i

18"/ 12"

U
[No Slope]
0-8 34'-0"
+ +

44'-10"

L
‘ L1
H“\
\
|

‘ ‘
| |
N
\
|
\
\
[ ]
||
|
||

[No Slope] \

11/2" 112"

Y

GRAPHIC SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

0| 4| 8l

16’

v

ARCOVE

ARCHITECTS

3 Congress St, Ste 1
PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801
T603.731.5187
arcove.com

Ambit Engineering Inc
Civil Engineering

200 Griffin Rd Unit 3
Portsmouth NH 03801
(603) 430-9282
ambitengineering.com

Terra Firma Landscape
Landscape Architecture
163a Court St
Portsmouth NH 03801
(603) 531-9109
terrafirmalandarch.com

ONE MARKET SQUARE

1 CONGRESS STREET & HIGH STREET
PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801

ONE MARKET SQUARE
LLC, OWNER

Map U117
Lot 14 and Lot 15

Note: Locations of
parking spaces, stair
towers and elevator
are approximate and
subject to change.

Scale: 1/8"=1'-0"
Date: 01/25/2022
Project Number: 1002

REVISIONS
NO. | DESCRIPTION | DATE

BOARD OF
ADJUSTMENT

ROOF PLAN

A.05

COPYRIGHT © 2022



FRANCIS X. BRUTON, 11 Bl’l,lton @9 Bel‘U_be, PLLC 601 Central Avenue

CATHERINE A. BERUBE Dover, NH 03820

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
JOSHUAT. LANZETTA TEL (603) 749-4529
—_— (603) 743-6300
OF COUNSEL , FAX (603} 343-2986
JAMES H, SCHULTE
www.brutonlaw.com

February 23, 2022

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Arthur Parrott, Chair

City of Portsmouth Zoning Board of Adjustment
I Junkins Avenue

Portsmouth, NH 03801

RE: Appeal of Administrative Decision
Owner/Applicant: One Market Square, LL.C
Property: High Street and 1 Congress Street, Portsmouth, NH
Tax Map 117, Lot 15 and Tax Map 117, Lot 14
Zoning Districts; CD4 and CD5
Case Number; LU-22-12

Bear Mr. Parrott:

" Enclosed please find the following materials in support of the above-named Applicant’s
request for Variance:

1. Appeal of Administrative Decision. With associated exhibits (11 copies).

Please note that the project being proposed by the Applicant has previously been submitted
to the City under other Planning Department applications and, as such, the Applicant has not
submitted a new application for the relief from the administrative decision being requested herein,
as these requests are associated with the proposed project,

In addition to the above, we understand, by submitting this application today, that this
matter will be placed on the board’s agenda for its meeting of March 15, 2022.

Should there be any questions regarding this application, please do not hesitate to contact

us.
FlallCISX Bruton, III, Esquire
E-mail: fx@brutonlaw.com

FXB/mas

Enclosures

cc: One Market Square, LLC
Ambit Engineering, Inc.
ARCove, LLC




PORTSMOUTH ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
OF THE PORTSMOUTH PLANNING DIRECTOR

TAX MAP 117, LOTS 14 & 15

One Market Square, LLC — Applicant

NOW COMES, One Market Square, LLC (“One Market Square”), Applicant, and
respectfully requests that the Portsmouth Zoning Board overturn the Planning Director’s
determination that the merged parcel located at 1 Congress Street, depicted on the city of
Portsmouth Tax Maps as Map 117, Lots 14 & 15" (hereinafter referred to as the “Lot™), is not
subject to the benefit of the height allowances (3 stories, 4 short, 45 feet in height) pursuant to
Map 10.5A21B “Building Height Standards,” as set forth within the Portsmouth Zoning Ordinance
(the “PZ0™), and as permitted pursuant to Section 10.5A21.22 (a) & (c) of the PZO.

L SUPPORTING MATERIALS

A, Correspondence from Francis X. Bruton, Esq., dated January 31, 2022 to
Portsmouth Panning staff, including Ms. Bevetly M. Zendt, AICP, Portsmouth Planning Director
(copy enclosed); and

B. Correspondence from Beverly M. Zendt, AICP, Portsmouth Planning Director to
Francis X. Bruton, Esq., dated February 2, 2022, including correspondence from Nicholas J.
Cracknell, AICP, Portsmouth Principal Planner to Ms. Zendt dated February 1, 2022 (copy
enclosed); and

C. Correspondence from Francis X. Bruton, Esq., dated February 7, 2022 to
Portsmouth Panning to Ms. Beverly M. Zendt, AICP, Portsmouth Planning Director and Nicholas
J. Cracknell, AICP, Portsmouth Principal Planner (copy enclosed}; and

D. Copy of Notice of Voluntary Merger of Contiguous Lots, RCRD Book 6381, Page
1527

E. Copy of Map 10.5A21B (copy enclosed); and

F. Copy of a recorded plan C-34500 in the Rockingham Registry of Deeds; and

G. Copy of a recorded plan D-43095 in the Rockingham Registry of Deeds; and

1 Pursuant to NH RSA 674:39-a, on or about February 2, 2022, the property located at 1 Congress Street, depicted on
the city of Portsmouth Tax Maps as Map 117, Lots 14 & 15 was voluntarily merged as contiguous lots, as approved
by the Portsmouth Planning Board. The Notice of Voluntary Merger of Contiguous Lots, signed by the Planning
Director on February 7, 2022, is recorded at the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds at Book 6381, Page 527
(copy enclosed).



H. City's street records, entitled “Accepted City of Portsmouth Street;” and
L City's street records, entitled “Miscellaneous Street Information.”
II. STANDARD OF REVIEW

Pursuant to Section 10.234.30 of the PZO provides that the Portsmouth Zoning Board to
hear appeals regarding the decision or a Code Official. Section 10.1530 of the PZO provides that
the Planning Director is a Code Official.

Pursuant to RSA 676:5, 1, “[a]ppeals to the board of adjustment concerning any matter
within the board's powers as set forth in RSA 674:33 may be taken by any petson aggrieved.. by
any decision of the administrative officer,” As the owner of the Lot, One Market Square, L.L.C is
an aggrieved party.

In hearing appeals of administrative decisions, a zoning board has “all the powers of the
administrative official from whom the appeal is taken.” RSA 674:33. Thus, the Board undertakes
a de novo review of the administrative decision. 15 Loughlin, New Hampshire Practice, Land Use
Planning and Zoning §22.03, at 356-57 (citing Qullette v. Town of Kingston, 157 N.H. 604, 609
(2008)). The Board is not limited to determining the reasonableness of the Planning Board’s
decision. Rather, a de novo review requires that the reviewing body “decides the matter anew,
neither restricted by nor deferring to decisions made below.” Town of Hinsdale v. Town of
Chesterfield, 153 NH 70, 73 (2005).

III, BACKGROUND

The proposed project will be comprised of the renovation of a portion of the
existing historic structure located on former Lot 142 and the new construction of an addition to the

historic structures on former Lot 14 and a new connected building in the parking lot of former Lot

2 Reference will be made to “former Lot 14” & “former Lot 15,” as the Portsmouth Assessor has not yet assign a lot
munber to the merged one lot.



15, It is the intent of One Market Square, LLC to create a uniform structure on the merged new lot
with a height of less than 45 feet, as calculated by the PZO, and with a 4% short story.

Pursuant to Map 10.5A21B (hereinafier the “Height Map”) (relevant portion attached)
within the PZO, former Lot 15 is subject to a height restriction of 2-3 stories with a concurrent
height limitation of 40’ (this designation represents a “green” designation on the Height
Map). However, former Lot 14 is subject to a height restriction of 2-3 (4" short) stories with a
concurrent height limitation of 45’ (this designation represents an “orange” designation on the
Height Map).

Originally, One Market Square considered that the project would require a variance given
the aforementioned restrictions set forth in the Height Map, as a portion of the merged new lot is
designated “green” along former Lot 15. However, One Market Square, LLC asserts that the
provisions of Section 10.5A21.22 (a) & (c) of the PZO, referred to the “Building Height
Standards,” set forth in Map 10.5A21B permits the structure on the entire Lot to benefit from the
4™ short-story, 45-foot height allowance.’

One Market Square considered the above, and sought consultation from the Ms. Zendt, in
order to confirm its understanding as to the permissible story count and height allowances to which
the project was subject.

Throughout its request, One Market Square, LL.C made it clear its intentions to voluntarily
merge the former Lots 14 & 15. One Market Square, LLC took the preliminary step of merging

the two lots, which is similar to those situations where a lot line adjustment for lots or a subdivision

3 Although the Map is referred to as “Building Height Standards,” the Map regulates building height as well
as the concurrent restrictions as to the numbers of stories for a structure.



of alot is obtained before a site or subdivision plan is developed in order for that site or subdivision

plan to qualify under the applicable zoning ordinance provisions.

IV. DISCUSSION
Section 10.5A21.22 provides in full the follows:

10.5A21.22 When a lot is assigned to more than one building height standard the lot shall be
apportioned as follows:

(a) A building height standard designated along the front lot line or street shall apply to the
portion of the lot that is 50 feet or less from such lot line or street.

{(b) A building height standard designated along a water body shall apply to the portion of the
lot that is 100 feet or less from the mean high water line.

(c) More than 50 feet from a front lot line or street and more than 100 feet from a water body,
the building height may increase to the highest building height standard designated for the lot.

(d} Where a lot has less depth from the front iot line, street or water body than the required
minimum distances stated above, the lowest building height standard for the lot shall be applied to the
required linear distance from the lot line, street or water body.

As set forth above, Section 10.5A21.22 (¢) specifically provides that a building height,
“,..may increase to the highest building height standard designated for the lot.” As such, One
Market Square, LL.C asserts that once the two lots were merged, the proposed structure will be
permitted a height of 45° with a 4" short story on the entire new lot.

The Planning Director disagreed with the above and indicated, through interpretation made
by Mr. Cracknell, that the merged lot would only benefit from a minor “spill over” on the “more
restrictive lot” resulting in very little land area of the proposed merged lot having the higher
building lot standard under Section 10.5A21.20. Mr. Cracknell provided an illustration of the
maximum biding heights permitted on former Lot 15. Mr. Cracknell treated Haven Coutt as a

public street, or “Street” as defined by the PZ0, and limited the amount of spill over onto former



Lot 14. Essentially, Mr. Cracknell, and through adoption Ms. Zendt, have determined that spill
over on the merged Iot is precluded from that portion of a lot that is 50 feet from a front lot line
and 50 feet from a street (in this instance 50° from High Street and Haven Court).

One Market Square, LLC took exception to the interpretation of Ms. Zendt and Mr.
Cracknell, noting that, for the reasons set forth below, Haven Court is not a Street, as defined by
the PZO, and more importantly, given Section 10.5A.21.22 (c), the spill over can be measure from
the front lot line (Congress Street) or a street. When using “and” as a coordinating conjunction
both requirements are imposed, but when using “ot” as an independent coordinating conjunction,
you can use the allowance from one or the other allowances. Most often, one [ot would not be in
two different height zones. In this case the Lot is, so the ordinance provides use of either of the
most permissive allowance for the Lot, measured from the front lot line or a street,

First, as to Haven Court, it is a private way, owned by One Market Square, LLC subject to
a certain access easement for an abutter. Attached is a copy of a recorded plan C-34500 in the
Rockingham Registty of Deeds entitled, “Subdivision of Assessor’s Parcel 117/12 Land of
Wenberry Associates, LLC Fleet Street & Haven Court Portsmouth NH for City of Portsmouth,
NH.” This plan was prepared by licensed land surveyor from James Verra & Associates on
11/22/05 by the request of the city of Portsmouth. This plan identified Haven Court as a private
way. In addition, attached is Plan D-43095, prepared by a licensed land survejmr at Ambit
Engineering, also showing Haven Court as a private way.

Additionally, review of the City's street records, entitled “Accepted City of Portsmouth
Street” (copy attached) reveals a document that is a comprehensive list of public streets generated
and maintained by the City. This document does not identify Haven Court as a public stteet,

although it identifies Haven Road as a public street, which is located elsewhere in the City. In



addition, a reviewed of the document entitled "Miscellaneous Street Information" (copy attached),
the City again lists Haven Road as a public street, but not Haven Court.

Haven Court does not appear to be an accepted as a public street or laid out as
such. Pursuant to Section 10.1530, a Street is defined as a thoroughfare or roadway that is either
formally accepted by the City or shown on a subdivision plan and built to City specification. There
is no evidence of either for Haven Court. Additionally, it seems that Haven Court would serve no
purpose as a public street as the access only goes to the Newbery Building, which has specific
rights of access to High Street, with those rights to be incorporated into the development being
proposed.

Second, Section 105A21.22 (a) specifically states that the building height allowance
applies to that area within 50 feet from a street, however, subsection (c) provides that the highest
height and story allowance for the Lot can be measured from a front lot line or street. In this case
the Lot’s address is 1 Congress Street, and, as such, that is its front lot line. The permissible height
at the Lot’s front lot line is a 4™ story and 45°. As such, the “...building height may be increased
to the highest building height standard designated for the lot,” as provided for in Section
10.5A.21.22 (c) of the PZO. In this case the building height standard for the Lot is a 4™ short story
and 45 feet in height, as the building height at the front lot line of Congress Street is a 4" short
story and 45° in height. Therefore, Section 10.5A.21.22 (a) & (c) allows the height for any
buildings going down High Street, within 50 feet from the lot line, to have this spill over height of
a 4™ short story and 45 feet, as that height is permitted to be similar to that at the front lot line
(Congress Street). This also meets the intent of the Zoning Ordinance which is to allow whatever
existing building height is present at the front lot line to continue down a city street. The intent of

the Zoning Ordinance is to allow the same building height, no less or no more but the same height.



In summary, Section 10.5A.21.22 (a) of the PZO allows the building height to be a 4" short
story and 45 feet within 50 feet of the lot line abutting Congress Street and Section 10.5.21.22 (c)
of the PZO allows the spill over building height to be a 4™ short story and 45 feet for that potion
of the lot more than 50 feet from Congress Street and down High Street. Haven Court has no

limiting impact on the spill over, as asserted by Mr. Cracknell, as Haven Court is not a “Street,”

as defined by the PZO.

V. CONCLUSION
For all of the reasons stated above, One Market Square, LL.C respectfully requests that this
ZBA reverse the Planning Director’s decision and find that the new Lot is permitted, in its entirety,

to contain a building with a 4" short story, up to 45 feet in height.

Respectfully submitted,
One Market Square, LLC

By its attorneys,
Bruton & B e, PLLC.

/%f%

rancis X. Bruton, Esq.

Dated: February 23, 2022

By,




FX Bruton

AN M _— . AN
From: EX Bruton
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 8:09 AM
To: bmzendt@cityofportsmouth.com; Peter L. Britz (plbritz@cityofportsmouth.com);
Nicholas J. Cracknell; Peter M. Stith (pmstith@cityofportsmouth.com)
Cc: Mark A. McNabb; Tracy Kozak; John Chagnon (jrc@ambitengineering.com);, 'Meaghan A,
Sherrill'
Subject: Tax Map 117, Lot 15 and Tax Map 117, Lot 14  Case: LU-22-12

Dear Ms. Zendt,

This office represents Mark McNabb, principal of One Market Square, LLC. On January 26, 2022, this office
submitted an application for a variance related to a proposed project located at 1 Congress Street and High Street. The
project involves two (2) parcels, depicted on the Portsmouth Tax Maps as Tax Map 117, Lot 15 and Tax Map 117, Lot 14,

The project involves the merger of Lot 14 and Lot 15, with an application for such merger to be submitted
shortly. The project will be comprised of the renovation of a portion of the existing historic structures located on Lot 14
and the new construction of an addition to the historic structures on Lot 14 and a new connected building in the parking
lot of Lot 15. It Is the intent of Mark McNabb to create a uniform structure on the merged new lot with a height of less

than 45 feet and with a 4" short story.

Pursuant to Map 10.5A21B (hereinafter the “Height Map”} within the Portsmouth Zoning Ordinance, Lot 15 is
subject to a height restriction of 2-3 stories with a concurrent height limitation of 40’ (this designation represents a “green”
designation on the Height Map). However, Lot 14 is subject to a height restriction of 2-3 (4™ short) stories with a
concurrent height limitation of 45’ (this designation represents an “orange” designation on the Height Map).

Originally, we considered that the project would require a variance given the aforementicned restrictions set forth
in the Height Map, as a portion of the merged new lot is designated “green” along Lot 15. However, we have considered
the provisions of Section 10.5A21.22 (a) & {c) of the zoning ordinance. These provisions specifically refer to “Building
Meight Standards,” set forth in Map 10.5A218. Although the Map is referred to as “Building Height Standards,” the Map
regulates building height as well as the concurrent restrictions as to the numbers of stories for a structure.

Section 10.5A21.22 {c) specifically provides that a building height, “..may increase to the highest building height
standard designated for the lot.” As such, it is our understanding that once the two lots are merged, the proposed
structure will be permitted a height of 45’ with a 4" short story on the entire new lot, specifically as the merged lot will
comply with the definition of “lot,” as set forth in the zoning ordinance.

We believe the preliminary step of merger of the two lots is similar to those situations where a lot line adjustment
for lots or a subdivision of a lot is obtained before a site plan is developed in order for that site plan to qualify under the

applicable zoning ordinance provisions.

As such, and before further developing the design of the structure for the new merged lot, we thought it prudent
to cbtain an administrative decision seeking support for the proposition that once the lots are merged, the structure on
the new merged lot will be permitted a height of 45" with a 4™ short story on the entire lot. If so, we seen no need for the
recently submitted variance request.

Should there be any questions regarding this request, please do not hesitate to contact us.



Francis X. Bruton, III, Esquire
Bruton & Berube, PLLC

601 Central Avenue

Dover, New Hampshire 03820

p: (603) 749-4529

F: (603) 343-2986

PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW OFFICE HOURS ARE MONDAY THROUGH THURSDAY FROM 8:30
AM TO 5:00 PM AND FRIDAY FROM 8:30 AM TO 1:00 PM.

IMPORTANT PRIVACY NOTICE: The information contained in this transmission and any accompanying
documents or attachments is private, confidential and may be subject to the attorney/client priviledged or
considered attorney work product. It may also be private and/or confidential information protected under
state and federal laws. As such, it Is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. If you are neither the
intended recipient(s) nor a person responsible for the delivery of this transmission to the intended
recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any unauthorized disclosure, distribution or copying of this
transmission, or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this transmission in error, please destroy the original transmission immediately and contact our

office at (603) 749-4529,



_EX Bruton

A o i
From: Beverly M. Zendt <bmzendt@cityofportsmouth.com>
Sent; Wednesday, February 2, 2022 8:24 AM
To: FX Bruton
Cc Nicholas J. Cracknell
Subject: FW: Tax Map 117, Lot 15 and Tax Map 117, Lot 14 Case: LU-22-12
Attachments: Congress Street 1 - Building Height Standards - revised.pdf

Good morning Mr. Bruton,

Thank you for reaching out for clarification on this standard, Please see the staff response below and illustrated in the
attachment,

I believe the applicable section is 10.5A21.22.

10.5A21.22 When a lot is assigned to more than one building height standard the tot shall be apportioned as follows:
(a) A building height standard designated along the front lot line or street shall apply to the portion of the lot that is 50
feet or less from such lot line or street.

(b) A building height standard designated along a water body shall apply to the portion of the iot that is 100 feet or fess
from the mean high water line.

{c) More than 50 feet from a front lot line or street and more than 100 feet from a water body, the building height may
increase to the highest building height standard designated for the lot,

(d} Where a lot has less depth from the front lot line, street or water body than the required minimum distances stated
ahove, the lowest building height standard for the lot shall be applied to the required linear distance from the lot line,

street or water body.
I hope this provides some clarification regarding the applicable standards.

Please contact me if I can provide any additional information.

Best Regards,

Beverly Mesa-Zendt AICP
Director | Planning Department
City of Portsmouth

1 Junkins Avenue

Portsmouth, NH 03801

AnReFOEuUT 2 AENZAL S A B R P ARRP L kOB RAKRI IL I EE, ARRECERI2IRRREIR22AR A aedwa

(603) 610-7296
¥4 Bmz@cityofportsmouth.com

Planning Department | City of Portsmouth
Notice of Public Disclosure: This e-mail account is public dospain. Any carrespondence from or 1o tiss o maif account is a public
recard. Accordingly, this c-mai, in whole or in par, may be subjedt 10 disclosure pursuant o RSA 91-A, segardioss of any chabn of

SEARHAARAEGRDERE R ARE R R AN ARG

confientiahty or privilege ssserted by an external pariy.

From: Nicholas J. Cracknell
Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 4,56 PM
To: Beverly M. Zendt <bmzendt@cityofportsmouth.com>

Subject: FW: Tax Map 117, Lot 15 and Tax Map 117, Lot 14 Case: LU-22-12
1




Beverly,

The building height requirements are clearly depicted on Map 10.5A21B. As shown on the map, these two lots currently
have two distinctly different building height standards. The Congress Street lot is colored orange and allows for a short
4% story or 45’; whichever is less. The vacant parking lot along High Street is zoned for a maximum building height of 3
stories or 40 feet; whichever is less. Merging the two lots can and, in this case, does allow the less restrictive building
height standard of the two lots (a short 4" story or 45’) to “spill over” to the more restrictive lot (3 stories or 40

feet). However, the spillover can only occur at a distance of more than 50 feet from the street edge. As shown in the
attached map, very little land area of the proposed merged lot would have the benefit of the higher building height
standard under Section 10.5A21.20. Importantly, the ordinance is fashioned this way in order to protect the existing
character of the street edge and prevent excessively tall buildings where the prevailing character supports a lower
buiiding height. Thus, a dimensional variance would be needed to increase the building height on the High Street lot to
a short 4t or 45 feet (whichever is less).

Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Nick

From: FX Bruton {mailto:fx@brutonlaw.com)

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 8:09 AM

To: Beverly M. Zendt <bmzendt@cityofportsmouth.com>; Peter L. Britz <plbritz@cityofportsmouth.com>; Nicholas J.
Cracknell <pjcracknell@cityofportsmouth.com>; Peter M. Stith <pmstith@cityofportsmouth.com>

Cc: Mark A. McNabb <house @mcnabbgroup.conm>; Tracy Kozak <tracyskozak@gmail.com>; John Chagnon
(jrc@ambitengineering.com) <jrc@ambitengineering.com>; Meaghan Sherrill <Meaghan@brutonlaw.com>

Subject: Tax Map 117, Lot 15 and Tax Map 117, Lot 14 Case: LU-22-12

Dear Ms, Zendt,

This office represents Mark McNabb, principal of One Market Square, LLC. On January 26, 2022, this office
submitted an application for a variance related to a proposed project located at 1 Congress Street and High Street. The
project involves two (2) parcels, depicted on the Portsmouth Tax Maps as Tax Map 117, Lot 15 and Tax Map 117, Lot 14.

The project involves the merger of Lot 14 and Lot 15, with an application for such merger to be submitted
shortly. The project will be comprised of the renovation of a portion of the existing historic structures located on Lot 14
and the new construction of an addition to the historic structures on Lot 14 and a new connected building in the parking
lot of Lot 15. It is the intent of Mark McNabb to create a uniform structure on the merged new lot with a height of less
than 45 feet and with a 4™ short story.

Pursuant to Map 10.5A21B {hereinafter the “Height Map”) within the Portsmouth Zoning Ordinance, Lot 15 is
subject to a height restriction of 2-3 stories with a concurrent height limitation of 40’ {this designation represents a “green”
designation on the Height Map). However, Lot 14 is subject to a height restriction of 2-3 (4™ short) stories with a
concurrent height imitation of 45’ (this designation represents an “orange” designation on the Height Map).

Originally, we considered that the project would require a variance given the aforementioned restrictions set forth
in the Height Map, as a portion of the merged new lot is designated “green” along Lot 15. However, we have considered
the provisions of Section 10.5A21.22 (a) & (c) of the zoning ordinance. These provisions specifically refer to “Building



Height Standards,” set forth in Map 10.5A21B. Although the Map is referred to as “Building Height Standards,” the Map
regulates building height as well as the concurrent restrictions as to the numbers of stories for a structure.

Section 10.5A21.22 (c) specifically provides that a building height, “...may increase to the highest building height
standard designated for the lot.” As such, it is our understanding that once the two lots are merged, the proposed
structure will be permitted a height of 45’ with a 4" short story on the entire new lot, specifically as the merged lot will
comply with the definition of “lot,” as set forth in the zoning ordinance.

We believe the preliminary step of merger of the two lots is similar to those situations where a lot line adjustment
for lots or a subdivision of a lot is obtained before a site plan is developed in order for that site plan to qualify under the

applicable zoning ordinance provisions.

As such, and before further developing the design of the structure for the new merged lot, we thought it prudent
to obtain an administrative decision seeking support for the proposition that once the lots are merged, the structure on
the new merged lot will be permitted a height of 45’ with a 4™ short story on the entire lot. If so, we seen no need for the
recently submitted variance request.

Should there be any questions regarding this request, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Francis X. Bruton, III, Esquire
Bruton & Berube, PLLC

601 Central Avenue

Dover, New Hampshire 03820

p: (603) 749-4529

F: (603) 343-2986

PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW OFFICE HOURS ARE, MONDAY THROUGH THURSDAY FROM 8:30
AM TO 5:00 PM AND FRIDAY FROM 8:30 AM TO 1:00 PM.

IMPORTANT PRIVACY NOTICE: The information contained in this transmission and any accompanying
documents or attachments is private, confidential and may be subject to the attorney/client priviledged or
considered attorney work product. It may also be private and/or confidential information protected under
state and federal laws. As such, it is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. If you are neither the
intended recipient(s) nor a person responsible for the delivery of this transmission to the intended
recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any unauthorized disclosure, distribution or copying of this
transmission, or any action taken or omitted to be taken In reliance on it, is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this transmission In error, please destroy the original transmission immediately and contact our

office at (603) 749-4529,



Spillover Area
Shorg 4t

/a5

20

5A21

Height (# Stories / Feet) per 10.

ing

ild

Maximum Bu

1 Congress Street Project



FX Bruton

I L R L S —
From: FX Bruton

Sent; Monday, February 7, 2022 8:59 AM

To: Beverly M. Zendt

Cc: Nicholas J. Cracknell; Mark A. McNabb; ‘Meaghan A. Sherrill’

Subject: RE: Tax Map 117, Lot 15 and Tax Map 117, Lot 14  Case: LU-22-12

Attachments: C-34500 Haven Court Survey.pdf

Beverly,

We are in receipt of your email dated February 2 and an email from Nick Cracknell dated February 1. We believe
your interpretation of Section 10.5A21.22 {a} and (c) is not correct.

Attached is a copy of a recorded plan C-34500 in the Rockingham Registry of Deeds entitled, “Subdivision of
Assessor’s Parcel 117/12 Land of Wenberry Associates, LLC Fleet Street & Haven Court Portsmouth NH for City of
Portsmouth, NH.” This plan was prepared by licensed land surveyor James Verra & Associates on 11/22/05 by the request
of the City of Portsmouth. Our licensed land surveyor, Ambit Engineering, agrees with this survey regarding Haven Court
being labeled as a private way. Haven Court has never been accepted by the City of Portsmouth as a street nor has it been
subject to a subdivision by the Planning Board and the road built to City standards. Haven Court has never appeared as a
street in any historic surveys over the centuries and is not listed on the City’s list of public streets. Therefore, Haven Court
fails the Zoning Ordinance definition of a street. As such, Section 10.5A21.22 (c} regarding the “spill over” of the height
standard goes all the way to Haven Court and not 50 feet from Haven Court.

Section 10.5A.21.22 (a) clearly states the governing height for 50 feet from a street is measured at the Front Lot
Line {or street). The definition of “Front Lot Line” in the City of Portsmouth Zoning Ordinance is the primary address,
which is 1 Congress Street for the subject lot. The building height at the Front Lot Line is 4 story or 45”. Therefore, Section
10.5A.21.22 (a} & (c) allows the height for any buildings going down High Street, within 50 feet from the lot line, to have
this spilf over height of 4 stories or 45’, as that height is permitted from the Front Lot Line (Congress Street). This also
meets the intent of the Zoning Ordinance which is to allow whatever existing bullding height is present at the Front Lot
Line to continue down a city street. The intent of the Zoning Ordinance is to allow the same building height, no less or no
more but the same height.

In summary, Section 10.5A.21.22 (a) allows the building height to be 4 stories and 45 feet within 50 feet of the lot
line abutting Congress Street and Section 10.5.21.22 (c} allows the spill over building height to be 4 stories and 45 feet for
the potion of the lot more than 50 feet from Congress Street and down High Street, Haven Court has no limiting impact
on the subject parcel because it is not a “Street.”

Should you agree with our interpretation regarding Haven Court and Section 10.5A.21.22 {a) and (c) then we
would withdraw our variance request. Should you not agree with our interpretation we would respectfully ask you to get
a legal opinion from Robert Sullivan or Suzanne Woodland before we go for an administrative appeal.

Francis X. Bruton, I1I, Esquire
Bruton & Berube, PLLC

601 Central Avenue

Dover, New Hampshire 03820

p: (603) 749-4529

F: {(603) 343-2986



PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW OFFICE HOURS ARE MONDAY THROUGH THURSDAY FROM 8:30
AM TO 5:00 PM AND FRIDAY FROM 8:30 AM TO 1:00 PM.

IMPORTANT PRIVACY NOTICE: The information contained in this transmission and any accompanying
documents or attachments is private, confidential and may be subject to the attorney/client priviledged or
considered attorney work product. It may also be private and/or confidential information protected under
state and federal laws. As such, it is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. If you are neither the
intended recipient(s) nor a person responsible for the delivery of this transmission to the intended
recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any unauthorized disclosure, distribution or copying of this
transmission, or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this transmission in error, please destroy the original transmission immediately and contact our
office at (603) 749-4529.



A . Book:6381

—
s———
——
» O
mm

S m
= | Nabb Hoprete>

= Tardsma s NH 03501

-8 e
%’SE % Pleasint j”féf{':‘*l”{'e'qw

Page: 1527

# 22006368 02/08/2022 02:26:32 PM
Book 6381 Page 1527 Page 10of 3
Register of Deeds, Rockingham County

el

RECORDING 18.00
SURCHARGE 2.00

NOTICE OF VOLUNTARY MERGER OF CONTIGUQUS LOTS

NOW COMES One Market Square, LLC., owner of Map 117 Lot 14 and Map 117 Lot 15
being contiguous parcels of land located at 1 Congress Street and High Street, Portsmouth, County of
Rockingham and State of New Hampshire, who wishes to merge said parcels for Municipal regulation
and taxation purposes, aud does hereby apply to the Planning Board of the City of Portsmouth, or its
designee, for approval of said merger and further says that said lots are listed on Assessor’s Map 117
as Lot 14 and as Lot 15, and being the same property conveyed to One Market Square, LLC.,, by deed
of Peter H. Jarvis and Sons, LLC., dated December 09, 2022 and recorded at the Rockingham County

Registry of Deeds at Book 6363 Page 31.

DATED this 31* day of January 2022.

State of New Hampshire
Rockingham, SS

e

Mark A, McNabb, Manager
One Market Square, LLC

Acknowledged before me by Mark A. McNabb, duly authorized Ménager of One
Market Square, LLC, this 31* day of January 2022, on behalf of said Limited Liability Company.

W GHRISTINE A. LEBLANG
Q\\‘.ﬂ E Notary Public - New Hampshire

Comtnlssion Explres Fabnuary 20

N a:o‘;ff,"ﬁ“@é” pires Fabmiry 20, 2024
lr

4 -’5_,&'% + Lt

YD e O

4 :
"fmsm?-‘ff.. '

Page 1 of 3




Book:6381 Page: 1528

APPROVAL OF MERGER

NOW COMES THE Portsmouth Planning Board or its designee and pursuant to RSA 674:39-a
approved the merger.

Dated: :57“7’,2039— M W W

Authorized O@’ﬁér

Page 2 of 3




Book:6381 Page: 1529

CONSENT OF LIEN HOLDER

Now comes Kennebunk Savings Bank and herby consents in accordance with NH RSA 674:39-
a, 11 to the voluntary lot merger of lots set forth on the city of Portsmouth Tax Maps as Map 117 Lot
14 & Map 117 Lot 15, said parcels subject to the grant of a mortgage from One Market Square, LLC to
Kennebunk Savings Bank, pursuant to a cerlain Commercial Mortgage, Security Agreement and

Assignment of Leases and Rents dated December 9, 2021, and recorded at the Rockingham County
Registry of Deeds at Book 6363, Page 31.

Kennebypk Sgvings Ba

Dated: ‘2-/t /?'OZ”a By:

g

Chris Kehl, Bxecutive Vice President

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM

On this, the 31* of January 2022, before me, the undersigned Officer, personaily appeared Chris Kehl,
who acknowledged themself to be the Executive Vice President of Kennebunk Savings Bank, and that
they, as such, being authorized to do so, executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein
contained, by signing the name of the company by themself as Executive Vice President.

Vn

\\\llllllllﬂm
\\‘“\g\ "’% o s

&Qg’\‘ SR Notary Public / htice-of thePeace
§ 5 Y «vg. § My commission expires o
B2/8E
20} & ‘ '
201 T3 SIOBHAN K KEN

%“& ., 0@ NG smmrgmnv waﬁf :LLY

% '.,.. .',-‘ & aw Ham

”l,,@r Sepegatd ‘\\\\\\\* My comm'“'on xs"'[arg

f’l;”m""““o‘““\\\ August 18, 202

Page 3 of 3







PEAL F. AENSEDY REC TRUST
£ RENERY, TS

(FORERLY LND OF R4 &
N 30023 W
.68

FROREATY LN 5
FAE OF EFaCx BALIWNG

ROGHI-F - RAY ©
M FAVOR OF ASSESIONS
PARCIL 17-17

603 5.F, AREA 10 BL

2941 CONCRESS SIREET HC
FQ g8 B

701y
29~ £1 COVNGFESS STREET UE
FQ gar 316

PUER, N O38H

AZZINTES ES
REFERTNCE PLARS; ON T
7 PARNT FACOITY, RO D HIMOWR STRFETS, FOR T OTr OF PORTSWDSTA, POTTSUOUTH, c STREE“W{) D 1 ot A & v T
MW MALFSHAE. FLAY F FECFIRTY, DATO FLB. 7, 1085, POPD D~ 14032, ) paUc ﬁ';l—ﬁ"-ﬂl e l-éa
2 FLA OF LAND for FICHARD A CASRAL & ERUCT £ KANCAL SCNSFESSALEET ST, 7
3 D e W A ST e Foch, PORTMT! BV AUTCATY, BATTD [SLUBDIVISION OF ASSESSOR'S PARCEL 112/12
SRR Al A cnn: . O O land of WENBERRY ASSOCIATES, LLC
& PLOY PLAN OF 10T, FLEET ST, FORIDMUDY, MM, fof w0, M, .
FAE #0174, FLAN W), 8308, by o0t R RPGR, GL B B P FLEET STREET & HAVEN COURT
5 FLAN GF 1OL 73 WARKET §T, FURTSNOUIN, MK, DATED A2Y 1948, FLAY § 2554, by AT e
L SR, G PO . POCKIRM COUNTY REGSTRY OF DLEDS .
o Ef - Lol e = s PORTSHOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE
7. PLAY G LT 41 1A SIREES, FORTRAMT, KX, PATED AR 1516, PLAN £ 254 CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, NH.
” v (LROH, -
& CLALT LN AIE V31 FLTEY SL, OATD Mo 1145, FUE b 4P LAV AL S22, JAMES VERRA ond ASSOCIATES, INC, [om_—— 112225
3. LAWD OV HIVEW CORT, PORTSAOUDY, NH, F.X KIRIFORD 10 S0P SAPATE (0 2 a a0 0 & 40 Feir s 3 3
] ] . £ h | i ¢ ki SEME 1 w20
£4TTD FEL 1926, by JOW W GG OE [ ] e R "
1 ERSTRY (OAEVICNS FLAN, WOH/HANDVER PASscoed FACKITY, HINOSER STREET, PORTRMUE, " 3 qeaspe-mar ove K 2ies7
KM, SO QIT (F FORISN, IR, FEVED B3 674,037, FREPATO Bf TS OFFE. ! Y i R PN N 21857
1 ¢ e 20 VETERS Corervan 12001 by LS YOhEA ord STIDATS 42 £ 1 of 4

COURT
r 4456 A3 AX %}!}!’Affmm) & RALPH T, WOOO}
Fourg

"“ CONYVEYED TO THE CITY HARRY P, MFAS FEY. TRUST OF 1934
OF _PORTSWOUTH, M-H, HARRY P. JIRUS TRISHE
™ 2172/2504
m
*m =
| o T17-12
S 1»_‘» WENBERRY ASSOCIATES, LLC
% En-‘ L_J. Io50/154
. - .
g by
S~ m - LevE BEARNG DSTANCE
m 3
- b 588314 W
HARRY P, JANUS v ST OF 1994
HARRY P JARWS TRASSTLE
JF2S0H
H 322776 W
485

HOTES:

L DR OF FECOPT L WEWRERAY ASSOCIAITS. LLT
ADDRE

2
X s AN
AN BF

T BLARE [APOR OF CLOSFE wA5 LESS TAN I FOOT N IS.GG0 FEET.

IS EASID UPON TELD WORX PERFORAD B 1Y CFFICE N 1558 (STE FENERENCE ACAN 10)
OFAA DN FAVEN FROU PEFEPENGCE PLAN 2

(xvm 2160 V)
1 3FHLS HOIH

[ o}f‘:amm'r. W, T WD CF, NEEVACK, M{ 0304
112-12

APPROVED ~FOR THE RECORD:




C1 Od Al di

SL0€eh -0

LENS MOBCIAG OF = d T

FHSYH M3N 30 AVIS
FYHONDIOOY 4O ALKNOD
HLNOWSIMOd 30 AUD

iy URVIQT ALMIH0Y¥d

HHOTIY 30 WIANMO

JIEUIS HOH % 133418 SSIHONOD L

OT1 ‘SNOS % SIANYP ‘H ¥3i3d

SL % vL 5107
L1 JdYN XVl
AJAMNS AMYONNOE QUVYANYLS
S
g FoLaREIn
WEWITY DU w3 QIS

W 20T TR BT
Y

JORIEND D 208
(ulvONGIDE} 300 % (o) 2w
Cpmin) S22 T Letats

CO/ONS

TR e YLD A

L2 330 Od

STV INT W ANV W Wbl

SOTYIN Gh, YRIESIOOH (0N T WD
) LGOI DM 31 I $R0T M Sregting (s

TR SIHL KD NS

RO The 300 LT 90 X et ¥ S L) W g

‘S0 SO Rt LKW
S MR, “AOLMGR S0 SOV TRGAvh T Sl RN T

BN MLV [H0g W B OHE
B S0Y LIL VA VL N GO AONTOH SHYORUS ¥
# LT 4L wGu3 O I T TG T NGB R {4

1ol
“oZ At ALY SGROSIONF TN Frld 0 WML
B YSAY QoYIVR (G OWGE Y M LN 2¥ SIS

" gt IS Tt
FPTITER FUTTTITT 0w vawe 4o (o
#F LRI T K s NI
Ll PG MISG W
e RO LN 000 DRI AGPDOM
b EMNIRID ZdTSruln ssfweom
h

© aptaba) WD i M 0T 3 I 0

L)

RO 4D WG {2

it 0N Pl S107 OF (U1 av3 DOLTICDY
WIS <D ALD WL RO HAOHE T T1ed {1

530N

N 935 HR

HisA

R{TES S

o

BT T B L i

ek oy 27

g TN ¥ LT o %
ONT ONTESFINIONS LISV

|

T iy i
1 W dvion TOL fmprry. -

e
Th

P

Ao

ST

TUH T s ONTE INOLS A O

E(’}‘)&?

[S&ﬁ &

"TUYITIY hy Wt DT A

5[
f
{2
o
|

vendishe “S3/T0F00 TUYG 0T - _L

"EINOKT AT WA NRIT 4 G0 IR WD XY0 “halS . ne

SO0 NIV ST O UMK TS W ML ST MO MG
WD Al0uD VA UM 6L 1 KTV TI0R S D2 = M 1
MUTND 3 ARGRD J00 0L SNEAGTID UK SANIORLLAON 1 GV 29 4 v




5
N

ACCEPTED CITY OF PORTSMOUTH STREETS

ALBANY STREET - C.R. VOi. 5
1868-1873, Page 373 .

Street named.

ALDRICH ROAD - C.R. 1917-20
Page 434, 436, 556 .

=t

Page 434: Aldrich Road accepted.

Page 436: Resolution to accept
sald street vetoed by
Mayorx

Page 556: Street accepted.

See also Page 381 - West Street,
Street changed to Aldrich Road.

ALUMNI DRIVE - C.R. 1959, Page 13

b

Aliind Drive accepted
Or"i“r@n P o\(“guu elte Road To

f? le | u:—ul?e‘d Hmdm Jarvis prve.

N STREET - T R VorL. 6
1833-1864, Page 427 :

Street renamed Gardner Street.

ANN STREET - C.R., VOL. 3

T856-186%4, Page 391

Renamed Langdon Street.

ANTHONY STREET -~ C.R. VOL, 5
L8638-1873, Page 207

Renamed Union Street.

See also Page 192 - Union Street,
Renamed Anthony Street.

ARK'STREET - T.R. VOL. 6
13833-1844, Page 426

Street renamed Penhallow Street.

ATKINSON STREET - C.R. 1964
Page 146

\Portion - Hearing held on discon-

AUBURN STREET - C.R. VOL., 3'
1856-1864, . Pages 400-401

Street renamed Richards Avenue,

AUTUMN STREET -~ C.R., VOL. 8,
1883, 1888, Page 368

Street running from Hill Street
to Hanover Street named,

BANFIELD ROAD - C,R. VOL. 1
Page 186

Part completed accepted

BARHELDER'S LANE - T.R. VOL, 6
1833-1844, Page 426

Street renamed Green Street.

BARTLETT STREET - C.R. VOL. 8
T883-1808, Page 368

Name changed from Creek Street &
Creek Road to Bartlett Street and
Woodbury Avenue. See also C.R. V&1, 0 -
Page 257, Mystic & Cambrldge Sts. renamed
Bartlett Street,

BAYCLIFF ROAD OR CANNEY S_COURT

C.R. 1940-41, Page 134 i

Street accepted.

BERSUM LANE - C.R.-January to June,
1951, Page 98

N
* Street running £from Broad Street to

Miller Avenue nameé.

See also page 85: Street running from .
Broad St. to Miller Avenue named. Referred
to Clty Solicitor and City Manager with
powerxr,

w
Rewmed. H—rqh aor v H/4)p3



oy

/

| 'BORTHWILCK AVENUE - C.R. 1973, . BURKETT STREET - C.R. VOL. 6

" Page )3 AVENRE 1873-1878, Page 257, 261
Portion of Borthwick Avenue Street renamed Pitt Street, Pg. 257
has been completed and showm Street renamed Burkett St., Pg. 26l
on plan prepared by McKenna
Associates for Liberty Mutual _ CALVIN COURT - C.R. 1954
Co. - accepted, Page 89 and 97

Page 89: Closed within perimeters

" BOSS AVENUE - C.R. 1950, Page 85 of Pease AFB.
«(March to Dec.)

Page 97: Discontinued within

Accepted,
perimeters of Pease AFB.

BOYAN DRIVE = C.R. 1968,
Page 72 : * CAMBRIDGE STREET - C.R. VOL. 6

1873-1878, Page 257

Accépted,subject‘to approval

of City Attorney. . Renamed Bartlett Street.

BOYD ROAD - C.R. Vol. 4 ~ .CHARLES STREET - C.R. 1964,
1864-1868, Page 98 “Page 146 '

Street accepted sgbject to Hearing held on discontinuance -
being furnished with plan. no further action in records.

BOYD ROAD - C.R. 1954, Pages 89

. an CHATHAM STREET - C.R. VOL. 3

1856-1864, Page 458

Page 89: Closed within perimeter
of Pease AFB., Street accepted.

Page 97: Discontinued within

perimeter of Pease AFB, CLIFF ROAD - C.R. 1952, Page 246

Accepted subject to utilities

* BRACKET ROAD EXTENSION being constructed and rough
" C.R. 1952, Page 201 - ' grading being done.
.‘Acceptéd.

CLINTON STREET - C.R, VOL. 9,
T888-1891, Page 108

. BREWSTER STREET, T.R. VOL. 6
. 1833-1844, Page 53 :

Accepted.
COACH_ROAD Accepted 9/19/88.

Street accepted to Mill Road. *
' COAKLEY ROAD - C.R. 1957,

_ Page 236
BROAD STREET -~ T.R, VOL. 6
T1833-1844, Page 426 ' Coakley Road accepted from the'
\ Coakley Heirs providing deed is
Street accepted. given to the City and further -

providing that road be named

BROAD STREET - C.R. VOL. 6 Coakley Road.

" T873-1878, Page ‘70

Street accepted,



\

LOnD LANT - T.R. VOL. 6 COURT STREET - T.R. VOL. 6

'IB33-I844, Page 427  1833-1844, Page 426
Street renamed Richmond Street, Street named Pleasant Street.
See also Jaffrey St. renamed Court §
COLONIAL DRIVE - GC.R. 1941 42 CREEK STREET & CREEK ROAD -
~ Page 100 | C.R. VOL. B, 1§83-1888,
Accepted. Page 368

Renamed Bartlett Street and

COLONIAL PINES STREETS - C.R. 1979 Woodbury Avenue.

Page
CROP iET - T.R. _
Warranty Deed from Bea-Ric Develop- -18g3ﬁ§gig_TPagg 226V0L 6
ment Co., Inc. for streets in - ' v UL
Colonial Pines (off Lafayette Rd.) Street renamed Hanover Street,

Robert Avenue, Riceci Avenue, Joan
Avenue and Ann Avenue - voted for

acceptance. © CUSHING STREET - C.R. 1903-07
. Page 146 and 252
COLUMBIA COURT - C.R. VOL. 10 : :
1892-97 Page 330 Discontinued.
~ Named and accepted. CUTTS ROAD - C.R. 1897-1900
Page 195
COLUMBIA STREET - C.R, voL. 10 s s
. 1892-07, Page 119 Discontinued. .
Street named. ' * QUTTS STREET - C.R, 1900-03
, Page 252 '
COOLIDGE DRIVE EXTENSION - . . . .
C.X. 1957, Pagé 182 Partial dlsco?tlnuance.
Extenslon of Coolidge Drive N | - CHARLES STREET - OL. 6
in front of Lots #72 and #74 %8%3%§8&4T ggge 4§éR' VOL.

accepted, (Elwyn Park). )

: ' . Street named Liberty Square -
CORNWALL STREET - C.R. VOL. 4 renamed Charles Street. _—
1864-1868, Page 434 ' 3

CHAPEL STREET - T.R. VOL. 6 .

Street accepted. T833-184%, Page 426
t t
COTTAGE STREET - C.R. 1900-03 §e§§;gdng§§ge§°;§$g§§ Stree
Page 457 \ | '
rocented - GOURT STREET - T.R. VOL. 6
. Accepted. 1833-1844, Page 426
COURT PLACE - T.R. VOL. 6 ‘Street named Pitt Street renamed
1833-1844, Page 426 Court Street.
Street unnamed - named CHESTNUT STREET - T.R. VOL. 6
Court Pl . ' : "
ou ace 18331847, Page 426

Prison Street renamed Chestnut St.



-'CHAUNCEY STREET - C.R. 1897-1900
. . Page 70

Wibird Place renamed Chauncey
Street.

CANNEY'S COURT - C.R. 1940-41
Page 134

Also named Baycliff Rd.
Street accepted.

CABOT STREET -~ C.R. VOL. 3
1856-1864, Page 54

Lime Street renamed Cabot Street.

GRANITE STATE AVENUE - C. R 1900-03
. Page 257

Renamed Sagamore Avenue

HIGH STREET - C.R, 1961, Page 343

Portion discontinued as described
in records.

‘ — ron ﬂl‘fﬂsecf" /
¥'/~l AN LRNE Pj?—-scon f‘w aued ?/‘*/?lb

/18]35 - leeapenrd Gl Ui
s 70/@42,@4&4 fhaser I mzf»a



DANIEL STKEET - C.R. 1921-24
Page 137

" DanielStreet changed to
Daniels Street.

DEARBORN STREET EXTENSION,
C.R. 1942-1944, Page 126

Street accepted from Dennett
Street to'a point 100 feet beyond

House #102 on Dearborn St. Extension.

Page 140: Vote to accept street
scinded. Street accepted to
the southern side of Lhe drlveway

at House #102.

DECATUR ROAD - C.R. 1941~ 42
Page 100

‘Accepted,

DENNETT STREET - C.R. VOL. 6
1873-1878, Page 257

Street named,

DOCK " STREET - T.R. VOL, 6
18331844, Page 426

Streef renamed Hancock Street.

DODGE AVENUE EXTENSION - C.R. 1957,
Page LSO

Voted to accept provided City 1s given

deed for £ifty feet or roadway.

Page 176: Exten81on .accepted subject

to City receiving deed of fifty foot
strip of land.

DORIS AVENUE - C.R. 1940-41
Page 151 :

Street accepted for a distance of |,
330 feet.

DOVER STREET - C.R. VOL. 4
1864-1868, Page 58

4

Street accepted.

DOWNING STREET - C.R. VOL. 1

1849-1853, Page 249

Street named.

DUPRAY COURT - C.R. 1973,
Page 50 :

i
Abandoned.,

DUTTON AVENUE - C.R. 1921-24
Page 110

Street leading from State Street
to Memorial Brldge named.

FRANKLIN STREET - C.R, VOL. 1

T849-1853, Page 502

Street accepted.

HUMPHREY'S COURT - C.R. 1903-1907

Page ©

Street accepted.

HUMPHREY'S COURT - C.R, 1908-13
Page 299

Changed to Humphrey s Street
and accepted -



"'EAST PARK STREET - C.R. VOL. 6.
“T873°1478, page 82

Street accepted.

ECHO AVENUE - C.R. 1954,

"page 89

Closed within perimeter of

Pease AFB, :
. Page 97: Discontinued

within perimeter of Pease

AFB. ' "

C.R. 1957, Pg. 120-West of Spur Rd.

' so-gcalled ~--discon.

ELM COURT - C.R. VOL,
T888-91, page 172 |

Accepted.

ELM STREET - C.R. VOL. 8
T883=88, page 368 '

Renamed Maplewood Avenue,

ELM STREET - C.R., 1952,
page 245

Accepted subject to rough
grading and having sewer and
water pipes installed.

ELWYN PARK - C.R. 1957,
page 134

Certain unnamed streets -
. acceptance referred to
City Manager with power.

Page 250: List of
streets accepted or
constructed,

CR 1947, Pg. 28 - unnamed Streets Elwyn

Pk - ted subject t ific.
R BRCRRERGS U EoR" [8sREnS SPectiic
‘page 389
Accepted, e

‘FELLS ROAD - C.R. 1956,
page 95

_Accepted.

FERRY WAYS - C.R. VOL. 5
I868-73, page 35

‘Street discontinued.

FETTER LARE - T.R. VOL. 6
T833-44, page 426

Street renamed Warren Street,

FORE STREET - T.R. VOL. 6
1833-44, page 426

Street renamed Market Street,

FRENCHMAN'S LANE - C.R. 1914-16
page 234

. Street discontinued.

- FRIEND STREET - C.R. VOL. 10
1892-97, page 468 '

Named and accepted.

W, CAmEsraEL DRIV - VP
'7{'GARRETTCOURT - C.R, 1973,

page 50

Abandoned.,

Gardnex” Stre 6+.
CEORGE'S TERRACE = C.R. 1941-42,
‘page 100 ' :

Accepted.
GOSLING ROAD - C.R. 1954,
Pages«ﬁQﬁand 97

Page-ééﬁﬁjclosed within perimeter
of Pease AFB.

Page 97: Voted to rescind decision
condemning said street due to joint
ownership with Newington.

- GRANT AVENUE - C.R. 1973,
Pages 74 and C.R. 1953, Pg. 140

Page 74: Grant Avenue accepted
subject to City Engineer's approval
of Avenue.
Page 140: Accepted 90 feet along
its length.




GREEN, STREET - C.R. 1973,
Pape 50

© Between Boston & Maine
right~of-way - abandoned.

GREENSIDE AVENUE - C.R. 1940-41
Page 151 :

Street accepted for a distance
of 300 feet.

GREENAELS GIdDS PEIE

HALL COURT - C.R. 194L-42
ase &

Accepted,

HANCOCK PLACE - C.R. 1964,
Page 146

Hearing held on discontinuance -
no furthexr action in records.

HANCOCK STREET ~ C.R. 1964,
Page 146

Hearing held on discontinuance -
no further action in records.

fM/L//?f?TFd/QD DRIVE — U’/Jyff

HAVEN ROAD - C.R. 1940-41,
Page 21

Street accepted,

HIGHLAND STREET - C.R, VOL. 7
C.RVTE78-1883, Page 165

Street accepted.
Page 166: Vote to accept
street rescinded.

HILL STREET ~ C.R. VOL. 4,
1864-1868, Page 381

‘Street accepted,

HILLCREST DRIVE - C.R. 1956,
Page 86

Accepted for distance of 977 feet
subject to completion of work.

d:anyﬁé

HILLSIDE DRIVE - C.R. 1940-41,

Page 149-150

Street accepted.
HOLLY LANE - C.R. 1954, Page
206 and 223 - .

Page 206: Accepted subjed to
receiving deed, .

Page 223: Deed accepted.

J/fﬁ

HOOVER DRIVE - C.R. 1979,
Page

Deed from Bea-Ric Development
Co., Inc. accepted for Hoover

Drive (Elwyn Park):

HORSE LANE - T.R. VOL., 6
1833-184%4, Page 427

Street renamed Liberty Alley.

HOWARD STREET - C.R., VOL. 1
1849-53, Page 539

Street accepted.

JACKSON STREET - T.R. VOL. 7
T844-1849, Page 230

Street accepted.

JACKSON STREET - C.R. 1970,

Page 98 :

Street discontinued.

JAFFREY STREET - T.R. VOL. 6
T833-1844, Page 426

Street renamed Court Street.

Andrew Savvis Drivé 5]/

JEFFERSON STREET - C.R. 1964,
Page 146

Hearing held on discontinuance -
no further action in records.




JOSHUA | SIREET - T.R. VOL. §
833 55 Page 426

Street renamed Auburn Street.

JUNKINS AVENUE - C.R. VOL. 10
1892-1897, Page 328

Named,

" LANGDON STREET - C.R. VOL. 6
1873-1878, Page 78 ,

Renamed Burkett Street,

LIBERTY STREET - C.R. 1964,
Page 146"

Hearing held on discontinuance -
.no further action in records.

LIBERTY SQUARE = T.R. VOL. 6
1833-184% . Dage 426

Stfeet renamed Charles Street,

LIME STREET - C.R. VOL. 3
IE56~I§52 Pages 50 and 54

Page 50: Street accepted from
Islington to McDonough Street.

~Page 54: Street accepted for
whole length; Street renamed
Cabot Street.

LITTLE HARBOR ROAD - C.R.. VOL. 1
T849- 1853, Page 184

Street named,

MADISON STREET - C.R. VOL. 6
1873-1878, Page 40 :

Street accepted from Austin Street

to Middle Street

MANNING PLAGE - C.R. 1964, Page 146
Portion - Hearing held on discontin-

vance - no further action in records.

MANNING STREET ~ C.R. 1964,
Page L4b

Portion - Hearing held on discon-
tinuance - no further action in
records.

MAPLE HAVEN - UNNAMED STREET

"ADJACENT TO WINCHESTER ST. -

C.R. 1960, Page 212

Unnamed street discontinued.

MARGINAL ROAD - C.R. 1903-07
Page 25 ’

Changed to Parrott Avenue.

MARJORIE STREET - C.R. Januaxy
to June, 1951, Page 2

Street accepted.

MARIETTE DRIVE - C.R. 1958,

‘Page 469

Mariette Drive or a portion thereof
accepted.

mpiners WH L SJQ&&: d.scm—hnugd,
MARKET STRELT - C.R. 1921-24 ¥/ ¥

Page 250

Discontinuance of part of for

Boston & Maine Railroad.
3190z Ppproned  Oxlansion 0 waodbetryﬁu

2/39 Deleaed ‘gua’ from Maritg-SH
MARLBORO. STREET - C.R. VOL. 9

.- 1888-1891, Pages 303 and 336

Page 303: Change& to Hanover St.
Page 336: Changed to Hanover St.

MARSTON AVENUE - C.R. 1913,
Page 49

Marston Avenue accepted.

MARSTON STREET - C.R. 1925-27
Page 191

Street accepted.



MASON- AVENUE - C.R. 1941-42
Page 100

' Accepted.

MASSEY-ACKERMAN STREET -
T.R, VOL. 6, 1833-1844
Page 426

Street renamed Howard Street.

MAST STREET - C.R. 1964,
Page 1&6

Hearlng held on discontinuance -
no further action in records.

‘McDONOUGH STREET - C.R. VOL. 5
1868-1873, Page 74

Street accepted.

C.R. 1941-42, Page 153:

Accepted.
Inelee Drwe

MGNABB COURT - C.R,{G%¥Y Yenamed. w)g)es
Page 245 7

Accepted.

McKINLEY ROAD - G.R, 1955
Page 130; Accepted.

McKINLEY ROAD EXTENSION - C.R. 1955
Page [847 Accepted.

MELCHER STREET - C.R. VOL. 1.
1849-1853, Page 539

Street aecepted subject to
having plan filed.
K?m»’me, d a

meredith Wesf -

MILI STREET - T.R. VOL. 6
1833-1844, Page 426

ﬂurﬁﬁsw of

Street renamed Vaughan Street,

MILI, STREET - C.R. VOL. 1
1849-53, Pages 140, 14l

Street renamed Elwyn Street.

£ Lo of Corond ke
ﬁw{:en Wm st and Ynadole(mud

Hae St cC adoplea ¥sja,

MILLER'S AVENUE - C.R. VOL. 5

1868-1873, Pages 192 and

353, 366;
Page 192: Street named.
Page 353: Street renamed

Summer Street,

Page 366:

MOEBUS TERRACE - C.R. 1960,
Page 265

Street accepted,

MONROE STREET - C.R. 1936-38
Page 99

Street accepted.

MORNING STRELT - C.R. VOL. 5
1868-73, Page 35

Street accepted.

MT. VERNON STREET - C.R. VOL.

1868=1873, Page 219

Street accepted.

MYRTLE STREET - C.R. VOL. 10
1897-97, Page 383

Renamed Myrtle Avenue.

MYSTIC STREET - C.R. VOL. 6
1873-78, Page 257 .

Renamed Bartlett Street.
NEWCASTLE AVENUE (REAR)
C.R. 1954, Page 27

Changed to Pleasant Point Road
if no legal objections.

Renamed Millex's Ave.

5



NEWTON AVENUE - C.R. 1964, PEARL STREET - T.R. VOL. 6
Page 140 I833-1844, Page 427

Hearing held on discontinuance - Street accepted.

no further action in records.
PEARI, STREET - T.R. VOL. 7

'NORTH SCHOOL STREET - C.R. VOL. 1 1844-1849, Page 104
1849~ 1853, Page 97

Part discontinued.
Street renamed Prospect Street.

PEARSON STREET -~ C.R. 1928-32

NORTH AVENUE - C.R. VOL. 8 : Page 183

18831888, Page 368 ' _ .
‘ Street accepted. i

Renamed Maplewood Avenue.

‘PEIRUS LANE - T.R. VOL. 6

NORTH STREET - C.R, VOL. 8 - 1833=184%, Page 427
1883-1888, Page 368

Street renamed Manning Street.

Renamed'Maplewood Avenue. ”) N :
Fenhallow street

Omne. /’oad Reramed: P?’fhl;f'V 6”"573}”0( PENN STREET - C.R, VOL. 5

NORTHWEST STREET - C.R. VOL. % ! 1868-1873, Page 219

1873 1878 Page 550
Street accepted. Street

, Stredt named, renamed Rockingham Street.

| (Oa.éaMWéJ {ﬁb (//—/7 P()
OXFORD ROAD -~ C.R., 1957, ‘ PINE STREET ~ C.R., VOL. 8
Page 115 1883-1888, ?age 226-~227
Accepted. . Accepted
Y o _. s conl - de -sace ofe Eodion deeded_ f’o rnay ’ M(qu 2

' rawvien Ave Bhslod
PARADE STREET - T.R. VOL. 6 PINEHURST STREET - C.R. 1933 35

T833-1844, Page 426 Page 105
Street and deed accepted.

Street renamed Market Square.

PARKER STREET - C.R. VOL. 3 PLEASANT POINT - C.R. 1955
1856-186%, Page 430 ; Page 184

Street acceptance referred to Acceptance of Parcel C.

committee on streets with

power.
" PLEASANT POINT DRIVE - C.R. 1955
Pages 131-132 '

PARKER'S STREET - T.R. VOL. 7
1844-1849, Page 104 & 286 ‘ Acceptance upon completion of
works parcels A and B.

Partial discontinuance.

PITT STREET ~ C.R. VOL. 6
PARTRIDGE STREET - T.R. VOL. 6 RE]

Sereet renamed Watex Street. Renamed Burkett Street.



*PITT STREET - T.R. VOL. 6

833~ 1844 Pg. 426 - Street renamed Court Street,

POND SiREET - T.R. VOL. 6
I@ 33- 1855, Page 426

Strect renamed Warren Street.

PRISON STREET - T.R. VOL. 6
1833-1844, Page 426 -

Street renamed Chestnut Street.

RAITTS CQURT - C.R. 1973,
Page 50

Abandoned.
Richwds Street”

- 5 J
| SRVER - R, voL. 7
I844-184Y, Pages 104 and 286

Pg. 104:
‘Pg. 286:

Part discontinued.
Partial discontinuance,

' ROCKINGHAM AVENUE - G.R, VOIL. 10
1892=97, Page 383 A

Changed to Myrtle Avenue.
C.R. 1954, Page 97:
Discontinued within Perlmeter of

Pease AFB.

ROCKINGHAM STREET - C.R: 1921-24
Page 173

Portion of Rockingham Street lying
between McDonough St. and land of
Boston & Maine Railroad is discontinued.

RIDGES COURT - C.R. 1921-24,
Page 170

Street accepted subject to City
Solicitor's getting proper plans.

ROCKLAND S$TREET - C.R. VOL. 10,
1897-97, Page 200

Accepted.

ROSEMARY STREET - T.R. VOL. 6
1833-1844, Page 426

Street renamed Chapel Street.

RUSSELL STREET - C.R. 1973,
Page 50

Abandoned.

SAGAMORE GROVE - C. R 1958,

Page 496

Right-of-way on Sagamore Avenue
accepted.

-SAGAMORE ROAD .- C.R. VOL. 1

1849-1853, Pages 168,184,186

" Pg. 168: Part compleLed accepted.
Pg. 184: Street named.
-Pg. 186: Part completed accepted.

SAGAMORE ROAD - C.R, 1900-03

Page 43 and 757
Pg. 43: Renamed Granite State Ave.
Renamed Sagamore Avenue. (Pg. 257)

SALEM STREET ~ C.R. VOL. 4

1864-1868, Page 427

Street accepted.

SCOTT STREET - C.R. 1921-24
Page 110

Street leading from Daniel Street
to Memorial Bridge is named,

SCHOOL STREET - C.R. 1973.

" Page 50
| Abandoned.

SHEFFIELD .ROAD ~ GC.R. 1957,
Page 137

Portion meeting requirements
accepted..

SHERBURNE ROAD - C. R 1942-44,

Page 82

Discontinuance of part for expan-
sion of Portsmouth Airport.

C.R. 1954, pPg, 97: Discontinued
within perimeter of Pease AFB.



3

SUDBURY STREET - T.R. VOL. 1

-snonr STREET - T.R. VOL. 6
T844-1849, Page 104

T833- 18&4, Page 426

Street renamed Vaughan Street, Street discontinued.

C.R. VOL. 1, 1849~1853, . SULLIVAN STREET ; C.R. VOL. 6
‘Page 140,141:‘ - 18731878, Page 257
.. Renamed Elwyn Street. Street named.
ggUSM%gOAVENUE - C.R. 1941-42 . SUMMER STREET - C.R. VOL, 5 -
, F88 . : ' 1868-1873, Page 366
Accepted, - : , | Street renamed Miller's Avenue.
SQUTH MILL STREET - C R. VOL. 9
SUMMIT AVENUE - C.R. 1938-39
‘1888 1891, Page 419 Page 169
%ccepted. . _ _ Street accepted for distance
V////’ " of 301 feet. :
SOUTH ROAD - C.R. VOL. 10, : :
1892-97, Page 475 ol SUNSET ROAD - C.R. 1953,
. ,
Renamed South Street, = M0 ¢ Page 216
. Accepted.
iggg%igggﬂﬁgaggRﬁgg - Cva VOL. 5 CR March to December, 1950, Page 8¢
3, Page :
Accepted.

Street accepted.

* SPARHAWK STREET - C.R. VOL. 6 §2229§4§TREET B _C'R' 1940-41,
1873-78, Page 68 : '

Street accepted for a distance

Street accepted, of 330 feet.
SPRING STREET - T.R. VOL. 6 ‘ . _
T§33-184%, Page 427 %222 ROAD EXIENSION C.R. 1979,
. Street renamed Parker Street. Deed from Bea-Ric Development Co.,
Inc. accepted for Taft Rd. Ext.
SPRING STREET - C.R, VOL. 8, (Elwyn Park)

~~ Page 378

Street running from Miller Ave. THAXTER 'ROAD -~ C.R. 1928-32

- to Broad Street accepted Page 133
K <1)-2)8 b aceepted.
Street accepted for 60 feet
STONE CHURCH STREET - C.R. VOL. 1 _ beyond hydrant.

1849-1853, Page 242
C.R. 1953, Page 216: Accepted.

Partial discontinuance,

Sucey, icharll Drive

i
Boad o Marker 3T l€adirq P
na-!—.WA Guwesum Elants cialai




AR '
/ ‘
r ! '

THOENTON STREET - C.R. VOL. 6
1873-78; Page 257

Street named,

THORNTON STREET EXTENSION -
G R, 1955, Page 103

Abandoned.

UNION STREET - C.R, VOL. 4
1864-1866, Page 381

Street accepted,

UNION STREET - C.R. VOL. 5
1868-1873, Page 192

RgnémEd Anthony Street.

UNION STREET - C.R, VOL, 6
1873-1878, Page 70, 470, 481, 46

Pg. 70: Accepted betwéen Lincoln’
Avenue and Hawthorne Street.

Pg. 470: Work on street finished-
street accepted. o

Pg. 481l: Vote to accept street
rescinded until proper deed
available, '

Pg. 461: Street accepted subject to
being finished, .

VAUGHAN STREET - C.R. VOL. 1
1849-1853, Page 140

Street renamed Elwyn Street.
C.,R. VOL. 9, 1888-1891, Page 482:

Section runming from corner near
. storehouse to Maplewood Avenue
renamed Raynes Avenue,

Vietion betwean Deer* 0id Ruseel| a@ﬂ doned

—f-v

VENUS STREET - C.R. 1963, Page 254

.Accepted,

Borgmed. Omne Rood 10108

VERSATLLES AVENUE - G,R. 1961,
Page 313" |

Versailles Avenue from Jones Avenue
237.7 feet southeasterly, accepted.

' VICTORY ROAD - C.R. 1941-42,

Page 100

Accepted.

" VINE STREET - C.R. 1953, Page 134

Accepted.

* WALL STREET - C.R. 1973, Page 50

Abandoned.

" WALLACE STREET - C.R. 1903-07,

Page 15

Changed to Newton Avenue.

. WARREN STREET - C.R. 1897-1900
"Page 422 g

Changed to Portexr Street.

 WATER STREET -.C.R. VOL. 10

1892-97, Page 221

Changed to Marcy Street.

WATER STREET - C.R:-1925-27
Pape 83

Street changed to Marcy Street
from State Street to Newcastle
Avenue,

WENDELL STREET .- C.R. 1970,
Page 98

Discontinued,

WENTWORTH ACRES, Streets, Water
Tines, Sewer Lines, etc. - C.R.1957

Page 177, (Pg. 250 - List of street
constructed or accepte

Page 177: Regort concerning accept
anra nf all aetreeta water. sewer




1 ) 1
* YENTWORTH. STREET - C.R. VOL. 1

1849-53, Page 535

uAggip t{;i;d i e LakAyede pd . subdi ¥ iSion
aaapies §/5/387

WEST STREET - C.R. VOL. 8
_1883-1888, Page 287

Street running from #74 Middle
Street named.

WEST STREET- - C.R. 1917-20
Page 381 .

Street changed to Aldrich Road.

Wet Rewd - gh/85

WHIDDEN PLACE -~ C.R. 1964,
Page 146

Hearing held on discontinuance-
no further acti9n in records.

White Cedar Bouwlevard (/20

WHIPPLE COURT - C.R. 1941;42,
- Page 100

Accepted.

WHIPPLE STREET - C.R, VOL. 6
1873-78, Page 257

Street named.

WIBIRD PLACE - C.R. 1897-1900
" Page 70

Renamed Chauncey Streef.

+

WINCHESTER STREET - C.R. 1958,
Page 434 '

Winchester Street accepted
subject to approval of

City Attorney as to form of
deed. (Maple Haven)

WINTER STREET - C.R. VOL. 1
1849-53, Page 411

Street accepted subject to
being graded,

C.R. VOL. 4, 1865-68 Page 434:
Street accepted.

WOODBURY. gv SNUE_PORTION -
CR.71¥58, Fages 179 & 488
Pg. 479% Portion of Woodbuxy
Avenue previocusly discontinued
by State of N§ discontinued by

. Gity and abandoned portion quit-

claimed in return for edsement
across property of Rockford
Realty, Inc.; this road may have
been partly reconsidered.

Pg. 488: Description of area
discontinued.
Abandoged. old Sectlon  Alealal

(Queat oF Duvgin Ln

" WOODBURY STRERT - C.R. VOL. 8

T883-1889, Page 368

Renamed Thornton Avenue

WOODLAWN CIRCLE - . C.R..1956,

© Page 86

Accepted. for 977 feet subjecy
to completion of woxk.

_ WORTHEN ROAD - C.R, 1941-42,°

Page 100

Accepted.

]

WRIGHT AVENUE - C.R. 1921-24
. Page T10 o . )

Street leading from Daniel Street

_ to State Street mamed.



MISCELLANEOUS STREET INFORMATION:

UNNAMED STREET CONNECTING MYRTLE AVENUE
WITH MAPLEWOOD,AVENUE'— C.R®. 1957,
Page 115 .

Accepted subject to approval of form
of deed.

UNNAMED STREET CONNECTING MYRTLE AVENUE
AND MAPLEWOOD AVENUE, C.R, 1957, '
Page 138 =1

City Attorney finds part of deed
objectionable; thinks he can resolve.

LIST OF STREETS EITHER ACCEPTED OR
CONSTRUCTED - C.R. 1957, Page 250

Meadowbrook Park, Wentworth Acres,
Elwyn Park,; Woodlawn ‘Circle, Ocean
' Road, Winchester or Maple Lane,
Moulton Development, Pleasant Point
Drive, Sheffield Road, Fells Road,
Simg Averiue. These streets are
contained in Manager's xeport

and are not formal votes.

NEW STREETS UNNAMED - C.R. 1897-1900
Page 306 .

Street rumming from Middle Street to,
Middle Road - accepted. _

ROAD ACROSS SOUTH MILL POND -
C.R, VOL. 10, 1892-97, Page 128

Discontinued.

STREET UNNAMED - C.R. 1917-20,
Page 564

Changed to Ward Place or Ward
Street. Street leading from
Middle Road to Lafayette School.

STREET UNNAMED - C.R. 1903-07
Page 15 ' N

Changed to Serutin Street. |



- e
S
) N .

scmm UNNAMED - C,R, VOL. 9 - NEW HICHWAY UNNAMED - C.R. VOL 4
18B8-1871, Page 397 1864-1868, Vage &1k o

Streel ruming from South Mill Street discontinued.

. Street to Mechanic Streel -

referrved to the Committee on .

Streets with power. HIGHWAY UNNAMED - C.R. VOL. &
1864-68, Page 423

-+ STREET UMNAMED - C,R. VOL. 8 Street discontinued.
1883-1888, Page 144, : .
Street leading from Middle Street. p . . BACKROAD 2 oc. R 1903 13,
Where it leads to is not mentioned. S Page 373
AAccented )

Changed to Peverly Hill Road.

PUBLIC WALKWAY - C.R.. 1973
Page 50 :

Between Hill & Hanover Streets
and between Deer’ & Raynes Avenue - _ -
abandoned. :

MEW ROAD UNNAMED -~ C.R. 1941 h2
Page 16&

Road mmi.ng from Sherburne Road

to the boundary line between the

City of Portsmouth and the Town

of Newington - ‘discontinued for .

purpose of Portsmouth PUbllC : .
Alrport ' : :

UNNAMED STREET RUNNING BEIWEEN
PROPOSED WOODLAWN CIRCLE AND HIILCREST
DRIVE (PART OF WOODBURY 'PARK)

C.R., 1955, Page 165

Discharged.

STREET UNNAMED - C.R. 1950
March to ‘Decenﬂ:er, Page 142

Street running between Miller Avenue
and Broad Street accepted

SERVICE ROAD (ALONGSIDE ‘SPUR "ROAD).
C.R.I953, Pages 284-85

Accepted subject to receiving
- deed. '



etd =0 o /4719

g/”/)ﬂf:&w X b At

et STREETS IN PORTSMOUTH
! ‘ ¢ Colonial Pines Streets-2/5/79

A Adams Ave, * - Colonial Pines Rd,¥~ part of 12/6/76
T Alvany Street ¥ Colonial Drive * v26 ~P100 & 110
Aldrioh Court Colonial Street
Aldrich Road - v;& p4556 deed * Columbia Ytreet -
Artwill Avenue o~ 4/9/43 p 217 Columbia Court
Ash Street # ~ e/ 3—9/ 72 x((ﬂu‘?ﬁ Commercial Place .4-<i /?'wwfh*;*—‘“/ (2t
Ashland Street Concord Wey
Atkingon Street wz‘?""‘ Congress St. x 10/7/57
s 833~ 743 % S G Augtin Street = deed 1834 % 4 Coolidge Ur =xx
For™ Autumn Street / p— Coolidge Dr. Ext * 7y
7 Ao lumni Drive 7/% Cornwall Street Lot 7=
'qw"”l ﬁnne A\iren ?/ Té:’ _ Cottage Street * vi2 ~pi57
B Ball Street. . . Court Street =
_ =  Benfield Road p 186 (city) Court Place * deed L. Pickering9é15/
e T Barberry Liane é& w;w Ceddinm otk Creeris A m‘(é,} /o 2
Bartlett Street j:r Cubte Street - soi &,
Bay Cliff Road* v25 ~pidl ' Cut oft Myrtle & Maplewood. Avea.'{1/ w7
Bsechwood St,
Benson Street * (need deed) D Daniel Street ¥
Bersum Lane * Davis Road * 11/8/74
Bireh Street Dearborn Street
Blossom St Dearborn St., Ext. * vz27 pll 275 ft.
Boss Avenue *9/7/1950 Dearborn P1ace
Bow Street Decatur Rord * v26 P 100 &110
Boyd Road *v«4 po8 Deer Street
Brackett Road #6/2/55 Vennett Street =
Brackett Lane * 6/2/5% Depot Avenue
Brewster Street vodge Ave ¥ 10/7/57 ext 9/4/52
Bridge Street Doris Avenue ¥ o o3~ . D157
Broad Street ,zz_g CAS e £BuL Dove:lr Street * v2 ph51
Burkitt Street Aiad ’(”m_ . Durgin Lane
., Jut-~ Booth Avenue  ¥—7 @/L-ﬁ«‘-y‘“/ ¥ Dutton Avenue
) /.Zhvﬁf’ AU Wsya:f
7) ~ Borthwick Avenue ¥ n2/3 /7.3 et Diamond 4-134
Denigse Street ¥
[+ Cabot Strest Dwight Avenue *
Caldwell Avenue , 7/1/57
é Calvin Court 11/28/60 E Joho Aveewest of Spur Hd, abondanad
2 Cags Street Edward Street
fb g Cate Street * portion of Cate Bte= 12/6/76 Eim Court * v9 p17d
N § Cedar Street Elywn Avenue
% ﬁ\, j& Central Avenue XX Mun services Eilwyn Road
rb’ »  Ceres Street discontinued ' Essex Avenue *
§ T E Chapel Street Exchange Avenue
e Chapel Court Eim Street
>k‘ Charles Street Edmond Avenue *
Y § Chatham Street * v3 p 458 :
\ Chauncey Street Atlantie Heipghta:
Ol Chestnut Street All Streets *
Y SR Church Strest —
o F, t\ w- Cirouit Road * C & A streets in Industrial Park h
- Cliff Road xx Mun services .+ accepted 1/3/77 i .
N E Clinton Street ¥ p 108 part of T -
{; L Coffin's Court =xx
N Cleveland Drive *
SN Ciover Lane xx s Lf18fss 0 g el
B 3‘\ Coakley Road x (deed needed) 11/25/57 wleedile A S
25\'& #ACCEPTED"STREET . o tonstesi¥ @ule. Gécnr I 4 1



i
L g e

P Faivview Avenue
| Rairview Drive

o isconrinued

alaf §is”

STRERTS IN PORTYMOUTH (2)

* 11/6/52
11/23/42 p 189

Falkland Way (H)

Parm Lane * 2/2
Fernald Court
Fields Road xx

Fells Road 7/23/56 -, . .-

#'letcher Street
Foech Avenue ¥
rorest Street
I'ogas Road

Frame Point
Franklin Street
Freeman's Point
Frenchman’s Lane
Friend Street
Iilmore Road *

Garden Street

fon)

Gardner 3treet T

Garrett's Court
Gates Street *
Georges Terrace
Gosling Road
Granite Street
Green Street
Greenland Road

Greenleaf Avenue

Greenside Avenue
Grant Avenue ¥,
Garfield Road

Halg Street *

Hall Court* v26
Hanaock Street

Hanover Street

Harvard Street

Haven Road # v2
Hawthorne St,

I=

527

Highland St. ¥

/50
1/6/58

S5

(deed)

b=

vl p502 (1853)
vi7 pi33

¥ ¢20 p 100 &1V

*

S p s W0 DS DAY
Geﬁggéae’pfﬂ/ L p .zd/f/

*¥300 fuv2h-plsil
8/6/73 tile 4=T

FM SRR w0 DR Sfs/85™

P100 & 110

sea Croess St also

5 p2

High Street - -

v7 p165

Hill Street * vl p291 xHillerest Ur 972!
to north boundary 7/%/56

/Q/é{j/"e M‘L’L’ Hillgide Drive xx-v2h ¥ not wide enough

; /' Holly Street
Neesel Ul 2274 Holly Lane 10/7/

Holmes Court
o
;Z'I‘ /a3 Howard Street

4941;7/7'7 -~ Hunking Street
CE@MA@g;?~¢'"f2‘* Harding Road *
L»%z«zézgﬂxy

7 eliief

Hayes Place

5l4w.deed need corrceting

inteesection
(m[ Sprw ldiidg nl{"&)

e

4 . L - .- -y _- . &..
G-AmES 7ER PR,
SB/S/PST

Y Viirsrican
18/ 6 [l

2 Joan Avenue2/5/79

Jackson Hill

™ Jackson Street ¥ abondoned 1970
el

nit ncob 17 7¢ 1849 yT=p230
Jefferson Street
Jenkinas Avenue
Jewell's Court
Joffre Terrace
Johnson Court

— Jones Avenue = xX

Jogeph Street
Junking Avenue *
Kearsarge Street ¥
Kearsarge Way *
Kensgington Road
Kent Street

Ladd Street
Lafayette Road =
Lang Road ¥
Langdon Street
Lawrence Street *
Leavitt Avenue

Lens Avenue ¥ (deed) 3/27/25‘0}23 22f
Liberty Street 79

Lincoln Avenue * v5 p 279

Linden Street

Little Harbor Rd. W
Livermore Street, /- ‘ A
Locust Street #* ‘;;iﬂ:?“}“{;ﬁ*f;’:y{‘
Longmeadow Lane xx 1 Hftwagfgwﬁ}_

Lois street
Lookout Lane
Lovell 3treet ¥v10

LV e g
2

%359 N/
Leslie brive 11/1/5 q%&é{ﬁ
Madison Street i#&
Magnolia Street
Mangrove Street *
Manning Place
Manning Stibeet
Maple Street * 2/2/50 p
Maplewood Avenue Lp &Midage Fo~
Meriette Dr Bt W sltton
Marjorie Street * 1/4/51

o Re

Mark Streaf ™M 77w
Market Street =
Market Squa.ra

#4794 pazsHarne Avenue * deed ~ 3/27/25

Humphrey's Court * vild=-p299

Hilicrest Dr, *

L Islington Utreet ¥

IIHH

Marston Avenue vi5 pi9 -¢rvf- 279/
Magon Avenue * v26 p 100 & 110
Mast Street

MeClintock Avenue

MoDonough Street *

McKinley Road * 10/24/55 (deed)
MeNabb Court #* 7/14/52

all streets at heights accepted by City



v . STREETS IN PORTSMOUTH (3)

Meadow Road * 2,2,50 Pirinceton Street
Mechanie Street * Protile Avenue ¥
Meeting House Hill Prospsct Street
Melbourne Street w11 pi#l3 deed Pleasant Pt. Dr, 12/1/55 - 12/28/60
Melcher Street ¥ vi p539 (1853)
‘Marthe—Terrace —*
Mendum Avenue * 10/18/13 v15 pt9 (dee@) wRicci Avneue 2/5/79
Merrimac Street ¥Robert Avenue 2/5/79
. Middle Road R Raitt's Court
MUPVLe ST Hi11ep Avenue * v5 =pl1 Raleigh Way * (H)
Mirona Road Ext * 1/5/76 Rands Court |
Mirona Road #* accepted 2/22/71 ~f{ﬁ1%/7d Regina Road 9/U/64
Moffatt Street Ranger Way (H)
Monroe St., * 4/29/27 w23 p99 Raynes Avenue
Montedth Street - vosse Poak Richards Avenue *
Morning St. *v5 p35 Richmond Street
Mount Vernon St. * v5 p 219 Ridges Court * 3/31/1924
Myrtle Avenue = Rock Street
Mulberry Street * Rockaway Street
Rookhill Avenue *
N NewCastle Avenue ¥ Rockingham Avenue *
Newton Avenue * v12 pis3 Rockingham Street * v5 p21§
Noble's Island Rockland Street ¥ vi0 p200
North School Street ° Rogers Street
Northwést Street * .Pda) Russell Court (Alley)
542;{.//—-/?- g Rusgell Y$trest -
9 éfé(gé"é’e? he @& Rutland Streef * vi11 pil3 deed
Ocean Road = Ruby o File 4~134
. Orange Street Ruth *+ file 4-151 2. /7. 7
ORHARD CoudToponapd Street V10 -phe2-426
Omxford Avenue * 7/1/51 S Sagamore Avenue * part vi pi68
Ovgure Redd g, &7 - Sagamore Grove ’
2 Park Street * v /ST~ EWT-pees ofr3rf Salem Street ¥ vh ph2ly
Pamela Street 11/4/57 Salter Street
Parket Street Saratoga Way * (H)
Parker Place : School Street
Parrott Avenue Sehurman Avenue ¥ v26 -p100 & 110
Partridge Street - Seott Avenue
Pearl Street * v6& pTik Seruton Avenue 6/24/1903
Pearson Street * v20 p183 Sewall Road 1/6/58 =xx
Pierce Island Shapleigh Island
Penhallow Street deed 1807 8/20 Sheafe Street *
Pegerly Hill Road ¥ Sheffield Road * 10/4/56
Piekering Avenue Snerburne Avenue
4&LJL Pickering Street Sherburne Road 6/23/52~leased to Govt-AlB
Pine Street * v8 pz26 Sheridan Avenue
Pinehurst Rd, ¥*v21 pi05 10/4/56 Sims Avenue * deed
deed 12/20 33~-1/12/61 Snugharbor Avenue
&épf 3— Plains Avenue South Street
/ Pleasant St, =~ ‘ South M{11 Street * v9 phi9
? ' ¢ Pleasant Pt. "parcel C" South School Street
ﬂﬁkpf]/ Forpoise Viay * 10/24/55 —~2¥6‘{4&MA7 Sparhawk Street
?>1£1A9 Porter 5t ' Spinney Road
aiﬁaAq Pray Street * v6 pbOB %pring Street - ¥ v8 pi4o4
I C&{ Preble Way Spruce Street

3ff)&} *pcocepted Streets

- part of



SHeq s P &
anma/¢%%3§_

o X RANX Y
_on il b5 3B

1=

=

1<

o eSTAredd 3D
2T %

STREETS IN PORTSMOUTH

Stark Street
-5tate 3treet
Sudbury Street *

Summer Street *

Summit Avenue * 301 ft, v 24 p165
Sunset Road * 4/20/53 deed

Sutton Avenue 330 ft v25 pTe
Sheftield Road * /v /4/5¢

1968 deed 4/134

&

““Sapphire Street

Suzanne Drive #
Tanner Court ‘
Tanner Street 12/13/1927

Thazter Road * 7/14/52 deed vae-+/83
Taylor Lane *

Taft Road ¥

Taccetta Estate Streets * 1/3/77

Tyler Plage
Thornton Street
Thornton S8t. Ext,.
Truman Plsce ¥

Union Street # v6 p470 from Hawthorne
o0 South 5t,.

5/17/60

Van Buren Ave
Vaughan Street
Venug Street 8/29/63~recorded 9/4/63

(4)

Winter Street
Witmer Avenue
Woodbury Avenue #¢
Woodlawn Circle ¥
Woodworth Avenue
Worthen Road ¥ v2b P100-110
Wright Avenue *deeded 5/26/52
Weald Road *
Wedgewood Road
Winsor Road ¥

Reremly NéwgTan 13y
12/19/5

#*

% Woodworth & Sweatt 9/17/46 Bl str Conm.

#*
*

Wilson Road
Winchester 5%,

5/23/55 portion abandoned

Verdun Street *deed 12/26/23-=pg 235~bk T34
Versailles Avenue *deed 12/26/23-pg 235-bk T4

Vietory Road ¥* v26 P 100-110

Vine Street * 5/23/53 50 ' wide
not wide enough

lWialden Stpeet

Walker Bungalow Rd ~ 4/7/55 =xx
Walker Street

Wall Street

Walnut Street

Walton Avenue

Ward Park

Washington Street

Westfield Rd. 7/6/58

Wendell Street abondoned 1970

Wenty h St % v 5 1
Jen wort re%es\h {&5}? " yg‘?}

Whidden Place
Whidden Street
Whipple Court * v20 P100=110
Whipple Street

Wibird Street *

Willard Avenue ¥
Willow Lane
Wilson Road 8/17/49

WBBX ROAD (per memo 9/8/80 from Dan Ayer)

6/23/%¢
State 8%, reconstructed

463,000
12,000

State Lept:
City Share:

Home for Aged Women
Roclkingham County Jail Bldg.
Snow Plowing ete. $57,571,43
Library Annex (Cohen Estate)

sand pet=-Bach of Sherburne
Sehool 6/23/52

Deeds:



s

WL Bloagom Btrool

IR Bong Avanuae 9
..Douw 8tyroet .
" Boyd Rood b 27

f:s’_ Bmolrett: Rond & me'?' 6/'”/93

.' Brovgtor B8fyreal © °

! - Brided Birvoot

B ;«»_ Lo ﬁvoitlgtgti‘oaﬁ ;} 5 i LM/@

¢ R t Juilt Sy

A ) }"',' o ,ﬁ:.&ﬁ’uci'?’h\/ 3ok rhuie AW’ S

A Cabot Bhvaot:

z/;/?bﬂf) ;,

45/2’

s .

0T

L e e
3 S Gt s,
: [ 1 domcd Sl 78N
1 “'. /f(("/ f//ﬁ'(‘\t/l‘{:(‘f‘-‘;"‘)“'.i&(\; ‘
. f:.g . ‘i_,
| SUREENY TN rﬁom: .mwm | RIS
i venuge  2/5 79 :
‘-=?{ J }}me !\ ? p/ / / A Colon:ml Pines St- (/ﬁmlﬂo
! A Mlbany Btrook . Colonlald Dydyer Y ,
L e Aldrieh Court » Colonlal ftveot ;.,‘. ,z
S Aldzaeh Road* yr4 F'5°5% ducits [ ~Columbia Stvoot /w' i
Bl CAPEUALL AVOLNG AL $F D ://?/W;’.J«; - Columblg Coupt A , ,r far
l R w\sh 8tvoot Cotmoxcial PLu6QT
I : CAshland Blroot , Concord Way e
L Atlkingon Stroot " *Congroag Btreot w47
NI {Austiu Strool ~dut —paw xx Coolidgo Drive o fustyn o 4, -
P Autunin Stroel 9L Cornvall 8treat APXza-7¢
IR Qi {iairts 'f///~5"7 ﬂ,,,ﬁmw .\ _Cottage Strostvm 4z ,/’ffr, o
oo gz, T Pall Biroos pottedina sl T = Courl 8uroot 3 J A
RN 5}%}3&1’1{(‘101‘3 i’qudm (‘(j,‘p ..g// ﬂ.a}dua‘) (/s \ ,{00‘%}3{:{, IJJ 0G0 ~tas L= f'sm}’ * )‘
koo o, 0 Banborry- Lanoe . wLta Btrool y /1\
Bertloth Stroct &ﬁ//"'ﬁ& Rk BLe? Aesyeliscoe e ( et
_. gay ?lifgeslgoad: Vs~ P/df/ Dan 1 Btroot ﬁ v f I
' eochvood Stroeat ot Dmmbocn Stroo N "T o
. )H}OHQO‘\I '[,r(ggﬂ( Do elite, .L) ; f&‘?/)lqu/.f ;C’{/ Dem;bo}an u't'q 1}3‘1“ l!"a,'fr iau ‘fl-:’b " E
‘ #Bersum Long - L (’749"”*’ f/J/// Donrborn Placa " i b g w i
~Bireh Btroot. o . Dosatuye RopdHyu4e Mﬂ*‘“ ;

- " Dgox Hiroet | ’.
. +~Domott Blreot » i
- Dopot Avonue R

9/v/s2=Dodge Avenuo™, /Q/ / ,i ",; -
Dorlg Avonug® TAaALge G 7t
Suefsas? Dovar Stroot*ﬁ_&ux Pitsss
AL I)ur(,.!,n Long ) f’”#s'

q{’ton Avonllo D(CLQF—J?‘—({ /" B
Draygy Sy =
"Imlwii\xmn’ﬁe - fpoat: ?‘“‘ N,

.51 . 1 e
ELobe g i JSp

L

Edvard Streot ¢ //77; e r?
S T Caddveld Avenug Bln Couptvy Az A0 WL
i P 5 gawi&(}omét* f//z?/w , Eiwn ﬁvogu@ ; mn R 'f!-__‘;i
e “ Cngs Blroo vy Wyn Roa Frn
R L " Cato Stroal—geetno ‘:/ féd (,W/ 5 fe /.{,:,; (Lf:s?:r Avonid - wm@ fol
] R ‘ ‘Codnr SLreal G teyrd VAN Exohanga Avanud . f
O Xx ConitrallAvenue )lu_.c..p. Pargriie FLO &7 - Cod
L ' Cores Biraoh - wwar:w. AEL el Ave SR
I "o Chaved Blroet Mlm:i.ia Hodphtoe- Lood
Lo Chapel Caurt A:I.IL ﬂbroeta* ST
A Charlos ftroet. \ - vy
i.\\.' Chathom 'S8treot™ Vw f'""" Syt
l 1 Chouncoy 8iroot ‘ . REYNS i‘ :
L Chastuub 8trook. 2y 9 sheess Sw ,mf’z,m ek PR ZL
j \ : Churoh Stroot ) NAE e i //q/ L t. -
I\ i kedroult Hoad A
L o Braot b s, Qe 2 Stz O <y
. st - nion hadelal QS0 KT o F o (Y Aey //
AR AxGotfints Court il ) ( e /"(c,u/ 77 7 //
E " S (",@mt_fga ARt N /}Lﬂ«m(,zc’ ///6//‘0
SR 'ﬁmf(a%‘ﬁ o Bhivabtin (S al) oy 0757 PR e oL, U A s i'
g } “\ :3}'. >‘W4u—(,t !ab-e, \S‘MAMLW S . : H ?l:
| ‘f’ } ( ¢ (&W Ry '(? / Conten ’)‘< = ’/té//(, : .J

L {'“,/*?2;/ .




Chattd
rbul

ST gy \ )
i o Pordvon:, ?:s\\wm LA e o : , i
Yoo . . - ; weenh o n i g ] i . R
RSP L 3 Acontiiikad (At ‘f‘\\"“f o L : -
p oo AN Lane zﬂq\f{“’ [ Spawing Tof K:)“‘ i3+ ) ¢ ; 3'
?[ . :L{ C Blavents dn I‘W{,mwuuz {4 B
| i x| ratevior r’#///é. w0 o Avenue | 2/'3/79 IR
L adrviow Avenug /5 g 4k JQi‘.&:&'iﬁ Porvosa - det e Y

<\ Madevloy DRAVG p Sl G ’/7',3’;;/ e Johmson Cotes -~ v T T
L {"ﬂ;l slond Wayft) ¢ —Joman Avaume s T
| e 2 am Tmo# v catol Cheuty Jﬁaayh teony - :
[T i e i
RS : ! vaydoriga Yo RN L :
C 7Aool Avanua (del) S 4] nEEoN ngaﬂ DR
_;' N ’ gogmﬂﬁ aﬁ”@ei’ ﬁ’\ :.“’ & ’;({-'J f o/ "'. :f’:’ :;'..'- o 1{6?}1} S'ﬁﬁ'ﬂﬁ]ﬁ . v

- fonn Rot P : ’

o Fea oo Polng : s et
| e plonilas Dbweatt Wi Arw (i, & w%%%gygﬁggjmm JREE IR
BRI TS v e {Long Yioad . SR

; rronchy ong 33

gpaaon © é‘ii?ﬁiia |

Z;,x?.efxa .‘Jtma
rLlwane R -y/
(apden iai:we‘i‘, 7 G- ﬁ/neﬁefc;ﬁzemf’ /05
Gordnoy Streey T '
Garrabtig Coupd :

~ 40atoy Blipent .
.‘. Goorgst Woryace™

o Gedling Toad = - vy / '
5/4/« *

-~ Dionviiy mmnéz
aliong Avonne (ol I /
Litianty Steond 4
Linao’m Avenpn & w- / G A I
Landon filigoet o0 T
Libtle Havbor Rds ™ ' _’; -
)m 1 Livorpoye Straot g
Losuwsd Strool .. et /M %)
i

s

. \
a Q

.

.

2¢ 760 rw_u

;l(%vmxiuc; Slroot 0‘)[ ); cadice AR
‘Groon Blroot ' %o / ¢ /7,;
7

Liodg Blreot '“’"x*”""" St e
Ftroonland Bood \J/:w /75—,_# P ; 7ot

Lookout Lintig. (H,.cef(,, b

e 7L itovall Btreat N ! ;

“Tcz--r..- T R e P T
A T T L e R ) LA SO}
N z

(rgontoad Avehus '
: LN .Grqgnﬁﬂr{@ A'Wiilim‘%' 9’;‘5‘({- Vas™ /;/JC::‘ " sed é!_}t“;( Dby & /V//_S( iy, 4(:,]-"*#; e pigit
/ /ﬂk -f*“‘ff: 2t @Y‘f@ﬂ@\ 2 ’/«3‘*“' j 353 jii Madd aor Eﬁraaﬁﬁvx s ,_A:;d.u w:;.,/
3+ ‘_, ¢ : ¥ ) Lalv L Y
{ q 60&3‘3"‘ vt ﬂ ""“ *’”*’ s *Zﬁ%gg})&g 2&?& “ d/w/ /7
¥, (,(103-5 ~5f ¥ ane ‘;{' - cf.”
Tk Bt 2155 e e
N vk 3 oxning Blyan : i
w\élmvam‘l BE%?»E i Haple dtraott/ 74 by e e !
a LAY Hovon Road K /L/ e e Maplaveod Avonuu‘g,_,!.w,f S kinasy
1 }/, gwlﬁhgiﬂ mémuﬂ FWTIARTL RO 1257 | M&%UY BEROaL  woymaniatlo s
L iih Blreny R F iy A SR IOrda SUPeuRT . ed ag
Puﬁ 1 phitand fswamk%‘ vy M{,’i:ﬁ.':ﬁ . 0—«"/ “Frpt zmi"l $ipraal s 3
ur,wwf —~HATY Blyoot® " w;umt.;‘mww YEAE wHnekoh Strood , e
s ,ﬁ',e,?‘mliil:?ﬁlfu{é Deivot 7'&?‘”(««- ;nmw Mavlok ﬂqmg{\g ,Mf . T )?L
A, H(‘J.Ll}}’ Otvool J 31 Xg“ Ros /cy J:{ ri’ﬁ: ¥iavno Avmmﬂn £ ) s, /t.?, /J /A ; i
Holmon Gourd Aso AL o “’“(“ Manoton Avennay 75 ee? '
Howard 3‘?"1’0‘5‘4 ey ;”‘ e Gtz Manon Ayonuah ¥ Paitico o
it 258 mu hedyda C'eus:i; Modh 8hroel e é
| ,} shng ‘553«09 W eresy DR . Hetlinboak Aventg R
* A P ’{' RUETRR L cDonm.!ﬁh Bipagbt -
u follalh Court ;-,»,, S
. "};{ gm{:?ma %g:i l} ik 7y V1 PRbe Hoodoy Ropd. u{ L
/)/;avc!crgf' —Jogluen Bica - Maohante Bbruot . ,
7Y deifordon ok Moatdng Houso. 1413, e ot
| * Jonleing Avenuy Holhotyno. SUroch-1/s 8 My
i‘ Jowallts Courd - Modehey Hipoat®,, f’é“ii(ffss) '
' T \ . . WMER € T7¢ DR, " '
HA 4 . + ; f
Apcaptold fi’lsz ?ﬂeisﬁ“ - | % maR Tha Tear L
_ WA ALEL Tt "{ﬁ'ﬁﬁ,;fﬁ:‘;? ey Bl G 4y ' n o
D T I R R DY LR S P Crve e g e e . \ .. .o N . . )
i B 3 : ¢




o e <o e
5 ey

. K E . AdOD
e L R - \puwr}

' dastt /o/xw!' 2
V

CM( JR R
{

Cam AT

" Porlot 8troot ﬁa"’”‘“"" 4, ”/ Y57

Parkor Ploca -
iI;ni‘i*og’i{ !L‘th‘;ma o
ardy dga Stroo

- Poarl Straoh Ve PP
Ponyson Btyootw vee 753
Pierce Yalond
- Panhallow Straat ceot vsey /%0
*!’OVGI‘.'LJ 1431 Road :
Pickowlng Avenuo
Plokaring Btreot |
Pino Blreots V& Fare
ssPinohurat Ropdk V& Fres”
Pluing Avoenue
= Plon sont Btvoest (&, a0 ﬂ Aded
¥ Porpolse Yoy arcastiens;
Portior Strect
Proy Slroot® vé-Pier
Proble Way
. Princobon Strach
#{‘rofi 10{‘1’1&'%11{10%!9 e «e g
WOHTO0 POl
f)i’-c urs:,u{' £r.pe .(u -
Jelit St
ololphy Yoy
Rarids Cound (/ 4

f’.w

,@A

/D/ ({/ 5k ‘

Yy o!,__.f- ,

4.

o/ ?—?75’.)"’?% ’i

ol §
3ol bk

s '-,‘,0 p ,
‘J \9 N "'!' S
,5) J#

§-£

*Aocepboa Btteootu "

/ﬁ((f/’ﬁ? oy
- ﬂ/ &“(;77(
y//‘-;/ﬁ

& (

. La;:;;'
R TR o

&

7 aylvostor Ste

--------

*RlCCl Avenue 2/5/79

) 4 ff 4 - )f « L .- 1 !
-} xHondum Avenugt Y#/# s m?(d“'() B :5 ) g::;} {’c::n,:%ftlsf/ ‘?(:"
o igiéﬁimag Btreet ¥ KL b7 ,]f, 7.6 Royned Avenuo ’ bl
-1{d%6 Streot. ¥/ 7erse Kol ""”}"’fi - Hohoond Sirgot 3
2 g ah ot
?g%}?ﬁ;hﬁgffugid Sisoomand VEFH gidlgagicouzt* -3 ~"""’“”’ U
. I3 ol \ i ,::{ 'i'»" SN t'” .
T xMonyoo Stroott «rge ¥A2 p “f’ Itgci xtmlwtm@t SR
e ﬁgi}:ﬁ?};h iﬁ;rogi; Iiv-(’/g*’-' * ‘Jﬁoo{;ﬂlh Mf{nufa /Mw: ‘§
Stirooth Vo L oclkingham Avenue* -
.o Mounk Vernon 8t pt/s ”‘2-'-7 Roelinghom Streots & ”“’f, b
‘ZMX\”}H Avenug : | Roclklond Btroop¥ vre Aer ',
e Nawe Oa)z;'ﬁ;l J.vn1111a~‘?< 7 %gggg'ﬁ: éiﬁﬁ% “‘ﬂ.fl.ay\ '; . .:.' 1
. %\Iemm'z Avontig® vs* /7453 " ~Ruonoll Btroat , B
o I§g§%ﬁ Scigggmgtraat RutH I%L,Lmza %mM’/t ;, [ dw ]
S ] o) - ey o
cto Northwest Streat * gy g Bogarore Avenug* & hat w f’frs o
T o 0 Ushd, Bopomore Crove om0
. B ok Stroel Coak 45 Boden f_{{m(,@{;wt vy L .
L ~ Cooon Pgizd ‘ . Hoalboy Streoh ; .z-l_:;. o
e St | fapstern, oy
Orohavd Bhroat Wo i Rl Sehurninn Avenns® V’xc Pm ma‘
St g Oxfond Ayemio | - 8eobl Avonud - i
@/w e s 37 /475 A‘s ’a'r yersy ©iBeprulion Avonug ¢ -24- ’?“'* i
Pobls Ghyoabt Bowtold Tond //{fa"*i' X : f y

Shaploleh T:;Hnn

Bheuf’n Streol i . s
Shorbime Avo:xxtn/“/ o eﬂ“‘/ & =4
Bhorhn;*zm Rord - 472 3/5 ;w waod |
Shoridan Avento /mﬁ: gt
ilmg Avanng deed. aine }
gnuijimriﬁov {:vonua e
loubhh $troot R .
South 11111 StroaotH V‘/’ "”’//f".'

goubly Sclivol, Streot

g‘h:}-d'ﬂ'\'fﬂfr‘s’r\:{o{\t 1 .
P! nnoy ongd e

Spring Straogr vy Fer

Byruca 8Lrovt

BHoxle Streat

oy

-—Staha Stroos - 3 ;;3 o

audblu*',y Blraat® |

guruﬂci itw'oc{:{i .
~Biyiad vo.¥_ g !{-,f’,L i ,p
sButtotr Ave. ™ laie ’ Y "'

ot Avonue ;

gtngel. Road™
Tanpoyr Couwrt = . . .
, Tanner Breal (hw.ag-dx7
* Thaxber Roadh. \/}’/ s Pl

ﬁijLoﬁ Lave. pida £ P13

g-Sherriek { R4 - - ]
wiT Rd L )
_\tz?‘ ZJL\IVVQ/ /:‘.n?r,c“'( .

ST 6d - 3
Gl A e T



N h . I
L
§. Wy

..

L\ vt pple, Comd -

,§,w

etz we it lf :
P IRAEE
‘ & L
e o oot fn Port
oL t,'le,f{ Ploce e, o e :: . *.

'.L‘homwn Sirank

o Photndon St Bxie <52 J/-.)"-‘»

W Haldon Bhwosh
R Wallkey I’:mf;n ;i.ow Wh
" daliex ol o
- Hall Strety
C Wplyal Stpoad 0T e
'!e;l.Wn Avanas ¢ o0 0
( Y %;gipﬂf w f 5G§‘3‘G |
At Wanlvl It o E?] . 34 2 b
qq‘;“"uﬁ,‘(ldﬂ ‘}3 Shaat™ taiitifpuin. e FE 7 V_‘
‘\ Hontionkh d'%wmkh!-* VPSSR

-:‘7////'/"5 >~.M.

" ‘w

nhldden FPlaos =
Vot Mhiladen Siwm)b oS Fras d‘/._u
Wi §> )}e‘i S{;k*cet "
Uib Strgal
. mum &Vt}imﬁ' :
Hidlow Im#m el
intoy Sbweol
N ”iizmﬁ!}.’ ‘&V‘iﬁkiiﬁl@ &\I{_{p(}( A {?ﬂ .t
i Woo 'ﬁ)us‘;f Mronitg ,émm? e /
,_:_:geoﬁmw.ﬁ ﬁgcjmﬁ( s - e
RO o H - Ve
“\ydght Ava 00 s Pardded &;’:«f/wd
H!U(,ﬂ.] o ﬂ’r{’ 1‘(,(/4. Jcle, o ajﬂh{’
—er \!lf‘fébf‘\ ’Q‘#:l‘} /

,-m'fejl( r‘/l‘///

flens,
:4114 fe'ﬂ -

,/2}'1;& (];-\) Q{} A,n -‘C&"r\ﬂr

L 51; q)Oﬂ&
L ﬂoc

.
kX8

mmu’tril (35)

.'=-’ . "il'xfi' . :”
'

JU// /é’ ’ Cp&ﬁ/fz@

G n e L!\‘?rwww
p}ed %/5‘/&

M,
e
/éf” <A

1
'
i; e

o g
é’«m ﬂac /”’///29
gq Sab Qn/;SmA))

) )gf@f'hc./ /Gggt..,l;m»é’u{ f’(% !

“ ';" che
;{ /&"\' \n f“:,“{“ e, .;‘; .

f".i<

1

! I’K’v» &N Phects. “""F\. /M e.ﬁ,(grx.n,te
.-»iup on Bk Ve ’j*”"(”mf,fwflw e d N
Vo Bohen) M€ 5 47-bo R T % P
Vanghpn 8roel g &/ Ar?/e:.:'»‘ /‘C“f’-”‘""‘""””t’ ?/ /K .
o tgprdun Btroat At oy Al 74 AR 35"‘ » o e
: ‘oypadliiow ,ﬁ‘véu ondor IAPELED L0y AT
Lotory Ra,» VAL Ppus-iro £ / r"% ”{«bj‘:“ "J;{ pz-;-/gﬂf C
A0 Hi&'uﬂﬁ.:}é 6;7}.3/;;3 /ci‘, uﬁr&wf : QH.L..- o
v A Df "ttu-""'j,{’_g,\a{; a.-..a..d..a_.« (‘,MLL - .

!':!. e i ., ’- !’

[ T N
i [ Py ,_9;-

i

o ,r/.?f;,. d-’"‘({'f"r_ :

hoen )h_.-* (?«Qé.v' (‘S..(} Asad. Y»m xba/C/"/"" IU"’I‘ é&(fﬂ(

i

@4‘: i—tffn ﬂ}‘{’t”{'ﬂf‘yl | ,: y

| M ”’(//’ "/:ﬂ/é\m Py

J)—um&;/ #!ﬁrﬂi’ aipe “,?Kﬂ Gt y)tw(

*‘t/‘/ Sewr R

daerp wnche re] ST

,tf)_:ﬂ }é’ﬁ (;"1 et

/,{,c,auvtée w»/)&ff,

/%/%‘ A/ roaw el

oo gl o

: ﬁw/}_»z‘ et K@{
75" VAR

/ , ﬂ% 2 &qua ,:,/ ( (,f{-')él}gt- (e 4',-'(,3Jw> _ ‘ '
;70/{;-* /‘?ﬁi /‘7/5‘_»/ \J/&,M ot Sped ..J\)\r',ff e»w»é - C:/’Z:é?/j 2

-/44«1‘/0

.NBBX ROAD (per memo '9/8/80 from Dan Ayer)

.la!ubxil i .I%w;,.u u,d\ A 1?«:))

J;.:n ‘.h‘jhl .4‘(: ??,..A{"

P
.“ B

” i;




Chuck and Allison Dudas
32 Monteith Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801

March 16th, 2022

City of Portsmouth

c/o Peter Stith

Zoning Board of Adjustment
1 Junkins Avenue
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Re:  Variance Application
Tax Map 143 Lot 22
32 Monteith St
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Dear Peter,
We are pleased to submit this memo and the attached documents in support of

Zoning Relief for the construction of a garage with an accessory dwelling unit above
within the side setback to be considered by the ZBA at the April 19, 2022 meeting.

Exhibits:
e Site Plan
e Plan Set- issued by Amy Dutton Home
e Site Photographs
e Tax Map 143
Property/Project

32 Monteith is a 30,644 sq ft lot with a single family home. The property is located in
the Single Residence A District and borders North Mill Pond with street frontage
along Monteith St and Thornton St. We are proposing to demolish the existing shed
that is 2’ from the side property line and require relief to construct an attached
garage with accessory dwelling unit above that would be 8’ from the side property
line.

The project received a Wetlands Conditional Use Permit in June 2020 which showed
the proposed garage at 10’ from the side property line. A 1-year extension was
granted to the Wetlands Conditional Use Permit in June 2021.

This variance application is a modification of the plans approved for the Wetlands
Conditional Use Permit in that the proposed garage footprint is enlarged by 2’ in



width and would be within the 10’ side yard setback. No changes have been made
to the plans within the 100’ wetlands buffer.

The project is seeking the variance to enlarge the garage by 2’ in width due to the
location of the existing gas meter along the house. The existing gas meter will
require bollards to be placed in front of it which will impact the placement of the
garage doors and vehicle entry/exit of the garage. Without the additional 2’ in
width, the bollards could result in only allowing a single vehicle to utilize the two-
car garage.

The project is pursing a conditional use permit for the attached dwelling unit
located above the garage at the April 21, 2022 Planning Board meeting.

Relief Required
Variance Section/Requirement | Existing Proposed
Portsmouth Zoning Ordinance 2 8’

10.521: Dimensional Standards
10’ Minimum Side Yard
Dimension

Variance Criteria

The variances will not be contrary to the public interest and the spirit of the ordinance
is observed.

The existing property is currently non-conforming with the shed located 2’ from the
side property line. The demolition of the shed and construction of a garage/ADU
located 8’ from the side property line would bring the property more in line with
Zoning Ordinance which is a benefit to abutters and the greater public.

Denial of the variances results in an unnecessary hardship.

As noted above, due to the existing location of the gas meter and requirement for
bollards in front of the gas meter, denial of the variance may impact whether the
proposed 2-car garage can be utilized for its intended purpose.

Substantial justice will be done by granting the variance.

There would be no harm done to the public by granting this variance.

Granting the variance will not dimmish surrounding property values.




The values of the surrounding properties will not be diminished by granting the
variance. The project is in keeping with the character of the neighborhood and of the
existing house.

For the reasons described above, we respectfully request the Board grant this
variance.

Respectfully,

(470> g f—

Chuck & Allison Dudas



May 01, 2020 - 10:46am
\\TFM-BEDFORD4\Projects\Civil-Survey\MSC Projects\47375 - 32 Montieth St - Portsmouth\47375.00 - Dudas - 32 Monteith St\Carlson Survey\Dwgs\47375-00Survey.dwg

PIPE F1USH
9/23/2079

CE#1056

RIM EL.=1303 M

DOMF#IOS7
RIM EL.=T3.77 T~

NV =6.96

FOUND 1%” IRON PIPE
040 A.G 9/23/2019

I CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY AND PLAN WERE PREPARED BY THOSE UNDER MY
DIRECT SUPERVISION AND ARE THE RESULT OF A FIELD SURVEY CONDUCTED
SEPTEMBER 23, 2019 & IN JANUARY 2020. THIS SURVEY CONFORMS TO THE
ACCURACY REQUIREMENTS OF AN URBAN SURVEY OF THE NEW HAMPSHIRE CODE
OF ADMINISTRATIVE RULES OF THE BOARD OF LICENSURE FOR LAND SURVEYORS.
| FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY IS CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY
PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE, AND THE FIELD TRAVERSE SURVEY EXCEEDS A
PRECISION OF 1:15,000.

+1
SIGNATURE

05-01-202
DATE

LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR

Copyright 2020 © Thomas F. Moran, Inc.
48 Constitution Drive, Bedford, N.H. 03110

All rights reserved. These plans and materials may not be copied,
duplicated, replicated or otherwise reproduced in any form whatsoever
without the prior written permission of Thomas F. Moran, Inc.

This plan is not effective unless signed by a duly authorized officer of
Thomas F. Moran, Inc.

FOUND 1%" IRON

FOUND 14" IRON. PIPE
0.30 BG 9/23/2019

£S 172/2

SEFTIC
COVER

EXISTING
BUILDING

FOUND 4°X4” CONC. BOUND
0.60 BG 9/23/2019

\ 5 \
\ N SN {
o D
N\ s
FOUND 27 IRON PIPE
LN 23 AG  9/23/2019 , \
R . \\@ MAP 143 LOT 22 . < 100
- L
TN b 2 30,644+ S.F.
& - \\3 (0.703+ ACRES)
= A
SN o\ \
\ " \
5
\ 30" RCP
AN INV.=5.9
\ h -

A
WD b g AN

N H'GH .

+ SER
— /‘V‘L)B WA

TER

Do~

CONTACT DIG SAFE 72 BUSINESS
HOURS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

.o 4’; ALRONN?ARK- -

20

L 24T Ay L.

= -t oHES oH Wz 19
.= “G«QE/Q/Q/Z“{\\[ INV.=0.8
.. AR s~ T

" " - .mA. m\.(\_m.

10 0

CE#T097

rIM EL

=80

E

ﬁ"_"wﬂ
e@ Designer

wAMpRg

of

A,

l/
‘9@"

N

NAD83(2011)

LOCATION PLAN

NOTES:

1.

2.

10.

1.

12.

13.

Subsurface Disposal

Systems
L B X |

gt
— EI'MPD““‘O

5/1/2020 &

8
£

0]

N
Ped

Uit 2 Degfor—

20

Graphic Scale in Feet

REV.

DATE

DESCRIPTION

OR

CK

THE PARCEL IS LOCATED IN THE GENERAL RESIDENCE A (GRA) ZONING DISTRICT.
THE PARCEL IS SHOWN ON THE CITY OF PORTSMOUTH OF ASSESSOR’'S MAP 143 AS LOT 22.

THE PARCEL IS PARTIALLY LOCATED IN ZONES X & AE AS SHOWN ON NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE
PROGRAM (NFIP), FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) ROCKINGHAM COUNTY, NEW HAMPSHIRE,
PANEL 259 OF 681, MAP NUMBER 33015C0259E, WITH AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF MAY 17, 2005.

OWNER OF RECORD:

MAP 143 LOT 22:

CHARLES & ALLISON DUDAS
32 MONTEITH STREET
PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801
RCRD BK.5876 PG.#1963

PARCEL AREA:
MAP 143 LOT 22:
30,644+ S.F.

(0.703+ ACRES)

THE INTENT OF THIS PLAN IS TO SHOW THE LOCATION OF BOUNDARIES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
CURRENT LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS. IT IS NOT AN ATTEMPT TO DEFINE THE EXTENT OF OWNERSHIP OR
DEFINE THE LIMITS OF TITLE.

THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAN IS TO SHOW THE BOUNDARY LINES AND CURRENT SITE CONDITIONS OF
MAP 143 LOT 22.

FIELD SURVEY COMPLETED BY TCE ON SEPTEMBER 23, 2019 & JANUARY 2020 USING A TOPCON
DS103 AND A TOPCON FC—5000 DATA COLLECTOR.

HORIZONTAL DATUM IS NAD83 (2011) PER STATIC GPS OBSERVATIONS. VERTICAL DATUM IS NAVD 88
PER STATIC GPS OBSERVATIONS.

EASEMENTS, RIGHTS, AND RESTRICTIONS SHOWN OR IDENTIFIED ARE THOSE WHICH WERE FOUND
DURING RESEARCH PERFORMED AT THE ROCKINGHAM COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS. OTHER RIGHTS,
EASEMENTS, OR RESTRICTIONS MAY EXIST WHICH A TITLE EXAMINATION OF SUBJECT PARCEL(S)
WOULD DETERMINE.

THE LOCATION OF ANY UNDERGROUND UTILITY INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS PLAN IS APPROXIMATE.
TFMORAN, INC. MAKES NO CLAIM TO THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES
SHOWN. PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION ON SITE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT DIG SAFE.

A PORTION OF THIS PARCEL MAY BE SUBJECT TO "THE RIGHT OF THE CITY OF PORTSMOUTH TO
MAINTAIN IN AND OVER IT A PUBLIC SEWER AS NOW BUILT AND LOCATED THEREON.” AS RECORDED
IN RCRD BK.#786 PG.#69 AND BK.#1896 PG.# 406.

JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS SHOWN ON THIS PLAN WERE DELINEATED ON SEPTEMBER 23, 2019 BY CHRISTOPHER
K. DANFORTH CWS #077 OF TFMORAN, INC. THE WETLANDS WERE DELINEATED ACCORDING TO THE CORPS OF
ENGINEERS WETLAND DELINEATION MANUAL (1987) AND THE REGIONAL SUPPLEMENT TO THE CORPS OF
ENGINEERS WETLAND DELINEATION MANUAL: NORTHCENTRAL AND NORTHEAST REGION, VERSION 2, JANUARY 2012.
DOMINANT HYDRIC SOILS WITHIN THE WETLAND(S) WERE IDENTIFIED USING EITHER FIELD INDICATORS FOR
IDENTIFYING HYDRIC SOILS IN NEW ENGLAND, (VERSION 3). NEW ENGLAND INTERSTATE WATER POLLUTION
CONTROL COMMISSION (NEIWPCC), APRIL 2004 OR FIELD INDICATORS OF HYDRIC SOILS IN THE UNITED STATES,
A GUIDE FOR IDENTIFYING AND DELINEATING HYDRIC SOILS, VERSION 7.0, USDA, NRCS, IN COOPERATION WITH
THE NATIONAL TECHNICAL COMMITTEE FOR HYDRIC SOILS, 2010.

DOMINANCE OF HYDROPHYTIC VEGETATION WAS DETERMINED USING THE NORTHCENTRAL AND NORTHEAST 2013
REGIONAL WETLAND PLANT LIST, US ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS, 2013, (VER. 3.1).

TAX MAP 143 LOT 22
SKETCH PLAN
DUDAS RESIDENCE
32 MONTEITH STREET
PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE

COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM
OWNER

CHARLES & ALLISON DUDAS

SCALE: 1" = 20’ (22x34)

1" = 40’ (11x17) JANUARY 28, 2020

Civil Engineers
Structural Engineers
Traffic Engineers
Land Surveyors
Landscape Architects
Scientists

170 Commerce Way, Suite 102
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Phone (603) 431-2222

Fax (603) 431—-0910

www.tfmoran.com

I~
—|

®

TFM —

A division of TFMoran, Inc.

DR FB

47375-00

m——m

CK CADFILE




OVERVIEW

SCALE: 1/4" =1'-0"

\&\

1)}

/{f
][L

S I i\ JE\
“ 1 | —
—
s = |
—H|
——— = ﬁﬁ%ﬁj{

gl
eS|

Ll L 1] [ 77

SPECIFICATIONS + NOTES

*ROOFING MATERIAL: TO MATCH EXISTING

*ALL TRIM PACKAGE: TO MATCH EXISTING

*SIDING: TO MATCH EXISTING

*BRACKETS: TO MATCH EXISTING

*STAIR SYSTEM:

_EXTERIOR:

*BROSCO: Liberty Extruded Rail System
*RISER: AZEC- WHITE
*TREAD: SELECTWOOD, ZURI "Weathered

Grey"
_INTERIOR:
*NEWEL
*HANDRAIL
*BALUSTERS
*RISER FINISH
*TREAD
*WNINDOWS:
_MANUFRACTURER:
_EXT. FINISH:
_INT. FINISH:
*DOORS:
_MANUFRACTURER:
_EXT. FINISH:
_INT. FINISH:

*FLOORING:
15T FLOOR: WOOD
_2ND FLOOR: WOOD
_REFINISH AREAS:
*KITCHEN:
_CABINETRY NOTES: SPECS TO BE PREPARED
*MANTLE:
_BUILT-IN IN GREATROOM AND AROUND
FIREPLACE

*FIREPLACE:
_GAS
_WOOD: INT. FIREBOX: RED BRICK V5. YELLOW
BRICK
_HEARTH: RAISED V5. FLUSH
*MATERIAL:

NOTES:

*CEILING HEIGHTS: 15T FLOOR: &'-6" | 2ND FLOOR: T'-8"
*CORNER BOARDS: TO MATCH EXISTING

*WATER TABLE: TO MATCH EXISTING

*RAKE BOARD: TO MATCH EXISTING

*SOFFIT - TO MATCH EXISTING

*ROOF VENT - TO MATCH EXISTING

*WNINDOW TRIM: TO MATCH EXISTING

GENERAL NOTES:
1. DO NOT SCALE DRANINGS
2. ALL TRASH GENERATED BY THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE PLACED IN A TRASH CONTAINER PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR
ON SITE AT THE END OF EACH DAY.
3. YERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS, CONDITIONS, AND UTILITY LOCATIONS ON THE JOB SITE PRIOR TO BEGINNING ANY NWORK OR
ORDERING ANY MATERIAL. NOTIFY DESIGNER OF ANY CONFLICTS OR DISCREPANCIES IN THE DOCUMENTS IMMEDIATELY.
4. ALL ELECTRICAL AND MECHANICAL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED BY SUB-CONTRACTOR AND COORDINATED BY THE
GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND INTERIOR DESIGNER WITH RESPECT TO LIGHTING AND CEILING DETAILS.
5. COORDINATE ALL ELECTRICAL AND MECHANICAL FIXTURES TO FIT WITHIN CEILING, FLOOR, AND WALL SPACES. VERIFY
LOCATIONS WITH DESIGNER.
6. IT IS THE INTENT AND MEANING OF THESE DOCUMENTS THAT THE CONTRACTOR AND EACH SUBCONTRACTOR PROVIDE ALL
LABOR, TRANSPORTATION, SUPPLIES, EQUIPTMENT, ETC. TO COMPLETE THE WORK WITHIN THE RECOGNIZED STANDARDS
OF THE CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY.

INNNNNNNNNRART R |
—1

ITTT

ITTT

I

OVERVIEW

DRANWING INDEX
OVERVIENW
SITE PLAN
DEMO
FOUNDATION
FIRST FLOOR
SECOND FLOG
ROOFS
ELEVATIONS
q ELEVATIONS
10 SECTIONS
11 FRAMING

12 FRAMING

13 FRAMING

14 ELECTRICAL

P 4 Ut B ON -

Charles and Allison Dudas

32 Monteith Street
Portsmouth, NH

CLIENT:

9 WALKER STREET | KITTERY, ME
amy@amuyduttonhome.com

AMY DUTTON HOME
207.703.0696

CONTACT:

DATE:

1126122

SCALE:

SCALED FOR:
24" X 3p"

DRAWING SCALE
N.T.S

SHEET:

A

N




CALCULATIONS

ZONING MAXIMUMS:
front setback: 15'

rear setback: 20'
side setbacks: 10'
lot coverage: 25%

EXISTING CONDITIONS:
LOT SIZE: 0.70 ACRES
GROSS SF: 2,544
LIVABLE SF: 1,534
FIRST FLOOR: 694 SF
UPPER STORY: 560 SF
HALF STORY: 260 SF
EXISTING SETBACKS:

FRONT: 6 FT, SECONDARY FRONT: 90 FT
REAR: 129 FT (TO GARAGE)

LEFT: 35 FT TO WETLAND

RIGHT: 2 FT (TO 9HED)

EXISTING LOT COVERAGE: 809 + 496 + 130 = 1435 /30644 = 4.7%
EXISTING PARCEL AREA: 0.033 ACRES

PROPOSED CONDITIONS:
LIVABLE SF: 2,655
FIRST FLOOR: 1321 SF
UPPER STORY: 1054 SF
HALF STORY: 280 SF

PROPOSED SETBACKS:
FRONT: 6FT
REAR: 20 FT
LEFT: 47 FT TO WETLAND
RIGHT: 8FT

PROPOSED LOT COVERAGE: 762 + 4497 + 285+ 710+ 130 =2384 /
30644 = 7.7%
PROPOSED PARCEL AREA: 0.05E ACRES

SITE PLAN

SITE PLAN LEGEND

= ADDITION & DECK ~ 178 SF
= GARAGE /| MUDROOM ~ 710 SF

= GARAGE AND SHED TO BE
REMOVED ~ 630 SF

NOTE: 12" STEP-

039'9
MONTEITH
STREET

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE
10' SETBACK

SEE NOTE 12

20" REAR SETBACK

14'-11 15/16"

) T
o, =
<0 4"/‘3 / .
& L :
‘ jzﬁg_ | 15'SETBACK o
@ =
AN — \v

fo((/ioﬂg- & & %

DRANWING INDEX
OVYERVIEW
SITE PLAN
DEMO
FOUNDATION
FIRST FLOOR

ROOFS
ELEVATIONS
q ELEVATIONS
10 SECTIONS
11 FRAMING

12 FRAMING

13 FRAMING

14 ELECTRICAL

P 4 Ut B ON -

SECOND FLOG

. [N
s

SITE PLAN

SCALE: 1" =20'-0"

Charles and Allison Dudas

32 Monteith Street
Portsmouth, NH

CLIENT:

9 WALKER STREET | KITTERY, ME
amy@amuyduttonhome.com

AMY DUTTON HOME
207.703.0696

CONTACT:

DATE:

1/126/22

SCALE:

SCALED FOR:
24" X 3p"

DRAWING SCALE

SHEET:

A2

N




oo i i s e i1
[ 7 ——————— =l
ol 1 I
It 1 I
I 1 T
[I e
il 1= [
W
|| 1 i <
.
11 1 T —
1 IR &
! == )
i {ii
! ! Z
{il O
1 It W
| ==L =1
r—
DRAWING INDEX
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0" 1 OVERVIENW
669" 2 SITE PLAN
19 15'-3" 88" 23-10" 3 DEMO
o e 4 FOUNDATION
5 FIRST FLOOR
2 SECOND FLO(
GENERIC WINDOW SCHEDULE (YERIFY R.O. FROM MANUFACTURER) 1 ROOFS
NUMBER[LABEL _|QTY [FLOORISIZE _ |WIDTH [HEIGHT [EGRESS 6 ELEVATIONS
WO1 19335C 2 N 19335C |21*" 39" 9 ELEVATIONS
Wo2 1148MU | 1 2 1148 85" 56" 10 SECTIONS
Wo3 2024FX 4 |2 2024FX 124" 20" 11 FRAMING
Wo4 2613LS 4 |0 2613LS |30" 15"
WNOb___[2656DH | 8|1 2656DH [30"___[65 172" 12 TRAMNG
WINDOW NOTES: WOT 3050DH | 2 [2 3050DH [36" 60" |YES 13 FRAMING
1NOOD INTERIOR WITH CLAD EXTERIOR Woo 544%MU 2 2 5448 p4" 55 1/2" 14 ELECTRICAL
3 NTERIOR MINDOM COLOR: 16D P03 edeMU 1 0 9696 b6 4l
: o W10 5636MU | 1 3 5636 66 1/16"[42 "
e p W11 61056MU[ 1|1 61056 |62" 65 112"
6 MANUFACTURER: MARVIN ELEVATE (WOOD, CLAD) ESSENTIAL (CLAD, )
CLAD), SIGNATURE COLLECTION - =
7 NINDON ROUGH OPENING: 1/2' FOR TOPIBOTTOM & 1/2" FOR SIDES GENERIC DOOR SCHEDULE (VERIFY R.O. FROM MANUFACTURER)
& BEDROOM ININDOWS SILL FINISHED MUST BE INITHIN 44: OF THE FLOOR - 3 NUMBER |LABEL [QTY |FLOOR|SIZE WIDTH |[HEIGHT
AND PROVIDE MINIMUM CLEAR OPENINGS OF 5.7 SQFT WITH HEIGHT @- DO1 2268 1 2 2268 L IN 26" 80"
géyigiloo:ggizg:m 24" AND WIDTH DIMENSION NOT LESS THAN D02 2468 1 2 2468 RIN |28 " 80 "
D03 2069 2 |2 2000 LIN [32" 80"
D04 2619 1 1 2078 LEX [32" 92"
& | D05 2265 1 2 2265 R 26" 80"
- n—l D06 2460 1 2 2468 L 20" 80"
FUTURE BILCO'C' T T [ DO1 2660 2 |2 2608LIN [30" 80"
SIZE BULKHEAD | 35 5 D0% 1969 1 12 1966 RIN _[21" 80"
o . (\:ER_'FY PALL | D04 2069 1 2 2066 RIN (24" 80" b2
Mo TN “N';E';;;;;;R / D10 1768 [ 1 |1 1768 RIN_[19"  [80" 3
NN vanuiacanzgy STl 5 D11 5668 [ 1|1 3668 L/RIN[42" 80" 5
DOOR NOTES: RE'BAR@ FCENTERS 2" o i 5 D12 2069 1 1 2068 L 24 :: 80 :: § S
1 DOORS SHALL BE 96" CLEAR MIN. 4" EMEED S $ : in D13 3068 1 2 3068 L EX (36 80 = 2 x
5 NTERIOR DOORS SHALL BE PTD. O STANED, VERIFY WITH DEGIGNER i T b I 55 N \ Dla 0es 1 2 J0es RN 6T 0. s 2
- ' A - D15 2608 | 1 |2 2666 RIN (30" 80" S g
0ORS GARAG 6 5HO 1-3/4" TIG L W i e T T ® >
NG soLp CoRE pooRs R Y r-r———————— - —————— — = %— et e P il AR TR D11 4080 2 |1 4080 108 96 Z N 2 3
5 EXTERIOR EXIT DOORS SHALL BE 36" MIN. | ¢ RN 2t I e | ) l.l__l RO uE)
NET CLEAR DOORWAY SHALL BE 32" MIN. | ';I b S S | i | | o | ‘ 2 4| 8 > "g
DOOR SHALL BE OPENABLE FROM INSIDE L <IN i o o . . in N
b6 GARAGE DOORS TO BE SECTIONAL INSULATED, OVERHEAD DOORS. - | % o I | | Y 107172 1 12'-113/4 VIS oo
GLASS PANELS TO BE INSULATED in < < SAW CUT BELOW - i =
TALL GLAZING WITHIN 18IN. OF THE FLOOR AND/OR WITHIN 24 IN. OF ANY | \\ Tl | WINDOW FOR FULL {1 If - 23'-7 1/4"
DOOR ARE TO HAVE SAFETY GLAZING | 1T l | BASEMENT AcCESS Il Il i uz_]
8 ALL TUB AND SHOWER ENCLOSURES ARE TO BE GLAZED WITH SAFETY ) Elevation 8 = R J/é o ; -
GLASS R T EO . a | | NENN -
9 BARN DOORS, MEASURE TO FIT OPENING. ALL HARDWARE TO BE | | > - | | | | | " l%
STAINLESS 1B 1 180l | g i ; E g
I il NEN NI in VoS
s S IR Imd T
I | I ]! : o W
I Rl 1 I SlzES,
| | ) \ N | 1&'-?!-:256'-4" | = | | "] | : ¢ A 3 §
IS N N 482 5Q FT L] Y — 3‘512'5«5
S 5 el & S
20l Sl 1| —!\ILE R
, § R — T Ql x S
1B : | || E===1 | N EERS
IR sl | —— T8
| N ! DATE:
: S : SAN CUT BELOW : :
E AN WINDOW FOR FULL i
| i J/eEMENTAccsss N 1/26/22
o] ] a
3 o4 % ; T
| ) : NEW FOUNDATION & : : = SCALE:
DOWELED TO OLD 5
= 7 | FOUNDATION WN #4 If LE@ EN D SC;AfLEfBZOR:
T b |||  REBAR@ 1'CENTERS 2" Il " "
| _{\‘/ CLEAR MIN. 4" EMBED I
| L b= == — = — | ]| DRANWING SCALE
= 5 e e e T T e e e ] 1/4" = 1'-0"
' e ——— = ADDITION
-5 -1 -
1 SHEET:
38"-11 5/8" 421/8" —
PROPOSED FOUNDATION PLAN e A4
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"




| DN—
=1'—b“ " ~ 11T 23301
) j% 4" 1-71/2
|
1] = A
— = ™
— —
—UP_ = g m
g . iw;w% I ) 19 154 1/2" = '-5" 241" E
R ~— 36 1/2" 55" 65" 45" 4
4014AN 4014AN 4014AN
DN 9%% N —
|
GENERIC WINDOW SCHEDULE (VERIFY R.O. FROM MANUFACTURER)
XISTING Fl R5T F OOR P AN : - NUMBER [LABEL [QTY [FLOOR|SIZE WIDTH |HEIGHT |EGRESS
E L LAN = v A e W
SCALE: 1/8" = 1-0" S W03 2024FX | 4 |2 2024FX [24"  [28" 1 OVERVIEN
T 5 W04 2613LS | 4 |0 2613LS (30" 15" : SITE PLAN
13 W06 2656DH | & |1 2656DH |30 " 65 1/2" 3 DEMO
o WO1 3050DH | 2 |2 3050DH 136" 60" YES 4 FOUNDATION
! em— ; : mgg gzgzmg ? g gzgg 22 23 12" 5 FIRST FLOOR
h ) E11 \ W10 [5636MU | 1|3 5636 |66 1/16 42" 6 SECONDFLOC
= L. W11 61056MU| 11 61056 [82"  [651/2" 1 ROOFS
% & ELEVATIONS
 ENTRE GENERIC DOOR SCHEDULE (VERIFY R.O. FROM MANUFACTURER) St
—uUP—ft el T GARAGE = NUMBER [LABEL [QTY [FLOORI[SIZE WIDTH [HEIGHT 10 SECTIONS
oart DO1 2266 | 1|2 2266LIN_[26" [60" 11 FRAMING
& ] 4 -:3'-jb7 L —————————— A m———————— — 00523 gggg ; % gggg RllN gg " 20 " 12 FRAMING
; o DO LIN n 0"
WINDOW NOTES: S| DECK = | I | 56a 2222 T 2200 L e 13 FRAMING
1 NOOD INTERIOR WITH CLAD EXTERIOR T - A 19-0" X 14-11" -| up — E = — | | | | 05 5 "R - VE 14 ELECTRICAL
2 FULL SCREENS ON ALL WINDOWS 22250 FT | | | | D 226 1 2 226 26 . .
3 INTERIOR WINDOW COLOR: TBD DECK STEPS DOWN 7" FROM FIRST FLOOR L UP— Do6 2469 1 2 2465 L 25 80
4 EXTERIOR WINDOW COLOR: TBD , i | o | D07 20686 | 2 |2 2668 LIN_[30" (80"
Z:ﬁiﬁ:ffﬁ?:fﬂf IDELE\/ATE (NOOD, CLAD) ESSENTIAL (CLAD T = | | | Do& 1960 1 - 1966 RIN |21 " 60 -
CLAD), SIGNATURE COLLECTION ' ' +—-3 " N1IU15§<0503M | @ | | q 8 Do4 2068 1 2 2066 RIN (24 l-I- 80 ::
T WINDOW ROUGH OPENING: 1/2" FOR TOP/BOTTOM & 1/2" FOR SIDES . « 111 1/8" 4958 FT— | A | D10 1765 1 1 1765 RIN |19 80
& BEDROOM ININDOWS SILL FINISHED MUST BE WITHIN 44: OF THE FLOOR 5 3 0y | | | o D11 3665 1 1 3660 LIRIN[42" 80"
S e e - w oo - 1 Y A 1
20" AS TO MEET EGRESS T | — - o o = — ] i ﬂ . R ‘ 7 D13 3068 1 2 3066 L EX |36 :: &0 ::
Y |§\\V/////////////////////////////////////////////4 i i ’ ! ! D14 4069 1 2 4065 LIR IN[45 &0
i N B2836 | BR136R B30% | B213tR OTCBO27‘10§ U242490R D15 2669 1 2 2660 RIN_[30" 60"
(\i_@ | Ahcepw FEFR TN CABINETﬁSUBZER‘O - IC—%ROD—‘RH D17 9080 z 1 9080 106 96
. ! GABINET &
i o : MATERIAL N 237 1/4"
__@ Elevation 8 ! ' —L ! | | %
EO a i DIN_ASkO 1PBF: s § 3
: 1 O ‘: TRASH/ RECY( o DSSE6XXLE| QDOQ E % 3 a
= [—4-23/8" A ‘"L - = o
DOOR NOTES: y e L = L3 | “’%L S
1 DOORS SHALL BE 96" __@ 'g- § | |y %’ O
2 ALL DOORS SHALL BE SOLID CORE 1-3/4" THICK CROPOSED GREAT ROOM | g x T R G
3 INTERIOR DOORS SHALL BE PTD. OR STAINED, VERIFY WITH DESIGNER — — = g S -
4 DOORS BETWEEN GARAGE AND LIVING AREA SHOULD BE 1-3/4" TIGHT (14" BELON MAIN HOUSE : — — =" @ 8 ‘2 S % %
FITTING S0LID CORE DOORS 1;@?)(0;.)_0.. [ L A\ 1-53/4° N e’ — Iy wf 8§ S e
5 EXTERIOR EXIT DOORS SHALL BE 36" MIN. _ A9 cerr | g 0 34 ‘ ] U o s uE>
NET CLEAR DOORWAY SHALL BE 32" MIN, 1 Itk Tl & = 2
DOOR SHALL BE OPENABLE FROM INSIDE NS < @ s, =" vlSa e
b GARAGE DOORS TO BE SECTIONAL INSULATED, OVERHEAD DOORS. 5 = L Eb — ®
GLASS PANELS TO BE INSULATED & 5 — — T Ry
7 ALL GLAZING WITHIN 18IN. OF THE FLOOR ANDIOR IITHIN 24 IN. OF ANY s 10 T » 4o "
DOOR ARE TO HAVE SAFETY GLAZING o S
& ALL TUB AND SHOWER ENCLOSURES ARE TO BE GLAZED WITH SAFETY w A e e TS -
GLASS 3 - 3y
9 BARN DOORS, MEASURE TO FIT OPENING. ALL HARDWARE TO BE B 1 aﬁ
STAINLESS —@ 5 T i
. 5 4 E Q
3 v
= E w — Q
o ] ( N E s - &£
N N —— . u o
) ] S X z a9 m <
_—@ 1\ —U P—._ g 3 % |_ i {E §
= ) i | b= ) O[S w 5S¢
ol | = & n Ll re So
N 6-115/8" —= 1 = W S
= £ S
a9 _ - DV § O
(\:—@ HBLP651UC bench HBLP65 o I Z ;-_ <—(l @ ‘9
5 | \ R (LY 3 12 8 s ¢85
~ Nz Z—— i y— o ) . 1 16 3/4" tosd
v Iy 06| D 2| E 1o — =
46 1/4" 9-95/8" 46 5/8" —] e i 02 5 3/4" WALL L E G E N D DATE:
RELOCATED E. PA4M1L .
x | ~ ] =EXISTING EXTERIOR WALL
PORZH 1126122
611" XE-10"
Heqrr % ] = NEW EXTERIOR WALL
15" o] .
i 72 g" Ll | 5CAL E:
DN 1 \ A = B / i | ] =INTERIOR 6 SCALED FOR:
0, »0 " "
| ” 3440FX » 24796
v | | = EXISTING INTERIOR 4
- DRANWING SCALE
1/4" = 1'-0"
= NEW INTERIOR 4
26'-115/8" e e NN L g qq zqn {124 T210 1O 5H E ET
PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN o1 3 PERSPECTIVE VIEW | | = GLASS TOP TILE BOTTOM PONY WALL
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0" SCALE: NTS = GLASS SHOWER WALL A5




GENERIC WINDOW SCHEDULE (VERIFY R.O. FROM MANUFACTURER)
NUMBER |[LABEL QTY |FLOOR|SIZE WIDTH [HEIGHT |[EGRESS
W01 19339C 2 1 19339C 21" 39"
W02 1146MU 1 2 1148 85" 56"
W03 |2024FX_| 4 |2 2024FX |24 [28"
=z ey Wo4 2613LS 4 0 2613LS (30" 15"
\ e g Woé 2656DH % 1 2656DH (30 " 65 1/2"
§ \ WoT 3050DH 2 2 3050DH (36" 60" YES "
\ WNOB___ [5448MU | 2 |2 5446 |64" |55 1/2" hANEESSE I
:{ ll . mwod 5636MU 1 3 5636 66" 42" S | M
il W10 [5636MU | 1|3 5636 |66 1/16 "[42" L
g’? 227 g W11 61056MU | 1 1 61056 (62" 65 1/2" 165 | §—ffzase 8
GENERIC DOOR SCHEDULE (VERIFY R.O. FROM MANUFACTURER) | 1
- NUMBER |LABEL |QTY |FLOOR]|SIZE WNIDTH |HEIGHT . TH
| g D01 2265 1 2 2266 L IN (26" 80" D
] D02 24686 | 1 |2 2466 RIN [28" (80" » !
- D03 (26686 | 2 |2 2066 L IN_[32" _ [80" g Z
— il D04 2515 1 1 2079 L EX (32" q2" Q
M 2 é D05 2269 1 2 2265 R 26" 80" oRESS \)
!l L D06 2466 | 1|2 2466 L |26 |80 " ‘ N |
4 DOT___ (2666 | 2 |2 2068 LIN_[30"__[80" 2ssoom 250 2ssoom S e 11|
= I U D0& 1968 1 |2 1966 RIN _[21" [80" IWWWEWW&Q — 1, | ] ({))
e D04 2068 1|2 20686 RIN [24" 80" N — NN
D10 1768 1|1 1168 RIN_[19" (80" \{ o -§i
D11 3665 1 1 3665 LIRIN[42" 80" I§ 5 BATHROOM 5 §|
D12 2068 [ 1|1 20651 [24"  [80" N GroseT||  TaXxaT N
D13 [3066 | 1 |2 [306BLEX |36 80" \I zpea | 28T il
T —TEeFT [ —— =
D14 4066 | 1|2 4068 LIRIN|[46 " (80" \[ BEDROOM — A EXISTING THIRD FLOOR PLAN
D15 2608 | 1 |2 2668 RIN [30" [80" |§ ; 01 SallT e —— —
D17 080 | 2 |1 4080 106" |96 " N & ) ® §| SCALE: 1/8" = 1-0
N | - =
\ A 1.| & ¢ §|
L _ | Ao X 2 1 §| DRANING INDEX
B Elevation 11 Gz : | 3 §| 1 OVERVIEW
E11 i L% §| 2 SITE PLAN
= INI
N 3 DEMO
EXISTING SECOND FLOOR PLAN . el || S 4 FOUNDATION
SCALE: 1/8" = 10" ] /) |_ i - > FIRST FLOOR
< — N 6 SECOND FLOG
| @ s EN . i i a 1 ROOFS
| =N | & ELEVATIONS
\ : |
| |§ N @ | Y = §' \ I PN q ELEVATIONS
: | L[S TAIRNEL !§ |§ §| JaE §| _-b‘*l"?"”:g"-% L\ T 10 SECTIONS
1 | Vféi///_/%%%%z///% |§ % — §| o 43SQFT |\ 11 FRAMING
" e » | 156Q FT |§ |§ §E1 0 §| 2 / | 12 FRAMING
| \ \ N \ | A 13 FRAMING
e e - | | | - | 1 s |
~—— 65112 3 3 6'5 1/2 | |§ \ - §| §| | 166 172" T Ip— 14 ELECTRICAL
| \ \ \| | N - o
| |§ |§ /"'LEIevatianq §| B2436R % §| | |
| | | | = fr [ |
T BE Gal W ssss ) 1 [@Z/wﬁ//&////ﬁ//ﬁﬂﬁ//ﬁ//ﬁ//ﬁ//ﬁ@&§| | |
Nz —— ——&7 o2 : 5 :
\ | B | =
\ s : 1y \ |
N storace 2 STORAGE »
|§ 4.5 X 37" © 4-9" X 3-7" 5 WINDOWS REPLACED | T6
|§ 16SQFT ® 1TSaFT - (DUE TO ROOF RIDGE OF ADDITION)
|§ _L T & |
?'\ |§ Iev;on g |
v |§ = | % ﬂ g ) o | L .
\ 10 cLoseT I} 1 = T A | I
N ] @) %225 N —up— | J | | i
CEILING BREAK LINE u H Y Moo 5
PROPOYED BEDROOM "4 1/2" v -5 114" n :: =z : §
bvos | L NPTRV ke ! I S
& g a2 | | | E
Do5x 41| | S =
S155QFT ) Iy | _ S v
Y L 8 . | [ | T &z
o & o —DN—] o | | x| | o :
N —Fg 7% Eb DN T 20 2668 D15\B S | —r-- E % % %
o 4 o 41" 3'-p" e i~ = O
$10 . ; 27 ] w s s £
— —DROAGEILING AT N 1| s =2 £
- — — SfRUCTURAL.Y || OISy
PROPOBED BEDROOM |1 L _REAMPOINT
o) L ST X T2 \ \\ l PO
_'j a2 er %ﬁlﬁy:b ! D JE@I J
CEILING BREAK L|\NE5 1SR FT | Dl I: 2635DH g
| r - N '; o -~
N T T & 8 >
N — — — £ 39 :
\ LooET i s |l PROPOSED THIRD FLOOR PLAN x
in |§ 1earT T OFFICE in ) E £
5 N 8 B X 11" - N Vi
|§ ! g@ 025G FT WINDOWS CHANGED ONLY Ll
N i 5
\ R ] A SCALE: 1/4" = 10" IS
N sToRAcE | e STORAGE . w £
N #sx2r |~ 49" X 27" = Tys
|§ 115QFT |\ l N 128G FT &7 172" Ol ZH E o
T e — -2 DS
:'_ Wo3 Wo1 Wp3 > ‘_ ‘5 & E g
- - I = — (A S o
2043DH 2043DH % E <_§(l % ":
O 4 o % 8
—6'-5 1/2" 3' 3' 6'-5 1/2"
DATE:
L'YAE‘%S‘EFA [ ~ ] =EXISTING EXTERIOR WALL 1126/22
% ] = NEW EXTERIOR WALL
SCALE:
[ ] =INTERIOR 6 SCALED FOR:
24" X 36"
| | =EXISTING INTERIOR 4
DRANWING SCALE
PERSPECTIVE VIEW 14" = 10"
= NEW INTERIOR 4
SCALE: NTS | | SHEET:
PROP05ED SECOND FLOOR & THIRD FLOOR PLAN : | = GLASS TOP TILE BOTTOM PONY WALL
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0" ' = GLASS SHOWER WALL Ab




NOTES:
1. PROVYE 2 X 10 FLOOR JOISTS AT 16" 0.c. TYPICAL
2. INTERIOR NON-BEARING STUD WALLS ARE 2 X4 AT 16"o.c.
3. INTERIOR BEARING WALLS ARE 2 X6 AT 16" o.c. #5-2 OR BETTER
4. HEADERS FOR DOORS AND WINDOWS UP TO 6 FEET ARE (2) 2 X 10's
5. ENGINEERED FLOOR BEAM TO BE DESIGNED AND SUBMITTED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCION BY STRUCTURAL ENGINEER.
6. CEILING JOISTS FOR THE SECOND FLOOR ARE 2Xé.
7. EXISTING 3RD FLOOR WALLS ARE GREY
®. ROOF PLANES ARE GREEN
)
r=-e T — — — — — T — — — T T T u_
e S
| 1 | | | Q
=S e et | v
| AIRWEL [ |
[ A | |
[ 3 Al |
I { f "\ [ |
[ UF | |
:| ik |: |
| [ | |
| | |
| I | [ )
" | | | |
[ ﬂ\ | | |
:' T /\ |: . /\ | : : DRANING INDEX
|: L DN [[L2zp: 12 \ W—:! | - : | A S — 1 OVERVIEW
| - | - ) | “ | 2 SITE PLAN
= | | o 3 DEMO
[ f 1 = | | o |
I — ! 54610-54610 o 4 FOUNDATION
-k | \ | T T T 2k 3 | 5 FIRST FLOOR
H = H : : : | " : 6 SECOND FLOC
I — 11 | | 3 | | ; :flEO\/TTIONS
:l — — —J\ 1 |: | : o < : : g ELEVATIONS
|: ‘J /s :| : | :x_)’ < I——_ ______________________ | 10 SECTIONS
I | 041 | | g N T | 11 FRAMING
|| 2034 || | | % | | 2x12 Ridg'e | \ | 12 FRAMING
| i | | N | | / | \ | 13 FRAMING
L:_ :______:->;_'+_+ : | X // | \\ | 14 ELECTRICAL
= < ] | | F————— {F - Y i \ o
| = _—Il_:u—lﬁ_ i — B = peynil | _________ / o \ |
|: S :I_ il L_ =L j |_|_ 2 x 8 Rafters @ 16" o.c. —| // N % \ |
el 1 L_sLd | 2xbRefles @160 .
: _I : //: E12:12 § 12:12E :\\ :
/ X \
| | | |/ | | | \| |
T — = — — T————F——— 77— || | | | |
LIVING AREA R -
5105 FT — TR T T T T T e e === — 5 1 ¢ — — °/f_:f__|=!__ | /_i | l | _'—|ﬁ | |
u [ | = = =
:lg ::ﬁ;p | uFf: L -|l | T L_}____yJW1 I N N N
- | S Y 5 RPN
Ll Jl | | I | STATRVNELT [ | |
| —_— | ) [ | | 2
| | | |/ il | | A S
EXI5TIN6 ROOF | 2x 10 Rafters @ 16" 0c. | / | | | 3{&%}%’?":@ .‘,o‘;/ 8
12:12 12:12 ,{é&@\’o\’o\%?:"og‘f&‘ < .
SCALE: 1/8" = 10" | N\ }/ ” | | | Coovsiaay $E
| af \ | N 166 1/2"—f - ~2'-4 58"~ | | ‘W@g T = %
| N | ” | 3:12 | N KRN ‘— ©S c ¢
o \ / - \ \eesee e cC = 5
| : | || | | N\ Z| &% 3
| I || | | & w| 35 &
© A \ -_— z [0}
| 5 \ | / - [ | | 3845
| S N\ | || | | VIS o o
S N/ 8
! i/ | 212 | \\ | ‘.'\‘?3‘:‘:\2%\;%‘( b2
N / \ - R 14
S SR SRR w
' : S N RN » L e
| ® / | \ I —5461;4610 N .\‘\‘“‘:“%; \)33\:&%:3%}? }:gg% g 8
| § 2 || ‘“ | /,@»% W=
5 / \ .ﬁi(“‘\o"g":“& X > 0 g
o~ X ] ’,v ‘\:‘;“ SO $:¢$‘; XN \“\‘
| l ~ ) | \ l || | AN LN - QlZ5 2 e
| )/ | \ - || | o LE® 33
| /f 12:12 | 12:12 }\ / I | %%f‘% xi%%%s‘{x N — ‘5 l;zl % g
2x 10 Rafters @ 16" o.c. & soie SEIANNNEIS 0&,.' 5, Z|98 Jg°
| /| | ’_]\ ol 205 [ X | : 0% £\ Q| X ‘é > =
| (] | Yo W || 0 | e " A\ Ol + §8
] | | | I | [ | ‘ N SOy | Eahmniit N
= | 505 I X 3 N W‘O‘v BT
_______ [ S 3 Y ‘ & R
o fe—r——h 1 |V 70 I . N DATE:
X X | X S % SR [ SRRRARANRD ",‘/\,
| | | [ R IR NN R R - ——7 . ?___l % N %‘2”%W
I ey RO S - A N W o 1/26/22
: <412 4 : A N\ 412 | ) 'M ' "'vw ,l.igé\??‘f/‘
| y 4 N N | ' SCALE:
: e LIV;g%AgEA N : SCALED FOR:
/ AN 24" X 3p"
e <7 TN o N
___________'VU_/::; :jp___ DRANWING SCALE
PERSPECTIVE VIEW 12 = 180"
PROPOSED ROOF PLAN e SREET:
SCALE: 1/4" = 10" A"]




Highest Ridge ¢
32.3'

Highest Rough Ceiling

29.¢'

: EXISTING HT

32l_4ll

: PROPOSED HT

25!_3"

L1 1 T 1 T1 11 T 1 1 11 T 1 T7

[1 L [ 1 T L1 [ 1 T1 L [ 1 T HE

EQUAL ON EACH SIDE

Top of Subfloor - 3rd Floor ¢ NN e et e ¥ e
21 .'T' ‘-.-.--.-.EV‘

AN

e
\H\\\\H\\\\:

%
N N e R O

A

] T Y ) B B A N R

[ J\j \:lt H__I_LLl

T I A N |

/A

=\
I e e e e e Al e

j=II|EE===

Top of Subfloor - 2nd Floor ¢
12.9'

EXISTING Top of Subfloor - 1st Floor

¥ >

ADDITION Top of Subfloor - 1st Floor

1 T e o

S

ni

2.6' ¢

Grade Level_a

Fgg _
I

il

NORTH ELEVATION | FRONT VIEW

SCALE: 1/4" =1'-0"

TYPICAL NOTES:

ASPHALT SHINGES, TO MATCH EXISTING.

RIDGE VENT, TO MATCH EXISTING.

PYC RAKE AND BHADOW TRIM BOARDS, TO MATCH EXISTING.
PYC TRIM BOARDS, TO MATCH EXISTING

ALUMINUM OR PYS RAILING SYSTEMS, TO MATCH EXISTING.
SHINGLE OR CLAPBOARD SIDING ON SHEATHING
DECORATIVE PYC TRIM
NEW WINDOWS PER SCHEDULE

FOUNDATION MATERIAL (IE. STONE VENEER) TO MATCH EXISTING
NEW FOUNDATION WALLS

20'-9 1/2" PROPOSED HEIGHT CONNECTOR

23'-2 7/8" PROPOSED HEIGHT GARAGE

ELEVATIONS

DRANWING INDEX

P 4 Ut B ON -

OVERVIENW
SITE PLAN
DEMO
FOUNDATION
FIRST FLOOR
SECOND FLOG
ROOFS
ELEVATIONS
ELEVATIONS
SECTIONS
FRAMING
FRAMING
FRAMING
ELECTRICAL

T [T T 11T JT T 71 TT T T TT A

1]

1

TTTN\
TTT 1N

=

N\

SOUTH ELEVATION | REAR VIEW

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

CLIENT:

Charles and Allison Dudas

32 Monteith Street
Portsmouth, NH

CONTACT:

9 WALKER STREET | KITTERY, ME
amy@amuyduttonhome.com

AMY DUTTON HOME
207.703.0696

DATE:

1126122

SCALE:

SCALED FOR:
24" X 3p"

DRANWING SCALE
14" =1-0"

SHEET:

ELEVATIONS

N




[ T 1 i
=T T3

)

LJ:L i [T I1
ﬁ\\ LI T I T I T T I 11 AN L] LTI 111 L T I T T I T T ‘L—LLL
| T
= =
- ing
- 1]
. =
|_
T
V)
é [ 11
Q |£ —] d c\ /:
X — T
0] o - :
.. 1N — -
= ()] -
Y S =
e 0 - ] i
o Q T E - -~ E e
o 0 | — —
. 14} — | ] -
- ) ] [ —
a 8 i s ]
n S ==& sI=l=:
o # E=)
57 - =l - | FEFE AR
— mh=== = == = I = i = =
N - (| UHLLHL] afllu[a|E alill]ils E
|| LI NI gl
— L
i i i
A ———— =

EAST ELEVATION | SIDEVIEW

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

| T 17 T T 7T T FT T T T 1T 11 U1 11 J1 U1 [T T7 T T 1T 7 T T T [T T 1 1T T1T TT1T 11T 11T TT 1T 1] T1 T[]

TR I B M

LI [T T1

[0 1T L T TP 01 T 01 [T [T [[[]

—

——

—

WEST ELEVATION | SIDEVIEW

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

ELEVATIONS

DRANWING INDEX

QO O 4 U h N -

_ A A
A O DN - O

OVERVIENW
SITE PLAN
DEMO
FOUNDATION
FIRST FLOOR
SECOND FLOG
ROOFS
ELEVATIONS
ELEVATIONS
SECTIONS
FRAMING
FRAMING
FRAMING
ELECTRICAL

CLIENT:

Charles and Allison Dudas

32 Monteith Street
Portsmouth, NH

CONTACT:

9 WALKER STREET | KITTERY, ME
amy@amuyduttonhome.com

AMY DUTTON HOME
207.703.0696

DATE:

1126122

SCALE:

SCALED FOR:
24" X 3p"

DRANWING SCALE

14" =1-0"

SHEET:

A

ELEVATIONS

N







Side View of House & Shed (facing east)

A Right ie Neighbors View (facing west)




160-

124"

A4

24,

74

33.75'

L

<5

442

—
:.
83'

430

159-

1225
143

159-

122

106!

9€¢

1455

59-

159-

118'

0

20

201"

20l

HUNTERS HILL AVE

123

2l

40

60’

60’

88’ el

299 292

LG Vel

287

59.85'

28.04'

Ve vel

28

142-

32'

142-

27%

28.17'

4.5'

142-

299

41.5'

59'

142-

59'

68'

247

142-

22%

86'

2’80l

142-

52.00'

47.8'

10

0.222 ac

400"

22
0.869 ac

5}3

&
N

00V

00V

108.4'

28
0.122 ac

24
0.115 ac

48

504

58'

0.150 ac

294

26

00V

73'

28
25
0.283 ac

401"
% 2\

19

0.233 ac

403

e -

402

Ve

73>,

8¢t

20
0.565 ac

00¢

ove

)

LOV

. U

21
0.280 ac

109

1A%

DENNETT ST

17
0.433 ac

-
>
©
‘w
[e2}

06

292

G 60V

00T

1S nin®

00V

oW

900V

2029%

‘99' ALl

16
0.344 ac

028

95’
95’

ge8

Qv el

8.5

95\ &'

1Z

0.610 ac

2612

144"

12
0.424 ac

&
115.86'

oA

oL'%0

el

o5 €8y

Q°
N

125'

"
0.343 ac'

A
222 o

10
0.425 ac

1%

&

87.2'

5
0.172 ac

86.58' 708 |

=
[=}

202 @

85.2' D

6
0.143 ac

oW

9 |0l
0.461 ac

206 _A'B‘

29
0.311 ac

A28

North Mill P ond

85.69'

40. 78’

5o

5€°29

N4

Partial Legend

7-5A
2.56 ac

7% Address number
233-137

Lot or lot-unit number

68' Parcel line dimension
SIMIS AVE Street name

Parcel/Parcel boundary

120

68.52'

3
0.191 ac

70'

o

N
—

2
0.138 ac

50'

50'

120'

35'

49.2'

120’

0.268 ac

1233 >

18.67"

7-2
0.277 ac

oL 3

70,

o7

8
0.402 ac

106.6'

7'

1706

700,

122.6'

170

(0.545
ac)

127

ol

£T 69V

30°¢€C

25.90

50

140-24-A

30~ 03,

7,
)‘280, %

20

QQ 0p:

S
S
7l S

Sor
§ o

95. 07

152

oL 12

20.50'

60’

780.4 7'

70

140- 147
20

Parcel/ROW boundary
10

Water boundary

Structure (1994 data)

Parcel covered by this map

Parcel from a neighboring map

50 100 Feet
1 1 1 |

20

— O

— O

140-

See the cover sheet for the complete legend.

Parcel number from a neighboring map

(see other map for current status)

Parcel area in acres (ac) or square feet (sf)

40 Meters
|

18

Parcels are mapped as of April 1.
represent current structures.

(unbuilt) streets.

Nearby Tax Maps

This map is for assessment purposes only. It
is not intended for legal description or conveyance.

Building footprints are 2006 data and may not
Streets appearing on this map may be paper
Lot numbers take precedence over address

numbers. Address numbers shown on this map
may not represent posted or legal addresses.

680"

Portsmouth, New Hampshire
2020

Tax Map 143



HorerLe, PHOENIX, GORMLEY @ ROBERTS, PLLC

ATTORNEY S AT LAW

127 Parrott Avenue, P.O. Box 4480 | Portsmouth, NH, 03802-4480
Telephone: 603.436.0666 | PFacsimile: 603.431.0879 | www.hpgrlaw.com

March 25, 2022

VIA EMAIL & HAND DELIVERED

Peter Stith, Principal Planner
Portsmouth Zoning Board of Adjustment
1 Junkins Avenue

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Re:  Tuck Realty Corporation-Applicant
Project Location: Woodbury Avenue/Boyd Road
Tax Map 175 Lots 1,2,3 & 13
General Residence A (GRA Zone)

Dear Mr. Stith and Zoning Board Members:

On behalf of Tuck Realty Corporation, applicant, enclosed please find the following
documents in support of a request for zoning relief:

- Portsmouth Land Use Application uploaded to Viewpoint today.

- Owner Authorization.
- 3/25/22 Memorandum and exhibits in support of zoning relief.

Very truly yours,

=L By
. Timothy Phoenix
Kevin Baum
RTP:msw
Enclosures
cc Tuck Realty Corporation
Jones and Beach Engineer's
Artform Architecture
DANIEL C. HOEFLE R. PETER TAYLOR MONICA F. KIESER STEPHANIE J. JOHNSON
R. TIMOTHY PHOENIX KIMBERLY J.H. MEMMESHEIMER SAMUEL HARKINSON OF COUNSEL-

LAWRENCE B. GORMLEY KEVIN M. BAUM JACOB J.B. MARVELLEY ~ SAMUEL R. REID
prags : , JOHN AHLGREN
STEPHEN H. ROBERTS GREGORY D. ROBBINS DUNCAN A. EDGAR



81/85/2022 84:19PM 6835694591 J.NELSON PAGE 82/82

Letter of Anthorization

We, Frederick Bajley & Joyce Nelson, owners of property located at 212, 214 & 216
Woodbury Avenue & 6 Boyd in Portsmouth, NH, known as Tax Map 175,Lots 1,2,3 &
13 do hereby authorize Jones & Beach Engineers, Inc. (“JBE™), Gatrepy Planning
Consultants, LLC (“GPC”), and Hoefle, Phoenix, Gormley & Roberts, PLLC (“HPGR™)
to act on its behalf concerning the previously mentioned property.

I hereby appoint JBE, GPC and HPGR as agents to act on our bebalf in the Planning
Board and Zoning Board application process, to include any required signatures.

Frederick Bailey

LJ,E;%EEZ;::i”::’/Z;:?iéfﬁ#’ [ nals /Z57422-
A5 forrner s @/ Tndividually ~ Date
Joyce Nelson

Qow S MM D/ZNZ& 2
ate

A FerTres @uc®  ndividually

JAN-85-2822 16:86  From:68035654591 ID:BOYNTON 2 WALDRON Page:pBp2 R=95%



To:
From:

Date:
Re:

MEMORANDUM

Portsmouth Zoning Board of Adjustment (“ZBA”)
R. Timothy Phoenix Esq.

Kevin Baum, Esq.

March 25, 2022

Tuck Realty Corporation, Applicant

Project location: Woodbury Avenue/Boyd Road
Tax Map 175, Lots 1, 2, 3 &13

General Residence A (GRA) Zone

Dear Chairman Parrott and Zoning Board Members:

L

IL

On behalf of Tuck Realty Corporation (“Tuck” or “Applicant”) we are pleased to submit
this memorandum and the attached exhibits in support of zoning relief to be considered by the
ZBA at its April 19, 2022 meeting.

Exhibits

1.

v

Plan set-by Jones and Beach Engineers

- Cl-Existing Conditions

- C2 -Site Plan

Architectural Elevations and Floor Plans-by ArtForm Architecture, Inc.
- Maypop Expanded Duplex (Units 1-4)

- Ben Gabriel (Units 5-8)

Site photographs

Tax Assessors cards

City GIS Map-identifying zoning districts and surrounding arca

Tax Map 175

Property/Project

The subject property (“Property”), located at the corner of Woodbury Avenue and Boyd
Road, is comprised of four separate lots (Tax Map 175, Lots 1, 2, 3, 13 Exhibit 1 p.C1) with

existing single-family homes on each.

The Project calls for readjusting the lot lines, leaving the existing homes on newly

configured, zoning compliant lots 2, 3 & 13. Each home and grounds is intended be renovated.

The poor-condition home on Lot 1 will be removed along with the existing curb-cut/driveway on

Woodbury Avenue. Tuck proposes eight condominium units comprised of four single-family and

four duplex units on a 60,025 s.f. lot accessed from the lesser traveled Boyd Road. (Exhibit 1 p.

C2). Preliminary building designs are provided as Exhibit 2; however, final designs are subject



Portsmouth Zoning Board of Adjustment Page 2 of 7 March 25, 2022

to modification based upon Planning Board review and site and construction conditions. Each
condominium unit will have garage space for at least one vehicle, together with space in front of
the garage for additional parking. Four visitor parking spaces ae provided.

The eight (8) units will be accessed from the proposed Grapevine Run directly across
Boyd Road from the Manor Drive multi-building, multi-unit apartment complex. The proposed
development is abutted to the north by the Holiday Inn Hotel and to the west by Best Western
Hotel/Roundabout Diner.

III.  Relief Required

The proposed project meets unit density (7500 s.f. per dwelling unit required, 7503 s.f.
proposed, PZ0§10.521, Table of Dimensional Standards), setback, lot coverage and open space
requirements. (Exhibit 1 p.C2). However, limited relief is required to allow the proposed
structures on a single lot.

Required relief is as follows:

-PZ0§10.513 permitting one freestanding dwelling per lot, where four freestanding

single-family units and two duplex freestanding buildings are proposed.

IV.  Variance Requirements

1. The variance will not be contrary to the public interest
2. The spirit of the ordinances observed

The first step in the ZBA's analysis is to determine whether granting a variance is not
contrary to the public interest and is consistent with the spirit and intent of the ordinance,
considered together pursuant to Malachy Glen Associates, Inc v. Town of Chichester, 155 NH
102 (2007) and its progeny. Upon examination, it must be determined whether granting a
variance "would unduly and to a marked degree conflict with the ordinance such that it violates
the ordinances basic zoning objectives. "Id. “Mere conflict with the ordinance is not enough.” Id.

The Portsmouth zoning ordinance was enacted for the general purpose (PZ0§10.121) of

promoting the health, safety and welfare in accordance with the Master plan by regulating:

1. The use of land. buildings and structures for business. industrial, residential and other
purposes- While the zoning ordinance limits residential to one building per lot, in

addition to providing much-needed relatively affordable housing in Portsmouth, the
proposed 8 units on 60,025 sf (1.38 acres) meets the general purposes of the GRA
District to provide areas for single family, two-family and multifamily dwellings, with




Portsmouth Zoning Board of Adjustment Page 3 of 7 March 25, 2022

appropriate accessory uses, at moderate to high densities (ranging from approximately 5
to 12 dwelling units per acre) together with appropriate accessory uses and limited
services.(PZ0§10.419). The proposal “fits” well in the area given the proximity of the
abutting multi-building multi-unit Manor Drive development, the 2 large hotels and
diner, along with single-family and duplex dwellings across Woodbury Avenue.

2. The intensity of land use, including lot sizes, building coverage, building height and bulk,
yards and open space- The proposal complies with lot size, building coverage, height,

yards and open space requirements. Eight units on 1.38 acres meets the GRA general
purposes 5-12 dwelling units per acre. At 7503 s.f. per dwelling unit, 8 units meet the
7500 s.f. per dwelling unit density requirement. Eight units will not be fully visible from
the existing streets and is consistent with the area given the abutting Manor Drive
development and the abutting hotels and diner.

3. The design of facilities for vehicular access, circulation, parking and loading- The Project
will be served by a private street and driveways from the lesser traveled Boyd Road. The

Project will eliminate a curb cut/driveway on the busy Woodbury Avenue. Each unit will
have a garage with additional area on-site for visitor parking. Entry, exit, maneuvering
and turnaround are all reasonable as proposed.

4. The impacts on properties of outdoor lighting, noise, vibration, stormwater runoff and
flooding- the proposed development is bounded by Woodbury Avenue and Boyd Road.

Single-family homes/duplexes and their uses will be quiet and unassuming. The Project
also rehabilitates 3 existing homes and grounds (lots 2, 3, 13), a benefit to the
surrounding neighborhood.

5. The preservation and enhancement of the visual environment- The 8 tastefully designed
units will preserve/enhance the visual environment as will the rehabilitation of the 3

existing homes/grounds.

6. The preservation of historic districts buildings and structures of historic or architectural
interest-The property is not in the historic district. The existing home to be removed is

old but of no known historic or architectural interest. The other 3 existing homes will be
rehabilitated.

7. The protection of natural resources, including groundwater, surface water, wetlands,
wildlife habitat and air quality- The Project will have no negative effect on these

purposes. It will be fully vetted by the planning board.

In considering whether variances "in a marked degree conflict with the ordinance such
that they violate the ordinances basic zoning objectives. "Malachy Glen, supra, the New
Hampshire Supreme Court also held:



Portsmouth Zoning Board of Adjustment Page 4 of 7 March 25, 2022

One way to ascertain whether granting the variance would violate
basic zoning objectives is to examine whether it would alter the
essential character of the locality.. . Another approach
to[determine] whether granting the variance violates basic zoning
objectives is to examine whether granting the variance would
threaten the public health, safety or welfare. (Emphasis Added)

The project location is along heavily traveled Woodbury Avenue. While there are single-
family homes in the area the three closest are part of this overall project. Nearby are the traffic
circle, bypass, automobile dealerships, hotels and the multi-building multi-unit Manor or Drive
apartment complex. The 8 units, 2 of which are at the intersection of Woodbury and Boyd, with
the others along the lessor-traveled Boyd Road are tucked at the northwest corner nearest the
hotels. The Proposal fits in well with the eclectic area. Thus, granting 8 condominium units on
1.38 acres where the GRA zone intends 5-12 units per acre does not alter the essential character
of the locality. Likewise, 8 new code compliant homes together with rehabilitating the 3
remaining existing homes and grounds will not threaten the public health, safety or welfare. To
the contrary, the project will provide comparatively modestly priced housing in the city of

Portsmouth.

3. Granting the variances will not diminish surrounding property values

The closest abutters to the 8 units are the 3 remaining single-family units to be purchased
by Tuck and renovated. The units closest to the corner of Woodbury and Boyd are directly
across Boyd Road from the Manor Drive development containing multiple duplexes. The
existing uninhabited home at the corner of Woodbury and Boyd is a somewhat of an eyesore and
will be removed along with the Woodbury Avenue curb cut. The 3 existing homes to remain are
intended be rehabilitated and their adjoining yards cleaned up. The area is relatively heavily
vegetated. The 8 condominium units will thus be screened from the neighborhood. The
construction of 8 condominium units together with improving the 3 remaining single-family
homes will improve the area significantly, thus will not diminish the value of surrounding

properties.



Portsmouth Zoning Board of Adjustment Page 5 of 7 March 25, 2022

4. Denial of the variances results in an unnecessary hardship

a. Special conditions distinguish the property/project from others in the area-

The 60025 s.f. lot holding the proposed 8 condominium units is large for the area.
Density limits of the GRA zone are met. It is abutted by a much more significant multi-building,
multi-unit apartment complex across Boyd Road on Manor Drive. The 1.38 acre lot with 8 units
meets the GRA stated purposes of relatively dense development with 5-12 units per acre. Nearby
is the bypass and traffic circle. Other than Manor Drive, there are a few homes across Woodbury
Avenue; however, the primary abutters are the Manor Drive apartments, Best Western
Hotel/Roundabout Diner and Holiday Inn Hotel. The parcel size and the property's location near

hotels and a significant duplex project across the street combine to create special conditions.

b. No fair and substantial relationship exists between the general public purposes of the
ordinance and its specific application in this instance.

The purpose of one free standing dwelling per lot is to prohibit overcrowding, allow for
air, light, and separation between neighbors, and to permit stormwater treatment. The proposal
meets the density requirements of 7,500 feet per dwelling unit, so overcrowding is nonexistent.
Adequate area for air, light, separation between neighbors and stormwater treatment area is
provided given its proximity to 3 other single-family homes which are part of the overall
development project, the proximity of the Manor Drive apartments, two hotels and a diner,
granting the variances will violate none of the underlying purposes of the “one freestanding
dwelling unit per lot” zoning limitation. This is especially true where, given its location and
surroundings, granting this particular variance will provide 8 relatively reasonably priced homes
in the city of Portsmouth to include vegetated screening and significant improvements to the 3
existing homes/lots. The entire area will be upgraded, thus it follows that there simply is no
reason to apply the strict requirements of the ordinance. This transitional location is well suited

for an 8unit condominium comprised of single-family and duplexes units.



Portsmouth Zoning Board of Adjustment Page 6 of 7 March 25, 2022

c. The proposed use is reasonable

If the use is permitted, it is deemed reasonable. Vigeant v. Hudson.151 NH 747 (2005).

The proposal is a residential use in a residential zone thus is reasonable.

5. Substantial justice will be done by granting the variance.

If “there is no benefit to the public that would outweigh the hardship to the applicant” this
factor is satisfied. Harborside Associates, L..P. v. Parade Residence Hotel, LLC, 162 N.H. 508
(2011). That is, “any loss to the [applicant] that is not outweighed by a gain to the general public

is an injustice.” Malachy Glen, supra at 109.

Tuck is constitutionally entitled to the use of the lot as it sees fit subject only to the effect
of the development with respect to zoning. “The right to use and enjoy one's property is a
fundamental right protected by both the State and Federal Constitutions.” N.H. CONST. pt. I,
arts. 2, 12: U.S. CONST. amends. V., XIV; Town of Chesterfield v. Brooks, 126 N.H. 64 (1985)
at 68. Part I, Article 12 of the New Hampshire Constitution provides in part that “no part of a

man's property shall be taken from him, or applied to public uses, without his own consent, or
that of the representative body of the people.” Thus, our State Constitutional protections limit
the police power of the State and its municipalities in their regulation of the use of property. L.
Grossman & Sons. Inc. v. Town of Gilford, 118 N.H. 480, 482 (1978). “Property” in the
constitutional sense has been interpreted to mean not the tangible property itself, but rather the
right to possess, use, enjoy and dispose of it. Burrows v. City of Keene, 121 N.H. 590, 597
(1981). (Emphasis added).

Because the Project meets all setback, lot coverage and open space requirements; abuts a

large apartment complex, two hotels and a diner; is in close proximity to the bypass/traffic circle;
eliminates one dilapidated home together with its driveway onto Woodbury Avenue; renovates
the other three (3) homes and lots; provides relatively more affordable housing in Portsmouth
given its location; will provide screening from abutters thus will be largely unnoticed, there will
be no gain to the public from denying the variances and no harm to the public by granting the
variances. Conversely, denial of the variance causes great harm to Tuck and the property owners
intending to sell via loss of value and the opportunity to provide additional forms of
homeownership in Portsmouth New Hampshire, as the Project as proposed will not occur. Thus

substantial justice dictates that the variances be granted.



Portsmouth Zoning Board of Adjustment Page 7 of 7 March 25, 2022

V. Conclusion
For all of the reasons herein stated, Tuck respectfully requests that the Portsmouth

Zoning of Adjustment grant the requested variances.

Respectfully submitted,
Tuck Realty Corporation

(

By: %ﬂ(\%

R. Timothy Phoenix, Esq.
Kevin Baum, Esq.




EXHIBIT 1

\ TAX MAP 175 LOT 4

\ KUZZINS BOWDEN HOSPITALITY I, LLC
C/0 KEYBANK ATTN: SERVICING DEPT

300 WOODBURY AVE.

PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801
BK 3355, PG 1325
\
\

EXISTING
SINGLE-FAMILY
RESIDENCE
1525 SF £

1.25" IP FND
PINCHED TOP
0.2' DOWN

Bl

e
-~

45' IP FND

PINCHED TOP
0.3' DOWN

.l cB 2235
- RIM=51.84
INVout=48.44 — 4* PVC

" TAX MAP 175 LOT 2

\
\ TAX MAP 175 LOT 9 /

PORTSMOUTH, NH 03802

ALAN H. MOORE -
JOAN MOORE -

PO BOX 591 /

K 4459, PG 2659

TAX MAP 175 LOT 10

MARTIN L. RYAN
221 WOODBURY AVE.
PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801

BK 3526, PG 2011

LOCUS scaLE: 1"=500

EXISTING CONDITIONS NOTES:

1. THE INTENT OF THIS PLAN IS TO SHOW THE APPROXIMATE EXISTING FEATURES
LOCATED ON CITY OF PORTSMOUTH TAX MAP 175, LOTS 1, 2 & 3.

2. UNDERGROUND FACILITIES, UTILITIES AND STRUCTURES HAVE BEEN PLOTTED
FROM FIELD OBSERVATION AND THEIR LOCATION MUST BE CONSIDERED
APPROXIMATE ONLY. NEITHER JONES & BEACH ENGINEERS, INC., NOR ANY OF
THEIR EMPLOYEES TAKE RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE LOCATION OF ANY

= UNDERGROUND STRUCTURES OR UTILITIES NOT SHOWN THAT MAY EXIST. IT IS
= THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO HAVE ALL UNDERGROUND
2 STRUCTURES AND/OR UTILITIES LOCATED PRIOR TO EXCAVATION WORK BY
3 CALLING 1-B888—DIG-SAFE (1-88B-344—7233).
3. NO WETLANDS WERE OBSERVED WITHIN 100° OF THE PROPERTY BOUNDARY. SEE
LETTER FROM GOVE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC.
4. SUBJECT PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN FEDERALLY DESIGNATED 100 YEAR
FLOOD HAZARD ZONE. REFERENCE FEMA COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 33015C0270F,
DATED JANUARY 29, 2021.
LOT LINE_TO
— BE VACATED
ADDITIONAL ABUTTER:
TAX MAP 162 LOT 56
COLBY T. GAMESTER
AMANDA D. GAMESTER
187 WOODBURY AVE.
PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801
BK 6050 PG 180
EXISTING BUILDING
TO BE REMOVED
TAX MAP 175 LOT 11 \‘ BE VACATED
JHM PORTSMOUTH, LLC |
440 BEDFORD ST. ¢
LEXINGTON, MA 02420 'J',’o?ég / i — !
BK 5444 PG 0334 ZANING & ) PO !
s ~ sss_nﬁ' I
Jo_smmew_ xR |
#5 IR FND S \ /
1.0" EXPOSED TAXMAP 175 LOT 13 -
P
FREDERICK J. BAILEY Ill & JOYCE S. <
NELSON ~ _
4 SHORE RD. ol N~
WOLFEBORO, NH 03894 ] I \
~
BK 5500 PG 334 ~ \ 1.25" IP FND GRAPHIC SCALE
- 0.2’ DOWN
1" IP_FND TAX MAP 175 LOT 1 20 0 0 2 0 o
+/-1380 SF \ ;
L=25.5¢'
AN R=12.70" ( IN FEET )
\ o A=11526"31" 1inch = 20 ft
W A N20"13'25"E
o LS c=21.47"
N
X oE—
1" IP FND 01" EXPOSED - ___mi_)’.‘— P 759. o PROJECT PARCEL
N 1.25" IP FND [ CITY OF PORTSMOUTH
OHE N 0.4’ DOWN TAX MAP 175, LOTS 1,2,&3
1.23'3 ’IPD guz ’’’’’ . N
OHE = sy APPLICANT
S~ TUCK REALTY CORP.
! | J ATTN: TURNER PORTER
w SMH 2056
b 2 / RIM=54.16 8 BOYD ROAD ) P.0. BOX 190
a < [ INVout=47.66 — 8" VCP , EXETER, NH 03833
/ / | /
{ / /
r . ‘ \ MANOR '/ TOTAL LOT AREA
87,661 SQ. FT.
DRIVE 2,01 ACRES
Design: JAC | Draft: AJB | Date: 01/05/22 - i
Designed and Produced in NH DRAWING No.
Checked: JAC | Scale: 1"=20' | Project No.:21254 9 Plan Name: EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN
Drawing Name: 21254-PLAN.dwg 3
. n n
THIS PLAN SHALL NOT BE MODIFIED WITHOUT WRITTEN Jones & Beach Englnee rs, Inc . GRAPEVINE RUN
= L Froject TH, NH 03801
PERMISSION FROM JONES & BEACH ENGINEERS, INC. (JBE). 1 | 821/22 REVISED PER CLIENT DJM s Portermout A . : ; - PO——— PORTSMOUTH,
ANY ALTERATIONS, AUTHORIZED OR OTHERWISE, SHALL BE o 1/5/22 ISSUED FOR REVIEW AJB arsmouth Ave. Gl E'nglneemng Services FAX: 603-772-0227 LOT 1&2; FREDERICK J. BAILEY Ill & JOYCE NELSON LOT 3; FREDERICK J. BAILEY Ill & JOYCE S. NELSON
. PO Box 219 Owner of Record: 22 KIRRIEMUIR RD., STRATHAM, NH 03885 BAILEY: 22 KIRRIEMUIR RD., STRATHAM, NH 03885 SHEET 10F 2
AT THE USER'S SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO JBE. Rev. | paTe REVISION BY Stratham, NH 03885 E-MAIL: JBE@JONESANDBEACH.COM ' LOT 1: BK4708 PG 979, LOT 2: BK 4582 PG 888 NELSON: 19 BUCKINGHAM DR., BOW, NH BK 3919 PG 1345 JBE PROJECT NO. 21254



MWhelan
Highlight


OU3Ngyy

JHM PORTSMOUTH, LLC
440 BEDFORD ST.
LEXINGTON, MA 02420
BK 5444 PG 0334

\ TAX MAP 175 LOT 4

\ KUZZINS BOWDEN HOSPITALITY II, LLC
C/0 KEYBANK ATTN: SERVICING DEPT

300 WOODBURY AVE.
PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801

TAX MAP 175 LOT 11

# IR FND

1.0°

OHE

BK 3355, PG 1325

-

STORMWATER
MANAGMENT

9 /
_ 57‘;'32'&?,/;

N

EXPOSED

1" IP FND
0.1' DOWN

1" IP FND 0.1" EXPOSED:

1.25" IP FND
0.3' DOWN

PROPOSED
RELOCATED LOT
LINE BETWEEN
TAX MAP 175
LOTS 1&3

-

PROPOSED
VISITOR
SPACES

-

e

SIDE
SETBACK

PROPOSED
FENCE_LINE,
FENCE TO BE

REMOVED
BEYOND HERE

WALKWAY (TYP.,

_
TAX MAP 175 LOT 13 \

FREDERICK J. BAILEY Il & JOYCE S.
NELSON
4 SHORE RD.
WOLFEBORO, NH 03894
BK 5500 PG 334

g \
L PROPOSED
)] -15'03'“4 CONCRETE
3631‘11_'3‘1'
-— |

.36

514°38'57"E 278,

OHE

EACH UI

NIT

i A o
A Oy OHE

EXISTING

SINGLE-FAMILY %

RESIDENCE
1525 SF +

20.0°

\ 1" IP FND P _— \

o E
_~ & /u.3 DOWN
c8 2235
/ e / RIM=51.84
INVout=48.44 — 4* PVC
- /

PROPOSED - 2.’:-"}9
recocAteD Lot TAX MAP 175 LOT 2 \ A8
LINE BETWEEN P

EXISTING: 29,571 SF
IS%M::‘ ‘;5 PROPOSED: 12,505 SF \ %\

'ROPOSED: 7,88t
FRONTAGE: 66.07
kS

\ﬁ_‘“‘* oid

o
We
o /125 P \
-~
PINCHE]

-~

\
FRONTAGE: 110"
) SAEN \ \

EXISTING
SINGLE-FAMILY
RESIDENCE

2200 SF % \ DRIVEWAY

// -
‘i‘-/

—

50 13.0° /’ \
/\

o4 oo ——PROPOSED GARAGE — _ SR /

\

S——
GRAPEVINE RUN (O
350 PRIVATE DRIVEWAY D)

UNIT 4

PARKING (TYP.)
- \
g /3 IP FND P \
FLUS >
P \

/ ‘éé? //// UNIT 2 \\

NI
@ PROPOSED
85 \

n
n
I~

|

b /
T
/

/

SMH 2056
RIM=54.16
INVout=47.66 — 8" VCP

g BOYD ROAD ~

\
TAXMAP 175 LOT 1 g
EXISTING: 26,012 SF >
PROPOSED: 60,025 SF @
FRONTAGE: 400.95'

TAX MAP 175 LOT 9 -

ALAN H. MOORE ~
JOAN MOORE -
PO BOX 591 /

PORTSMOUTH, NH 03802

BK 4459, PG 2659

\ TAX MAP 175 LOT 10

MARTIN L. RYAN
221 WOODBURY AVE.
PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801

BK 3526, PG 2011

LOCUS scaLE: 1"=500

SITE NOTES:

1. THE INTENT OF THIS PLAN IS TO REMOVE THE HOUSE AND GARAGE ON LOT 1,
ADJUST THE LOT LINE BETWEEN LOT 1 WITH LOTS 2 & 3, AND PROPOSE AN
8~ UNIT RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENT ON LOT 1 WITH ACCESS
FROM BOYD ROAD.

ZONING DISTRICT: GENERAL RESIDENTIAL A (GRA)
LOT AREA MINIMUM = 7,500 S.F.
MAX DENSITY = 1 DWELLING UNIT PER 7,500 S.F. LOT AREA
PROPOSED ON LOT 1 = 60,025 S.F. / 7,500 S.F. = 8 UNITS
LOT FRONTAGE MINIMUM = 100"
LOT DEPTH MINMUM = 70
BUILDING SETBACKS (MINIMUM):
FRONT SETBACK = 15
SIDE SETBACK = 10
REAR SETBACK = 20
MAX. BUILDING HEIGHT = 35' WITH SLOPED ROOF, 30' WITH FLAT ROOF
MAX. BUILDING COVERAGE = 25%
PROPOSED, LOT 1 = 20.3%
PROPOSED, LOT 2 = 17.6%
PROPOSED, LOT 3 = 19.3%
MIN. OPEN SPACE = 30%
PROPOSED, LOT 1 = 81.2%
PROPOSED, LOT 2 = 58.1%
PROPOSED, LOT 3 = 68.2%

PARKING CALCULATIONS
UNITS OVER 750 S.F. — 1.3 SPACES REQUIRED PER UNIT PLUS 1 VISITOR
SPACE PER EVERY 5 DWELLING UNITS OR PORTION THEREOF

8 UNITS * 1.3 SPACES REQUIRED = 11 SPACES REQUIRED, 12 SPACES
PROVIDED IN GARAGE

8 UNITS: 2 VISITOR SPACES REQUIRED, 4 VISITOR SPACES PROVIDED
TOTAL: 13 SPACES REQUIRED, 16 SPACES PROVIDED.

LOT 1 CALCULATIONS

TOTAL BUILDING FOOTPRINT = 12,210 SF

TOTAL PAVED AREA = 11,100 SF

TOTAL IMPERVIOUS ON LOT 1 = 23,310 S.F. = 38.8% OF LOT 1
TOTAL OPEN SPACE ON LOT 1 = 100% — 36.5% = 61.2%

ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO TOWN STANDARDS AND REGULATIONS,
AND NHDOT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROAD AND BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION,
WHICHEVER IS MORE STRINGENT.

SUBJECT PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN FEDERALLY DESIGNATED 100 YEAR
FLOOD HAZARD ZONE. REFERENCE FEMA COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 33015C0270F,
DATED JANUARY 29, 2021.

LANDOWNERS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLYING WITH ALL APPLICABLE LOCAL,
STATE AND FEDERAL WETLAND REGULATIONS, INCLUDING PERMITTING REQUIRED
UNDER THESE REGULATIONS.

ALL PARKING STALLS SHALL BE SEPARATED USING 4" WIDE SOLID STRIPES.
STRIPING SHALL BE 100% ACRYLIC TYPE, LOW VOC, FAST DRYING, IN A COLOR
OF WHITE.

ADDITIONAL ABUTTER:
TAX MAP 162 LOT 56

COLBY T. GAMESTER
12.70' AMANDA D. GAMESTER
5=115'26'31" 187 WOODBURY AVE.
N20713'25"E PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801
C=21.47" BK 6050 PG 180
OHE
E/

OHE " e O

\

L525.59'

T ~ \ PROJECT PARCEL
~ CITY OF PORTSMOUTH
L TAX MAP 175, LOTS 1,2,&3

APPLICANT
TUCK REALTY CORP.
GRAPHIC SCALE ATTN: TURNER PORTER
P.0. BOX 190
20 0 10 20 40 80

EXETER, NH 03833

( IV FEET ) TOTAL LOT AREA
1 inch = 20 ft. 87,661 SQ. FT.
2.01 ACRES

Design: JAC | Draft: AJB | Date: 01/05/22
Checked: JAC | Scale: 1"'=20' | Project No.: 21254
Drawing Name: 21254-PLAN.dwg

THIS PLAN SHALL NOT BE MODIFIED WITHOUT WRITTEN
PERMISSION FROM JONES & BEACH ENGINEERS, INC. (JBE).
ANY ALTERATIONS, AUTHORIZED OR OTHERWISE, SHALL BE
AT THE USER'S SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO JBE.

1 3/21/22

REVISED PER CLIENT

DJM

o 1/5/22

ISSUED FOR REVIEW

AJB

REV. | DATE

REVISION

BY

Designed and Produced in NH

J/]B Jones & Beach Engineers, Inc.

85 Portsmouth Ave.
PO Box 219
Stratham, NH 03885

Y019 y y y 603-772-4746
Civil Engineering Services A eaTTEATAS

E-MAIL: JBE@JONESANDBEACH.COM

Plan Name: ZBA SlTE PLAN DRAWING No.

— "GRAPEVINE RUN"
Project: PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801 C2

LOT 182; FREDERICK J. BAILEY Ill & JOYCE NELSON LOT 3: FREDERICK J. BAILEY Ill & JOYCE S. NELSON SHEET 2 OF
Owners of Record: 22 KIRRIEMUIR RD., STRATHAM, NH 03885 BAILEY: 22 KIRRIEMUIR RD., STRATHAM, NH 03885 2
' LOT1:BK4708 PG 979, LOT 2: BK4582 PG 888 NELSON: 19 BUCKINGHAM DR., BOW, NH BK 3919 PG 1345 JBE PROJECT NO. 21254




EXHIBIT 2

Maypop Expanded Duplex
restrictions.

471.224 V3 R Artform Home Plans

(3/3/2022) 603-431-9559

Dear Builders and Home Buyers,

In addition to our Terms and Conditions (the "Terms"), please be
aware of the following:

This design may not yet have Construction Drawings (as defined in
the Terms), and is, therefore, only available as a Design Drawing (as
defined in the Terms and together with Construction Drawings,
"Drawings'). It is possible that during the conversion of a Design
Drawing to a final Construction Drawing, changes may be necessary
including, but not limited to, dimensional changes. Please see Plan
Data Explained on www.ArtformHomePlans.com to understand room
sizes, dimensions and other data provided. We are not responsible
for typographical errors.

Artform Home Plans ("Artform") requires that our Drawings be built
substantially as designed. Artform will not be obligated by or liable
for use of this design with markups as part of any builder agreement.
While we attempt to accommodate where possible and reasonable,
and where the changes do not denigrate our design, any and all
changes to Drawings must be approved in writing by Artform. It is
recommended that you have your Drawing updated by Artform prior
to attaching any Drawing to any builder agreement. Artform shall not
be responsible for the misuse of or unauthorized alterations to any
of its Drawings.

Facade Changes:

» To maintain design integrity, we pay particular attention to features
on the front facade, including but not limited to door surrounds,
window casings, finished porch column sizes, and roof friezes. While
we may allow builders to add their own flare to aesthetic elements,
we don't allow our designs to be stripped of critical details. Any such
alterations require the express written consent of Artform.

* Increasing ceiling heights usually requires adjustments to window
sizes and other exterior elements.

Floor plan layout and/or Structural Changes:

« Structural changes always require the express written consent of
Artform

« If you wish to move or remove walls or structural elements (such as
removal of posts, increases in house size, ceiling height changes,
addition of dormers, etc), please do not assume it can be done
without other additional changes (even if the builder or lumber yard
says you can).



MWhelan
Highlight


Maypop Expanded Duplex

471.224.v3
(3/3/2022)

©2012-2022 Art Form Architecture, Inc., all rights reserved.
You may not build this design without purchasing a license,
even if you make changes. This design may have geographic
restrictions.

:{ Artform Home Plans

603-431-9559




Maypop Expanded Duplex

471.224.v3

restrictions.

©2012-2022 Art Form Architecture, Inc., all rights reserved.
‘You may not build this design without purchasing a license,
even if you make changes. This design may have geographic R f Pl

(3/3/2022) | 603-431-9559
re 3 Pwdr ‘ Pwdr T4
% 710" x 3'-0" Line of Roof Edges Above 710" x 3-0" )
ha,D_e_Qk_z.4 e
§InE GO Hi
| Mud 5 |
J° r— 5-7" x 7" r— ||
| | Kit / Dine 2 Kit/ Dine | |
| 2 22-10"x 195" / \ 22-10" x 195" 2 ‘
‘ © | , — | @ ‘
‘ | [ Duct Chase LDuct Chase | ‘
N \ } - - _Ulp_ _UIP L1 ‘ | =
. 1 I .
| ! ' |
¥ B3
| = &
| Garage Garage |
I | 1
| Entry —Dn_ T 1 Entry |
| 4-10" x | | W | | 410" |
511" 5'-11"
' | iR | b
| | | ! | |
| 142" x 21'-7" | I | | I | 12 x 217 || |
| : | |
| ik o f |
| - 7, -TM-,,]; e;aimis 7 Floor © |
| (Per Unit): 921 sq ft L |
t =5 9 ft Ceilings L:I—r =5 |
14-0" 13-0" Jr 13-0" x—5' 14'-0"
64'-0"

First Floor Plan

Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"



Maypop Expanded Duplex

471.224.v3

(3/3/2022)

restrictions.

©2012-2022 Art Form Architecture, Inc., all rights reserved.
‘You may not build this design without purchasing a license,
even if you make changes. This design may have geographic

t{ Artform Home Plans

603-431-9559

\
\
\
t
\
\
\
f
\

\'/_

Ceiling changes from
sloped to flat, typ.

<~ 72" Wall Ht—————»]

M Bdrm

18'-0" x 15-1"

\
\
\
\
\
L

\ 6'-3" Knee Wall

| Bathj
5!_4" X
9!_1 "

6'-3" Knee Wall |

et

)

5!_41! X |
9!_1 "

\
\
\
\
\
||

\ \
< 72" Wall Ht—————

M Bdrm

18'-0" x 15'-1"

TN

\
}
\
\
\
f
\
\
\
\
|
\
\
\
\

|
\
w | [ i "Ilﬁ’=
[‘ 4 W1 D llatic 2109 atic IV P F ]
\ Acces 9-9"x 3-9 Clos Clos Acces
" Ldry/Batl - 65" x 911" 65" x 911" - _'7
| 10-9"x 92" L 5-9"x 1'-11" 5-8"x 111" 10'-9" x 9-2"
| B - Lo X -1 g L5'-8" x 1'- R - il
| W \)\/E |
Q
\ _ Dn_] [ Dn_ T
cl j _Dn_| | Dn__ cl
AN }\ s - Low Wall 12!_6" X 11 l_oll 1 2!_5" X 1 1 l_Ou Low Wall : N A F
| orRail or Rail |
| Hall T | | - Hall |
} , " ' " }
| .;J /—6 -10" Knee Wall 6'-10" Knee Wa.ll—\ u . |
/| Bedroom e == = = S - Bedroom |
l 13-0"x 13-6 : ~=-Line of Porch Below, typ. : 13-0" x 13'-6" l
| | ‘ ‘ | |
| I o |
\ 7'-2" Wall Ht.—+=l 8 ft Ceilings He—7'-2" Wall Ht. \
‘ [ st | ‘ ‘ 1 =3 ‘

Second Floor Plan

Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"



©2012-2022 Art Form Architecture, Inc., all rights reserved.

M aypo p Ex pa n d e d D u p I ex You may not build this design without purchasing a license,

even if you make changes. This design may have geographic

471.224.v3 = 5{ Artform Home Plans
(3/3/2022) \ 603-431-9559

[ - —— =l
| Il Il Il Il |
Il Il Il Il
| Fr T o r |
A P LA A
: L i 1 L :
Il Il Il Il
| ' """ Duct Duct ' |
I I Abovet _ W™ I I
i — X Above _
| r m 1 = = LA g = I_H L |
= LN T | - — —
— Code required emergency Code required emergency —
r _” exit shown as bulkhead. M | | M exit shown as bulkhead. “_ L |
L _|| May be via egress window r A= — = May be via egress window ||_ __ | |
| LR or walk-out door. [ —Up_] | —Up_]J) or walk-out door. ],
] [ 1y | —
L | L _l

Number and locations of
support columns may vary.

Number and locations of
support columns may vary.

Foundation Plan
Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"



©2012-2022 Art Form Architecture, Inc., all rights reserved.

Maypop Expanded Duplex Toumay ot U v i e,
471.224.v3 :( Artform Home Plans
(3/3/2022) 603-431-9559

==
e
==
e
26'-10
28'-8

[ Q e b e QI_IKI
BRE RN ﬂ[ MO0 (00| |[ (00D [0 ]H HRENR
/ A0 o A1 N ——— s

—First Floor Subfloor

Presumed Grade—

Front Elevation
Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"



even if you make changes. This design may have geograph

471.224.v3 :{ Artform Home Plans
(3/3/2022) 603-431-9559

©2012-2022 Art Form Architecture, Inc., all rights reserved.
M aypo p Ex pa n d e d D u p I ex You may not build this design without purchasing a license,
ic

Right Elevation
Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"



even if you make changes. This design may have geograph

471.224.v3 R Artform Home Plans
(3/3/2022) 603-431-9559

©2012-2022 Art Form Architecture, Inc., all rights reserved.
M aypo p Ex pa n d e d D u p I ex You may not build this design without purchasing a license,
ic

Rear Elevation
Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"



even if you make changes. This design may have geograph

471.224.v3 :{ Artform Home Plans
(3/3/2022) 603-431-9559

©2012-2022 Art Form Architecture, Inc., all rights reserved.
M aypo p Ex pa n d e d D u p I ex You may not build this design without purchasing a license,
ic

Left Elevation
Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"



B G b n I ©2022 Art Form Architecture, Inc., all rights reserved. You may
t build this desi ithout hasi li X if

en Gabprie make changes, This design may have gecgraphic restrctions. t_-<

1096.124 GR (3/23/2022) Artform Home Plans

603-431-9559

Dear Builders and Home Buyers,

In addition to our Terms and Conditions (the "Terms"), please be
aware of the following:

This design may not yet have Construction Drawings (as defined in
the Terms), and is, therefore, only available as a Design Drawing (as
defined in the Terms and together with Construction Drawings,
"Drawings'). It is possible that during the conversion of a Design
Drawing to a final Construction Drawing, changes may be necessary
including, but not limited to, dimensional changes. Please see Plan
Data Explained on www.ArtformHomePlans.com to understand room
sizes, dimensions and other data provided. We are not responsible
for typographical errors.

Artform Home Plans ("Artform") requires that our Drawings be built
substantially as designed. Artform will not be obligated by or liable
for use of this design with markups as part of any builder agreement.
While we attempt to accommodate where possible and reasonable,
and where the changes do not denigrate our design, any and all
changes to Drawings must be approved in writing by Artform. It is
recommended that you have your Drawing updated by Artform prior
to attaching any Drawing to any builder agreement. Artform shall not
be responsible for the misuse of or unauthorized alterations to any
of its Drawings.

Facade Changes:

» To maintain design integrity, we pay particular attention to features
on the front facade, including but not limited to door surrounds,
window casings, finished porch column sizes, and roof friezes. While
we may allow builders to add their own flare to aesthetic elements,
we don't allow our designs to be stripped of critical details. Any such
alterations require the express written consent of Artform.

* Increasing ceiling heights usually requires adjustments to window
sizes and other exterior elements.

Floor plan layout and/or Structural Changes:

« Structural changes always require the express written consent of
Artform

« If you wish to move or remove walls or structural elements (such as
removal of posts, increases in house size, ceiling height changes,
addition of dormers, etc), please do not assume it can be done
without other additional changes (even if the builder or lumber yard
says you can).




n ©2022 Art Form Architecture, Inc., all rights reserved. You may
Be n G a b rl e I not build this design without purchasing a license, even if you

make changes. This design may have geographic restrictions.

1096.124 GR (3/23/2022) Jﬁ R Artform Home Plans

603-431-9559

!||}WW”||||H|[[[]]]]]] |




B Gabrriel oL buld hs cesign wihout purchasing a foense, even 1you”
e n a rl e make changes. Tl‘?is design r‘:lay have%eographié restricti‘{)ns. R
1096.124 GR (3/23/2022) 10-0" Living Area this Fioor: 924/ L T\ Artform Home Plans

8 ft Ceilings 603-431-9559

=) Opt Deck |

£Line of Roof Edges Above
R | A 1 e |
‘ —— g 5 iF ‘
| I N |
| Living 1]/
13'-8"x 17'-1" H \
H (i = 1
ol ' 5 ~
& | 2 | &
— | 8.
| S L° | |
‘ . . Ptry ‘
| Kitchen/Dine Cabll
214" x 171" Duct
= ‘ Chaau ‘
-ol ‘ _— — 1 ‘
e Comp
g " || Closet |
S | 5'-2" x T |
‘ - 4 Dn_] ‘
| | Hall |F |
\ 4-7"x |E = 5
‘ 13'-2" # Q_atagg E\II
AN
| = —r————r—————
\ | I i ——
7-10" x 51 1Boxed Beam Above ﬁ
‘ Up | [ |
L | || |
iy . Porch |
N | - - — - - e
i | M ! r]H‘L**** — e
N [m ! Pl Im ~ .
—— I First Floor Plan
1470 360" 220 Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"




Ben Gabriel
1096.124 GR (3/23/2022)

©2022 Art Form Architecture, Inc., all rights reserved. You m:
not build this design without purchasing a license, even if you
make changes. This design may have geographic restrictions.

Jﬁt{ Artform Home Plans

ay

/—Line of Walls Below, typ.

. e L™
6 LD Bl
Bath - Closet
12!_5" X 9!_1" & 6 _|6 “X
3x6
— Master Bdrm
:I 15'-5" x 15'-0"
(D
— Bath
6'-0" x
11"
Lin Hall
14'-10" x 5'-1"
. |
_Dn_
Bdrm
13'-5" x| 14'-4"
Study
7'-5" x 9'-10"
72 sq ft
Bedroom
10'-0" x 12'-8" &

s I

8 ft Ceilings

603-431-9559

Living Area this Floor: 126 sq it~ 9econd Floor Plan
Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"



u ©2022 Art Form Architecture, Inc., all rights reserved. You may
Be n G a b rl e I not build this design without purchasing a license, even if you
make changes. This design may have geographic restrictions.
1096.124 GR (3/23/2022)

Jﬁt{ Artform Home Plans

603-431-9559

,
C

r Code required emergency exit

shown as bulkhead. May be via
egress window or walk-out door.

|
|
|
|
|
| 1= = -
T . S

o

Number and |
locations of support T
columns may vary.| & [ .|_

Foundation Plan
Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"



u ©2022 Art Form Architecture, Inc., all rights reserved. You may
Be n G a b rl e I not build this design without purchasing a license, even if you

make changes. This design may have geographic restrictions.

1096.124 GR (3/23/2022) Jﬁ R Artform Home Plans

603-431-9559

24'-5"

26'-5"

So0n

On
0

=
S
£
5
5
=
=
=

nr'*
=
=
=

-
=
=
=
£

N 2"0"

—First Floor Subfloor

—Presumed Grade

Front Elevation
Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"



u ©2022 Art Form Architecture, Inc., all rights reserved. You may
Be n G a b rl e I not build this design without purchasing a license, even if you

make changes. This design may have geographic restrictions.

1096.124 GR (3/23/2022) Jﬁ R Artform Home Plans

603-431-9559

Right Elevation
Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"



u ©2022 Art Form Architecture, Inc., all rights reserved. You may
Be n G a b rl e I not build this design without purchasing a license, even if you

make changes. This design may have geographic restrictions.

1096.124 GR (3/23/2022) Jﬁ R Artform Home Plans

603-431-9559

] = |
X

Rear Elevation
Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"



603-431-9559

Jﬁt{ Artform Home Plans

not build this design without purchasing a license, even if you
make changes. This design may have geographic restrictions.

©2022 Art Form Architecture, Inc., all rights reserved. You may

Left Elevation
Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

L

1096.124 GR (3/23/2022)

Ben Gabriel




EXHIBIT 3

2/21/22, 10:01 AM Woodbury Ave & Boyd Rd - Google Maps

GoogleMaps  Woodbury Ave & Boyd Rd

Roundaboulq R—
’ "Dlner and Loungc

Dot il Woodbury Ave

d : b ool &Boyde

‘q',

Income Tax
Prob]ems Spocmllsl

Port/City. Mopeds,
& Scooterss
fed

Jo

Imagery ©2022 Maine Geol.Ibrary, Maxar Technologies. U.S. Geological Survey, USDA Farm Service Agency, Map data ©2022 100 ft

hilps //www.google.com/maps/place/Woodbury +Ave+%26+Boyd+Rd,+PPorlsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0726185.-70.7769074.329m/d ata=!3m1!1¢3!4 m5!3m4! 1s0x89¢2bf97560e4d91:0x34bldbb75098c0d 3'8m2!3d43.0728458!4d-70.7 76344 1



MWhelan
Highlight


2/21/22, 10:01 AM Woodbury Ave & Boyd Rd - Google Maps

Google Maps ~ Woodbury Ave & Boyd Rd

Imagery ©2022 Maine GeoLibrary, U.S. Geological Survey, Map data ©2022 20 ft

https:/iwww.google com/maps/place/\WWoodbury+Ave+%26+Boyd+Rd,+Portsmouth, +NH+03801 3.0730074,-70.7773271,82m/data='3m 1!1e3!4m5!3m4!1s0x89e2bf97560e4d91:0x34bidbb75098c0d3!18m2!3d4 3.0728458'4d-70.776 3441




2121122, 10:02 AM 2 Manor Dr - Google Maps

Google Maps 2 Manor br

Image capture: Sep 2011 © 2022 Google
Portsmouth, New Hampshire
Goagle

Street View - Sep 2011

Shell 0

httsz.fvmw.gDogle‘comlmaW@ﬂ,EI726422.-70.7?59293‘33,75)’.127.32h.83,3uda!a=!3m7!11':!m5!!serdlMSnvawEESthuHN"d‘ 1ps: %2F %2F iewpixels-pa.goc com%2Fv1%2Fthumbnail%3Fpancid%3DzrX4 1MSnwhTwEBSKMhwuHA%26¢b_client%3Dmaps_sv.tactile. gps%26w%3D203%26n%3D "










RN
ffﬂwf

)
Y

U
N 2775




,t..wn . xﬁ .
Tl Bt










212 WOODBURY AVE

Location 212 WOODBURY AVE

EXHIBIT 4

Mblu 0175/ 0001/ 0000/ /

Acct# 35282 Owner BAILEY FREDERICK J (Il
PBN Assessment $383,800
Appraisal $383,800 PID 35282
Building Count 1
Current Value
Appraisal
Valuation Year Improvements Land Total
2020 $90,400 $293,400 $383,800
Assessment
Valuation Year Improvements Land Total

2020 $90,400 $293,400 $383,800
Owner of Record
Owner BAILEY FREDERICK J llI Sale Price $475,000

Co-Owner NELSON JOYCE Certificate
Address 4 SHORE RD Book & Page 4708/0979

WOLFEBORO, NH 03894 SaleDate  09/15/2006
Instrument 24
Ownership History
Ownership History
Owner Sale Price Certificate Book & Page Instrument Sale Date
BAILEY FREDERICK J Il $475,000 4708/0979 24 09/15/2006

Building Information

Building 1 : Section 1

Year Built: 1870
Living Area: 2,432
Replacement Cost: $337,263

Building Percent Good: 26



MWhelan
Highlight


Replacement Cost

Building Photo

Less Depreciation: $87,700
[ = e —1
Building Attributes
| Field l Description
Style: Conventional
Occupancy ]
Exterior Wall 2
Interior Wall 2
Interior Fir 2 Carpet
Model Residential
Grade: C+
Stories: 2 . far - . .
(http://images.vgsi.com/photos2/PortsmouthNHPhotos/A00\02\09\71.jpg)
Exterior Wall 1 Clapboard .
- Building Layout
Roof Structure: Mansard
—— R — L3
WB Fireplaces 0 ;gg
. UBM
Extra Openings 0
Roof Cover Asph/F Gls/Cmp
Metal Fireplaces 0
. = -
Extra Openings 2 0
Bsmt Garage
: —
Interior Wall 1 Plastered
Interior Fir 1 Hardwood
_ - .
Heat Fuel Gas i
BAS
Heat Type: Steam o
AC Type: None 8
15 17
] Total Bedrooms: 3 Bedrooms 3
Total Bthrms: 1
Total Half Baths: 0 - o,
L FEP
Total Xtra Fixtrs: 1 e
Total Rooms: 7 |
1} 16
Bath Style: Avg Quality |
Kitchen Style: ' Avg Quality j
Kitchen Gr j : 21
PRI - ' - i 5
8

(ParcelSketch.ashx?pid=35282&bid=35282)

| Buildin;‘:u;-Areas (sq ft) Legend
Code Description (::sas L;::r;g
BAS First Floor 1;74 1,274
'FUﬁS o Upper Story, Finished 1,158 1,158
FEP - Porch, Enclosed 96 0




uBM Basement, Unfinished 1,254 0
3,782 2,432
Extra Features
Extra Features Legend
Code Description Size Value Bidg #

KIT EXTRA KITCHEN 1.00 UNITS $1,000 1
Land

Land Use Land Line Valuation

Use Code 1010 Size (Acres) 0.59

Description SINGLE FAM MDL-01 Frontage

Zone GRA Depth

Neighborhood 131 Assessed Value $293,400

Alt Land Appr No Appraised Value $293,400

Category
Outbuildings

Outbuildings Legend
Code Description Sub Code Sub Description Size Value Bldg #

FGR1 GARAGE-AVE 02 DETACHED 624.00 S.F. $1,700 1

Valuation History
Appraisal
Valuation Year {mprovements Land Total

2020 $90,400 $293,400 $383,800

2019 $30,400 $293,400 $383,800

2018 $80,500 $266,700 $347,200

Assessment
Valuation Year Improvements Land Total

2020 $90,400 $293,400 $383,800

2019 $90,400 $293,400 $383,800

2018 $80,500 $266,700 $347,200

{c) 2022 Vision Government Solutions, Inc. All rights reserved.




214 WOODBURY AVE

Location 214 WOODBURY AVE

Mblu 0175/ 0002/ 0000/ /

Acct# 35283 Owner BAILEY FREDERICK J Il
PBN Assessment $521,600
Appraisal $521,600 PID 35283
Building Count 1
Current Value
Appraisal
Valuation Year Improvements Land Total
2020 $223,700 $297,900 $521,600
Assessment
Valuation Year Improvements Land Total

2020 $223,700 $297,900 $521,600
Owner of Record
Owner BAILEY FREDERICK J il Sale Price $450,000
Co-Owner NELSON JOYCE S Certificate
Address 4 SHORE RD Book & Page 4582/0888

WOLFEBORO, NH 03894 Sale Date 11/16/2005
Instrument 0
Ownership History
Ownership History
Owner Sale Price Certificate Book & Page Instrument Sale Date
BAILEY FREDERICK J Ill $450,000 4582/0888 [} 11/16/2005

Building Information

Building 1 : Section 1

Year Built: 1960
Living Area: 1,380
Replacement Cost: $251,251

Building Percent Good: 84




Replacement Cost

Less Depreciation: $211,100
i Building Attributes 7:
- Fielzlm ' Description ) ‘
Style: ) o _7Rla;ch ‘
Occupancy “—"M} 7 7 l
é:-Ezc;rior Wall 2 - Stone.’Ma;onry - —-'-——-J
nteriorWall2 -
Interior Fir 2 o Ceram Clay Til 7
I\_Aodel - Residential o
Grade: C+ —a
Stories: - 1 - -
Exterior \;Vall 1 Vinyl Siding B 1
Roof Str;;.l;,: Gable/Hip
wWB Fireplaces 1 N N
Extra Openings - 1 . ]
Roof Cover - I Asph/F Gls/Cmp B
Metal Fireplaces 0
Extra Openings 2 0 _ gy
Bsmt Garagé_“ - 5 a N
Interior Wall 1 I Drywall/Sheet
Interior Fir 1 Hardwood =
gHeat Fuel Gas N
HeatTyps: | Hotwaer
AC Type: _l—l_(;entral a
Total Bedrooms: - 2 Bedrooms B
Total Bthrms: 1 |
| Total Half Baths: . 0 - riﬁi
Total Xtre;Fixtrs: 0 - *HI
Total Rooms: | 6 - '
Bath éwie: | Avg Quality - H
Kitchen Style: | Avg Quaiikt);-w D
Kitchen Gr ‘ C R ;

Extra Features

Extra Features

Building Photo

(ht‘lp:ﬂimages.vgsi.omlphotoszlPortsmouthHPhotosI!\OO\0104S.JPG)

Building Layout

(ParcelSketch.ashx?pid=352838&bid=35283)

=il Building Sub-Areas (squ B ngi
Code T Description Brass Living
Area Area
BAS  |FistFloor 1380 1380
FGR | Garage, Atiached wo| o
FOP  |Pochopen | 18| 4
EU*BM” 7ﬁBasement. Unfinished T _-1_.;50“—___-—(;.!
‘wok "f'b;J,"w°od a0l o
! 3446 1,380
-+ 0000000000001 1 % :

Legend



Code Description Size Value Bldg #

REC REC ROOM 600.00 S.F. $12,600 1
Land

Land Use Land Line Valuation

Use Code 1010 Size (Acres)

Description SINGLE FAM MDL-01 Frontage

Zone GRA Depth

Neighborhood 131 Assessed Value $297,900

Alt Land Appr No Appraised Value $297,900

Category
Outbuildings

Outbuildings Legend
No Data for Outbuildings
Valuation History
Appraisal
Valuation Year Improvements Land Total

2020 $223,700 $297,900 $521,600

2019 $221,600 $297,900 $519,500

2018 $199,200 $270,800 $470,000

Assessment
Vatuation Year Improvements Land Total

2020 $223,700 $297,900 $621,600

2019 $221,600 $297,900 $519,500

2018 $199,200 $270,800 $470,000

(c) 2022 Vision Government Solutions, Inc. All rights reserved.




216 WOODBURY AVE

Location 216 WOODBURY AVE

Mblu 0175/ 0003/ 0000/ /

Acct# 35284 Owner BAILEY FREDERICK J lll
PBN Assessment $453,900
Appraisal $453,900 PID 35284
Building Count 1
Current Value
Appraisal
Valuation Year Improvements Land Total
2020 $161,300 $292,600 $453,900
Assessment
Valuation Year Improvements Land Total
2020 $161,300 $292,600 $453,300
Owner of Record
Owner BAILEY FREDERICK J i Sale Price
Co-Owner NELSON JOYCE Certificate
Address 4 SHORE RD Book & Page 3919/1345
Ownership History
Ownership History
Owner Sale Price Certificate Book & Page Sale Date
BAILEY FREDERICK J Il $0 3919/1345 12/27/2002

Building Information

Building 1 : Section 1

Year Built:

Living Area:
Replacement Cost:
Building Percent Good:

1935
1,572
$252,007
64




Replacement Cost
Less Depreciation:

$161,300

Building Attributes

Field Description

Style: i I Bungalow
Occupancy M “ 1

Exterior Wall 2

Interior Wall 2

Interior Fir 2 Carpet N
Model Residential

Grade: C

Stories: 1

Exterior Wall 1 Wood Shingle
Roof Structure: Gable/Hip

WB Fireplaces 0

Extra Openings 0

Roof Cover Asph/F GIs/Cmp
Metal Fireplaces 0

Extra Openings 2 N 0

Bsmt Garage

Interior Walr Plastered

Interior Fir 1 Hardwood

Heat Fuel Gas

Heat Type: Hot Water

AC Type: o None

Total Bedrooms: 2 Bedrooms

Total Bthrms: 1

Total Half Baths: 1

Total Xtra Fixtrs: 0

Total Rooms: 5

Bath Style: Avg Quality o
_Kitchen Style: Av-g Quality
! Kitchen Gr

Building Photo

R

=

(http://images.vgsi.com/photos2/Portsmol

Building Layout

FOP BAS
E 5
4 3

EAF

BAS

UBM

¥
30
EAF
FEP
30
(ParcelSketch.ashx?pid=352848&bid=35284)
Building Sub-Areas (sq ft) Legend
B b ot Gross Living
ode escripran Area Area
BAS First Floor 1,120 1,120
EAF | Attic Expansion 1,290 452
FEP E Porch, Enclosed 210 0
] .

FOP l Porch, Open i_ 20 0
uBM ‘ Basement, Unfinished | 1,080 0




3,720 1,572

4
Extra Features
1 X e
l Extra Features Legend
J_ Sl SE— e o
| No Data for Extra Features
Land

Land Use Land Line Valuation

Use Code 1010 Size (Acres) 0.57

Description SINGLE FAM MDL-01 Frontage

Zone GRA Depth

Neighborhood 131 Assessed Value $292,600

Alt Land Appr No Appraised Value $292,600

Category
Outbuildings

Outbuildings Legend
No Data for Outbuildings
Valuation History
Appraisal
Valuation Year Improvements Land Total

2020 $161,300 $292,600 $453,900
2019 $161,300 $292,600 $453,900

2018 $143,300 $266,000 $409,300

Assessment

[ Valuation Year Improvements Land Total
i 2020 $161,300 $292,600 $453,900
| 2019 $161,300 ; $292,600 $453,900
' §143,300 $266,000 $409,300

(c) 2022 Vision Government Solutions, Inc. All rights reserved.



6 BOYD RD

Location 6 BOYD RD

Acct# 35292

PBN

Appraisal $335,500

Building Count 1

Current Value

Valuation Year

2020

Valuation Year

2020

Owner of Record

Owner BAILEY FREDERICK J IlI

Co-Owner NELSON JOYCE S

Address 4 SHORE RD
WOLFEBORO, NH 03894

Ownership History

Owner
BAILEY FREDERICK J llI

COLLINS GLORIA C LIVING REVOC TR 1999

Building Information

Building 1 : Section 1

Year Built: 1951
Living Area: 1,318
Replacement Cost: $215,624

Mblu 0175/ 0013/ 0000/ /

Owner

Assessment $335,500

PID 35292
Appraisal
Improvements Land
$150,900 $184,600
Assessment
Improvements Land
$150,900 $184,600
Sale Price $238,000
Certificate
Book & Page 5500/0334
Sale Date 12/06/2013
Instrument 24
Ownership History
Sale Price Certificate Book & Page Instrument
$238,000 5500/0334
$0 4708/0976

BAILEY FREDERICK J llI

Total

$335,500

Total

$335,500

Sale Date
12/06/2013

09/15/2006



Building Percent Good: 70
Replacement Cost

Building Photo

Less Depreciation: $150,900
Building Attributes
Field Description
Style: Ranch
Occupancy 1
Exterior Wall 2
Interior Wall 2
Interior Flr 2 Carpet
Model Residential
Grade: (¢} e -
(http://images.vgsi.com/photos2/PortsmouthNHPhotos/A00\02\02\67 .jpg)
Stories: 1
Exterior Wall 1 Clapboard Building Layout
Roof Structure: Gable/Hip ms “ woi
WB Fireplaces 1
Extra Openings 0 *
Roof Cover Asph/F Gls/Cmp e
Metal Fireplaces 0 i
Extra Openings 2 0
Bsmt Garage 1
Interior Wall 1 Drywall/Sheet s
Interior FIr 1 Hardwood
Heat Fuel 0il (ParcelSketch.ashx?pid=35292&bid=35292)
Heat Type: Hot Water Building Sub-Areas (sq ft) Legend
AC Type: None e Gross Living
Code Description
Area Area
Total Bedrooms: 3 Bedrooms
BAS First Floor 1,318 1,318
Total Bthrms: 1
UBM Basement, Unfinished 1,318 0
Total Half Baths: 1
) WDK Deck, Wood 160 0
Total Xtra Fixtrs: 1
Total Rooms: 6 2,79 1318
Bath Style: Avg Quality
Kitchen Style: Below Avg Qual
Kitchen Gr
Extra Features
Extra Features Legend

No Data for Extra Features

Land


http://images.vgsi.com/photos2/PortsmouthNHPhotos///00/02/02/67.jpg
http://gis.vgsi.com/PortsmouthNH/ParcelSketch.ashx?pid=35292&bid=35292

Land Use Land Line Valuation
Use Code 1010 Size (Acres) 0.15
Description SINGLE FAM MDL-01 Frontage
Zone GRA Depth
Neighborhood 129 Assessed Value $184,600
Alt Land Appr No Appraised Value $184,600
Category
Outbuildings
Outbuildings Legend
No Data for Outbuildings
Valuation History
Appraisal
Valuation Year Improvements Land Total
2020 $150,900 $184,600 $335,500
2019 $150,900 $184,600 $335,500
2018 $139,200 $174,500 $313,700
Assessment
Valuation Year Improvements Land Total

2020 $150,900 $184,600 $335,500
2019 $150,900 $184,600 $335,500
2018 $139,200 $174,500 $313,700

(c) 2022 Vision Government Solutions, Inc. All rights reserved.




City of Portsmouth, NH

March 22, 2022

JE?}J'S' . B

EXHIBIT 5

MAP FOR REFERENCE ONLY
NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT

City of Portsmouth, NH makes no claims and no
warranties, expressed or implied, concerning the
validity or accuracy of the GIS data presented on this
map.

Geometry updated 3/9/2022
Data updated 3/9/2022

Print map scale is approximate. Critical
layout or measurement activities should not
be done using this resource.



MWhelan
Highlight


Map Theme Legends

Zoning

Residential Districts

= Rural

[]=sra singl Residence A

[ sRB  Single Residence B

l:l GRA  General Residence &

l:l GRE  General Residence B

] sRc  General Residence C

l:l GAMH Garden Apariment/Mobile Home Park

Mixed Residential Districts

[ MRo  Mixed Residential Office
- MRE Mixed Residential Business
- [=3] Gateway Corridor

Bl 2 catewsy Center
Business Districts

- GB  General Business

E B Business

E WE  Waterfront Business

Industrial Districts
- OR  Office Research

[l Industrial

[ wi  Waterfront Industrial

Airport Districts
[ ]ar  aipor
- Al Airpaort Industrial

- Pl Pease Indusirial

- ABC  Airport Business Commercial

Conservation Districts

[ m Municipal

- NRP  Matural Resource Protection

Character Districts

CD5 Character District &
CcD4 Character District 4
CD4W  Character District 4-B

[
[ co#11 cCharacter District 4-L1
[

CD4-L2 Character District 4-L2
Civic District
B ciic District
Municipal District
Municipal District
Overlay Districts
B oLoD Osprey Landing Overlay District

Downtown Oweray District

[ Historic District

City of Portsmouth



EXHIBIT 6


MWhelan
Highlight


Zoning Board of Adjustments
City of Portsmouth

1 Junkins Avenue
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Proposed Improvement:

[ am seeking to build a 22’ x25’ deck in the back yard replacing where an in ground pool
used to reside. The deck would provide not only a private space to enjoy but would also alleviate
the safety concerns resulting from the inability to completely remove the pool surround. The rest
of my house is currently conformed within zoning board guidelines and this is the only relief I plan
to require for additional structures. The deck will be tastefully designed and several neighbors
within the cul-de-sac have existing deck structures on their property as well which maintains the
feel of the neighborhood. I have lived in Portsmouth my entire life, bought my current house from
my grandparents, and hope to maintain this property to keep in the family for generations to come.

Variance Relief:

Building Coverage: to allow a 21.8% where a 20% is required. (Current building coverage is 19.6%)
My current total land coverage is 2625sqft which is roughly 19.6% of the 20% allotted

coverage as determined by land use codes. I'm requesting to add an additional 297’ square feet to

my property coverage in the form of this deck which would put my total land coverage to 2992sqft

and exceed the allotted coverage by 1.8% (total of 21.8% once the deck is added).

Justification in response to the Zoning Board Criteria is as follows:

10.233.21 The variance will not be contrary to the public interest; and 10.233.22 The spirit of the
Ordinance will be observed: There are many houses in this neighborhood that do not comply with
the setback or coverage requirement. This neighborhood has recently undergone massive
renovation and several houses have grown additions and been granted into nonconforming lots.
The proposed improvement will remain consistent with the character of the neighborhood and will
not or threaten the health, safety and welfare of the public. This improvement will observe the
spirit of the Ordinance and not be contrary to public interest. The residential characteristics of the
neighborhood would not be altered by this improvement.

10.233.23 Substantial justice will be done; The requested building coverage relief is reasonable.
The proposed deck is within the existing conforming footprint and will not increase the conforming
setbacks at all. A deck will allow for safely covering the area of the former in ground pool which is
unable to be filled in via standard measures as well as increasing aesthetic appeal to the overall
property appearance and it is reasonable for the Board to conclude that substantial justice will be
done by granting this variance.

10.233.24 The values of surrounding properties will not be diminished; My home was refurbished
recently and contributes to the property values in the area.. The proposed deck will increase the
value of the house and may help maintain, or raise the values of the surrounding properties. It is
reasonable for the Board to conclude that the values of the surrounding properties will not be
diminished.

10.233.25 Literal enforcement of the provisions of the Ordinance would result in an unnecessary
hardship. Due to the cement footings of the overhanging second floor the former pool was unable to
be fully filled in and the existing cement surround exceeds the 18” allowance for non-conforming



structures, therefore to ensure safety some sort of covering must be added which would exceed the
20% building coverage allowance. Literal enforcement of the provisions of the Ordinance will result
in an unnecessary hardship as well as decrease aesthetic appeal to the property and increase risk of
harm.

My family has been gathering at this house for decades while it was previously owned by my
grandparents and with this deck I hope to be able to continue these gatherings for decades more to
come. Your consideration for approval of this project is appreciated.

Thank you,
Amanda Blanchette
240 Hillside Drive










138 Gates Street
Map 103 Lot 54

1-Story Addition at Rear of Residence
To permit the following:

1. Building Coverage of 35.8% where 30% is allowed.
2. Expansion of a non-conforming structure

The undersigned agrees that the following circumstances exist.........

1. The Existing Building Coverage is 30.8% and the Addition & Landing over 18"adds
136sf.

2. The Existing Residence is non-conforming on the Front & Left Side Setbacks and is
over the 30% allowed Building Coverage.

Criteria for the Variance:

1. The Variances are not contrary to the public interest in that many properties in this
neighborhood are non-conforming to Building Area & Setbacks. The Addition is tucked
into the corner created by the rear of the Existing House and a 2-Story Ell that extends
into the rear yard. The Addition is just partially visible from Gates Street and is within
the required yard setbacks.

2. The Variances are consistent with the spirit of the ordinance in that it will allow this
small Addition to add needed living space without adversely affecting the abutters
& neighborhood.

3. Substantial justice will be done, as this will allow a small addition on this undersized
property. The Addition will be built over an existing patio and the landscaped rear
yard will not be affected.

4, These Variances will not diminish the value of surrounding properties.

5. The special condition of this property is the non-conformity of the Existing Residence
and Lot. The Lot at 2439sf is less than half of the required 5000sf in this Zone.

3/28/22, Anne Whitney Architect For: Fredrick & Sandra Wiese



March 24, 2022

To: Planning Department
City of Portsmouth

Re: 138 Gates Street

To Whom It May Concern:

We Fredrick & Sandra Wiese, authorize Anne Whitney to act as our agent in matters relating to
planning, permitting and other requirements related to Addition & Renovations Plans for our
home at 138 Gates Street.

Regards,

bt X Mo g %Wu-wbw

Fredrick Wiese andra Wiese



TAX MAP | 2 3 LoT 55

oo T —_ _

' -
- -
0
§ PRICK DRVEWAY X
- PRICK & STONE 3 ) RN
PATI2 -
- ¥ +/- 206 PROPOSED ]
-

_________
2 |
J
|
+/— | 8 " PROP
|
!
|

TAX MAP | 2 8 LoT %4

-~ ‘/
\
S~ - - i -

\—+/— Lo EXIST 4 7743

TAX MAP | 2 3 LoT 52

TAX MAP | 2 3 LoT 53

Y\ PROPOSED LoT PLAN

\J SCALE | /8" = o~

NOTE! LoT PLAN GENERATED FROM TAX MAP AND BY
FELD MEASUREMENT BY ANE WHITNEY ARCHITECT

e ——

o' 5 ' 20

7

SCBEMATIC PESIGN

+/—0.8'

EXIST.

13341l S3alva

APDITION & RENOVATIONS

38 GATES STREET PORTSMoUTH, N
FoR! FREPRICK & SANDRA WES

MAP | 2 3 LoT 54
GENERAL RESIPENCE P ( GRP )

LoT AREA 2 43 9 oF

ALLOW. PULPNEG CoVERAGE YA

PRoPOSED PULPNG CoOVERAGE

EXISTNG RESIPENCE 13 8 sF
-STORY REAR APPITION 171 sF
NEW LANONG oVER (18" | 9 oF

8l4cF (3817%1)

9 Sheafe Street PfOJec‘t:. 21 2 Date:
NH 63801 o 3/ 28/ 22
603-427-2832

Revislons:

ANNE WHITNEY ARCHITECT | oF 3

APDITIONS & RENOVATIONS, WESE RESIPENCE

138 GATES STREET PORTSMoUTH, N




VEW FRoM GATES STREET

VEWS oF REAR ELEVATIONS

4 o
[ LANDONG
: e { I
! : | 24 O O | _ |8 2r
§ R . O O]
|| ‘ . 24 s> B 2% 29 |
:“ ?: 3 X 6F TABLE] = ) - q
o /§\ KITCHEN | !
iz
§ p e S3spves w7 ]
bt g by BT 8
{‘ 8 G T di
- N 3 ‘ PANTRY
s ,_Q_‘ +/~ 86" MIPRoOM By ;% - E
Hooks & srELF ) | —‘-% \é
r ; T T T t . 1
| g oy \ ([)
L] ateis L0
el +/56' CAPS | - T \}({
\\}
EXIST. PNN& rRM
EXIST. LMWNG RM et @ '
|
——
"\ ST FLoor PLAN
\__/ scaE: s =1-o
9 Sheafe Strest Project: i Date:
W 2129 3/ 28/ 22
603-427-2832 e
SCAEMATIC PESIGN
ANNE WHITNEY ARCHITECT 2 oF 3
ADDITIONS 8 RENOVATIONS, WESE RESIDENCE
38 GATES STREET PORTSMoUTH,  NH




EXISTNG

us
Ll
EXISTNG

|

+/— | 2
It
|

-

EXISTNG

"\ REAR ELEVATION

SCALE | 3/I¢" = -

VEW oF APDITION LOCATION

+/= 26 ¢'

EXISTNG

-
/ 4l ﬂ" ‘ +/__ | I @n MATm EXISTt

APDITION

O\ RGHT SDE ELEVATION

D SCALE | 3/I¢" = [~

/ = /]

SABEMATIC PESIGN
ANNE WHITNEY ARCHITECT
ALDITIONS & RENOVATIONS, WESE RESPENCE

38 GATES STREET PORTSMoUTH, N

v 21009

Date:
3/ 28/ 22

Revislons:

3oF 3




Trisha and Kevin Anderson

328 Aldrich Rd

Portsmouth NH 03801
TIr803@mail.harvard.edu; kranders@gmail.com
617-997-3993; 978-430-2487

Board of Adjustment Variance Request
Submitted March 29, 2022

Dear Board of Adjustment:

We are writing to request a variance for work we’d like to do at our home, which we share with
our three young children (ages 8, 6, and 3).

Brief Description of work:

We have an old garage/shed (10.5' X 21.25') on our property (328 Aldrich Rd) that is rotten and
in disrepair and cannot be salvaged. The garage/shed sits in the middle of our yard. We would
like to remove this structure as it is dangerous and needs to be replaced. We would like to plant
grass where the garage/shed currently sits to open up our backyard space. We will also rip up
part of our oversized driveway and plant grass to allow for additional backyard/grass/green
space. We would like to build a new, custom-made, smaller shed (12'X16') on the side of our
property closest to 312 Aldrich with a 5-foot set back from our neighbors at 312 Aldrich. The
owners of 312 Aldrich, Debora and John Mayer, know about this plan and are supportive (see
attached plans and statement from the Mayer family).

How the request complies with the requirements of the Zoning Ordinance as provided in Article
2:

This work will involve replacing a dangerous, rotting, unsightly structure that sits in the middle of
our yard with a safe, attractive shed. The new shed will better match the character of our home
and neighborhood (color, materials, etc.). The placement of the new shed will allow for
uninterrupted, additional greenspace in our yard and for a smaller driveway, which is more in
line with the other single-family homes in our neighborhood. We believe these changes will
enhance the look of our property and the value of surrounding properties and thus, be very
welcomed. If we were required to repair the existing shed/garage and/or were unable to move it
from its current space, we would have a larger-than-necessary, unsightly structure in the middle
of our yard, reduced green space for our children to play, and would continue to have an
unnecessarily large driveway for a single-family home.

As described above, we believe these changes will be not be contrary to the public interest
(10.233.21), the spirit of the ordinance will be observed (10.233.22), and substantial justice will
be done (10.233.23). The values of surrounding properties will not be diminished (10.233.24)



and literal enforcement of the provisions of the Ordinance would result in an unnecessary
hardship (10.233.25).

Thank you for your consideration and for your time in reading our application.
Sincerely,

Trisha and Kevin Anderson

9
Lt~ (ai——

Ve

Included:
e Letter of Support from Mayer Family (312 Aldrich)
e Pictures of current garage/shed in disrepair
e Plans showing current position of garage/shed and proposed location and dimensions of
new shed (to scale)



John and Debora Mayer
68 Cabot Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801

March 28, 2022
Kevin and Trisha Anderson

- 328 Aldrich Road
?ortsmouth NH 03861

Re:  Letter of support for your new shed

Dear Kevin and Trisha,

Thank you for réaching out and st
replace it w&th a new shed
 the draveway / property line

aring your plans to remove the dilapidated garage and
y wauidt like to move the new shed to within 5’ of
—and we are comfortable with and support his pian

S

As you know, we own the house at 312 Aldrich Rd. as a residence for our wn, Charley, who has
special needs. We have appreciated your grace and support for his program ~ and are very glad
to reciprocate and add to the good will and neighborly feelings we all share.

The position of your new shed will not have an impact on our housefr-Chari;ey@s:ﬁrdgfam. Your
yard is of a size that there will be no functional change to the site. |

‘We are pleased to hear you have a commitment to building a new stmcfu?éthai fits into the
' nerghbarhood and we wish you great success with your appircatwn

Thank you égam for reaching out and sharing your pians We are piﬁased w pmwde our
support for your application.

Sincerely Yours,

'Jo%m and Debora Mayer










—
-

\kﬁ\\\ \\




g

]

=
=

=




N
\\§\
\ \\\




g

MIRRN

A

\
N
\




A\ \\\Y




Current Layout

Aldrich Road

Sidewalk

Sidewalk

Driveway

Deck

312 Aldrich Road

Property line/retaining wall

Shed
10.5" x 21.25'

House
328 Aldrich Road

Yard/grass

~29’ setback from shed to back



Proposed Layout

Aldrich Road

Sidewalk

Sidewalk

Driveway

Deck

312 Aldrich Road

Property line/retaining wall

-d ~10’
LU

P
clid

Fxt
/AL

House
328 Aldrich Road

New Shed
12’ x 16’

Ramp

5’ Setback from left side property line

~29’ setback from new
shed to back

Yard/grass



AN

FRoLT/SIDE  ELEVATIO

PN




| [/1o/)
(DF ELEVA

gl,/l

i

SIDE

—TT

—

=T

#l: ¢

1'5\\




BAC\(/ngE ELEVAT \OAJ

AR /S




Sidewalk

Sidewalk

Driveway

Deck

EXISTING SITE MAF

Property line/retaining wall

Tree

Shed
10.5' % 21.25'

House

Yard/gras
S



Sidewalk

Sidewalk

Driveway

Deck

PROTOSED  SITE HAY

~ Property line/retaining wall

Tree

Extend yard ~10’

House

IS’ Setback from property line
Siee "'RY

Qide
”A“

New Shed SIDE
12’ x 16’ e
i ]
' sibe "o
Yard/gras
s



HorrLE, PHOENIX, GORMLEY & ROBERTS, PLLC

ATTORNEYS

127 Parrott Avenue, P.O. Box 4480 |
Telephone: 603.436.0666 |

HAND DELIVERED

Peter Stith, Principal Planner
Portsmouth Zoning Board of Adjustment
| Junkins Avenue

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Re:

AT LAW

Portsmouth, NH, 03802-4480
Facsimile: 603.431.0879 |

www.hpgrlaw.com

March 29, 2022

635 Sagamore Development, LLC, Owner/Applicant

Project Location: 635 Sagamore Avenue

Tax Map 222, Lot 19
General Residence A (GRA Zone)

Dear Mr. Stith and Zoning Board Members:

On behalf of 635 Sagamore Development, LL.C, applicant, enclosed please find the
following documents in support of a request for zoning relief:

- Portsmouth Land Use Application uploaded to Viewpoint today.

- Owner Authorization.

- 3/29/22 Memorandum and exhibits in support of zoning relief.

KMB:pcb
Enclosures
ce 635 Sagamore Development, LL.C
Jones & Beach Engineers, Inc.
Artform Architecture, Inc.

Very truly yours,

e

R. Timothy Phoenix
Kevin Baum

DANIEL C. HOEFLE
R. TIMOTHY PHOENIX

R. PETER TAYLOR
KIMBERLY JJH. MEMMESHEIMER
LAWRENCE B. GORMLEY KEVIN M. BAUM

STEPHEN H. ROBERTS GREGORY D. ROBBINS

MONICA T. KIESER AMANDA M. FREDERICK

SAMUEL HARKINSON OF COUNSEL
SAMUEL R. REID
JOHN AHLGREN

JACOB J.B. MARVELLEY
DUNCAN A. EDGAR



MEMORANDUM

To:  Portsmouth Zoning Board of Adjustment (“ZBA”)
From: Kevin Baum, Esq.
R. Timothy Phoenix Esq.
Date: March 29, 2022
Re: 635 Sagamore Development, LLC, Owner/Applicant
Project location: 635 Sagamore Avenue
Tax Map 222, Lot 19
General Residence A (GRA) Zone

Dear Chairman Parrott and Zoning Board Members:

On behalf of 635 Sagamore Development, LLC (“Sagamore” or “Applicant™) we are
pleased to submit this memorandum and the attached exhibits in support of zoning relief to be
considered by the ZBA at its April 19, 2022 meeting.

I. Exhibits

1. Plan Set —- by Jones and Beach Engineers
a. CIl — Existing Conditions Plan
b. C2-ZBA Site Plan
c. C3 - Topographic Site Plan
2. Architectural Elevations and Floor Plans-by ArtForm Architecture, Inc.
a. Sea Watch (Buildings 1-2)
b. Sweet Peekaboo (Buildings 3-5)
3. Site photographs
4. Tax Assessors Card
5. City GIS Map — identifying nearby zoning districts and surrounding area

IL Property/Projecct

The subject property is located at 635 Sagamore Avenue (the “Property”) in the GRA
Zoning District. It is currently developed as the Luster King auto detailing shop, with an existing
two story building towards the front of the lot and a service garage to the rear. Exhibit 1.a. The
frontmost building also contains a residential apartment on the second floor, currently utilized by
the former owner and operator of the Luster King business. The existing commercial buildings
are non-conforming as to use, and with respect to primary commercial building, also non-
conforming as to the front setback. Id. The buildings are generally in disrepair and incongruous

with the surrounding residential area. Exhibit 3.



Portsmouth Zoning Board of Adjustment Page 2 of 7 March 29, 2022

The Applicant proposes to remove the existing commercial building and garage and
redevelop the Property with five new single-family homes with access via a private driveway
from Sagamore Avenue. Exhibit 1.b; Exhibit 2. The proposal removes the long non-conforming
commercial use and will create five new residences, consistent with the surrounding
neighborhood. Exhibit 3 (aerial photo); Exhibit 5. Nearby properties include the 144 unit
Sagamore Court Condominium to the north and the 122 unit Tidewatch Condominium, which
directly abuts the Property to the west. Id. Other nearby abutters are largely developed with
single family residences with similar density as the proposed project. The Property is currently
served by septic, it is the Applicant’s intention to tie into the municipal sewer system upon
completion of the Sagamore Avenue Sewer Extension Project, as has been previously discussed
with the Public Works Department.

The proposal meets all use and dimensional requirements of the Portsmouth Zoning
Ordinance (“PZ0”) with the exception of Section 10.513 allowing no more than one free-
standing dwelling per lot and Section 10.521 requiring a one acre lot area per dwelling unit. The
proposal includes five dwelling units on a £1.947 acre lot, or 2.57 units/acre (1 unit per 16,959
square feet). As noted, this density is consistent with surrounding lots, including the more
densely developed Sagamore Court Condominium (144 units/15.01 acre = 9.59 units per acre) to
the north and similarly dense Tidewatch Condominium (122 units/53.59 acre = 2.27 units per
acre) directly to the west. Notably, the SRB Zone, located across Sagamore Avenue, permits a
lot area of 15,000 square feet per dwelling unit or approximately 2.9 units per acre. The proposal
at 16,959 square feet per unit is slightly less dense. Thus, in addition to cleaning up a long
distressed and non-conforming site, the proposal creates a natural transition between the GRB
Zone and existing multi-building condominium developments to the north and west (rear) of the
Property. The Applicant has spoken with several abutters who are in favor of the proposed five

unit development.

III.  Relief Required

The proposed project meets setback, lot coverage and open space requirements. Exhibit
1.b. However, limited relief is required to allow the proposed structures on a single lot and for

lot area per dwelling unit. Required relief is as follows:



Portsmouth Zoning Board of Adjustment Page 3 of 7 March 29, 2022

IV.

PZ0§10.513 permitting one freestanding dwelling per lot, where five freestanding single-
family units are proposed.

PZ0§10.521 (Table of Dimensional Standards) permitting one dwelling unit per acre,
five dwelling units on £1.947 acres or 2.57 dwelling units per acre is proposed.

Variance Requirements

1. The variance will not be contrary to the public interest
2. The spirit of the ordinances observed

The first step in the ZBA's analysis is to determine whether granting a variance is not

contrary to the public interest and is consistent with the spirit and intent of the ordinance,

considered together pursuant to Malachy Glen Associates, Inc v. Town of Chichester, 155 NH

102 (2007) and its progeny. Upon examination, it must be determined whether granting a

variance "would unduly and to a marked degree conflict with the ordinance such that it violates

the ordinances basic zoning objectives." Id. “Mere conflict with the ordinance is not enough.” Id.

The Portsmouth Zoning Ordinance was enacted for the general purpose (PZ0§10.121) of

promoting the health, safety and welfare in accordance with the Master plan by regulating:

1.

4.

The use of land, buildings and structures for business, industrial, residential and other
purposes- The Property currently houses a non-conforming commercial auto detailing

business and service garage. Exhibit 3. The proposal would replace those buildings with
brand new, to code, residences consistent with surrounding uses.

The intensity of land use, including lot sizes, building coverage, building height and bulk,
yards and open space- The proposal complies with building coverage, height, yards and

open space requirements. The proposed five new dwellings on a single lot, at 2.57
dwelling units per acre is consistent with surrounding properties and less than the density
permitted by right across Sagamore Avenue.

. The design of facilities for vehicular access, circulation, parking and loading- The Project

will be served by a private driveway from Sagamore Avenue. Exhibit 1.b. There is
currently no defined curb cut on the property so the redevelopment will improve
driveway distances, site lines and overall traffic safety from the Property. Exhibit 3. The
driveway will undergo further review as part of the Planning Board and NHDOT review
processes.

The impacts on properties of outdoor lighting, noise, vibration, stormwater runoff and
flooding- The Property is currently used as a commercial auto detailing facility in the

middle of a residential area. /d. The proposal will convert the Property to residential use
with lighting, noise and other conditions more appropriate for the neighborhood.
Stormwater runoff will be improved over the current development which is significantly



Portsmouth Zoning Board of Adjustment Page 4 of 7 March 29, 2022

paved and will discontinue the use of cleaning and other commercial chemicals on the
site.

5. The preservation and enhancement of the visual environment- The removal of the
distressed commercial structures and addition of five new tastefully designed homes will
preserve/enhance the visual environment.

6. The preservation of historic districts buildings and structures of historic or architectural
interest-The property is not in the historic district. The existing structures to be removed

are of no known historic or architectural interest.

7. The protection of natural resources, including groundwater, surface water, wetlands,
wildlife habitat and air quality- The Project will have no negative effect on these

purposes. It will remove a commercial use, including associated cleaning solutions and
other chemicals used onsite. The Project will be further vetted by the Planning Board.

In considering whether variances "in a marked degree conflict with the ordinance such
that they violate the ordinances basic zoning objectives." Malachy Glen, supra, the New
Hampshire Supreme Court also held:

One way to ascertain whether granting the variance would violate
basic zoning objectives is to examine whether it would alter the
essential character of the locality. Another approach to [determine]
whether granting the variance violates basic zoning objectives is to
examine whether granting the variance would threaten the public
health, safety or welfare. (Emphasis Added)

The Property is located in a densely developed residential area. While there are some
other nearby commercial properties, they are located closer to Sagamore Creek in the Waterfront
Business Zone, are largely less impactful and are more buffered from nearby residences than the
current business operations on the Property. The proposal would convert a long non-conforming
commercial use that is grossly incongruent with the character of the locality and impacts the
health, safety and welfare to residential use. The proposed new homes are consistent with the
residential character of the neighborhood and the construction of five brand new, to code,
residences will greatly improve the public health, safety and welfare over Luster King’s existing
commercial use. Sagamore Avenue can easily support the additional five dwelling units. The
density is consistent with nearby properties, which include two large condominium
developments and creates a natural transition between these developments and the adjoining

GRB zone. Thus, permitting five code compliant, single-family buildings on +1.947 acres does



Portsmouth Zoning Board of Adjustment Page 5 of 7 March 29, 2022

not alter the essential character of the locality nor will it threaten the public health, safety or

welfare.

3. Granting the variances will not diminish surrounding property values

The commercial buildings currently located on the Property are distressed, incongruent
with the surrounding residential neighborhood and frankly an eyesore. The proposal would clean
up the site by removing the commercial buildings/uses and replacing them with brand new
tastefully designed residences. The proposal will improve the area significantly, thus greatly

improving the overall value of surrounding properties.

4. Denial of the variances results in an unnecessary hardship

a. Special conditions distinguish the property/project from others in the area-

The Property at +£1.947 acre is larger than most lots in the area. Exhibit 5. Two notable
exceptions are the Tidewatch and Sagamore Creek Condominiums, which are more or similarly

dense with 122 and 144 units, respectively. Id.; see also Walker v. City of Manchester, 107 N.H.

382, 386 (1966) (hardship may be found where similar nonconforming uses exist within the neighborhood
and the proposed use will have no adverse effect on the neighborhood). Additionally, the Property is
non-conforming with respect to both its commercial use and front setback. The parcel size,
location near other densely developed residential parcels and longstanding non-conformity of the

current use combine to create special conditions.

b. No fair and substantial relationship exists between the general public purposes of the
ordinance and its specific application in this instance.

The purpose of the requirements for one free standing dwelling per lot and lot area per
dwelling unit is to prohibit overcrowding, allow for air, light, and separation between neighbors,
and to permit stormwater treatment. The proposal meets all lot area, building and open space
coverage, height and external setback requirements. Additionally, the proposal provides for
voluntary setbacks between each of the five new buildings of at least 20 feet, consistent with the
side setback requirement for the district. Thus, adequate area for air, light, separation between
neighbors and stormwater treatment is provided. The proposed density is also consistent with

the surrounding area, which includes many smaller sized lots with homes located in relatively



Portsmouth Zoning Board of Adjustment Page 6 of 7 March 29, 2022

close proximity. Exhibit 5. Moreover, granting the requested variances will significantly
improve the Property and surrounding area by removing two blighted, non-conforming
commercial structures and replacing them with five brand new, needed homes. The entire area
will be upgraded, thus it follows that there is no reason to apply the strict requirements of the
ordinance. This transitional location, located near and adjoining two densely development
condominiums and across Sagamore Avenue from the GRB Zone is well suited for the proposed

five building single-family development.

c. The proposed use is reasonable

If the use is permitted, it is deemed reasonable. Vigeant v. Hudson,151 NH 747 (2005).

The proposal is a residential use in a residential zone and thus is reasonable.

5. Substantial justice will be done by granting the variance.

If “there is no benefit to the public that would outweigh the hardship to the applicant” this
factor is satisfied. Harborside Associates, L.P. v. Parade Residence Hotel, LLC, 162 N.H. 508
(2011). That is, “any loss to the [applicant] that is not outweighed by a gain to the general public

is an injustice.” Malachy Glen, supra at 109.

“The right to use and enjoy one's property is a fundamental right protected by both the
State and Federal Constitutions.” N.H. CONST. pt. I, arts. 2, 12; U.S. CONST. amends. V. XIV;
Town of Chesterfield v. Brooks, 126 N.H. 64 (1985) at 68. Part I, Article 12 of the New
Hampshire Constitution provides in part that “no part of a man's property shall be taken from

him, or applied to public uses, without his own consent, or that of the representative body of the
people.” Thus, our State Constitutional protections limit the police power of the State and its

municipalities in their regulation of the use of property. L. Grossman & Sons. Inc. v. Town of

Gilford, 118 N.H. 480, 482 (1978). “Property” in the constitutional sense has been interpreted to
mean not the tangible property itself, but rather the right to possess, use, enjoy and dispose of

it. Burrows v. City of Keene, 121 N.H. 590, 597 (1981) (emphasis added). Sagamore is
constitutionally entitled to the use of the lot as it sees fit subject only to the effect of the
development with respect to zoning. In this instance, granting approval not only protects the
rights of the Owner/Applicant but renders the Property more conforming, to the benefit of the

surrounding property owners as well.



Portsmouth Zoning Board of Adjustment Page 7 of 7 March 29, 2022

Granting approval removes blighted buildings and non-conforming commercial use while
adding needed residential housing within Portsmouth. Thus, there will be no gain to the public
from denying the variances and no harm to the public by granting the variances. Conversely,
denial of the variances cause great harm to Sagamore and its abutters by continuing the
commercial use of the property. Accordingly, substantial justice dictates that the requested

variances be granted.

V. Conclusion
For all of the reasons herein stated, Sagamore respectfully requests that the Portsmouth

Zoning of Adjustment grant the requested variances.

Respectfully submitted,
635 Sagamore Development, LL.C

N - .

Kevin Baum, Esq.
R. Timothy Phoenix, Esq.




Letter of Authorization

635 Sagamore Development, LLC, owner of property located at 635 Sagamore Avenue in
Portsmouth, NH, known as Tax Map 222, Lot 19, do hereby authorize Jones & Beach
Engineers, Inc. (“JBE”), Garrepy Planning Consultants, LLC (“GPC”), and Hoefle,
Phoenix, Gormley & Roberts, PLLC (“HPGR?) to act on its behalf concerning the

previously mentioned property.

I hereby appoint JBE, GPC and HPGR as agents to act on behalf of 635 Sagamore
Development, LLC in the Planning Board and Zoning Board application process, to
include any required signatures.

635 Sagamore [eve

e — January 5. 2022
yhﬁ\ag;m Authorized Date




EXHIBIT 1

— \ \_,\1/«\ N O~ DH FND
xJ\ X \ — N\52°20\’35" N \ N \\\ " N ‘- N A DN A\
2 / B 260 75% \\\\\ \ “. N N
\ N NN LTS
m / - \ N (T
\ A\ ) W\\L\ Z \ O S29°33'01"E
) .52" (TIE)
/ \ ) \\ t\\\\\ \\(\/ ‘l’ "
= ~ —_— -
E ~ N N~ \ & D
e | wemore =N
™~ . \ — \
= g \ 695 SAGAMORE AVENUE \ “~ = N\ N
L2 EXISTING PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801 \ “ / \ \ \ \ NN\
Iz \ RESIDENCE - BK 3204 PG 2852 ~_ N \ \ \ /1,
- 1420 SF. & \ ) ~ ) AN S~ \ \\ \ ’ \ \ 6:\
- \ / ) \ \ 6‘0_ ).,
4 / —~ ) PR ) o &
\ X / -~ S \ \_\ | J \ AN \\ \
o\ "'/ T - / / — _ | o IR \\
: \ - s Y - ST — — [ NN\
& — il — — = S LOCUS
<\ \/ . - e - / l J \ N \ bl
U P y - N ” ~ / ( \ \ NN N N \ \ ‘\\\\ / SCALE: 1'=1000
>~ LOOSE / LEANING _— Y,
N ~ o ~ NN NN
T Ohye~ _— \\ \< ( k \ N \\\\\ Yd'if LOT 30-1
- - y o~ o APPROX. \EXISTNG \ \ \ \ “ \ T'I"?\|D)I(-:VI\>£¢CIT-| 2CZOC?\I,DOMINIUMS
N ~ \
— \ ™~ TREELINE (TYP.) \ \ Q 579 SAGAMORE AVE
A R \ N \ AN \ \ N \ PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801
vz \I\ .,4._'_/-"./|’\|H,|’W A\ \ \ AN ‘/ ) \ \\ \ \. \ P\CONDOMINIUM g):;nN? TY(|:DA)TCI-|
WI? Aj \\ IE)SOSIIIEI\?E / > / \ \ — / \ \ NN Yo \
EXISTING UTILITY TANK (TYP.) / \ ( ) \ \ N ..
\ » /_POLE (TYP.) : - \ [ / \ \ / ) 7_., \
D A e R R
P osmewsERe - = SN T e A VN \ 25" 1 PND
e A - | N N N BN NN RSN O
/\ 2,940 SFF. + - \ \ I 5 \ \ ~— \ \ \ \ § \ NN N\ \\ Q\\ \\
2 \ \ / \ | SO N ABUTTERS AGROSS
\ \ / / ) \ / / / \ ™~ \\\ AN \ \\ ’?@, SAGAMORE AVE.:
E EXISTING GARAGE \ N / ) / Y \ / / \\\\‘ \ N\ AN \\\ \ N TAX MAP ,ZSZLJQL’leSQT 14
= 1oze SE x| \ N / / / \ \ // \ "DENISE BROWN
; ) — \ AVE
3 / / ) \ 692 SAGAMORE
2 S ~ \ < \ \ \\ PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801
g \ / / / / / % - ) \ / )\ \ BK 2350 PG 181
I's P / / -
B By - / / y / / S | | \\ \ TAX MAP 222, LOT 14-1
/ l / / / - ( \ BROWN FAMILY REV. TRUST
- / e - VINCENT A. & LINDA M.
\ - / / / -~ \ \ \ BROWN, TRUSTEES
Eﬁlggguc% OUND - / / / 7 N \ \ \ 650 SABAMORE AVE
o \ \ DOG FENCE ) e / / \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ PORB-"—KSMGOOU7T4H’PSH21’?83
30° F — 75"IP FND
[~ SETBACK (TYP.) / - 1.0° EXPOSED \ / \
— 74< LO} // \ / / \ \ \ “~ “ } \ \\ EXISTING CONDITIONS NOTES:
R — ~_ \ o . ) '+ WNDERCROUND FAGLITES UTLTES i STUCTRES M
© T T e D / oy Vo N\ ] MUST BE CONSOERED APTROMUAT, ONL( Nemier JONES &
- : BEACH E , INC.,
— T : SRR oo v | ,' ;! CrRUEIORES O UTLTES 0T Show, TAT Wy St T 1
— THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CO
- h | ) /o IS I OSSEROND TS (Y07 LIS (s e
/ / / / / \ \ (1-888-344-7233).
— / / / c
- D e A / / // VAR I B NN O S CLNE TSI TE DENG,
LOT 19.
. ExusﬁNG ’ / / / / / / / / / / / ) 3. SUBJECT PROPERTY IS NI?JOBO&Q;&%DW'ZTSLNE Fggggg'éh&
 RESIDENCE - 4 7 / / y /S / / | [ L FEMA COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 33015C0270F, DATED JANUARY
’ — — 40' REA 29, 2021.
, 7 - / / SETBACK (1Y) 100° OF THE PROPERTY
0T 20 - / — - / g / — / / / ) | | " BOUNDARY. SEE LETTER FROM GOVE ENVIRONMENTAL
TAXEI\\flAANPW22P2A’TI'FEN T / — — — - ~ — / SERVICES, INC.
607 SAGAMORE AVE of 2 — ~ / o - - — / / /
P ot s J ERVARY - P = / )
: P o ya / o Y, / / P GRAPHIC SCALE
S / e —_— S e 2 0 10 20 40 80
=W = / s —
AE S - / s / — 7 - e e e —
6 | ' e ~ o
. =iy A / 4 / ’// F_% e — e ( I¥ FEET )
38 ! \ / / - / / / \ \ d 1 inch = 20 ft.
S/ S WX~ 71.66__
/ \' [/, /// \/ & AN %ég / 54-0\' 9 .
o ~
/ \ oY 5 O s PROJECT PARCEL
/ | - = 5
' AN 9.37. SO= — __—5 CITY OF PORTSMOUTH
< / > > TAX MAP 222, LOT 19
N , ~ 7 534'26’40"‘” __—5
> “:':;::‘ - ///S
- -~ S
T 5331w g— TOTAL LOT AREA
“-soeoeoe- _— S/// 84,795 SQ. FT.
P P E D ——— y s 1.95 ACRES
FND S —
/ . S
= / 1FL21JSSH|P " g/g/ N DRAWING No.
| — /\/ L Designed and Produced in NH Plan Name: EXISTI NG CON DITIONS PLA
— T DJM Date: 12/07/2021 J - C. 5-UNIT RESIDENTIAL SITE C 1
gﬁif;e-;fio gcr;j:te: AS NOTED| Project No.: 18134.1 3 | 3/21/22 REVISED CONCEPTS:: Sigﬂl Ejm /B Jones & Beach Englneers, In Project 635 SAGAMORE AVE. PORTSMOUTH. NH
Drawing Name: 18134 CONCEFT8.dwg 2 | 2/0/22 REVISED CONCEFT . : . ' 603-772-4746 MORE DEVELOPMENT, LLC SHEET 1 OF 3
THr'zV!:AN IO NS & BEAGH ENGINEERS NG ¢ 1| 2//22 REVISED SRR uAL AT gjm 2o Fortemavtnave. (il Engineering Services FAX: 603-772-0227 Owner of Recordgg12 LAFAYETTE RD. DEPT 4 PORTSMOUTH, NH 63801 BK 6332 PG 1158 JBE PROJECT NO. 18134.1
PERMISSION FROM JONES & BEACH ENGINEERS, INC. (JBE). - 3 'SSUED FOR REVIEW PO Box 219 s EMAIL: JBE@JONESANDBEAGH COM
ANY ALTERATIONS, AUTHORIZED OR OTHERWISE, SHALL BE REVISION BY Stratham, NH 0
AT THE USER'S SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO JBE. REV. | DATE




5o
—_— \220 38"5 ---
26p \ “
15’ -
, (O
\ ‘-
-
, (O
\ .,A) S29°3301'E
= —_ } 11.52" (TIE)
83 MAP 222 LOT 18 T ()
;': o THOMAS NICHOLSON & DH FND
2 © 695 SAGAMORE AVENUE \
=z PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801 \
BK 3204 PG 2852 \\
N\
@e.\
6‘).
6‘0 9),,
L
- \\
/
e = N41"14°47"E \\
1" IP FND %
1.2" EXPOSED 299.22° o
N O0SE / ENe N AAAAA] BB A N
18>
— ~5 o )%
— 3" SN o LOCUS
- | o % N\, ) SCALE:1'=1000
—_— — o N TAX MAP 223, LOT 30-1
— \ TIDEWATCH CONDOMINIUMS
/// \ 579 SAGAMORE AVE
o= Q PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801
\ ~ \ CONDOMINIUM ABUTTERS ACROSS
~ \ £} NN SAGAMORE AVE.:
£ \ 2 ¥
~ \ \ @k}.
, o ©) \ P, TAX MAP 222, LOT 14
= (iR == \ \ NS, JOHN O’SULLIVAN
1 =\ \ AN DENISE BROWN
_{ 224 \ \ “ 692 SAGAMORE AVE
. A \ \ PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801
0 |ooren \ = N\ BK 2350 PG 181
Ffla—ro’ GARAGE 7 \ ”” Q‘\ 1.25° P FND
! \ “ah. X
A = _% A\
\ ™ <5 {
1 7 J \'g¥ TAX MAP 222, LOT 14-1
‘%‘.\ BROWN FAMILY REV. TRUST
& e N\ N\ 7 VINCENT A. & LINDA M.
3 \ S Y \: BROWN, TRUSTEES
y <) ENKY DENISE BROWN
= | Q 650 SAGAMORE AVE
b - A P PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801
518 o @ ! 26.91" u T Q‘ 4 BK 6074 PG 238
~ S . \ A
2(° x \
z . 1 @ \
*
e 1 ® \t\ SITE NOTES:
A \ \
¥ 158614 25.58' ” = \ \ 1. THE INTENT OF THIS PLAN IS TO REMOVE EXISTING STRUCTURES AND CONSTRUCT
oD Y \ \ A 5—UNIT MULTIFAMILY RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT.
2 \ | A
drr \ \ ?3. 2. ZONING DISTRICT: SINGLE RESIDENCE A (SRA)
~10= =i \ \ 20)a LOT AREA MINIMUM = 1 ACRE _
30' FRONT PATIO \—8uLKHEAD oD | \ — efe, LOT DEPTH MINMUM = 200"
SETBACK - 257 FND = 3 V| BUILDING SETBACKS (MINIMUM):
L o EXPOSED \ FRONT SETBACK = 30’
LOOSE S \ O SIDE SETBACK = 20°
= 330' LONG o, — REAR SETBACK = 40’
z . — — PRIVATE \ < 1 WETLAND SETBACK = 100° FROM WETLANDS GREATER THAN 10,000 S.F.
-7 T — DRIVEWAY s ) “ 3> MAX. BUILDING HEIGHT = 35’ FOR SLOPED ROOF; 30’ FOR FLAT ROOF
R 139.84° et [ \ MAX. BUILDING COVERAGE = 10%
; . \ \) BUILDING COVERAGE PROPOSED = 8,162 S.F. = 9.6% %
T \ \ \ W MAX. DENSITY = 1 DWELLING UNIT / ACRE
. \ \ 4\ DENSITY PROPOSED = 5 DWELLING UNITS / 1.947 AC. = 2.57 UNITS / ACRE
APPROXIMATE (1 UNIT / 16,959 SIF.)
\_ \\ \ PROPOSED “ MIN. OPEN SPACE = 50%
N \ \ - TREELNE W OPEN SPACE PROPOSED = 66,795 S.F. = 78.8% +
(o8}
EXISTING : z ® e 3. PARKING CALCULATIONS:
— UNDERGROUND \ \ SWE DWELLING UNIT FLOOR AREA OVER 750 S.F. — 1.3 SPACES REQUIRED PER UNIT
DOG FENCE > 1.3 * 5 DWELLING UNITS = 6.5 SPACES REQUIRED
: i 2 SPACES IN GARAGE + 2 SPACES IN DRIVEWAY PER UNIT = 4 SPACES PER
N () UNIT * 5 UNITS
‘ ol | 0 20 SPACES PROVIDED
| g ol - \ 4. WITH APPROVAL OF THE PORTSMOUTH, NH ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT, THE
| == / FOLLOWING VARIANCES ARE REQUESTED FROM THE ZONING ORDINANCE:
/ A) SECTION 10.513 — TO PERMIT MORE THAN ONE FREE—STANDING DWELLING
ON A LOT
TAX MAP 222, LOT 20 - BACK B) SECTION 10.521 — TO PERMIT MORE LESS THAN ONE ACRE PER DWELLING
EVAN W. PATTEN N / TRUCK 40° REAR SE UNIT
607 SAGAMORE AVE N
PORTSMOUTH. NH 03801 o2 . TURN—AROUND 5. SUBJECT PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN FEDERALLY DESIGNATED 100 YEAR
BK 5469 PG 805 o2 / \g FLOOD HAZARD ZONE. REFERENCE FEMA COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 33015C0270F,
< DATED JANUARY 29, 2021.
=z . o (&)} )
~ [¢]]
= | o [/ o 9 \ 6. NO WETLANDS WERE OBSERVED WITHIN 100’ OF THE PROPERTY BOUNDARY. SEE
= : : \ﬁ\ LETTER FROM GOVE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC.
Ln N—
=5 /
8 / —_ GRAPHIC SCALE
R
. . 20 0 10 20 40 80
I
/ : S =S ( IN FEET )
| ~< cow S36721°37"W 1 inch = 20 ft.
/ : -, : 535°3410"W -
— Sl = = 534261407 PROJECT PARCEL
e S — == ey G - CITY OF PORTSMOUTH
S T o TAX MAP 222, LOT 19
DH
» FND
1.25" IP FND
FLUSH TOTAL LOT AREA
84,795 SQ. FT.
1.95 ACRES
Design: JAC Draft: DJM Date: 12/07/2021 i i
Designed and Produced in NH DRAWING No.
Checked: JAC | Scale: AS NOTED| Project No.: 181341 Plan Name: ZBA SITE PLAN
Drawing Neme: 18134 CONCEPT-8.dwg o L o Jones & Beach Engineers, Inc
THIS PLAN SHALL NOT BE MODIFIED WITHOUT WRITTEN 2 | 2/10/22 REVISED CONCEPTUAL LAYOUT DJM g ’ . Project: 5-UNIT RESIDENTIAL SITE
PERMISSION FROM JONES & BEACH ENGINEERS, INC. (JBE). 1 2/4/22 REVISED CONCEPTUAL LAYOUT DJM . i i i 635 SAGAMORE AVE., PORTSMOUTH, NH 2
0 | 1622 DM 85 Portsmouth Ave. (1l Engineering Services 608-772-4746
ANY ALTERATIONS, AUTHORIZED OR OTHERWISE, SHALL BE ISSUED FOR REVIEW PO Box 219 FAX: 603-772-0227 5 oo, 635 SAGAMORE DEVELOPMENT, LLC SHEET 2OF 3
AT THE USER'S SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO JBE. rRev. | DATE REVISION BY Stratham, NH 03885 E-MAIL: JBE@JONESANDBEACH.COM wner of Record: 3612 LAFAYETTE RD., DEPT 4, PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801 BK 6332 PG 1158 JBE PROJECT NO. 181341




GRAPHIC SCALE

40 80

( IN FEET )
1 inch = 20 ft.

PROJECT PARCEL

CITY OF PORTSMOUTH
TAX MAP 222, LOT 19

TOTAL LOT AREA
84,795 SQ. FT.
1.95 ACRES

Design: JAC

Draft: DJM

Date: 12/07/2021

Checked: JAC

Scale: AS NOTED

Project No.: 18134.1

Drawing Name: 18134-CONCEPT-8.dwg

THIS PLAN SHALL NOT BE MODIFIED WITHOUT WRITTEN
PERMISSION FROM JONES & BEACH ENGINEERS, INC. (JBE).
ANY ALTERATIONS, AUTHORIZED OR OTHERWISE, SHALL BE
AT THE USER'S SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO JBE.

Designed and Produced in NH . DRAWING No.
3 3/21/22 REVISED CONCEPTUAL LAYOUT DJM J . Plan Name: ZBA TOPOG RAPH IC SITE PLAN
2 [ a0 REVISED CONGEPTUAL LAYOUT Do B Jones & Beach Engineers, Inc. oot 5-UNIT RESIDENTIAL SITE
1 2/4/22 REVISED CONCEPTUAL LAYOUT DJM . . . , 6037724746 Joct: 635 SAGAMORE AVE., PORTSMOUTH, NH
0 | 162 ISSUED FOR REVIEW DJM 86 Portsmouth Ave. (V1] Engineering Services FAX: 6087720227 635 SAGAMORE DEVELOPMENT, LLC SHEET3OF 3
REV. | DATE REVISION BY Stratham, NH 03885 E-MAIL: JBE@JONESANDBEACH.COM Owner of Record: 3612 LAFAYETTE RD., DEPT 4, PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801 BK 6332 PG 1158 JBE PROJECT NO. 18134.1




Exhibit 2

se a Watc h ©2011-2021 Art Form Architecture, Inc., all rights reserved . You

may not build this design without purchasing a license, even if you

41 9 1 26V1 4 GL (1/27/2022) make changes. This design may have geographic restrictions. :—{ Artform Home qu ns

603-431-9559

Dear Builders and Home Buyers,

In addition to our Terms and Conditions (the "Terms"), please be
aware of the following:

This design may not yet have Construction Drawings (as defined in
the Terms), and is, therefore, only available as a Design Drawing (as
defined in the Terms and together with Construction Drawings,
"Drawings'). It is possible that during the conversion of a Design
Drawing to a final Construction Drawing, changes may be necessary
including, but not limited to, dimensional changes. Please see Plan
Data Explained on www.ArtformHomePlans.com to understand room
sizes, dimensions and other data provided. We are not responsible
for typographical errors.

Artform Home Plans ("Artform") requires that our Drawings be built
substantially as designed. Artform will not be obligated by or liable
for use of this design with markups as part of any builder agreement.
While we attempt to accommodate where possible and reasonable,
and where the changes do not denigrate our design, any and all
changes to Drawings must be approved in writing by Artform. It is
recommended that you have your Drawing updated by Artform prior
to attaching any Drawing to any builder agreement. Artform shall not
be responsible for the misuse of or unauthorized alterations to any
of its Drawings.

Facade Changes:

+ To maintain design integrity, we pay particular attention to features
on the front facade, including but not limited to door surrounds,
window casings, finished porch column sizes, and roof friezes. While
we may allow builders to add their own flare to aesthetic elements,
we don't allow our designs to be stripped of critical details. Any such
alterations require the express written consent of Artform.

* Increasing ceiling heights usually requires adjustments to window
sizes and other exterior elements.

Floor plan layout and/or Structural Changes:

» Structural changes always require the express written consent of
Artform

* If you wish to move or remove walls or structural elements (such as
removal of posts, increases in house size, ceiling height changes,
addition of dormers, etc), please do not assume it can be done
without other additional changes (even if the builder or lumber yard
says you can).




‘Sea Watch
419.126.v14 GL (1/27/2022)

©2011-2021 Art Form Architecture, Inc., all rights reserved . You
may not build this design without purchasing a license, even if you
make changes. This design may have geographic restrictions.

:—{ Artform Home Plans

603-431-9559




Sea Watch
419.126.v14 GL (1/27/2022)

©2011-2021 Art Form Architecture, Inc., all rights reserved . You
may not build this design without purchasing a license, even if you
make changes. This design may have geographic restrictions.

:{ Artform Home Plans

. 603-431-9559
Patio
15-7" 18-5" —
~ .
ﬁ N 1
tet / el A,
i1‘1"7"§(']5"7" E Opt Gas FPéff
|| | Cathedral Clg. | . .
L f ” |- Living
T 18-1"x 138" [
Cathedral Clg.
Wm.—mn? Ssommsantasiens
Cathedral ssssssesmmm §
s iel | =
? ||| Bath e
'g : 8-1" x M Flat Clg.
104" Clos || &4 -
§-0"x || v | :
e ¥ e
| : - |—— N
= 6-0"k 3-6")| 7-1"x2-6" T 7
© s |

b= Mud
H 13-9" x 74"

=)

Barn Door 19'-3" x 17'-2"

EDn

Duct Chase H
Ij Q.a::ag.e H-——Boxed beam

“ above

||
b —— ==

20'-0"

I
I

| |
||
AESPRENET | R

22!_0"

34'_0"

1 2'_0" _—

Living Area This Eloor: 1370 sq

9 ft Ceilings, unless noted otherwise

3'-10"

First Floor Plan
Scale: 3/32" = 1'-0"



Sea Watch
419.126.v14 GL (1/27/2022)

1 l_6" !

8“

©2011-2021 Art Form Architecture, Inc., all rights reserved . You
may not build this design without purchasing a license, even if you
make changes. This design may have geographic restrictions.

8 ft Ceilings, unless noted otherwise

B e P s T SRS

1 |_6||

1 I_Oll
f 6"

1 l_3"

Ceiling slope to § e
acco&?ﬂfﬁi:ﬁ L Attic Access— — B —Study
, 11-6" x11'-6" |1
| ‘Hall- L \
1 " I 1 "0"
1'-0 | Clos| -

B 12%-6 X154 i

6'-8" xI

20" Knee Wal

|

§ ] 32 et
11 ff ||

| . il -

ih

Ceiling chw{ nges fron
loped to flat, typ.

anges from |

1= o= S0 [

| | f vl
. 5'-0" Knee Walls%' J
e —— 1 1 e —

©

1 I_OII

t{ Artform Home Plans

603-431-9559

Second Floor Plan
Scale:; 3/32" = 1'-0"



Sea Watch
419.126.v14 GL (1/27/2022)

©2011-2021 Art Form Architecture, Inc., all rights reserved . You
may not build this design without purchasing a license, even if you
make changes. This design may have geographic restrictions.

HT I

Code required
|| emergency exit shown
| as bulkhead. May be
| via egress window or
walk-out door.

Number and
locations of support
columns may vary.

t{ Artform Home Plans

603-431-9559

Foundation Plan
Scale: 3/32" = 1'-0"



S ea Watc h ©2011-2021 Art Form Architecture, Inc., all rights reserved . You

may not build this design without purchasing a license, even if yo

41 9 1 26V1 4 GL (1/27/2022) make changes. This design may have geographic restrictions. *? Artform Home qu ns

603-431-9559

27'-8"
29.67'

|

|

d-
2'_0"

ool
LFirst Floor Subfloor—
Presumed Grade

Front Elevation
Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"



Sea Watc h ©2011-2021 Art Form Architecture, Inc., all rights reserved . You

may not build this design without purchasing a license, even if you

41 9 1 26V1 4 GL (1/27/2022) make changes. This design may have geographic restrictions. R Artform Home qu ns

603-431-9559

! 1 1 — ——] == T I et - ! oy s
I | I | - T T T T I T T T T I T I
, T I I I T T I I T s T T
I | | I T T T T 1 T T T T T
T I I 1= — — - m—— ——  —— — -
. i I T T T T i T T T T T
T I T ! T T T T I I I T I
I I I ] = T T T  —— e — : —
I I I T e mresmes o 7 T T " — ! ey
T I I = ; I o : o /1 T : N —— T —
T T i T 77 : — I I — T
- T I - I I — T f I — I I T — -
LT 1
- — — , — == ,
[ J ] — | Y . T I .
I [ I ] m .
[ I I = I - : T
T I I It | i ; ; T . T T
j I i 1 1 T
] T I T T T
I [ I T T
| 1  ; I T T
I [ I = : T T T I T T I
T T I T I T
1 I [ T T I T
T T T
I | [ I | | T =T I . 1 i T T T - T
4
I I I T T :
T T T T T
I ] I
I - .
T T T - T T T I T T
I | I
— m—

]

[

1

Right Elevation
Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"



Sea Watch
419.126.v14 GL (1/27/2022)

©2011-2021 Art Form Architecture, Inc., all rights reserved . You
may not build this design without purchasing a license, even if yo
make changes. This design may have geographic restrictions.

*5( Artform Home Plans

603-431-9559

|

Rear Elevation
Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"



©2011-2021 Art Form Architecture, Inc., all rights reserved . You

Sea Watch

Jﬁ:( Artform Home Plans

may not build this design without purchasing a license, even if yo
make changes. This design may have geographic restrictions.

419.126.v14 GL (1/27/2022)

603-431-9559

HHHHHHH

Left Elevation

:1/8" = 1'-0"

Scale



Se a Watch ©2011-2021 Art Form Architecture, Inc., all rights reserved . You

may not build this design without purchasing a license, even if you

41 9 1 26 .V1 4 G L (1 /27/2022) make changes. This design may have geographic restrictions. R Artform Home qu ns

603-431-9559

Interior Views




Sweet Pee ka boo ©2011-2022 Art Form Architecture, Inc., all rights reserved . You

may not build this design without purchasing a license, even if you

ke ch . This desi h hi trictions.
41 8 1 24V1 3 GL (3/4/2022) make changes. This design may have geographic restrictions Artform Home Plans
Sl O N AN U0 603-431-9559

%

Dear Builders and Home Buyers,

In addition to our Terms and Conditions (the "Terms"), please be
aware of the following:

This design may not yet have Construction Drawings (as defined in
the Terms), and is, therefore, only available as a Design Drawing (as
defined in the Terms and together with Construction Drawings,
"Drawings'). It is possible that during the conversion of a Design
Drawing to a final Construction Drawing, changes may be necessary
including, but not limited to, dimensional changes. Please see Plan
Data Explained on www.ArtformHomePlans.com to understand room
sizes, dimensions and other data provided. We are not responsible
for typographical errors.

‘‘‘‘‘ r—— iz - — —= : Artform Home Plans ("Artform") requires that our Drawings be built

- ‘ R4 substantially as designed. Artform will not be obligated by or liable
for use of this design with markups as part of any builder agreement.
While we attempt to accommodate where possible and reasonable,
and where the changes do not denigrate our design, any and all
changes to Drawings must be approved in writing by Artform. It is
recommended that you have your Drawing updated by Artform prior
to attaching any Drawing to any builder agreement. Artform shall not
be responsible for the misuse of or unauthorized alterations to any
of its Drawings.
Facade Changes:
* To maintain design integrity, we pay particular attention to features
on the front facade, including but not limited to door surrounds,
window casings, finished porch column sizes, and roof friezes. While
we may allow builders to add their own flare to aesthetic elements,
we don't allow our designs to be stripped of critical details. Any such
alterations require the express written consent of Artform.
* Increasing ceiling heights usually requires adjustments to window
sizes and other exterior elements.
Floor plan layout and/or Structural Changes:
« Structural changes always require the express written consent of
Artform
* If you wish to move or remove walls or structural elements (such as
removal of posts, increases in house size, ceiling height changes,
addition of dormers, etc), please do not assume it can be done
without other additional changes (even if the builder or lumber yard
says you can).

et EE RS



Sweet Peekaboo
418.124.v13 GL (3/4/2022)

©2011-2022 Art Form Architecture, Inc., all rights reserved . You
may not build this design without purchasing a license, even if you
make changes. This design may have geographic restrictions.

R Artform Home Plans

603-431-9559




Sweet Peekaboo

418.124.v13 GL (3/4/2022)

1 l_8ll

443"

3

I =
B
.

|

|

|

|

1
Duct Chasei— -

Ptry

7|_2Il X 5'_4"

©2011-2022 Art Form Architecture, Inc., all rights reserved . You
may not build this design without purchasing a license, even if you
make changes. This design may have geographic restrictions.

g{mﬁi\i LER R S S e

i
DWl

T
SRS AR AR

10 ft Island

b b ] L L]
Kitchen
17'-6" x 13'-6"

R T B R S R A ST

Garage

! [ e B LT A A R S

Boxed Beam Above
ety s o, _—_r\: v

T

13-11" x 24'-11"

R Artform Home Plans

603-431-9559

9 ft Ceilings

| Up 5|_9n

.1
¥—6-3"

220"

180"

First Floor Plan
Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"



©2011-2022 Art Form Architecture, Inc., all rights reserved . You
may not build this design without purchasing a license, even if you
make changes. This design may have geographic restrictions.

Sweet Peekaboo

418.124.v13 GL (3/4/2022) R Artform Home Plans

603-431-9559

b

\ Bdrm
} 12'-10" x 11'-0"

‘ | é i Queen || f
I L) g i
i {E‘%wmmmmm, I

60" x
110"

e

4'-10" Knee Wall g .

W,,MNWW,W%MMH@’

Ceiling changes from
sloped to flat, typ.—j.

I
Queen |l

e I
l

I

S Eslousasas unesse)

Bdrm

15-11" x

1 3!_9"

—

M Y M Bath

o

MClos

l_7" X 8'_9" i

6'-8" Knee Wall

= |
&

Knee Wall

' ' " ) " I
4'-6" Knee Walls ) 1020 x 71

: e S 6'-2" Knee Walls
?5‘%5‘%}1-1%@?‘&%*ﬁ?é\*ﬁ*f‘a?i%»éﬂ#s»k&%fﬁﬁrﬁfwm}}?ﬁ~‘a&’s‘é}cﬁ%ﬂ»ﬂ:I.éQ;‘Eiﬁ“&@'ﬁ?%mg}’r‘f%fﬁiﬂk‘ﬁ%i’i&ﬁiWW T e o s o 5:‘ ] ROl T

- +—Line of Porch Below
8 ft Ceilings

Second Floor Plan
Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"



Sweet Pee ka boo ©2011-2022 Art Form Architecture, Inc., all rights reserved . You

may not build this design without purchasing a license, even if you

41 8 1 24 .V1 3 GL (3/4/2022) make changes. This design may have geographic restrictions. :{ Artform Home Pla ns

603-431-9559

Code required emergency exit
shown as walk-out door. May be
via bulkhead or egress window.

ﬁJﬁ::ﬁjqzjf

{r — S
M- —- Number and locations of
B | — support columns may vary.

Foundation Plan
Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"



Sweet Pee ka boo ©2011-2022 Art Form Architecture, Inc., all rights reserved . You

may not build this design without purchasing a license, even if you

41 8 1 24V1 3 GL (3/4/2022) make changes. This design may have geographic restrictions. ? Artform Home qu ns

603-431-9559

24'-10"
26'-8"

1'-10"

First Floor Subfloor—

Presumed Grade

Front Elevation
Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"



sWeet Pee ka boo ©2011-2022 Art Form Architecture, Inc., all rights reserved . You

may not build this design without purchasing a license, even if you

41 8 1 24V1 3 GL (3/4/2022) make changes. This design may have geographic restrictions. R Artform Home qu ns

603-431-9559

Right Elevation
Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"



Sweet Pee ka boo ©2011-2022 Art Form Architecture, Inc., all rights reserved . You

may not build this design without purchasing a license, even if you

41 8 1 24V1 3 GL (3/4/2022) make changes. This design may have geographic restrictions. ? Artform Home qu ns

603-431-9559

H

H T A A AT

j — © —applicability of
— O 20ftsillrulein -

m S— — Consult Code
’ — B —Officer about

L 1) !
Lowest Grade

Rear Elevation
Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"



Swe et Pee ka boo ©2011-2022 Art Form Architecture, Inc., all rights reserved . You

may not build this design without purchasing a license, even if you

41 8 1 24V1 3 G L (3/4/2022) make changes. This design may have geographic restrictions. R Artform Home Pla ns

603-431-9559

Left Elevation
Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"



EXHIBIT 3

{e6es

2Ny 2I0LE

{1

1;.:|

Aerial view of Property



EXHIBIT 3

Front View of Property (Sagamore Ave)



EXHIBIT 3

Front View of Property



EXHIBIT 3

o,

SR
T y,
Jw\,\ng»w

i @t i

/. L SN

L.

Front View of Property



EXHIBIT 3

Side View of Property



EXHIBIT 3

View of Service Garage and Shed



EXHIBIT 3

Rear View of Property



635 SAGAMORE AVE

Location 635 SAGAMORE AVE

Acct# 35416

PBN

Appraisal $682,800

Building Count 2

Current Value

Valuation Year

2020

Valuation Year

2020

Owner of Record

Owner 635 SAGAMORE DEVELOPMENT LLC
Co-Owner

Address 3612 LAFAYETTE RD DEPT 4
PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801

Ownership History

Owner
635 SAGAMORE DEVELOPMENT LLC

HINES FAMILY REVO TRUST

Building Information

Building 1 : Section 1

Year Built: 1950
Living Area: 4,477

Exhibit 4

Mblu 0222/ 0019/ 0000/ /

Owner 635 SAGAMORE
DEVELOPMENT LLC

Assessment $682,800

PID 35416
Appraisal
Improvements Land
$407,600 $275,200
Assessment
Improvements Land
$407,600 $275,200

Sale Price $387,133

Certificate
Book & Page 6332/1158
Sale Date 09/24/2021

Ownership History

Sale Price Certificate Book & Page
$387,133 6332/1158
$0 4885/1538

Total

$682,800

Total

$682,800

Sale Date
09/24/2021

02/11/2008



Replacement Cost: $513,721 Building Photo

Building Percent Good: 54
Replacement Cost L+ Building Photo
Less Depreciation: $277,400 (http://images.vgsi.com/photos2/PortsmouthNHPhotos///0033/DSC01732._:
Building Attributes o
Building Layout
Field Description
Style: Retail/Apartment e 5 5
UAT 2 uUsT
Model Commercial FUs sLe
SLB 12| UST
Grade C
18
. 18
Stories: 2 UAT »
2| 2
Occupancy 3.00 S
20
Residential Units FEP "
9
Exterior Wall 1 Vinyl Siding ; b8 .
2]
Exterior Wall 2 Pre-Fab Wood s 4
10
Roof Structure Gable/Hip 7
Roof Cover Asph/F Gls/Cmp 29126
Interior Wall 1 Drywall/Sheet
Interior Wall 2 a0 '
3
Interior Floor 1 Inlaid Sht Gds e 4
Interior Floor 2 Carpet (ParcelSketch.ashx?pid=35416&bid=35416)
Heating Fuel Oil Building Sub-Areas (sq ft) Legend
Heating Type Hot Water Gross Living
Code Description A A
AC Type Unit/AC rea rea
BA First FI 1,67 1,67
Bldg Use PRI COMM S irst Floor 676 676
Total Rooms FUS Upper Story, Finished 1,676 1,676
Total Bedrms TQS Three Quarter Story 776 582
Total Baths SFB Base, Semi-Finished 776 543
Kitchen Grd CAN | Canopy 138 0
Heat/AC NONE FEP Porch, Enclosed 63 0
Frame Type WOOD FRAME SLB | Skb 2,868 0
Baths/Plumbing AVERAGE UAT | Attic 2,452 0
Ceiling/Wall CEIL & WALLS UST Utility, Storage, Unfinished 458 0
Rooms/Prtns AVERAGE WDK | Deck, Wood 140 0
Wall Height 10.00 10,823 4477
% Comn Wall
1st Floor Use:
Class

Building 2 : Section 1

Year Built: 2000
Living Area: 1,650
Replacement Cost: $153,450


http://images.vgsi.com/photos2/PortsmouthNHPhotos///0033/DSC01732_33185.JPG
http://gis.vgsi.com/PortsmouthNH/ParcelSketch.ashx?pid=35416&bid=35416

Building Percent Good:
Replacement Cost
Less Depreciation:

84

$128,900

Building Attributes : Bldg 2 of 2

Field Description
Style: Service Shop
Model Commercial
Grade Cc
Stories: 1
Occupancy 1.00
Residential Units
Exterior Wall 1 Vinyl Siding
Exterior Wall 2
Roof Structure Gable/Hip

Roof Cover Asph/F GIs/Cmp
Interior Wall 1 Drywall/Sheet
Interior Wall 2

Interior Floor 1

Concr-Finished

Interior Floor 2 Carpet

Heating Fuel Oil

Heating Type Hot Water

AC Type None

Bldg Use AUTO S S&S
Total Rooms

Total Bedrms

Total Baths

Kitchen Grd

Heat/AC NONE

Frame Type WOOD FRAME
Baths/Plumbing AVERAGE
Ceiling/Wall CEIL & WALLS
Rooms/Prtns AVERAGE
Wall Height 12.00

% Comn Wall

1st Floor Use:

Class

Extra Features

Building Photo

L+ Building Photo

(http://images.vgsi.com/photos2/PortsmouthNHPhotos///0033/DSC01731_:

Building Layout

FAT
BAS

20

BAS
SLB

30

30

(ParcelSketch.ashx?pid=35416&bid=40140)

Building Sub-Areas (sq ft) Legend

L Gross Living

Code Description

Area Area
BAS First Floor 1,500 1,500
FAT Attic 600 150
SLB Slab 900 0
3,000 1,650

Extra Features


http://images.vgsi.com/photos2/PortsmouthNHPhotos///0033/DSC01731_33186.JPG
http://gis.vgsi.com/PortsmouthNH/ParcelSketch.ashx?pid=35416&bid=40140

No Data for Extra Features

Land
Land Use
Use Code 0310
Description PRI COMM
Zone SRA

Neighborhood 306
Alt Land Appr No

Land Line Valuation

Size (Acres)
Frontage
Depth

Assessed Value

$275,200

Appraised Value $275,200

Category
Outbuildings
Outbuildings Legend
Code Description Sub Code Sub Description Size Value Bldg #
PAVA1 PAVING-ASPHALT 1344.00 S.F. $1,200 1
SHD1 SHED FRAME 96.00 S.F. $100 1
Valuation History
Appraisal
Valuation Year Improvements Land Total
2020 $418,400 $275,200 $693,600
2019 $418,400 $275,200 $693,600
2018 $391,100 $254,800 $645,900
Assessment
Valuation Year Improvements Land Total
2020 $418,400 $275,200 $693,600
2019 $418,400 $275,200 $693,600
2018 $391,100 $254,800 $645,900

(c) 2022 Vision Government Solutions, Inc. All rights reserved.




City of Portsmouth, NH

Google AppGeo

L K e}z ED N
“
:

'\E\ E

", 2h II : .,
222-16 >& h @;3, /$ B
N Ay N e

« @50 A N\ . 22310 p
Q\/ERB 1 SRE' 223.6 N\ \’

223°13

| Dataupdated 3/9/2022

March 28, 2022
635 Sagamore Avenue
Jv [ | '“\\“L-v- * '%-g. 2':2'-2‘.61‘\\\‘\\ T 2224 S 22rgy '| — .I - 2s.3 ':31% \\. o // .
-+ 0 ‘ ‘ St oM * g v 2\ / Property Information
N Nk 2azss ¥ 228 9\ / Property ~ 0222-0019-0000
—_— ., | 1 BN s/ ID
' \ \ 222:65, . - B\
0\ e GRA N ® % 22500 22211 / Location 635 SAGAMORE AVE
‘ | 222_9- ' A\ /| Owner 635 SAGAMORE DEVELOPMENT
‘ ' ‘ * =\ 9 / LLC
Es \ e | AN /
'i 222-5-1 o'c_; \\\ /
I| 222!10 '%55- \\ /’/
g’ | || A 2 \\\/,
e 2207\ * \
3 I 222-11 * PN
9! | * \\
> *3
E | ' . .
P 2 222-1
| 222-12 i@
' ‘ Q. d 202-1
Iz 8 27
' % 202-
] 222-2 ﬁ% - -
222-14-1 P : | @™ ?Q% ‘
‘ : < 1238 %
J’ : ’ \, \\\ ' i
. YO - NN\ MAP FOR REFERENCE ONLY
222714 ! \ N . W2
\ e NN NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT

| City of Portsmouth, NH makes no claims and no
| warranties, expressed or implied, concerning the

validity or accuracy of the GIS data presented on this
| map.

! Geometry updated 3/9/2022

Print map scale is approximate. Critical
layout or measurement activities should not
be done using this resource.

Exhibit 5




Map Theme Legends

Zoning

Residential Districts

= Rural

[]=sra singl Residence A

[ sRB  Single Residence B

l:l GRA  General Residence &

l:l GRE  General Residence B

] sRc  General Residence C

l:l GAMH Garden Apariment/Mobile Home Park

Mixed Residential Districts

[ MRo  Mixed Residential Office
- MRE Mixed Residential Business
- [=3] Gateway Corridor

Bl 2 catewsy Center
Business Districts

- GB  General Business

E B Business

E WE  Waterfront Business

Industrial Districts
- OR  Office Research

[l Industrial

[ wi  Waterfront Industrial

Airport Districts
[ ]ar  aipor
- Al Airpaort Industrial

- Pl Pease Indusirial

- ABC  Airport Business Commercial

Conservation Districts

[ m Municipal

- NRP  Matural Resource Protection

Character Districts

CD5 Character District &
CcD4 Character District 4
CD4W  Character District 4-B

[
[ co#11 cCharacter District 4-L1
[

CD4-L2 Character District 4-L2
Civic District
B ciic District
Municipal District
Municipal District
Overlay Districts
B oLoD Osprey Landing Overlay District

Downtown Oweray District

[ Historic District

City of Portsmouth



Variance Application Summary
Tyler Forthofer & Savannah Fodero
629 Broad Street, Portsmouth, NH 03801

(860) 918-4439 | tylet.forthofer@gmail.com
(603) 812-5496 | fodero1014(@gmail.com

To permit the following:

1. Modification of existing flat gravel roof over the current garage. The modification will
replace the flat gravel roof with a pitched roof and will change the overall height of the
garage from 8 feet to 12 feet. The garage is an existing non-conforming structure within
the setback. This modification will not expand/modify the floor space or footprint of the
existing garage and is only related to roofing work.

Background:

The house located at 629 Broad Street and is situated on the corner of Jones Avenue
and Broad Street. The garage and driveway outlet on to Jones Avenue. The current roof on the
garage is a flat gravel roof which leaks with any precipitation. The leaking allows for standing
water inside the garage preventing any type of storage inside the garage. The leaking has
continued for a significant time and has started to cause damage to the framing of the garage
itself. The proposed roof is a pitched, asphalt roof that will create water runoff in three directions
and will control the runoff with gutter systems. Solving the leaking problem will allow for further
improvements inside the garage such as adding fireproofing, improving lighting, and creating a
safer egress route into the garage. Lastly, this will improve the overall look, appearance and
value of the home by making the garage look and feel like the other homes in the neighborhood.

Criteria for the Variance:

1. The variance is not contrary to the public interest in that many properties in this
neighborhood are non-conforming to Building Area and Setbacks. This is also a
modification to an existing non-conforming structure in order to improve the structural
integrity.

2. The Variance is consistent with the spirit of the ordinance in that it will allow this
modification, which will allow for further improvements in areas related fireproofing,
egress and appearance of the home.

3. Substantial justice will be done as this work will allow the owner to improve the property
without affecting adjacent properties.

4. This variance will not diminish the value of surrounding properties.

5. Literal enforcement of the provisions of this ordinance would result in unnecessary
hardship in that the current roof leaks with any precipitation which prevents further
improvements to electrical work inside the garage, fireproofing improvements, and
causes water seepage into the basement of the home.


mailto:tyler.forthofer@gmail.com

Variance Application Summary
Tyler Forthofer & Savannah Fodero
629 Broad Street, Portsmouth, NH 03801

(860) 918-4439 | tylet.forthofer@gmail.com
(603) 812-5496 | fodero1014@gmail.com

MEREDITH P. JACKSON

TAX MAP 22, LOT 14
NF DEAN C. RAIZES RCRD 5424-0508
TAX MAP 22|, LOT 53 \

\ NF TYLER B. ¢

RCRD 6057-0926

g

TYLER J. FORTHOFER &
SAVANNAH M. FODERO
TAX MAP 22!, LOT 13

Corner of garage is 2’ from edge of
property at its closest. 13’ of the
garage (50%) falls within the
setback on a diagonal

[ OF LAND FOR HENRY F. CEWITT ET U OMNER OF RECORD:
’ PLAtNeRoAD STREET 4 JONES AVENUE TYLER J. FORTHOFER ¢ SAVANNAH M. FODERC
COUNTY OF ROCKINSHAM PORTSMOUTH, TAX MAP 221, LOT 12
NEW HAMPSHIRE* BY AMBIT SURVET, 629 BROAD ST
DATED SEFTEMBER 18, 1991, RCRD PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801
B-21258 RCRD: 6278-1364

AREA: 6586 SF, 0I5 ACRES
2) "PLAN OF LOT 603 BROAD STREET
" REFERENCE

PORTSMOUTH, NH." BY JOHN . DURGIN. 2) BASIS OF BEARING HELD FROM PLAN #l.
o L - 3 PARCE. IS IN m RESIDENCE GRA) ZONE:

2) "SANBORN FIRE INSURANCE MAP FROM
PORTSMOUTH, ROCKINGHAM COUNTY, NEW
HAMPSHIRE" BY SANBORN MAP COMPANTY.
DATED 1420, REPUBLISHED 1956,

4) "PLOT PLAN OF LOT NO. 62 ON BROAD ST
PORTSMOUTH, N.H." BY JOHN . DURGIN.
DATED APRIL 1951,

5} ‘LAND OF J. RICHARD MCCORMACK. CORN.
JONES 8 MARNE AVES. PORTSMOUTH, NH.*
BY JOHN K. DURGIN, DATED AMNE 1940,

&) "PLAN OF LAND NO 305 SAGAMORE AVE 4) AS PER PORTSMOUTH ZONING ORDINANCE, IF A REAR
PORTSMOUTH, N.H." BY JOHN W DURGIN LOT LINE IS LESS THAN IO FT IN LENSTH OR IF THE
DATED APRIL 1940, LOT FORMS A POINT AT THE REAR, THE REAR LOT

LINE SHALL BE DEEMED TO BE A LINE 1O FT IN

) *PLAN OF LOTS OF LAND EXTENDING FROM LENSTH WITHIN THE LOT. THE REAR SETBACK IS
SOUTH ROAD TO JONES AVENJE CALCULATED FROM THIS 10 FT LOT LINE.
PORTSMCUTH, NH." BY AC. HOTT
SURVETOR. DATED AUSUST |, 1843, RCRD 5) THE PARCEL 15 NOT WITHIN A FEMA FLOCD ZOME, AS
00281 PER FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP #330ISCO2TOF,

FPANEL 270 OF 68|, DATED JANUARTY 24, 2021,
VERTICAL DATUM IS NAVD 1988,


mailto:tyler.forthofer@gmail.com

Variance Application Summary
Tyler Forthofer & Savannah Fodero
629 Broad Street, Portsmouth, NH 03801

(860) 918-4439 | tylet.forthofer@gmail.com
(603) 812-5496 | fodero1014@gmail.com

Existing vs. Proposed (Looking from Jones Ave):

N

8’ Height

e
= 7 !:‘ - R
1 ﬂ m | \ ew u-pwﬂwmm\
g SVER EXISTG w) o,
L] ————

et New | ( ‘
| wmdews — i
e = | f

| u 12’ Height

EIrsT FLOOR

PLALS £ ELEVXTI

PROPOSED RIGHT SIDE- ELEVATION ]
- *lolaslu

=



mailto:tyler.forthofer@gmail.com

Variance Application Summary
Tyler Forthofer & Savannah Fodero
629 Broad Street, Portsmouth, NH 03801

(860) 918-4439 | tylet.forthofer@gmail.com
(603) 812-5496 | fodero1014@gmail.com

Existing vs. Proposed (From backyard):

| S—

5 -
UBRER \ /
Y EeTla wilo, '(/’ __; - : \ r “ﬁ
[ T P RBAOVED — — t{ 3
! [ “w — --.”
l:_ | / i =
‘ S -

o



mailto:tyler.forthofer@gmail.com

SEE NOTE 2

LEGEND

& MONUMENT TO BE SET
© MONUMENT FOUND
\ \ O UTILITY POLE
- 6' STOCKADE FENCE

N/F TYLER B. ¢
MEREDITH P. JACKSON VERTICAL GRANITE CURB
TAX MAP 22|, LOT 14
N/F DEAN C. RAIZES RCRD 5424-0508
TAX MAP 22|, LOT 53
RCRD 6057-0936
EXISTING
HOUSE
7 LOCUS PLAN
10" CORNER N.T.S.
- REAR LOT LINE
SEE NOTE 4
Y, ‘ REFERENCE PLANS NOTES
. ‘"\‘ ) "PLAN OF LAND FOR HENRY F. DEWITT ET ) OWNER OF RECORD:
; AL BROAD STREET & JONES AVENUE TYLER J. FORTHOFER ¢ SAVANNAH M. FODERO
. b COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM PORTSMOUTH, TAX MAPRP 221, LOT I3
. @ NEN HAMPSHIRE" BY AMBIT SURVETY. 629 BROAD ST
ee © DATED SEPTEMBER |8, [9d]. RCRD PORTSMOUTH, NH O380
OOO/\ ‘ B_2|258 RCRD 6278_|36q
\ W T o - — So. - AREA: 6586 SF, 015 ACRES
WO NS 2) "PLAN OF LOT 603 BROAD STREET
SIDENALK . DATED MAY [958.
“ 4 TVIER | FORTHOFER & ) 3) PARCEL 1S IN GENERAL RESIDENCE A (GRA) ZONE:
‘ /6/<@f>\ SAVANNAH M FODERO / 3) HSANBORN FlRE |N5URANCE MAP FROM MlNlMUM L_OT AREA ......................................... —[,500 SF
/ \O\ @ M ,&\ PORTSMOUTH ROCKlNéHAM COUNTY NEW MlN. L_OT AREA PER DWELL'N@ UNlT ...... _7,500 SF:
O TAX MAP 221, LOT 13 S / HAMPSHIRE" ’BY S ANB ! MINIMUM FRONTAGE ..o OO FT
_— RCRD 6278—1369 ORN MAP COMPANY. MINIMUM DEPTH 10 FT
‘ “““ 6 586 SF O 15 ACRES Q DATED |q2ol REPUBL'SHED |q56. --------------------------------------------------
_— \ : , 0. / SETBACKS:
4) "BLOT PLAN OF LOT NO. 62 ON BROAD ST EIEOENT .......................................................... :g ETT
y SORTOMOUTH, NALY BY JOHN . DURGIN SIDE oFT
o DATED APRIL [951. MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT:
9 ) SLOPED ROOF oo, 35 FT
™ 5) "LAND OF J. RICHARD MCCORMACK CORN. FLAT ROOF oo 30 FT
@ o) JONES & MARNE AVES. PORTSMOUTH, N.H." MAXIMUM BUILDING COVERAGE................ 25%
S / BY JOHN W. DURGIN. DATED JUNE 1940. MINIMUM OPEN SPACE ..o, 30%
% EXISTING &) "PLAN OF LAND NO 305 SAGAMORE AVE 4) AS PER PORTSMOUTH ZONING ORDINANCE, IF A REAR
HOUSE / PORTSMOUTH, N.H." BY JOHN W. DURGIN. LOT LINE IS LESS THAN 10 FT IN LENGTH OR IF THE
DATED APRIL [940. LOT FORMS A POINT AT THE REAR, THE REAR LOT
/ LINE SHALL BE DEEMED TO BE A LINE 10 FT IN
1) "PLAN OF LOTS OF LAND EXTENDING FROM LENGTH WITHIN THE LOT. THE REAR SETBACK 15
/ SOUTH ROAD TO JONES AVENUE CALCULATED FROM THIS 1O FT LOT LINE.
~ PORTSMOUTH, NH." BY A.C. HOYT
/ SURVEYOR. DATED AUGUST |, 1693, RCRD 5) THE PARCEL 1S5 NOT WITHIN A FEMA FLOOD ZONE, AS
Q02871 PER FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP #33015CO2TOF,

PANEL 270 OF &&8I1, DATED JANUARY 249, 2021.
VERTICAL DATUM IS NAVD [958.

ASPHALT
DRIVENWAY

1|2/18/2022 FOR REVIEW

ASPHALT

ISS. DATE DESCRIPTION OF ISSUE

WALKINAY

SCALE 7 ” — 1 O ’

DRAVN p.D.D.

qu@\ CHECKED AROSS

CHECKED

ROSS ENGINEERING, LLC

Civil/Structural Engineering
& Surveying

909 Islington St.
Portsmouth, NH 03801
(603) 433-7560

CLIENT

TYLER FORTHOFER
629 BROAD ST
PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801

TITLE

BOUNDARY SURVEY &
EXISTING CONDITIONS

PLAN
GRAPHIC SCALE 629 BROAD ST
10 0 5 10 20 40

e e e — "TAX MAP 251, 10T 10
TAX MAP 221, LOT 13

( IN FEET )

SCALE: 1" = 10’ JOB NUMBER DWG. NO. ISSUE

21—-163 1 OF 1 | 1



AutoCAD SHX Text
JONES AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAGAMORE AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROAD ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERDUN AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARNE AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYLER J. FORTHOFER & SAVANNAH M. FODERO TAX MAP 221, LOT 13 RCRD 6278-1369 6,586 SF, 0.15 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F DEAN C. RAIZES TAX MAP 221, LOT 53 RCRD 6057-0936

AutoCAD SHX Text
JONES AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROAD ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F TYLER B. & MEREDITH P. JACKSON TAX MAP 221, LOT 14 RCRD 5924-0508

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F ADAM & BETH E. CROWELL TAX MAP 222, LOT 30 RCRD 3706-0313

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 70°07'55" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
116.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 12°05'43" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 58°10'42" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 13°19'38" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CORNER REAR LOT LINE SEE NOTE 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT TO BE SET MONUMENT FOUND UTILITY POLE 6' STOCKADE FENCE VERTICAL GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULOCUS PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UREFERENCE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1)  "PLAN OF LAND FOR HENRY F. DEWITT ET AL BROAD STREET & JONES AVENUE COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE" BY AMBIT SURVEY.  DATED SEPTEMBER 18, 1991.  RCRD B-21258 2) "PLAN OF LOT 603 BROAD STREET PORTSMOUTH, N.H." BY JOHN W. DURGIN. DATED MAY 1958. 3) "SANBORN FIRE INSURANCE MAP FROM PORTSMOUTH, ROCKINGHAM COUNTY, NEW HAMPSHIRE" BY SANBORN MAP COMPANY. DATED 1920, REPUBLISHED 1956. 4) "PLOT PLAN OF LOT NO. 62 ON BROAD ST PORTSMOUTH, N.H." BY JOHN W. DURGIN. DATED APRIL 1951. 5) "LAND OF J. RICHARD MCCORMACK CORN. JONES & MARNE AVES. PORTSMOUTH, N.H." BY JOHN W. DURGIN. DATED JUNE 1940. 6) "PLAN OF LAND NO 305 SAGAMORE AVE PORTSMOUTH, N.H." BY JOHN W. DURGIN. DATED APRIL 1940. 7) "PLAN OF LOTS OF LAND EXTENDING FROM SOUTH ROAD TO JONES AVENUE PORTSMOUTH, N.H." BY A.C. HOYT SURVEYOR. DATED AUGUST 1, 1893. RCRD 00287

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1) OWNER OF RECORD:  TYLER J. FORTHOFER & SAVANNAH M. FODERO TAX MAP 221, LOT 13 629 BROAD ST PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801 RCRD: 6278-1369 AREA:  6,586 SF, 0.15 ACRES 2) BASIS OF BEARING HELD FROM PLAN REFERENCE #1. 3) PARCEL IS IN GENERAL RESIDENCE A (GRA) ZONE: MINIMUM LOT AREA.........................................7,500 SF MIN. LOT AREA PER DWELLING UNIT......7,500 SF MINIMUM FRONTAGE.........................................100 FT MINIMUM DEPTH..................................................70 FT SETBACKS: FRONT..........................................................15 FT SIDE..............................................................10 FT REAR............................................................20 FT MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT: SLOPED ROOF.........................................35 FT FLAT ROOF...............................................30 FT MAXIMUM BUILDING COVERAGE................25% MINIMUM OPEN SPACE....................................30% 4) AS PER PORTSMOUTH ZONING ORDINANCE, IF A REAR LOT LINE IS LESS THAN 10 FT IN LENGTH OR IF THE LOT FORMS A POINT AT THE REAR, THE REAR LOT LINE SHALL BE DEEMED TO BE A LINE 10 FT IN LENGTH WITHIN THE LOT. THE REAR SETBACK IS CALCULATED FROM THIS 10 FT LOT LINE. 5) THE PARCEL IS NOT WITHIN A FEMA FLOOD ZONE, AS THE PARCEL IS NOT WITHIN A FEMA FLOOD ZONE, AS PER FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP #33015C0270F, PANEL 270 OF 681, DATED JANUARY 29, 2021. VERTICAL DATUM IS NAVD 1988.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION OF ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
21-163

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP 221, LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/18/2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
629 BROAD ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.ROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYLER FORTHOFER 629 BROAD ST PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY SURVEY & EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.D.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 2














	Staff Memo
	0 Simms (11 Fletcher)
	686 Maplewood
	1 Congress Appeal
	1 Congress Variance
	32 Monteith 
	212 Woodbury
	240 Hillside
	138 Gates 
	328 Aldrich
	635 Sagamore
	629 Broad 

	4-19-2022 BOA AG_rev
	March 15, 2022 Minutes
	11 Fletcher St Request
	686 Maplewood Avenue
	Postpone 1 Congress
	1 Congress Street 
	1 Congress St. Appeal
	1MS HDCws1 01.14.2022.pdf
	A00
	Sheets
	A0.0 - COVER


	A01
	Sheets
	A0.1 - CONTEXT MAP


	A02
	Sheets
	A0.2 - EXISTING BUILDING PHOTOS


	A03
	Sheets
	A0.3 - CONTEXT PHOTOS


	A04
	Sheets
	A0.4 - HISTORIC CONTEXT


	A05
	Sheets
	A0.5 - HISTORIC CONTEXT


	A10
	Sheets
	A1.0 - SITE PLAN - EXISTING


	A11
	Sheets
	A1.1 - SITE PLAN - PROPOSED


	A21
	Sheets
	A2.1 - MASSING STREET SECTIONS


	A22
	Sheets
	A2.2 - MASSING STREET SECTIONS



	1 Market Square Site Plan Set 1-26-22.pdf
	01 Cover
	02 SBS
	03 C1
	04 C2
	05 C3

	A00
	Sheets
	A.00 - BASEMENT FLOOR PLAN


	A01
	Sheets
	A.01 - FIRST FLOOR PLAN


	A02
	Sheets
	A.02 - SECOND FLOOR PLAN


	A03
	Sheets
	A.03 - THIRD FLOOR PLAN


	A04
	Sheets
	A.04 - FOURTH FLOOR PLAN


	A05
	Sheets
	A.05 - ROOF PLAN




	32 Monteith Street
	212 Woodbury Avenue
	Exibit 1
	Exibit 2
	Exibit 3
	Exibit 4
	Exibit 5
	Exibit 6

	240 Hillside Drive
	Plan

	138 Gates Street
	Plans

	328 Aldrich Road
	Elevations Site Plan

	635 Sagamore Avenue
	Exibit 1
	Exibit 2
	Exibit 3
	Exibit 4
	Exibit 5

	629 Broad Street
	Plans




